
 

 

 

City of Capitola Agenda 
   

  

 

Mayor: Sam Storey 
Vice Mayor: Dennis Norton 
Council Members: Ed Bottorff 
 Stephanie Harlan 
 Michael Termini 
Treasurer: Christine McBroom 
  

 

 
REVISED 

 
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 25, 2014  
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
420 CAPITOLA AVENUE, CAPITOLA, CA  95010 

 

CLOSED SESSION – 6:30 PM 
CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE 

An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made in the 
City Hall Council Chambers prior to the Closed Session.  Members of the public may, at this 
time, address the City Council on closed session items only.  There will be a report of any final 
decisions in City Council Chambers during the City Council's Open Session Meeting. 

 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Govt. Code §54956.9(b) 
  One potential case:  Water Rock Corporation claim 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – INITIATION LITIGATION  
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Govt. Code §54956.9(c) 

  One potential case:  Unpaid and Overdue Share Loan 

 

1 ,----------1 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – 7:00 PM 
All correspondences received prior to 5:00 p.m. on the Wednesday preceding a Council Meeting 
will be distributed to Councilmembers to review prior to the meeting.  Information submitted after 
5 p.m. on that Wednesday may not have time to reach Councilmembers, nor be read by them 
prior to consideration of an item. 
 
All matters listed on the Regular Meeting of the Capitola City Council Agenda shall be 
considered as Public Hearings. 

 
1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Council Members Stephanie Harlan, Dennis Norton, Ed Bottorff, Michael Termini, and Mayor 
Sam Storey 

 
2. PRESENTATIONS 

 A. Proclamation honoring Cary Oyama, Maintenance Worker II, on his 35 years of service 
to the City of Capitola. 

 
 B. Proclamation honoring Lisa Murphy, Administrative Services Director, on her 13 years of 

service to the City of Capitola. 
 

3. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 

 
4. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS 

Additional information submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet. 
 

 A. 10.A. 
DETAILS: 
Emails from Steingrube. 

 
 B. 10.F. 

DETAILS: 
Additional Material. 

 
5. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Oral Communications allows time for members of the Public to address the City Council on any 
item not on the Agenda.  Presentations will be limited to three minutes per speaker.   Individuals 
may not speak more than once during Oral Communications.  All speakers must address the 
entire legislative body and will not be permitted to engage in dialogue. All speakers are 
requested to print their name on the sign-in sheet located at the podium so that their name may 
be accurately recorded in the minutes.  A MAXIMUM of 30 MINUTES is set aside for Oral 
Communications at this time. 

 
7. CITY COUNCIL / CITY TREASURER / STAFF COMMENTS 

City Council Members/City Treasurer/Staff may comment on matters of a general nature or 
identify issues for staff response or future council consideration. 

 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
 

 

 
8. BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPOINTMENTS 

 A. Interim appointment to the Historical Museum Board of Directors. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Make appointment. 

 
9. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All items listed in the “Consent Calendar” will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council votes on the 
action unless members of the public or the City Council request specific items to be discussed 
for separate review.  Items pulled for separate discussion will be considered following General 
Government. 
 
Note that all Ordinances which appear on the public agenda shall be determined to have been 
read by title and further reading waived. 

 
 A. Consider approving the November 13, 2014, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve Minutes. 

 
 B. Approval of City Check Register Reports dated October 17, 2014; October 24, 2014; 

October 31, 2014; November 7, 2014; and November 14, 2014. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve the City Check Register Reports. 

 
 C. Receive the First Quarter Budget Report and Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive the Reports. 

 
 D. Receive Annual Donations and Contributions Report. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive Report. 

 
 E. Consider denying a liability claim of Water Rock Construction in the amount of 

$674,260. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Deny Liability Claim. 

 
10. GENERAL GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC HEARINGS 

General Government items are intended to provide an opportunity for public discussion of each 
item listed.  The following procedure is followed for each General Government item:  1) Staff 
explanation; 2) Council questions; 3) Public comment; 4) Council deliberation; 5) Decision. 

 
 A. Consider a Resolution approving the McGregor Park skate park design; and approve a 

budget adjustment to recognize the project reimbursement revenue and related 
expenditures. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Adopt Resolution and approve budget adjustment. 

 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
 

 

 
 B. Introduction of an Ordinance regarding safety requirements for the McGregor Skate 

Park [1st Reading]. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Introduce Ordinance. 

 
 C. Receive report on the Park Avenue Sidewalk Project, and authorize the Public Works 

Director to amend the contract with Harris and Associates as necessary to complete the 
design and environmental review at an estimated cost of $50,000. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Receive Report, and authorize the Public Works Director to amend the contract. 

 
 D. Consider the approval of the plans, specifications, and estimate for the Stockton Avenue 

and Esplanade Intersection Improvements; authorize the Public Works Department to 
obtain a Coastal Development Permit and advertise for construction bids; and approve a 
budget adjustment to reflect a $17,000 contribution towards the project expenditures. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
(1) Approve the plans, specifications, and estimate for the Stockton Avenue and 
Esplanade Intersection Improvements; (2) authorize the Public Works Department to 
obtain a Coastal Development Permit and advertise for construction bids; and (3) 
approve a budget adjustment. 

 
 E. Consider awarding a contract to Michael Arnone and Associates for the development of 

a public park plan for the Rispin property in the amount not to exceed $32,870. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Award Contract. 

 
 F. Consider approving the Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement, and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Approve agreement, and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement. 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the City Council on Thursday, December 11, 2014, at 

7:00 PM, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California. 

 
Note:  Any person seeking to challenge a City Council decision made as a result of a proceeding in which, by law, 
a hearing is required to be given, evidence is required to be taken, and the discretion in the determination of facts is 
vested in the City Council, shall be required to commence that court action within ninety (90) days following the 
date on which the decision becomes final as provided in Code of Civil Procedure §1094.6.  Please refer to code of 
Civil Procedure §1094.6 to determine how to calculate when a decision becomes “final.”  Please be advised that in 
most instances the decision become “final” upon the City Council’s announcement of its decision at the completion 
of the public hearing.  Failure to comply with this 90-day rule will preclude any person from challenging the City 
Council decision in court. 
 
Notice regarding City Council:  The Capitola City Council meets on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month at 
7:00 p.m. (or in no event earlier than 6:00 p.m.), in the City Hall Council Chambers located at 420 Capitola Avenue, 
Capitola. 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING - Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
 

 

 
Agenda and Agenda Packet Materials:  The City Council Agenda and the complete Agenda Packet are available 
for review on the City’s website:  www.cityofcapitola.org and at Capitola City Hall and at the Capitola Branch 
Library, 2005 Wharf Road, Capitola, on the Monday prior to the Thursday meeting.     Agendas are also available at 
the Capitola Post Office located at 826 Bay Avenue, Capitola.  Need more information?   Contact the City Clerk’s 
office at 831-475-7300. 
 
Agenda Materials Distributed after Distribution of the Agenda Packet:  Pursuant to Government Code 
§54957.5, materials related to an agenda item submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are available for 
public inspection at the Reception Office at City Hall, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California, during normal 
business hours. 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act:  Disability-related aids or services are available to enable persons with a 
disability to participate in this meeting consistent with the Federal Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.  Assisted 
listening devices are available for individuals with hearing impairments at the meeting in the City Council 
Chambers.  Should you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting due to a disability, please 
contact the City Clerk’s office at least 24-hours in advance of the meeting at 831-475-7300.  In an effort to 
accommodate individuals with environmental sensitivities, attendees are requested to refrain from wearing 
perfumes and other scented products. 
 
Televised Meetings:  City Council meetings are cablecast “Live” on Charter Communications Cable TV Channel 8 
and are recorded to be rebroadcasted at 8:00 a.m. on the Wednesday following the meetings and at 1:00 p.m. on 
Saturday following the first rebroadcast on Community Television of Santa Cruz County (Charter Channel 71 and 
Comcast Channel 25).  Meetings are streamed “Live” on the City’s website at www.cityofcapitola.org by clicking on 
the Home Page link “Meeting Video”.  Archived meetings can be viewed from the website at anytime. 

 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



City of Capitola 

Mayor's Proclamation 
In Recognition and Appreciation to 

CARY OYAMA 
Upon his Retirement after 35 Years of Service to the City of Capitola 

November 5, 1979 through November 5,2014 

WHEREAS, all November 5, 1979, allhe age 0/23 yem,' old, Cary Ko!{f'O Oyama 
was hil~d as a Mailliellallce Worker I for Ihe City 0/ Capitola; alld 

WHEREAS, all Demnber 13, 1987, Cary was pmmoted 10 Sellior Mailltella",~ 
WO/ker, 1I0W referred 10 as Maill/Cllallce IPolker II; alld 

WHEREAS, all Febmary 12, 1998, Cary was retogllized as P"blif IPorks Employee 
,!/Ihe Year Jor his hard work,youlhfl" detJIeallOl; and beillg all excellenl member o/Ihe crew; alld 

WHEREAS, Cary~' landmApillg batkgmulld made him an illS/rumenla/member o/Ihe 
P"blic Works crew Ihal was respollsible for cOIIJ/mdiol1 of Ihe fields and lalldSl-apillg al Jade Sireel 
Park alld CO!7JtJJJmi(y Center; al1d 

WHEREAS, Cary has {onlilllled 10 lake Sleps to il1ljJmve his skills alld make himsel/ 
1I/o1~ Ilaillable to Ihe City, alld in 2014, he SIIC{ess/1l1fy oblailled his Class A {01lI1nenia/ dnlJCrs 
/it'ClIsc; and 

WHEREAS, Cary has a/wqys beell available whCII lIeeded alld has bew an importanl 
pm1 of Ihe Publi{ 'PorkJ emergency response dllnllgjloods, slomls, and other disaJ/ers; alld 

WHEREAS, Cary has a passion for fishing and dune bllggies, and headJ to Gmver 
Beach every year in J"IY for a week of camping and nding hiJ dl/ne bl/ggy in Ihe sand dll//CJ;' and 

WHEREAS, after 35 years of sen;i,~ with Ihe City of Capitola, Cary has dedded 10 
mOlle on to the lIext phase 0/ his life .... . Retiremellt, with more time for hiJ hobbieJ and olher 
illlerests. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Sam Storey, Mqyor of the City of Capitola, on behalf 0/ 
the ellti,. City Comlti/, do hereby mogllize alld {om r his 35 years ,!/sen;i,~ 10 
the people o/the City of Capilola, and wish '" well in his 1t1l~'nJi.'-.. 

r 
ovember 20 14 

-1-

Item #: 2.A. Presentation.pdf

City of Capitola 

Mayor's Proclamation 
In Recognition and Appreciation to 

CARY OYAMA 
Upon his Retirement after 35 Years of Service to the City of Capitola 

November 5, 1979 through November 5,2014 

WHEREAS, 011 NO/le1J/ber 5, 1979, allhe age Of 23 years old, Cary Ko'(f'O Oyama 
was bil~d as a Mailllellallce Worker T for the City of Capitola; alld 

WHEREAS, Oil DC<~lJIber 13, 1987, Cary was plVlJloled 10 Sellior Mailllella",~ 
WO/ker, IIOW reftrred to as Mailllella",~ IlVolker II; alld 

WHEREAS, Oil Febmary 12, 1998, Cary lvas mogllized as PIJbli<' /.IVorks Emplqyee 
q/lhe Year for his hard work,youlh/IJ/ demeallOl; alld being all excellelllmelllb,,' if Ihe aVIv; alld 

WHEREAS, Cary's lallcIJ,'CIpillg backglVllnd made him all illSlmmelllal member if Ihe 
PIJblic WOIks t'/'e)V Ihal Ivas niJpollsib/e jo,' COIIJ/rtldiOl1 if Ihe fields olld IOllds''CIpillg al Jade Slreel 
Park alld CO!JJIlJtlfli!y Cellter; aJld 

WHEREAs, Cary has I'Olllil/1/Cd to take sleps to implVlle his skills alld make himself 
I110re l/alIJable 10 tbe City, alld ill 2014, he sllccessf!llly oblailled his Class A ''OIII/llercial d,illeJ'S 
li'~llse; alld 

WHEREAS, Cary has always beell available wheJl Jleeded aJld has beell all impOltaJlI 
POlt if Ihe Pllbli" IlVolks eme'l,ellry Ifsponse dJ/li11gjloodJ; SIOl7llS, alld olher disaslm'; alld 

WHEREAS, Cary has a passioll for fishing alld dIJlle buggies, alld heads 10 CIVIleI' 
Beach every year iJl July for a lveek if ''CIf1Jpillg (/lid ridiJlg his dIJ/IC bllW ill Ihe J'CI11d dll/les; alld 

WHEREAS, after 35 years if semil" with the City if Capilola, Cary has decided 10 
mOlle Oil 10 the next phase if his life .. " ,Reliremelll, wilh more lime for his hobbieJ' alld olher 
ill I e IU IJ', 

NOW, THEREFORE, f , Jam SIO"!)" Mayor o/Ihe City if Capilola, Oil beha//ol 
Ihe ellli,. City COIII/cil, do hereby m'Ogllize alld t'OIll . I' h/J' 35 years q/J'el7Ji,~ 10 
Ihe people of the City if Capilola, alld //I/J/) 'w welf ill his I.':; ~""'-

Storey, May r 
"is 25" day 0/ oIJembel' 20 1-1 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-2-



In Recognition and Appreciation to 

LISA MURPHY 
WHEREAS, Lisa Murphy is an Aptos High School graduate, she attended Cal Poly San Luis 

Obispo and Sonoma State, earning her bachelor's degree. Lisa also holds a master's degree in Public 
Administration from Golden Gate University; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa was hired on January 22, 2002, as the Assistant to the City Manager and was 
promoted to Administrative Services Director on July 5, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, in 2013, Lisa was named "Woman of the Year" by the Capitola Chamber of 
Commerce in recognition of her many years of service to the community, her hard work, dedication, and 
commitment to public service; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa helped the City navigate the nuances of dealing with our various franchise 
agreements including the Green Waste Recovery contract; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa oversaw the operations of the Pacific Cove Mobile Home Park and she became 
the defacto park manager. She truly distinguished herself following the floods that closed the park in 
2011 by personally seeing that every resident of the park was safe; she established tempormy housing for 
those who needed it, arranged for meals, and kept in constant contact with them during those trying 
times; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa helped the City negotiate numerous MOUs with the employee groups, and 
ultimately lead the City's 2013 negotiations with the Police Officer's bargaining unit, which resulted in a 
fair long term contract for all parties; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa served as staff to the Art and Cultural Commission, facilitating the 
development of the City's public art projects, including the Monterey Avenue and Wharf Road murals, the 
Sea Otter Kiosk, the 41" Avenue Median Art Project, the Sea Wall Tile Project, and even the infamous 
Guardian of the Bay Dolphin Statue, all of which (dolphin excluded) have provided a lasting contribution 
to our community's character and culture; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has recently awarded her the "McGruff" crime figh ting award for 
her keen eye in identifying and reporting criminal activity; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa spearheaded the City 's environmental efforts to implement the polystyrene 
ordinance, the plastic bag ban, and the commercial composting program, which earned her the honormy 
"Green Crown"; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa is a joy to work with, always positive and professional. Lisa is always ready to 
help with any issues and has the insight to bring a positive solution to every challenge. Lisa is a problem 
solver and can tackle a tough situation with ease, and has been a real asset to the City throughout the 
years; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, 1, Sam Storey, Mayor of the City of Capitola, on behalf of the entire City 
Council, hereby recognize Lisa Murphy for her dedi . I and excellent customer service to the 
employees and citizens of the City of Capitola a here y . h Lis d her family the ve,y best in the 

r 
if November 2014 

-3-

Item #: 2.B. Presentation.pdf

In Recognition and Appreciation to 

LISA MURPHY 
WHEREAS, Lisa Murphy is an Aptos High School graduate, she attended Cal Poly San Luis 

Obispo and Sonoma State, earning her bachelor's degree. Lisa also holds a master's degree in Public 
Administration froll1 Golden Gate University; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa was hired on January 22, 2002, as the Assistant to the City Manager and was 
promoted to Administrative Services Director on July 5, 2011; and 

WHEREAS, in 2013, Lisa was named "Woman of the Year" by the Capitola Chamber of 
Commerce in recognition of her many years of service to the community, her hard work, dedication, and 
commitment to public service; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa helped the City navigate the nuances of dealing with our various franchise 
agreements including the Green Waste RecovelY contract; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa oversmv the operations of the Pacific Cove Mobile Home Park and she became 
the defacto park manager. She truly distinguished herself following the floods that closed the park in 
2011 by personally seeing that every resident of the park was safe; she established temporary housingfor 
those who needed it, arranged for meals, and kept in constant contact with them during those trying 
times; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa helped the City negotiate numerous MOUs with the employee groups, and 
ultimately lead the City's 2013 negotiations with the Police Officer's bargaining unit, which resulted in a 
fair long term contract for all parties; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa served as staff to the Art and Cultural Commission, facilitating the 
development of the City's public art projects, including the Monterey Avenue and WhGlf Road murals, the 
Sea Otter Kiosk, the 41" Avenue Median Art Project, the Sea Wall Tile Project, and even the infamous 
Guardian of the Bay Dolphin Statue, all of which (dolphin excluded) have provided a lasting cantribution 
to our community 's character and culture; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has recently awarded her the "McGruff ' crime fighting award for 
her keen eye in identifYing and reparting criminal activity; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa spearheaded Ihe City's enviranmental efforts to implement the polystyrene 
ordinance, the plastic bag ban, and the commercial composting program, which earned her the honorGlY 
"Green Crown"; and 

WHEREAS, Lisa is a joy to work with, always positive and professional. Lisa is always ready to 
help with any issues and has the insight to bring a positive solution to every challenge. Lisa is a problem 
solver and can lackle a tough situation with ease, and has been a real asset to the City throughout the 
years; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Sam Storey, Mayor of the City of Capitola, on behalf of the entire City 
Cauncil, hereby recognize Lisa Murphy for her dedi . I and excellent customer service /0 the 
employees and citizens of the City of Capitola a here y · .h Lis ,d her family the very best in the 

r 
if November 2014 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-4-



Sneddon,Su 

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL - ITEM 10.A. 
11125114 CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: 
Sent: 

Lisa Steingrube [lisasteingrube@gmail.com] 
Tuesday, November 25,20145:16 PM 

To: City Council 
Subject: Fwd: tonight's meeting one more point 

Please be advised of my correspondence with Mike today regarding skate parle 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lisa Steingrube <lisasteingrube@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Nov 25, 2014 at 5:05 PM 
Subject: Re: tonight's meeting one more point 
To: Mike Termini <michael@triade1ectric.com> 

I've spent quite a bit of time talking to people today and most thought that tonight's meetibg was for the 
adoption of plans for McGregor NOT moving park. SO ifthere is an amazing amount of people at the meeting 
supporting moving the park to Monterey Ave it's because it was a set up by that group and not to infer that the 
rest if the neighborhood doesn't care. We do care-- we had no idea that moving the park was up for grabs or that 
we were to gather opposing forces to attend the meeting tonight. 
Please keep me advised. 
Thank you 
Lisa 

On Nov 25, 201412:24 PM, "Lisa Steingrube" <lisasteingrube@gmail.com> wrote: 

Thanks for getting back to me. I know of almost no one besides the two residents that want the skatepark on 
Monterey Avenue. We're always sure it was going in McGregor the planning meeting was for McGregor and 
I'm not sure who these two women are polling but its no one that I know. I will forward what helen Bryce sent 
me this morning. I know the two women are promising to donate a lot of money if park is moved but doesn't 
always talk. As I told Steve this morning we are hosting a 21st birthday party for my nephew tonight and if need 
be my husband will leave just to come to the city council meeting. But all of the emails I have received that's far 
have assured me that the skatepark is going in McGregor and not on Monterey Avenue. I think with this short 
notice for me to get a group of people together for tonight is almost impossible but I assure you there is much 
opposition. What bothers me is that the two still think that they can single-handedly move the skatepark? The 
City Council made a decision and I think we need to stand by it but if we have to fight it we will. 
Lisa 

On Nov 25, 2014 11 :34 AM, "michael termini" <michael@triade1ectric.com> wrote: 

Lisa, 

I have just received your letter and, as I said when we met at Gayle's, a small group of residents had started a 
drive to have the park moved to Monterey. The reason it was not mentioned in the staff report is that we had no 
intention of discussing it. 

I have told the Monterey park group that unless we see a very large group in favor and almost no one against, 
that they should not even bring the idea forward. 

1 

-5-

Item #: 4.A. 10.A. Additional Material.pdf
• ........ , .-r "" ......... _ ......... "" ....... """"' ... "" ....... __ • """'" 

Sneddon,Su 

From: 
Sent: 

Lisa Steingrube [Jisasteingrube@gmail.com] 
Tuesday, November 25,20145:16 PM 

To: City Council 
Subject: Fwd: tonight's meeting one more point 

Please be advised of my correspondence with Mike today regarding skate parle 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Lisa Steingrube <lisasteingrube@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Nov 25,2014 at 5:05 PM 
Subject: Re: tonight's meeting one more point 
To: Mike Termini <michael@triadelectric.com> 

I've spent quite a bit of time talking to people today and most thought that tonight's meetibg was for the 
adoption of plans for McGregor NOT moving park. SO if there is an amazing amount of people at the meeting 
supporting moving the park to Monterey Ave it's because it was a set up by that group and not to infer that the 
rest if the neighborhood doesn't care. We do care-- we had no idea that moving the park was up for grabs or that 
we were to gather opposing forces to attend the meeting tonight. 
Please keep me advised. 
Thank you 
Lisa 

On Nov 25, 2014 12:24 PM, "Lisa Steingrube" <lisasteingrube@gmail.com> wrote: 

Thanks for getting back to me. I know of almost no one besides the two residents that want the skatepark on 
Monterey Avenue. We're always sure it was going in McGregor the planning meeting was for McGregor and 
I'm not sure who these two women are polling but its no one that I know. I will forward what helen Bryce sent 
me this morning. I know the two women are promising to donate a lot of money if park is moved but doesn't 
always talk. As I told Steve this morning we are hosting a 21st birthday party for my nephew tonight and if need 
be my husband will leave just to come to the city council meeting. But all of the emails I have received that's far 
have assured me that the skatepark is going in McGregor and not on Monterey Avenue. I think with this short 
notice for me to get a group of people together for tonight is almost impossible but I assure you there is much 
opposition. What bothers me is that the two still think that they can single-handedly move the skatepark? The 
City Council made a decision and I think we need to stand by it but if we have to fight it we will. 
Lisa 

On Nov 25, 2014 11 :34 AM, "michael termini" <michael@triade1ectric.com> wrote: 

Lisa, 

I have just received your letter and, as I said when we met at Gayle's, a small group of residents had started a 
drive to have the park moved to Monterey. The reason it was not mentioned in the staff report is that we had no 
intention of discussing it. 

I have told the Monterey park group that unless we see a very large group in favor and almost 110 one against, 
that they should not even bring the idea forward. 

1 



Believe me, we are all going forward on McGregor and unless there is an amazing and unbelievable effort in the 
Monterey neighborhood, no further will it go. 

But, I keep hearing of the almost unanimous support for going ahead at Monterey so, if you have a group to 
speak up please have them attend. 

Michael Termini, CEO 

Main 831-462-1085 

Cell 831-476-6206 

TRIAD 
ELECTRIC INC •• 

, Lisa 

2 

-6-

Item #: 4.A. 10.A. Additional Material.pdf
Believe me, we are all going forward on McGregor and unless there is an amazing and unbelievable effort in the 
Monterey neighborhood, no further will it go. 

But, I keep hearing of the almost unanimous support for going ahead at Monterey so, if you have a group to 
speak up please have them attend. 

Michael Termini, CEO 

Main 831-462-1085 

Cell 831-476-6206 

TRIAD 
ELECTRIC INC •. 

- Lisa 

2 



ADDITIONAL MATERIAL -ITEM 10.F. 
11125114 CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

bisset adams 
NOV 252014 

CITY OF CAPITOLA TOWER HAMLETS 

Cin CLERK 

Idea Stores 10 years on: the next generation 
by Sarah Godowski, Director of Bisset Adams, and 

Sergio Dogliani, Deputy Head of Idea Store 

1. The Designers' view by Sarah Godowski 

It is now ten years since the first of Tower Hamlets' 

ground-breaking Idea Stores opened in Bow, and it's 

still seen as one of the best and most exciting library 

services in the country, referenced widely as an 

exemplar of innovative best practice. Bisset Adams 

has been involved in the Idea Store programme 

since 199B, working with Tower Hamlets council to 

devise a new model for customer engagement in 

learning. libraries and the community_ 

The Idea Store programme has been a very different 

experience from the designers' viewpoint, owing 

largely to the innovative and forward-thinking 

character of Tower Hamlets council as a client, 

understanding the value of design and treating 

the designer and brand consultant as an integral 

part of the team. The success of the Idea Store 

programme has been largely due to a willingness to 

explore ideas, with radical results and successful 

engagement with the community; local people feel 

a real sense of ownership of the Idea Stores, and 

visits, membership and book issues continue to rise. 

After the largest-ever public consullation on the 

future of libraries, the team identified that local 

people wanted libraries to broaden their remit: 

offering better bookstock first and foremost, but also 

a range of other facilities from cafe to learning, and 

in more convenient locations alongside shopping or 

transport centres. 

We at Bisset Adams found early meetings 

memorable for the freedom of ideas: at a time when 

everyone was scratching their heads wondering 

how to save money on libraries, Tower Hamlets 

had recognised their potential and had fixed on the 

library service as a key partner in a broad learning 

-7-

Item #: 4.B. 10.F. Additional Material.pdf

bisset adams 
NOV 25 201¢ 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 

~. $ 
TOWER HAMLETS 

cm CLERK 

Idea Stores 10 years on: the next generation 
by Sarah Godowski, Director of Bisset Adams, and 

Sergio Dogliani, Deputy Head of Idea Store 

1. The Designers' view by Sarah Godowski 

It is now ten years since the first of Tower Hamlets' 

ground-breaking Idea Stores opened in Bow, and it's 

still seen as one of the best and most exciting library 

services in the country, referenced widely as an 

exemplar of innovative best practice. Bisset Adams 

has been involved in the Idea Store programme 

since 1998, working with Tower Hamlets council to 

devise a new model for customer engagement in 

learning. libraries and the community. 

The Idea Store programme has been a very different 

experience from the designers' viewpoint, owing 

largely to the innovative and forward-thinking 

character of Tower Hamlets council as a client, 

understanding the value of design and treating 

the designer and brand consultant as an integral 

part of the team. The success of the Idea Store 

programme has been largely due to a willingness to 

explore ideas, with radical results and successful 

engagement with the com munity; local people feel 

a real sense of ownership of the Idea Stores, and 

visits, membership and book issues continue to rise. 

After the largest-ever public consultation on the 

future of libraries, the team identified that local 

people wanted libraries to broaden their remit: 

offering better bookstock first and foremost, but also 

a range of other facilities from cafe to learning, and 

in more convenient locations alongside shopping or 

transport centres. 

We at Bisset Adams found early meetings 

memorable for the freedom of ideas: at a time when 

everyone was scratching their heads wondering 

how to save money on libraries, Tower Hamlets 

had recognised their potential and had fixed on the 

library service as a key partner in a broad learning 



Idea Stores: the next generation 

offer to stimulate regeneration and foster inclusion. 

They also realised the name 'library' meant little to 

many of the local community to whom the stock 

of old libraries in run-down bUildings had little to 

engage or offer. 

Bisset Adams took a bold approach to designing 

the identity of the new service: the new brand 

was 'Idea', based on the concept that everyone 

has ideas, and believing in your ideas can change 

your life. The core values of 'Engage, Empower 

and Enrich; describe the customers' journey was 

engaging with the brand, being empowered, and 

enriching their lives through the books and services. 

The name 'library' appears in the strapline (Library, 

Learning and Information), but it was felt the new 

Idea Store branding 

Idea Store Watney Market 

-8-

Item #: 4.B. 10.F. Additional Material.pdf

Idea Stores: the next generation 

offer to stimulate regeneration and foster inclusion. 

They also realised the name 'library' meant little to 

many of the local community to whom the stock 

of old libraries in run-down buildings had little to 

engage or offer. 

Bisset Adams took a bold approach to designing 

the identity of the new service: the new brand 

was 'Idea', based on the concept that everyone 

has ideas, and believing in your ideas can change 

your life. The core values of 'Engage, Empower 

and Enrich; describe the customers' journey was 

engaging with the brand, being empowered, and 

enriching their lives through the books and services. 

The name ' library' appears in the strapline (Library, 

Learning and Information), but it was felt the new 

Idea Store branding 

Idea Store Watney Market 



Idea Stores: the next generation 

name would engage and appeal to local people 

to signal a much-needed innovation within the 

borough. 

Bisset Adams was the architect of the pilot Idea 

Store in Bow in 2002, and is now architect on the 

newbuild Idea Store at Watney Market, a landmark 

building currently in construction. 

The key to the success of Idea Stores has been 

to engage with previously excluded audiences, 

creating a genuinely vibrant community hub of 

learning, library, business, arts and community 

events. The cafe is used for business meetings; the 

learning labs for everything from language classes 

to baby massage. The latest Idea Store at Watney 

Market follows a new model as a 'marketplace of 

information' with the council's partners. The library 

space is spread over three floors with dedicated 

space for adults, children and young people, 

and 'learning clusters' provide a highly informal 

learning environment, part of a range of learning 

opportunities offered in the Idea Stores as well as in 

partnerships with local schools. 

In difficult financial times, it's exciting to be working 

with a local authority which recognises the value 

of libraries for local communities and for fostering 

regeneration and learning. 

Sarah Godowski 

2. The Practitioners' view by Sergio Dogliani 

They say that time flies when you have fun, and 

looking back over the last 10 years, since Tower 

Hamlets Council opened its first Idea Store in Bow, 

one can't deny that our journey that eventually 

turned around libraries in Tower Hamlets has been 

hard work, but fun too. 

We set out with the aim of transforming our libraries, 

and put them at the centre of people's lives, because 

that was our mandate from Tower Hamlets residents. 

How did we achieve that? First of all by working very 

closely with like-minded architects such as Bisset 

Adams, who very involved from day one in a new 

concept, not just a new building - we think it is this 

marriage of creative minds that resulted in such an 

innovative project. We then started by re-Iocating 

our buildings where people were, on the high streets, 

and by investing in books and IT. 

-9-

Item #: 4.B. 10.F. Additional Material.pdf

Idea Stores: the next generation 

name would engage and appeal to local people 

to signal a much-needed innovation within the 

borough. 

Bisset Adams was the architect of the pilot Idea 

Store in Bow in 2002, and is now architect on the 

newbuild Idea Stare at Watney Market, a landmark 

building currently in construction. 

The key to the success of Idea Stores has been 

to engage with previously excluded audiences, 

creating a genuinely vibrant community hub of 

learning, library, business, arts and community 

events. The cafe is used for business meetings; the 

learning labs for everything from language classes 

to baby massage. The latest Idea Store at Watney 

Market follows a new model as a 'marketplace of 

information' with the council's partners. The library 

space is spread over three floors with dedicated 

space for adults, children and young people, 

and 'Ieaming clusters' provide a highly infonmal 

learning environment, part of a range of leaming 

opportunities offered in the Idea Stores as well as in 

partnerships with local schools. 

In difficult financial times, it's exciting to be working 

with a local authority which recognises the value 

of libraries for local communities and for fostering 

regeneration and learning. 

Sarah Godowski 

2. The Practitioners' view by Sergio Dogliani 

They say that time flies when you have fun, and 

looking back over the last 10 years, since Tower 

Hamlets Council opened its first Idea Store in Bow, 

one can't deny that our journey that eventually 

turned around libraries in Tower Hamlets has been 

hard work, but fun too. 

We set out with the aim of transforming our libraries, 

and put them at the centre of people's lives, because 

that was our mandate from Tower Hamlets residents. 

How did we achieve that? First of all by working very 

closely with like-minded architects such as Bisset 

Adams, who very involved from day one in a new 

concept, not just a new building - we think it is this 

marriage of creative minds that resulted in such an 

innovative project. We then started by re-Iocating 

our buildings where people were, on the high streets, 

and by investing in books and IT. 



Idea Stores: the next generation 

We then had to throwaway the rule book (the one 

that still makes many libraries too daunting and 

austere, with silly signs on the doors tell ing you the 

1,000 things you cannot do as you enter), and try 

to create a place where mutual respect is the norm. 

Our 'no rules' policy has brought in thousands of 

people who had never been to a library before, and 

as a result of our widening participation policies, 

social cohesion is now a reality, in a diverse borough 

like Tower Hamlets, not just a desirable outcome. 

We then had to leam a few tricks from the retail 

sector (because they know how to engage with 

ordinary people), to the dismay of traditionalists and 

lazy intellectuals, who immediately jumped to the 

conclusion that we were selling out - we are proud 

to remain a public service, we are efficient in our 

use of resources, but profit is definitely not on our 

agenda. So, longer opening hours (seven days a 

week), books attractively displayed (as in the best 

bookshops), customer focused layout design, and 

competent staff who care. Add to these art galleries 

and cafes, events for all ages (all year round), an 

ever-growing free reading festival with diverse 

audiences (Write Idea 2012), and you get the idea of 

a place that continues to be a choice destination for 

many: yearly visits of 2,100,000 (up from 550,000), 

and book lending up by 27% have put Tower 

Hamlets among the very top in London, after being 

at the bottom 10 years ago - this is remarkable, 

particularly considering the chronic decline in most 

library services in the UK. 

id - a 
S T O R E 

top: The first Idea Store at Bow 

below: Idea Store Canary Wharf 

-10-

Item #: 4.B. 10.F. Additional Material.pdf

Idea Stores: the next generation 

We then had to throwaway the rule book (the one 

that still makes many libraries too daunting and 

austere, with silly signs on the doors telling you the 

1,000 things you cannot do as you enter), and try 

to create a place where mutual respect is the norm. 

Our 'no rules' policy has brought in thousands of 

people who had never been to a library before, and 

as a result of our widening participation policies, 

social cohesion is now a reality, in a diverse borough 

like Tower Hamlets, not just a desirable outcome. 

We then had to leam a few tricks from the retail 

sector (because they know how to engage with 

ordinary people), to the dismay of traditionalists and 

lazy intellectuals, who immediately jumped to the 

conclusion that we were selling out - we are proud 

to remain a public service, we are efficient in our 

use of resources, but profit is definitely not on our 

agenda. So, longer opening hours (seven days a 

week), books attractively displayed (as in the best 

bookshops), customer focused layout design, and 

competent staff who care. Add to these art galleries 

and cafes, events for all ages (all year round), an 

ever-growing free reading festival with diverse 

audiences (Write Idea 2012), and you get the idea of 

a place that continues to be a choice destination for 

many: yearly visits of 2,100,000 (up from 550,000), 

and book lending up by 27% have put Tower 

Hamlets among the very top in London, after being 

at the bottom 10 years ago - this is remarkable, 

particularly considering the chronic decline in most 

library services in the UK. 

id - a 
S T O R E 

top: The first Idea Store at Bow 

below: Idea Store Canary Wharf 



Idea Stores: the next generation 

We continue to live by our values (engage, empower, We are now working on our fifth building, and it is 

enrich), so we still engage, and continue to seek interesting to note that at each stage the architects 

novel ways of capturing the attention of users we've worked with - Bisset Adams at Bow and 

who are increasingly attracted by other offers in Watney Market, David Adjaye at Chrisp Street and 

modern life; we continue to empower our people, Whitechapel, Dearie & Henderson at Canary Wharf 

by making things easier for them and by listening, - have contributed in different ways to the project, 

taking on board their demands. And we continue to whether it was a refurbishment, new build or fit out, 

enrich the lives of those more in need, bringing an proving the strength of the concept. 

ever expanding range of services to an ever wider 

audience: we are now focusing on employability 

and health, the basis for improving the quality of 

life in Tower Hamlets, and use reading and learning 

opportunities to achieve this. So, we offer BOO 

courses yearly: literacy, yoga, complementary health, 

cookery, computing, numeracy, languages, fitness, 

design, sewing, dance, photography, accounting, 

music - the list goes on and on, and for each 

of these, we provide books and online learning 

materials, greatly enhancing the learning experience. Idea Store Whitechapel 

Idea Store Watney Market, the first of a new 

generation of Idea Stores 

-11-

Item #: 4.B. 10.F. Additional Material.pdf

Idea Stores: the next generation 

We continue to live by our values (engage, empower, We are now working on our fifth building, and it is 

enrich), so we still engage, and continue to seek interesting to note that at each stage the architects 

novel ways of capturing the attention of users we've worked with - Bisset Adams at Bow and 

who are increasingly attracted by other offers in Watney Market, David Adjaye at Chrisp Street and 

modern life; we continue to empower our people, Whitechapel, Dearie & Henderson at Canary Wharf 

by making things easier for them and by listening, - have contributed in different ways to the project, 

taking on board their demands. And we continue to whether it was a refurbishment, new build or fit out, 

enrich the lives of those more in need, bringing an proving the strength of the concept. 

ever expanding range of services to an ever wider 

audience: we are now focusing on employability 

and health, the basis for improving the quality of 

life in Tower Hamlets, and use reading and learning 

opportunities to achieve this. So, we offer BOO 

courses yearly: literacy, yoga, complementary health, 

cookery, computing, numeracy, languages, fitness, 

design, sewing, dance, photography, accounting, 

music - the list goes on and on, and for each 

of these, we provide books and online learning 

materials, greatly enhancing the learning experience. 

.... :.. ... 

Idea Store Whitechapel 

Idea Store Watney Market, the first of a new 

generation of Idea Stores 



Idea Stores: the next generation 

Many ask us: what is the key secret of your 

.successful formula? If we were to single out a factor, 

we would say it is the attention we have always 

put on people (customers, staff), not just on things 

(buildings, books). Great buildings are certainly 

important, and you must have enough books to fill 

the shelves, but we think a truly great library service 

puts the customers first, and concentrates on 

removing all barriers to participation. 

Attitude is everything, no matter how wonderful 

a building, no matter how comprehensive the 

book stock, you need to have staff who are able 

to combine fantastic people's skills with the 

competencies required to deliver great reading, 

learning and information services. Too many times 

you see short term strategies (in the UK and abroad), 

where local authorities think you can remedy library 

usage decline by building a new library, and after 

the initial excitement, when the honeymoon period 

is over, the service continues to decline, because 

it was not supported by a solid concept, by a long 

term vision - in the Idea Store case, we went the 

whole way, people and things, seamlessly entwined, 

because you can't have one without the other. 

So, 10 years on, and we still continue to receive 

many foreign delegations who study our model, 

and are asked ourselves to travel to faraway places 

to talk about how we do things 'the Idea Store 

way'. The fact that most of the interest comes from 

Scandinavia, where you can arguably find the best 

libraries in the world, fills us with pride. But why are 

we so popular in Troms"" Palafrugell and Seoul, and 

not so much in our own country? Why did cities 

in the United States, Holland and Italy based their 

library services on our model, and yet no one has 

given this serious consideration in the UK? For all 

the money we've invested in new books, we wish 

we could find one that answers that question. As 

dozens of Ii braries around the country close or 

severely reduce their services, can the UK library 

world outside Tower Hamlets really afford to ignore 

the future-proof Idea Store model for another 10 

years? 

Sergio Dogliani 

-12-

Item #: 4.B. 10.F. Additional Material.pdf

Idea Stores: the next generation 

Many ask us: what is the key secret of your 

successful formula? If we were to single out a factor, 

we would say it is the attention we have always 

put on people (customers, staff), not just on things 

(buildings, books). Great buildings are certainly 

important, and you must have enough books to fill 

the shelves, but we think a truly great library service 

puts the customers first, and concentrates on 

removing all barriers to participation. 

Attitude is everything, no matter how wonderful 

a building, no matter how comprehensive the 

book stock, you need to have staff who are able 

to combine fantastic people's skills with the 

competencies required to deliver great reading, 

learning and infonnation services. Too many times 

you see short term strategies (in the UK and abroad), 

where local authorities think you can remedy library 

usage decline by building a new library, and after 

the initial excitement, when the honeymoon period 

is over, the service continues to decline, because 

it was not supported by a solid concept, by a long 

term vision - in the Idea Store case, we went the 

whole way, people and things, seamlessly entwined, 

because you can't have one without the other. 

So, 10 years on, and we still continue to receive 

many foreign delegations who study our model, 

and are asked ourselves to travel to faraway places 

to talk about how we do things 'the Idea Store 

way'. The fact that most of the interest comes from 

Scandinavia, where you can arguably find the best 

libraries in the world, fills us with pride. But why are 

we so popular in Troms", Palafrugell and Seoul, and 

not so much in our own country? Why did cities 

in the United States, Holland and Italy based their 

library services on our model, and yet no one has 

given this serious consideration in the UK? For all 

the money we've invested in new books, we wish 

we could find one that answers that question. As 

dozens of libraries around the country close or 

severely reduce their services, can the UK library 

world outside Tower Hamlets really afford to ignore 

the future-proof Idea Store model for another 10 

years? 

Sergio Dogliani 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: HISTORICAL MUSEUM BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the City Council, 1) approve Gordan van Zuiden's leave of absence 
from the Historical Museum Board for one year, and 2) temoprarily appoint Carolyn Swift as a 
Historical Museum Board Member for a term of one year. 

BACKGROUND: The Historical Museum Board (Board) is composed of seven members with 
staggering terms of three years. Gordon van Zuiden has been a dedicated board member since 2004 
and his current term will expire in June of 2016. Mr. van Zuiden has requested a leave of absence 
from the Board from January - December 2015. The Board is requesting the City Council to approve 
the leave of absence and appoint Carolyn Swift as his temporary replacement. 

DISCUSSION: According to the Historical Museum Board bylaws, Board members may request a 
leave of absence from the Board, not to exceed three consecutive months. Mr. van Zuiden would like 
to request a leave of one year which exceeds the allowable amount by nine months, therefore the City 
Council must make the final determination. 

If the Council should approve the leave of absence, the Board would also like the Council to appoint 
Carolyn Swift as his temporary replacement. The Bylaws state the following, "Appointments to the 
Museum Board shall be made by the Mayor, subject to the approval of three Council Members (one of 
whom can be the Mayor)." 

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact. 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Historical Museum Bylaws 

Report Prepared By: Lisa G. Murphy 
Administrative Services Director 

R:\CITY COUNCILlAgenda Staff Reports\2014 Agenda Reports\!! 25 I M um Bd Appointment.docx -13-

Item #: 8.A. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: HISTORICAL MUSEUM BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the City Council, 1) approve Gordan van Zuiden's leave of absence 
from the Historical Museum Board for one year, and 2) temoprarily appoint Carolyn Swift as a 
Historical Museum Board Member for a term of one year. 

BACKGROUND: The Historical Museum Board (Board) is composed of seven members with 
staggering terms of three years. Gordon van Zuiden has been a dedicated board member since 2004 
and his current term will expire in June of 2016. Mr. van Zuiden has requested a leave of absence 
from the Board from January - December 2015. The Board is requesting the City Council to approve 
the leave of absence and appoint Carolyn Swift as his temporary replacement. 

DISCUSSION: According to the Historical Museum Board bylaws, Board members may request a 
leave of absence from the Board, not to exceed three consecutive months. Mr. van Zuiden would like 
to request a leave of one year which exceeds the allowable amount by nine months, therefore the City 
Council must make the final determination. 

If the Council should approve the leave of absence, the Board would also like the Council to appoint 
Carolyn Swift as his temporary replacement. The Bylaws state the following, "Appointments to the 
Museum Board shall be made by the Mayor, subject to the approval of three Council Members (one of 
whom can be the Mayor)." 

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact. 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Historical Museum Bylaws 

Report Prepared By: Lisa G. Murphy 
Administrative Services Director 

R:\CITY COUNCILlAgenda Staff Reports\2014 Agenda Reports\!! 25 I M um Bd Appointment.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-14-



I. PURPOSE 

CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BYLAWS 

A. The purpose of the Board of Trustees of the Capitola Historical Museum shall be: 

I. To promote, through the establishment and maintenance of a museum and 

allied projects, a program that will bring about a better understanding and 

appreciation by the Capitola community of its history, architecture, culture, 

technology, and its creative and natural environments. 

2. To advise the Capitola City Council on issues relating to these topics 

pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 2.28. 

II. MANAGEMENT OF THE MUSEUM 

A. Duties of the Board. The Board shall hav" the duties set forth in Municipal Code 

Section 2.28.030 which reads as follows: 

"2.28.030 Board - Duties. The duties of the Board are: 

I. To advise the City Council and City Manager on the following and 

related items: financial affairs of the museum; general museum 

administration; formulation of long term museum plans; formulation of 

written policies for acquisition by the City of museum objects; and steps 

that can be taken to bring about a better lmderstanding and appreciation 

by the Capitola community of its history, architecture, culture, 

technology, and its creative and natural environment, through the 

promotion of the City's Museum and allied projects. 

2. To establish the ethical standards of the Capitola Historical Museum for 

collecting. 

-15-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

I. PURPOSE 

CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

BYLAWS 

A. The purpose of the Board of Trustees of the Capitola Historical Museum shall be: 

I. To promote, through the establishment and maintenance of a museum and 

allied projects, a program that will bring about a better understanding and 

appreciation by the Capitola community of its history, architecture, culture, 

technology, and its creative and natural environments. 

2. To advise the Capitola City Council on issues relating to these topics 

pursuant to Municipal Code Chapter 2.28. 

II. MANAGEMENT OF THE MUSEUM 

A. Duties of the Board. The Board shall hav" the duties set forth in Municipal Code 

Section 2.28.030 which reads as follows: 

"2.28.030 Board - Duties. The duties of the Board are: 

I. To advise the City Council and City Manager on the following and 

related items: financial affairs of the museum; general museum 

administration; formulation of long term museum plans; formulation of 

written policies for acquisition by the City of museum objects; and steps 

that can be taken to bring about a better lmderstanding and appreciation 

by the Capitola community of its history, architecture, culture, 

technology, and its creative and natural environment, through the 

promotion of the City's Museum and allied projects. 

2. To establish the ethical standards of the Capitola Historical Museum for 

collecting. 



CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 2 

3. Monitor the Museum finances. 

4. Serve as trustees of any trust formed to receive and disburse fnnds 

collected solely for Museum purposes. 

5. Preparation of reports, if any, which are appropriate under Government 

Code Section 37557. 

6. Accept donations of Museum objects and receive Museum objects on 

loan. 

7. Recruit and supervise volunteers." 

III. MEETINGS 

A. Public Meetings. Regular public meetings shall be held on the first Thursday of 

each month in every month except January at a time to be determined and announced by 

the Board of Trustees. 

B. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the president or by a 

maj ority vote of the Board during any regular or special meeting. 

C. No meeting ofthis Board shall be held in any facility that prohibits the admittance 

of any person or persons on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, 

ancestry, sex or disability. (Goverument Code Section 54961). 

D. Notice. The public shall be notified in advance of the time, place and agenda of 

regular and special meetings. 

E. At least forty-eight hours prior to each regular and special meeting, an agenda for 

the meeting shall be mailed to each Board member, representatives of the news media, 

and each person who has submitted a written request to the Board for notification of 

meetings. Tn addition to the agenda, any written material to be discussed at the meeting, 

and the minutes of the last meeting should be mailed to each Board member at least forty

eight hours prior to each meeting. 

-16-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 2 

3. Monitor the Museum finances. 

4. Serve as trustees of any trust formed to receive and disburse fnnds 

collected solely for Museum purposes. 

5. Preparation of reports, if any, which are appropriate under Government 

Code Section 37557. 

6. Accept donations of Museum objects and receive Museum objects on 

loan. 

7. Recruit and supervise volunteers." 

III. MEETINGS 

A. Public Meetings. Regular public meetings shall be held on the first Thursday of 

each month in every month except January at a time to be determined and announced by 

the Board of Trustees. 

B. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the president or by a 

maj ority vote of the Board during any regular or special meeting. 

C. No meeting of this Board shall be held in any facility that prohibits the admittance 

of any person or persons on the basis of race, religious creed, color, national origin, 

ancestry, sex or disability. (Goverument Code Section 54961). 

D. Notice. The public shall be notified in advance of the time, place and agenda of 

regular and special meetings. 

E. At least forty-eight hours prior to each regular and special meeting, an agenda for 

the meeting shaH be mailed to each Board member, representatives of the news media, 

and each person who has submitted a written request to the Board for notification of 

meetings. Tn addition to the agenda, any written material to be discussed at the meeting, 

and the minutes of the last meeting should be mailed to each Board member at least forty

eight hours prior to each meeting. 



· CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 3 

F. A person shall not be required to register his, or her name or fulfill any other 

obligation as a condition to attendance at any meeting of the Board, but may volunteer 

such information for inclusion in the Board's minutes. (Government Code Section 

54953.3) 

G. The meetings will be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order 

Revised unless otherwise specified by authorizing legislation or Bylaws of this Board. 

H. AGENDAS 

1. The Director and any Board member may place items on the agenda by 

providing those items to the President of the Board at least one week prior to the 

meeting. 

2. The agenda will begin with community oral communications. Citizens 

shall. be given five minutes each to express their concerns. When further 

discussion is required, the Board may vote to allot time in the agenda of the 

following meeting. 

IV. BOARD MEMBERSHIP 

A. Appointment. Board members shall be appointed in accordance with Municipal 

Code Section 2.28.020 for a term of three years and serve without compensation. 

B. Selection and Appointment of Members. Applications for the Museum Board 

members will be received by the City and forwarded to the President of the Museum 

Board. Applicants will be interviewed by the Chair and Members of the Museum Board 

at a regular meeting of the board. The President will forward the Museum Board's 

recommendation(s) for approval of applicant(s) to the City Clerk/Mayor. Appointments 

to the Museum Board shall be made by the Mayor, subject to the approval of three 

Council Members (one of whom can be the Mayor). 

-17-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

· CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 3 

F. A person shall not be required to register his, or her name or fulfill any other 

obligation as a condition to attendance at any meeting of the Board, but may volunteer 

such information for inclusion in the Board's minutes. (Government Code Section 

54953.3) 

G. The meetings will be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order 

Revised unless otherwise specified by authorizing legislation or Bylaws of this Board. 

H. AGENDAS 

I. The Director and any Board member may place items on the agenda by 

providing those items to the President of the Board at least one week prior to the 

meeting. 

2. The agenda will begin with community oral communications. Citizens 

shall. be given five minutes each to express their concerns. When further 

discussion is required, the Board may vote to allot time in the agenda of the 

following meeting. 

IV. BOARD MEMBERSHIP 

A. Appointment. Board members shall be appointed in accordance with Municipal 

Code Section 2.28.020 for a term of three years and serve without compensation. 

B. Selection and Appointment of Members. Applications for the Museum Board 

members will be received by the City and forwarded to the President of the Museum 

Board. Applicants will be interviewed by the Chair and Members of the Museum Board 

at a regular meeting of the board. The President will forward the Museum Board's 

recommendation(s) for approval of applicant(s) to the City Clerk/Mayor. Appointments 

to the Museum Board shall be made by the Mayor, subject to the approval of three 

Council Members (one of whom can be the Mayor). 



CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 4 

C. Attendance. Attendance of Board members shall be recorded in the minutes. 

Any member of the Board who is absent for three consecutive regular meetings or a 

majority of the regular meetings in one fiscal year without presenting a satisfactory 

excuse to the Board President in advance of the meeting shall be deemed to have resigned 

from the Board and shall cease to be a member thereof, subject to reinstatement by the 

City Council. The President of the Board shall notify the Board member and the City 

Council of the member's resignation. 

D. Leave. Board members may request a leave of absence from the Board, not to 

exceed three (3) consecutive months. Members on leave are considered inactive. 

E. Vacancy. If any vacancy occurs, the Board shall make a written recommendation 

for a replacement to the Mayor of the City. 

F. Ex-Officio Members. The Board may from time to time appoint ex-officio 

members for a specific time period as it desires. Ex-officio members shall not be 

entitled to vote nor shall they be counted for quorum purposes. 

V. VOTING 

A. Ouorum. A quorum shall be defined as a simple majority of Board members not 

on leave of absence. A quorum shall be required for voting. 

B. All official acts of the Board shall comply with the ordinances of the City of 

Capitola. 

C. Conflict of Interest. A Board member shall abstain from voting where a conflict 

of interest exists. 

VI. OFFICERS 

A. Elections. Officers shall be the President, Vice President, Secretary and 

Treasurer. Officers shall be nominated and elected at tlle .Tuly meeting each year for the 

positions beginning in August of each year. 

-18-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 4 

C. Attendance. Attendance of Board members shall be recorded in the minutes. 

Any member of the Board who is absent for three consecutive regular meetings or a 

majority of the regular meetings in one fiscal year without presenting a satisfactory 

excuse to the Board President in advance of the meeting shall be deemed to have resigned 

from the Board and shall cease to be a member thereof, subject to reinstatement by the 

City Council. The President of the Board shall notify the Board member and the City 

Council of the member's resignation. 

D. Leave. Board members may request a leave of absence from the Board, not to 

exceed three (3) consecutive months. Members on leave are considered inactive. 

E. Vacancy. If any vacancy occurs, the Board shall make a written recommendation 

for a replacement to the Mayor of the City. 

F. Ex-Officio Members. The Board may from time to time appoint ex-officio 

members for a specific time period as it desires. Ex-officio members shall not be 

entitled to vote nor shall they be counted for quorum purposes. 

V. VOTING 

A. Ouorum. A quorum shall be defined as a simple majority of Board members not 

on leave of absence. A quorum shall be required for voting. 

B. All official acts of the Board shall comply with the ordinances of the City of 

Capitola. 

C. Conflict of Interest. A Board member shall abstain from voting where a conflict 

of interest exists. 

VI. OFFICERS 

A. Elections. Officers shall be the President, Vice President, Secretary and 

Treasurer. Officers shall be nominated and elected at tlle .Tuly meeting each year for the 

positions beginning in August of each year. 



CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 5 

B. Duties of President. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board, set 

agendas, appoint committees, represent the Board to the public and the City Council, and 

shall be an ex-officio member of all committees. 

C. Duties of Vice President. In the absence of the President or the President's 

inability to carry out such duties, the Vice President shall assume the duties of the 

President. 

D. Duties of Treasurer. The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of all money 

received and disbursed by the Board members as Trustees of any Museum trust. The 

Treasurer shall monitor the disposition of city funds allocated for museum purposes, and 

shall make monthly reports to the Board and an annual report at the end of the fiscal year. 

E. Duties of Secretary. The Secretary shall take minutes of the meetings. In 

conjunction with the President, the secretary shall prepare the agenda and mail the agenda 

packets to Board members, and mail notices of meetings to tile press and other interested 

parties. 

VII. SUBCOMMITTEES 

A. Appointment. Subcommittees may be appointed, as needed, by the President with 

the majority approval of the Board. The President is an ex-officio member of all 

subcommittees. The President with the majority approval of the Board shall terminate 

the subcommittee when its function is no longer necessary. All subcommittees with more 

than two members shall post notice of meetings in advance. All subcommittees shall take 

minutes and the results of the subcommittee meeting shall be reported at the next regular 

meeting of the Board. 

B. Executive Committee. The President, Vice President and one other Board 

member, elected in July of each year for a one-year term, along with an alternate to serve 

for any Executive Committee member who cannot attend, shall form an executive 

-19-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 5 

B. Duties of President. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board, set 

agendas, appoint committees, represent the Board to the public and the City Council, and 

shall be an ex-officio member of all committees. 

C. Duties of Vice President. In the absence of the President or the President's 

inability to carry out such duties, the Vice President shall assume the duties of the 

President. 

D. Duties of Treasurer. The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of all money 

received and disbursed by the Board members as Trustees of any Museum trust. The 

Treasurer shall monitor the disposition of city funds allocated for museum purposes, and 

shall make monthly reports to the Board and an annual report at the end of the fiscal year. 

E. Duties of Secretary. The Secretary shall take minutes of the meetings. In 

conjunction with the President, the secretary shall prepare the agenda and mail the agenda 

packets to Board members, and mail notices of meetings to tile press and other interested 

parties. 

VII. SUBCOMMITTEES 

A. Appointment. Subcommittees may be appointed, as needed, by the President with 

the majority approval of the Board. The President is an ex-officio member of all 

subcommittees. The President with the majority approval of the Board shall terminate 

the subcommittee when its function is no longer necessary. All subcommittees with more 

than two members shall post notice of meetings in advance. All subcommittees shall take 

minutes and the results of the subcommittee meeting shall be reported at the next regular 

meeting of the Board. 

B. Executive Committee. The President, Vice President and one other Board 

member, elected in July of each year for a one-year term, along with an alternate to serve 

for any Executive Committee member who cannot attend, shall form an executive 



CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 6 

committee. The Executive Committee shall act for the Board on business which cannot 

wait until the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

C. Volunteer Committee. The Volunteer Committee shall be responsible for the 

recruitment, training and scheduling of volunteers. The committee may include museum 

volunteers. 

VIII. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

A. Budget. The Board shall work with the Museum Director on the proposed budget 

provisions prior to their submission to the City Council. 

B. Donations. The Board shall accept monetary donations or artifacts on behalf of 

the City of Capitola, in accordance with the adopted acquisition policy. 

IX. DISSOLUTION 

A. Should the museum permanently cease to function at any time, the Board shall 

make recommendations to the City Council as to the disposition of permanent artifacts 

and those on loan. 

X. BYLAWS 

A. The President of the Board may appoint a committee to review and update the 

bylaws when needed. 

B. The Bylaws and any amendments shall be recommended by a majority vote of the 

Board for approval by the Capitola City Council. 

P;ICity ClerklCommitteeslHistorical Museum BoardlBylaws of the Museum Board I-02.doc 

-20-

Item #: 8.A. Attach 1.pdf

CAPITOLA HISTORICAL MUSEUM BYLAWS 6 

committee. The Executive Committee shall act for the Board on business which cannot 

wait until the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

C. Volunteer Committee. The Volunteer Committee shall be responsible for the 

recruitment, training and scheduling of volunteers. The committee may include museum 

volunteers. 

VIII. FINANCIAL MATTERS 

A. Budget. The Board shall work with the Museum Director on the proposed budget 

provisions prior to their submission to the City Council. 

B. Donations. The Board shall accept monetary donations or artifacts on behalf of 

the City of Capitola, in accordance with the adopted acquisition policy. 

IX. DISSOLUTION 

A. Should the museum permanently cease to function at any time, the Board shall 

make recommendations to the City Council as to the disposition of permanent artifacts 

and those on loan. 

X. BYLAWS 

A. The President of the Board may appoint a committee to review and update the 

bylaws when needed. 

B. The Bylaws and any amendments shall be recommended by a majority vote of the 

Board for approval by the Capitola City Council. 

P;ICity ClerklCommitteeslHistorical Museum BoardlBylaws of the Museum Board I-02.doc 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2014, REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the subject minutes as submitted. 

DISCUSSION: Attached for City Council review and approval are the minutes of the 
subject meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. November 13, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Report Prepared By: Susan Sneddon, CMC 
City Clerk 

Reviewed and FO~. 
By City Manager:-~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda SlaffRcports\2014 Agenda Reports\11 25 14\9.A CC Minutes staffreportdocx -21-

Item #: 9.A. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2014, REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the subject minutes as submitted. 

DISCUSSION: Attached for City Council review and approval are the minutes of the 
subject meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. November 13, 2014, Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Report Prepared By: Susan Sneddon, CMC 
City Clerk 

Reviewed and FO~. 
By City Manager:-~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda SlaffRcports\2014 Agenda Reports\11 25 14\9.A CC Minutes staffreportdocx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-22-



2. 

CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ACTION SUMMARY 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 13,2014 

CLOSED SESSION - 6:15 PM 
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Storey called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM. He 
discussed in Closed Session, as follows: 

items to be 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTI 
Property: APN 035-141-33, Capitola, CA 
City Negotiator: City Manager Ai>,. 

Negotiating Parties: Verizon Wireles§{P'''''''~,,~ . 
Under Negotiation: Real Propertyl;.€\ase - Verizon cell 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUN~'~A.NTICI~"·.ED LlTIGA 
Significant exposure to litigation pursu<ifif~fQ"Go "6ge §54956. 

One potential case: Water Rock Corpo'~~lt laim' 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 
City Council's ,..,,,rtnr·,, 

E EVALUAflqJ~lh(!3ovt. Code §54957) 

of the()RY'~~Hager. 

Steven Michelson, Water Rock r.nr·nnr·",j 
regarding the Lower Pacific Cove P",k;n,,"1 

the $liy's denial of their claim 

Mayor Storey rec:ei>!?~Q 
Manager's lJnl""/·., 

Closed Session in the City 

A. 

CITY COUNCIL - 7:00 PM I 

Ed Bottorff, Michael Termini, and Mayor Sam Storey. 
absent. 

"~t~l!;g(~lalnalliorl~b{moring Museum Board Member Thomas "Tom" McGranahan. 

presented the proclamation to Tom McGranahan. In addition, 
Lindaj,Shnith and other Historical Museum Boardmembers presented Mr. 
Mc(3~i3,nallan an appreciation gift. 

B. Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation. [120-40] 

Mayor Storey presented the proclamation to the following: (1) Jennifer 
Flaniken, Volunteer for the Silicon Valley Affiliate of the Pancreatic Cancer 
Action Network; and (2) Diane Borrison, Volunteer Advocacy Coordinator of 
the Silicon Valley Affiliate and Pancreatic Cancer Survivor. 

C. Proclamation supporting the Mayors' challenge to end Veteran homelessness. 
[120-40] 

-23-

Item #: 9.A. Attach 1.pdf

2. 

CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ACTION SUMMARY 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 13,2014 

CLOSED SESSION - 6:15 PM 
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Storey called the meeting to order at 6:15 PM. He 
discussed in Closed Session, as follows: 

items to be 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTI 
Property: APN 035-141-33, Capitola, CA 
City Negotiator: City Manager Ai>,. 

Negotiating Parties: Verizon Wireles§{P'''''''~,,~ . 
Under Negotiation: Real Propertyl;.€\ase - Verizon cell 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUN~'~A.NTICI~"·.ED LlTIGA 
Significant exposure to litigation pursu<ifif~fQ"Go "6ge §54956. 

One potential case: Water Rock Corpo'~~lt laim' 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 
City Council's ,..,,,rtnr·,, 

E EVALUAflqJ~lh(!3ovt. Code §54957) 

of the()RY'~~Hager. 

Steven Michelson, Water Rock r.nr·nnr·",j 
regarding the Lower Pacific Cove P",k;n,,"1 

the $liy's denial of their claim 

Mayor Storey rec:ei>!?~Q 
Manager's lJnl""/·., 

Closed Session in the City 

A. 

CITY COUNCIL - 7:00 PM I 

Ed Bottorff, Michael Termini, and Mayor Sam Storey. 
absent. 

"~t~l!;g(~lalnalliorl~b{moring Museum Board Member Thomas "Tom" McGranahan. 

presented the proclamation to Tom McGranahan. In addition, 
Lindaj,Shnith and other Historical Museum Boardmembers presented Mr. 
Mc(3~i3,nallan an appreciation gift. 

B. Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month Proclamation. [120-40] 

Mayor Storey presented the proclamation to the following: (1) Jennifer 
Flaniken, Volunteer for the Silicon Valley Affiliate of the Pancreatic Cancer 
Action Network; and (2) Diane Borrison, Volunteer Advocacy Coordinator of 
the Silicon Valley Affiliate and Pancreatic Cancer Survivor. 

C. Proclamation supporting the Mayors' challenge to end Veteran homelessness. 
[120-40] 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2014 

Mayor Storey presented the proclamation to the following: (1) Ingrid Trejo, Site 
Director of the Veterans Resource Center; and (2) Jack Tracey Supportive 
Services for Veteran Families Program Manager. 

3. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 

City Attorney Barisone stated that City Council received a status report from 
City Manager Goldstein regarding real property negotiations with Verizon 
Wireless, regarding property located at 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola; there 
was no reportable action. The City Council then received a status report 
regarding the following anticipated litigation: Water Rock claim; the 
Council received a brief report from the City Attorney; no reportable 
action. Mr. Barisone stated that the Council performance 
evaluation of the City Manager; there was no 

4. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS 

Additional material was received from Gayle 
authorizing execution of the State 
Parks Program Grant for Rispin Park. 

related to 
,,"<·inn Related 

5. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGE 

ACTION 

6. 

City Manager Goldstein stated 
Corporation claim will be continued to 
meeting. 

Motion made by Cou 
Bottorff, to approve 
Corporation claim to the 
motion carried with the 
Termini, Bottorff, and M",vn'I';" 

by Council Member 
Water Rock 

",,,",,..;1 meeting. The 
Members Norton, 

ABSENT: Council 
Member 

announced the Silicon 
iving morning; the event is to raise 

nm,,;rI; ng affordable housing resources, 
Food Bank Santa Cruz County. 

County Food Bank Community Relations Director, 

stated their opposition to the installation of a 
in the Upper Pacific Cove Parking Lot: 

Boulder Creek resident, stated that Council Member Termini 
(Triad CEO) violated the government code related to "Conflicts of 
Interest in Contracts"; he provided copies of purchase orders for work done by 
Triad Electric. Mr. Holloway stated that Council Member Termini violated 
Government Code Section 1090 et seq. because his company provided 
electrical products to upgrade the Santa Cruz City Public Library electrical 
system. 

Gerry Jensen, local resident, complimented City staff for the building permit 
process that he experienced. 

-24-

Item #: 9.A. Attach 1.pdf
'-'1-\1"'11 UL.I-\ '-'II T COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2014 

Mayor Storey presented the proclamation to the following: (1) Ingrid Trejo, Site 
Director of the Veterans Resource Center; and (2) Jack Tracey Supportive 
Services for Veteran Families Program Manager. 

3. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 

City Attorney Barisone stated that City Council received a status report from 
City Manager Goldstein regarding real property negotiations with Verizon 
Wireless, regarding property located at 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola; there 
was no reportable action. The City Council then received a status report 
regarding the following anticipated litigation: Water Rock claim; the 
Council received a brief report from the City Attorney; no reportable 
action. Mr. Barisone stated that the Council performance 
evaluation of the City Manager; there was no 

4. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS 

Additional material was received from Gayle 
authorizing execution of the State 
Parks Program Grant for Rispin Park. 

related to 
,,"<·inn Related 

5. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGE 

ACTION 

6. 

City Manager Goldstein stated 
Corporation claim will be continued to 
meeting. 

Motion made by Cou 
Bottorff, to approve 
Corporation claim to the 
motion carried with the 
Termini, Bottorff, and M",vn'I';" 

by Council Member 
Water Rock 

",,,",,..;1 meeting. The 
Members Norton, 

ABSENT: Council 
Member 

announced the Silicon 
iving morning; the event is to raise 

nm,,;rI; ng affordable housing resources, 
Food Bank Santa Cruz County. 

County Food Bank Community Relations Director, 

stated their opposition to the installation of a 
in the Upper Pacific Cove Parking Lot: 

Boulder Creek resident, stated that Council Member Termini 
(Triad CEO) violated the government code related to "Conflicts of 
Interest in Contracts"; he provided copies of purchase orders for work done by 
Triad Electric. Mr. Holloway stated that Council Member Termini violated 
Government Code Section 1090 et seq. because his company provided 
electrical products to upgrade the Santa Cruz City Public Library electrical 
system. 

Gerry Jensen, local resident, complimented City staff for the building permit 
process that he experienced. 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2014 

Mike Taylor, Allterra Solar, requested that the City investigate the HERO 
Program aimed at helping property owners cut back on pollution, water use, 
and energy use. 

Danielle Comacho, HERO Program Contractor, provided support for the 
HERO Program. 

Helen Bryce, local resident, thanked the City Council for the McGregor Park 
Project, and that she supports the skate park being at McGregor Park. 

7. CITY COUNCIL I CITY TREASURER I STAFF COMMENTS 

Mayor Storey stated he will adjourn tonight's meeting in 
a long time resident of the City. 

City Clerk Sneddon stated that the City is seElki~ 
various City committees and commissions. 

Council Member Norton thanked 
volunteering many hours to the Santa 
addition, he stated that the Santa 
Saturday, November 15th 

Council Member Bottorff stated that the mcrnt~j"l'lf 
Month, designed to help address health ISSIUe~;;I1 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR '~;;1 •• 

Jim Redding, 

"nl·"!';"nl·,,ti'v,,!'; to 

Council Member Norton req&"il~~9.that Item 8.E. 2015 City Hall 
Closure Schedule, and ltem;k.8;:m&f~gJarfling . of State 
Standard Agreement for Housing Reral"&~.r!?@rkS for Rispin Park 
be pulled fromthe Consent Calenpar for£.~r§tli~§iQql1 

Mayor Stor"'.Y~;§~~;Ii!;,that that It~m,t8{~. and ,~ifii/8.J. will be discussed after 
Item 9. C .. ';;;··'.,l

"
;,,,1C. "T' 

A. conside".\;.·{approving~IBe October ~~i;. 2014, Regular City Council Meeting 
Minules.'1'i;1i;~ifk:W ';~k;,"; 

B. Receive theN'Ei~Elmb~R~~!T\*0,14j"11R<lgurar Planning Commission Action Minutes . 
. ,;;,~~ti~~~~~l". "~~.';.~;.. ·······;·11;·.,.;.1.,; • ., 

g,,\;" Adopfi5nHgnprdinii"no.e-;No. 996 amending Chapter 17.10 of the City Municipal 
.11; Code (Greel['Building"'GJ..r:cl~n.%nce) [2nd Reading]. [570-101750-10] 

.;.· .. D~7~;~. Receive and·;~ip.[ove th'~;;2015 Meeting Schedules for City Council/Successor 
"t~~H,:Agency, Plannl"fi91 Cornr1\ission/Architeclural and Site Review Committee. [520-

·;;'~ .... ·.O."."I ;;;;; 
~,' }:0:::C 

E. c;;6~~1t:!Elr a ResWttion approving the 2015 City Hall Closure Schedule. [630-10] 

F. co~~a~'?Ja"J;~~~est from the Capitola-Soquel Chamber of Commerce to offer 
free thr"ife~Rour parking in Village Parking Zone A(1), November 26, 2014, 
through~i0ecember 25, 2014; and approval of Resolution No. 4006 establishing 
temporary three-hour parking in Village Parking Zone A (1) November 26, 2014, 
through December 25,2014. [470-30] 

G. Consider a request from the Heritage Lane Home Owner's Association for the 
Mayor to send a letter to the USPS to request a Zip Code change from 95062 to 
95010. [740-40] 

H. Consider a liability claim of Water Rock Corporation in the amount of $674,260. 
[Claims Binder] 

-25-

Item #: 9.A. Attach 1.pdf
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2U14 

Mike Taylor, Allterra Solar, requested that the City investigate the HERO 
Program aimed at helping property owners cut back on pollution, water use, 
and energy use. 

Danielle Comacho, HERO Program Contractor, provided support for the 
HERO Program. 

Helen Bryce, local resident, thanked the City Council for the McGregor Park 
Project, and that she supports the skate park being at McGregor Park. 

7. CITY COUNCIL / CITY TREASURER / STAFF COMMENTS 

Mayor Storey stated he will adjourn tonight's meeting in 
a long time resident of the City. 

City Clerk Sneddon stated that the City is seElki~ 
various City committees and commissions. 

Council Member Norton thanked 
volunteering many hours to the Santa 
addition, he stated that the Santa 
Saturday, November 15th 

Council Member Bottorff stated that the mcrnt~j'·l'lf 
Month, designed to help address health ISSIUe~;;I1 

Jim Redding, 

};[elpre:sentatives to 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. 

B. 

Council Member Norton 
Closure Schedule, and 
Standard Agreement for I lUlU"" 
be pulled from the Consent 

that that 

2015 City Hall 
of State 

for Rispin Park 

'-'--'''"''-' will be discussed after 

Regular City Council Meeting 

Planning Commission Action Minutes. 

~...:?.!!.~. amending Chapter 17.10 of the City Municipal 
[2nd Reading]. [570-10/750-10] 

5 Meeting Schedules for City Council/Successor 
COlrnrfiissio,n/}\rchitElclilrall and Site Review Committee. [520-

E. approving the 2015 City Hall Closure Schedule. [630-10] 

F. uest from the Capitola-Soquel Chamber of Commerce to offer 
parking in Village Parking Zone A(1), November 26, 2014, 

1.rllVeCE,mber 25, 2014; and approval of Resolution No. 4006 establishing 
temporary three-hour parking in Village Parking Zone A (1) November 26, 2014, 
through December 25,2014. [470-30] 

G. Consider a request from the Heritage Lane Home Owner's Association for the 
Mayor to send a letter to the USPS to request a Zip Code change from 95062 to 
95010. [740-40] 

H. Consider a liability claim of Water Rock Corporation in the amount of $674,260. 
[Claims Binder] 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2014 

I. 

J. 

Consider approving a Notice of Completion for the Lower Pacific Cove Parking 
Lot Project. [265-10; 500-10 AlC: Water Rock Corporation] 

Consider a Resolution authorizing the execution of State Standard Agreement 
for Housing Related Parks Program Grant for Rispin Park. [275-45] 

ACTION Motion made by Council Member Termini, seconded by Council Member 
Bottorff, to approve Items 8.A., 8.8., 8.C., 8.0., 8.F., 8.G., and 8.1. on the 
Consent Calendar. The motion carried with the following vote: AYES: 

9. 

Council Members Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and Mayor Storey. NOES: 
None. ABSENT: Council Member Harlan. 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT I PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consider approving the Wharf Road Mural i=vlf",n"in,,,1 

authorize the City Manager to enter into a prc)fe~;si\)Q6ir 
the artist, John Ton, for an amount not to exceed 
Ton, John] 

ACTION Motion made by Council Member Termjnf,sEiconded by 
Bottorff, to approve the Wharf RoadAi!\lfiJral Extension Pu 

B. 

ACTION 

C. 

ACTION 

and authorize the City Manager ,tc):Ci!mter int&;"a . 
agreement with the artist, John T6n,1ij"t~JI amol,rQ:kJlot to exceed 
The motion carried with the foliowingj!~v:p.t.e:.12"JAYES: Council rufIi.,mh".<> 
Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and Mayor sH~t~k NOES: None. ABSENT: 
Council Member Harlan.! . -·-Q'E"2. 
Receive Report regarding 
[1170-10] 

relc)cate the·8~iit\q.\~lI!lall Transit Center. 

MetfbPolitan Transit District 
unanimous in their 

by Council Member 
Inr,"fiinn for Capitola Mall Transit 

work with Macerich to pursue 
.c5Capitola Mall Redevelopment Project 
meet budget constraints. The motion 

: Council Members Norton, Termini, 
NOES: None. ABSENT: Council Member 

Jggleslted seeking County Supervisor John Leopold's 
recommendation. 

services agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates to 
2015-2023 Housing Element Update, in an amount not to 

[740-40/500-10 A/C: Kimley-Horn and Associates] 

by Council Member Norton, seconded by Council Member 
BottorfF, to approve the professional services agreement with Kimley-Horn 
and Associates to prepare the City's 2015-2023 Housing Element Update, 
in an amount not to exceed $41,036. The motion carried with the following 
vote: AYES: Council Members Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and Mayor Storey. 
NOES: None. ABSENT: Council Member Harlan. 

-26-

Item #: 9.A. Attach 1.pdf
vAt"11 ULA vii I ~OUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2014 

I. 

J. 

Consider approving a Notice of Completion for the Lower Pacific Cove Parking 
Lot Project. [265-10; 500-10 AlC: Water Rock Corporation] 

Consider a Resolution authorizing the execution of State Standard Agreement 
for Housing Related Parks Program Grant for Rispin Park. [275-45] 

ACTION Motion made by Council Member Termini, seconded by Council Member 
Bottorff, to approve Items 8.A., 8.B., 8.C., 8.0., 8.F., 8.G., and 8.1. on the 
Consent Calendar. The motion carried with the following vote: AYES: 

9. 

Council Members Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and Mayor Storey. NOES: 
None. ABSENT: Council Member Harlan. 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT I PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consider approving the Wharf Road Mural i=v/",m,;, 

authorize the City Manager to enter into a pro·fessiQIr;!.ar 
the artist, John Ton, for an amount not to exceed 
Ton, John] 

Art Project; and 
agreement with 

0/500-10 A/C: 

ACTION Motion made by Council Member Termjnf,s(iconded by 
Bottorff, to approve the Wharf RoadAil\lfiJral Extension Publi<:"A 

B. 

ACTION 

C. 

ACTION 

and authorize the City Manager 4t6:Ci~nter int&;;;a . 
agreement with the artist, John T6n,1ij't~J1 amol,[l1:knot to exceed ":I"',UUU. 
The motion carried with the followingj!~v:p.tEl:"":JAYES: Council bers 
Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and Mayor sH~t~k NOES: None. ABSENT: 
Council Member Harlan .• " ""'Q;"'"2. 

Receive Report regarding 
[1170-10] 

relc)cate the"8~iit\q.\~lI!lall Transit Center. 

Me.tfbPolitan Transit District 
unanimous in their 

·erlnirli. seconded by Council Member 
location for Capitola Mall Transit 

work with Macerich to pursue 
1,;Capitolla Mall Redevelopment Project 

meet budget constraints. The motion 
,~+;~"i""'"A V'l:c: Council Members Norton, Termini, 

~tl1or .. '~ NOES: None. ABSENT: Council Member 

ortIJf]~S"U!~gElstEld seeking County Supervisor John Leopold's 
recommendation. 

prclf~.§isiclnal services agreement with Kimley-Horn and Associates to 
2015-2023 Housing Element Update, in an amount not to 

[740-40/500-10 A/C: Kimley-Horn and Associates] 

by Council Member Norton, seconded by Council Member 
RnHnrfP to approve the professional services agreement with Kimley-Horn 
and Associates to prepare the City's 2015-2023 Housing Element Update, 
in an amount not to exceed $41,036. The motion carried with the following 
vote: AYES: Council Members Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and Mayor Storey. 
NOES: None. ABSENT: Council Member Harlan. 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, 2014 

The following Consent Calendar items were pulled for further discussion: 
Item B.E. and /tern B.J. 

8.E. Consider a Resolution approving the 2015 City Hall Closure Schedule. [630-10] 

Council Member Norton stated that he is opposed to calling the October 12th 
holiday "Columbus Day." 

ACTION 

8.J. 

ACTION 

Motion made by Council Member Bottorff, seconded by Council Member 
Termini, to approve Resolution No. 4005 approving the 2015 City Hall 
Closure Schedule. The motion carried with the following vote: AYES: 
Council Members Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and M Storey. NOES: 
None. ABSENT: Council Member Harlan. 

Consider a Resolution authorizing the execution of !OJ. ~3tandard Agreement 
for Housing Related Parks Program Grant for ;~~;n·'fj-;·"QG'f97'~_A<;1 

Motion made by Council Member Bottorff 
Termini, to approve &~'.!m~~~.1Jl~i 
State Standard Agreement for ~Rlelated 
Rispin Park. The motion carried 
Members Norton, Termini, 
ABSENT: Council Member Haria 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

At 9:05 PM Mayor ""nro,. 
long time resident of the 
Tuesday, November 25, 
420 Capitola Avenue, Capitclhi;i,Cafifo( 

honor of Jim Redding, a 
of the City Council on 

ncil Chambers, 

Sam Storey, Mayor 

-27-

Item #: 9.A. Attach 1.pdf
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL ACTION MINUTES - November 13, :.oUI .. 

The following Consent Calendar items were pulled for further discussion: 
Item B.E. and /tern B.J. 

8.E. Consider a Resolution approving the 2015 City Hall Closure Schedule. [630-10] 

Council Member Norton stated that he is opposed to calling the October 12th 
holiday "Columbus Day." 

ACTION 

8.J. 

ACTION 

Motion made by Council Member Bottorff, seconded by Council Member 
Termini, to approve Resolution No. 4005 approving the 2015 City Hall 
Closure Schedule. The motion carried with the following vote: AYES: 
Council Members Norton, Termini, Bottorff, and M Storey. NOES: 
None. ABSENT: Council Member Harlan. 

Consider a Resolution authorizing the execution of !OJ. ~3tandard Agreement 
for Housing Related Parks Program Grant for ;~~;n·'fj-;·"QG'f97'~_A<;1 

Motion made by Council Member Bottorff 
Termini, to approve &~'.!m~~~.1Jl~i 
State Standard Agreement for ~Rlelated 
Rispin Park. The motion carried 
Members Norton, Termini, 
ABSENT: Council Member Haria 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

At 9:05 PM Mayor ""nro,. 
long time resident of the 
Tuesday, November 25, 
420 Capitola Avenue, Capitclhi;i,Cafifo( 

honor of Jim Redding, a 
of the City Council on 

ncil Chambers, 

Sam Storey, Mayor 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-28-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: CITY CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the attached Check Register Reports for October 17, October 
24, October 31, November 7, and November 14, 2014 

DISCUSSION" Check Registers are attached for 

Date Starting Check # Ending Check # Total Amount 
Checks/EFT 

10/17/14 78731 78784 57 $159,681.05 

10/24/14 78785 78828 45 $112; 758.84 

10/31/14 78829 78883 58 $114,361.79 

11/7/14 78884 78926 44 $113,031.37 

11/14/14 78927 78970 44 $68,697.73 

The check register of October 10, 2014 ended with check #78730. 

Following is a list of checks issued for more than $10,000.00, and a brief description of the 
expenditure: 

Check Issued to: Dept. 
78739 Coastal Watershed Council PW 
EFT IRS FIN 
78812 SCC Auditor-Controller PD 
EFT CalPERS FIN 
78833 Atchison, Barisone, et al CM 
78865 PG&E PW 
EFT IRS FIN 
78903 Harris & Associates PW 
EFT CalPERS CM 
EFT IRS FIN 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Check Register for October 17,2014 
2. Check Register for October 24,2014 
3. Check Register for October 31,2014 
4. Check Register for November 7,2014 
5. Check Register for November 14, 2014 

Report Prepared By: Linda Benko 
Accounts Payable Clerk 

Purpose Amount 
Storm waterlUrban Watch $12,570.33 
Taxes, 10/17/14 Payroll $27,448.79 
Sep2014 Citation Surcharges $17,096.00 
PERS Payment 10/17/14 Payroll $64,247.33 
Sep2014 LeQal Services $13,641.60 
Monthly Gas & Electric $14,997.39 
Taxes, 10/31/14 Payroll $27,229.52 
Park Ave Topo Services $15.523.75 
Group Health Premium $60,631.79 
Taxes, 11/14/14 Payroll $27,316.86 

Reviewed and Forw.Jj!Ibd 
by City Manager: , 

\, -29-

Item #: 9.B. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: CITY CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the attached Check Register Reports for October 17, October 
24, October 31, November 7, and November 14, 2014 

DISCUSSION" Check Registers are attached for 

Date Starting Check # Ending Check # Total Amount 
Checks/EFT 

10/17/14 78731 78784 57 $159,681.05 

10/24/14 78785 78828 45 $112; 758.84 

10/31/14 78829 78883 58 $114,361.79 

11/7/14 78884 78926 44 $113,031.37 

11/14/14 78927 78970 44 $68,697.73 

The check register of October 10, 2014 ended with check #78730. 

Following is a list of checks issued for more than $10,000.00, and a brief description of the 
expenditure: 

Check Issued to: Dept. 
78739 Coastal Watershed Council PW 
EFT IRS FIN 
78812 SCC Auditor-Controller PD 
EFT CalPERS FIN 
78833 Atchison, Barisone, et al CM 
78865 PG&E PW 
EFT IRS FIN 
78903 Harris & Associates PW 
EFT CalPERS CM 
EFT IRS FIN 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Check Register for October 17,2014 
2. Check Register for October 24,2014 
3. Check Register for October 31,2014 
4. Check Register for November 7,2014 
5. Check Register for November 14, 2014 

Report Prepared By: Linda Benko 
Accounts Payable Clerk 

Purpose Amount 
Storm waterlUrban Watch $12,570.33 
Taxes, 10/17/14 Payroll $27,448.79 
Sep2014 Citation Surcharges $17,096.00 
PERS Payment 10/17/14 Payroll $64,247.33 
Sep2014 Legal Services $13,641.60 
Monthly Gas & Electric $14,997.39 
Taxes, 10/31/14 Payroll $27,229.52 
Park Ave Topo Services $15.523.75 
Group Health Premium $60,631.79 
Taxes, 11/14/14 Payroll $27,316.86 

Reviewed and ForwJj!Ibd 
by City Manager: • 

\, 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-30-



Checks dated 10/17/14 numbered 78731 to 78784 for a total of $124,178.92 plus three EFTs 
for $35,502.13 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 10/17/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,637,078 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 10/17/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 591,064 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 221,853 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (63,550) 1 

Stores Fund $ 1,886 

Information Technology Fund $ 112,916 

Equipment Replacement $ 93,690 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,637,078 

The Ememencv Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

I The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

10/17/2014 
Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 

-31-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf

Checks dated 10/17/14 numbered 78731 to 78784 for a total of $124,178.92 plus three EFTs 
for $35,502.13 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 10/17/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,637,078 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 10/17/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 591,064 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 221,853 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (63,550) 1 

Stores Fund $ 1,886 

Information Technology Fund $ 112,916 

Equipment Replacement $ 93,690 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,637,078 

The Ememencv Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

I The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

10/17/2014 
Cistedn, City Manager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

GhecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78731 10/17/2014 Open A TOOL SHED $50.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1003254-5 09/29/2014 Stump grinder $50.00 

78732 10/17/2014 Open B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR $180.14 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

313807 09/24/2014 Parts $49.72 

313924 09/26/2014 Parts $103.55 

313925 09/26/2014 Mower blades $26.87 

78733 10/17/2014 Open BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. $838.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1639 09/30/2014 Signal & Streelight Service Sep2014 $616.00 

1640 09/30/2014 Maintenance Sep2014 $222.00 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78734 10/17/2014 Open BIG CREEK LUMBER $35.18 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

277197 09/30/2014 Stencil supplies $35.18 

78735 1011712014 Open BLYSTON, WENDY $1,320.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000289 10/09/2014 Open Gym Jan 14 to March 14 $480.00 

2015-00000290 10109/2014 Open Gym Offlc'ial April thru June 2014 $440.00 

2015-00000291 10109/2014 Open Gym Vball July - Sept 2014 $400.00 

78736 10/17/2014 Open BROADCAST MUSIC INC. $330.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

25608630 10/14/2014 Music licensing $330.00 

78737 10/17/2014 Open CA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE $32.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

058157 10/03/2014 VIP fingerprints $32.00 

78738 10/17/2014 Open CAPITOLA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC $1,597.75 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000294 10/15/2014 POA DUES 10/171.14 Pay Date $1,597.75 

78739 10/17/2014 Open COASTAL WATERSHED COUNCIL $12,570.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1309 09/30/2014 Stormwater Educ Services, Q3 $1,011.14 

1308 09/30/2014 CapPEAIP, Sep2014 $200.00 

1310 09/30/2014 Urban Watch, Sep2014 $4,326.00 

1311 09/30/2014 First Flush, Sep2014 $7,033.19 

78740 10/17/2014 Open COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD OF SCC $5,695.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Aug2014 09/23/2014 Aug2014 Emergency Housing Assistance $5,695.31 

78741 10/17/2014 Open CONOCO-PHILLIPS FLEET SERVICES $39.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

38280758 09/30/2014 Late Fee, PD $39.00 

Pages: 1 of 6 Friday, October 17, 2014 -32-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

Ghecl{ Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78731 10/17/2014 Open A TOOL SHED $50.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1003254-5 09/29/2014 Stump grinder $50.00 

78732 1011712014 Open B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR $180.14 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

313807 09/2412014 Parts $49.72 

313924 09/2612014 Parts $103.55 

313925 09/2612014 Mower blades $26.87 

78733 10/1712014 Open BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. $838.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1639 0913012014 Signal & Streelight Service Sep2014 $616.00 

1640 0913012014 Maintenance Sep2014 $222.00 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78734 10/1712014 Open BIG CREEK LUMBER $35.18 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

277197 09130/2014 Stencil supplies $35.18 

78735 1011712014 Open BLYSTON, WENDY $1,320.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000289 1010912014 Open Gym Jan 14 to March 14 $480.00 

2015-00000290 1010912014 Open Gym Offlc'ial April thru June 2014 $440.00 

2015-00000291 1010912014 Open Gym Vball July - Sept 2014 $400.00 

78736 1011712014 Open BROADCAST MUSIC INC. $330.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

25608630 10/1412014 Music licensing $330.00 

78737 1011712014 Open CA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE $32.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

058157 10/0312014 VIP fingerprints $32.00 

78738 10/1712014 Open CAPITOLA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC $1,597.75 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000294 10115/2014 POA DUES 101171.14 Pay Date $1,597.75 

78739 1011712014 Open COASTAL WATERSHED COUNCIL $12,570.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1309 0913012014 Stormwater Educ Services, Q3 $1,011.14 

1308 0913012014 CapPEAIP, Sep2014 $200.00 

1310 0913012014 Urban Watch, Sep2014 $4,326.00 

1311 0913012014 First Flush, Sep2014 $7,033.19 

78740 10117/2014 Open COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD OF SCC $5,695.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Aug2014 0912312014 Aug2014 Emergency Housing Assistance $5,695.31 

78741 10/1712014 Open CONOCO-PHILLIPS FLEET SERVICES $39.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

38280758 09/3012014 Late Fee, PD $39.00 

Pages: 1 of 6 Friday, October 17, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

Gneck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78742 10/17/2014 Open CVS PHARMACY INC. $39.56 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141001 10/07/2014 Coffee~PD $39.56 

78743 10/17/2014 Open DEPT OF PESTICIDE REGULATION $60.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

133402-2015 10/15/2014 Renewal Application, Franchi $60.00 

78744 10/17/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $38.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8737047 09/26/2014 Irrigation supplies $38.00 

78745 10/17/2014 Open FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. $87.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3104740 09/25/2014 Plumbing supplies $87.16 

78746 10/17/2014 Open FERRASCI-HARP, AMY $1,182.50 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

40 10/09/2014 Sep2014 BIA Services $1,182.50 

Fund 1321, BIA 

78747 10/17/2014 Open FIRST ALARM $283.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

768092 09/1812014 May-Dec2014 First Net, PD $283.87 

78748 10/17/2014 Open FLOORS ETC. $490.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

cg412424 09/24/2014 new evidence room $490.49 

Fund 1300, SLESF 

78749 10/17/2014 Open HOSE SHOP $131.62 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

371331 09/29/2014 Brush Chipper $131.62 

78750 10/17/2014 Open ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $4,445.42 

Invoice Date Description Amciunt 

Jul2013 10/09/2014 Remit underpaid Retirement Cantr from 71' $71.26 

2015-00000295 10/15/2014 Retirement Plan Contr, 10/17/14 pay Date $4,374.16 

78751 10/17/2014 Open INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY IN' $2,466.36 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

S101960405.005 09/30/2014 Top piece for light pole - Cap rd $2,466.36 

78752 10/17/2014 Open INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS $118.48 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

50243919 09/22/2014 Auto Parts $118.48 

78753 10/17/2014 Open INTERSTATE SALES $1,650.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8972 09/24/2014 Street paint $1,650.81 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78754 10/17/2014 Open LOOMIS $398.53 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
137032-a 09/10/2014 car service $398.53 

Pages: 2 of 6 Friday, October 17, 2014 -33-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

l,;neck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78742 10/17/2014 Open CVS PHARMACY INC. $39.56 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141001 10/07/2014 Coffee~PD $39.56 

78743 10/17/2014 Open DEPT OF PESTICIDE REGULATION $60.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

133402-2015 10/15/2014 Renewal Application, Franchi $60.00 

78744 10/17/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $38.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8737047 09/26/2014 Irrigation supplies $38.00 

78745 10/17/2014 Open FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. $87.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3104740 09/25/2014 Plumbing supplies $87.16 

78746 10/17/2014 Open FERRASCI-HARP, AMY $1,182.50 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

40 10/09/2014 Sep2014 BIA Services $1,182.50 

Fund 1321, BIA 

78747 10/17/2014 Open FIRST ALARM $283.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

768092 09/1812014 May-Dec2014 First Net, PD $283.87 

78748 10/17/2014 Open FLOORS ETC. $490.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

cg412424 09/24/2014 new evidence room $490.49 

Fund 1300, SLESF 

78749 10/17/2014 Open HOSE SHOP $131.62 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

371331 09/29/2014 Brush Chipper $131.62 

78750 10/17/2014 Open ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $4,445.42 

Invoice Date Description Amciunt 

Jul2013 10/09/2014 Remit underpaid Retirement Cantr from 71' $71.26 

2015-00000295 10/15/2014 Retirement Plan Contr, 10/17114 pay Date $4,374.16 

78751 10/17/2014 Open INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY IN' $2,466.36 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

S101960405.005 09/30/2014 Top piece for light pole - Cap rd $2,466.36 

78752 10/17/2014 Open INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS $118.48 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

50243919 09/22/2014 Auto Parts $118.48 

78753 10/17/2014 Open INTERSTATE SALES $1,650.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8972 09/24/2014 Street paint $1,650.81 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78754 10/17/2014 Open LOOMIS $398.53 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

137032-a 09/10/2014 car service $398.53 

Pages: 2 of 6 Friday, October 17, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

t:heck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78755 1011712014 Open MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $78.39 

Invoice Date DescriptiQn Amount 

219235 09/18/2014 Office Supplies, Staples for Copy Machine $78.39 

78756 10/17/2014 Open MID-COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $286.79 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
396110 09/17/2014 Auto parts, PW F-250 4x4 $14.69 

397522 09/30/2014 Carb deaner $66.34 

397508 09/30/2014 Auto parts, PO Toyota $9.62 

397509 09/30/2014 Auto parts, PO Toyota $9.62 

397156 09/26/2014 Shop Gloves $17.35 

396307 09/18/2014 Auto parts, PW New F-250 $169.17 

78757 10/17/2014 Open NATIONAL RECREATION & PARKS ASSOC $165.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

41457-2015 10114/2014 Membership $165.00 

78758 10/17/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $52.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
6008-8389704 09/24/2014 Small Tools $39.13 

6009-6126499 09125/2014 Wasp spray $13.03 

78759 10117/2014 Open PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLIES $306.07 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
9070629 09/24/2014 Museum Office Supplies $28.58 

284486 09/29/2014 Office Supplies-Ree $44.83 

284726 09/30/2014 Office Supplies $130.55 

285162 10/02/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $109.11 

C285162 10/07/2014 Return Pens ($7.00) 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$73.41 

Fund 2210, Stores=$232.66 

78760 10/17/2014 Open PEELLE TECHNOLOGIES INC. $3,377.76 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

COCPT1917 10/0712014 Planning Docs Digitization $3,377.76 

Fund 1317, Technology Fee Fund 

78761 10/17/2014 Open PESTICIDE APPLICATORS PROF ASSOC. $45.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
133402-2015 10/15/2014 2015 Membership, Franchi $45.00 

78762 1011712014 Open PFX PET SUPPLY, LLC $442.47 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

cd12592136 09/15/2014 K-9 supplies $442.47 

78763 10/1712014 Open PHOENIX GROUP INFORMATION SYS $2,562.71 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

082014070 09/23/2014 Aug 2014 $2,562.71 

78764 10/17/2014 Open PITNEY BOWES INC. $820.69 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

745111 10/03/2014 Quarterly Postage Meter Rental, Jul-Sep2( $208.80 

805962 10/01/2014 Postage Meter Maint Agreement, Apr-Sep: $611.89 

Fund 2210, Stores 

Pages: 3 of 6 Friday, October 17, 2014 -34-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78755 1011712014 Open MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $78.39 

Invoice Date DescriptiQn Amount 

219235 09/18/2014 Office Supplies, Staples for Copy Machine $78.39 

78756 10/17/2014 Open MID-COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $286.79 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
396110 09/17/2014 Auto parts, PW F-250 4x4 $14.69 

397522 09/30/2014 Carb deaner $66.34 

397508 09/30/2014 Auto parts, PD Toyota $9.62 
397509 09/30/2014 Auto parts, PD Toyota $9.62 

397156 09/26/2014 Shop Gloves $17.35 

396307 09/18/2014 Auto parts, PW New F-250 $169.17 

78757 10/17/2014 Open NATIONAL RECREATION & PARKS ASSOC $165.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
41457-2015 10114/2014 Membership $165.00 

78758 10/17/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $52.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

6008-8389704 09/24/2014 Small Tools $39.13 

6009-6126499 09125/2014 Wasp spray $13.03 

78759 10117/2014 Open PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLIES $306.07 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
9070629 09/24/2014 Museum Office Supplies $28.58 

284486 09/29/2014 Office Supplies-Ree $44.83 

284726 09/30/2014 Office Supplies $130.55 

285162 10/02/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $109.11 

C285162 10/07/2014 Return Pens ($7.00) 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$73.41 

Fund 2210, Stores=$232.66 

78760 10/17/2014 Open PEELLE TECHNOLOGtES INC. $3,377.76 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
COCPT1917 10/0712014 Planning Docs Digitization $3,377.76 

Fund 1317, Technology Fee Fund 

78761 10/17/2014 Open PESTICIDE APPLICATORS PROF ASSOC. $45.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
133402-2015 10/15/2014 2015 Membership, Franchi $45.00 

78762 1011712014 Open PFX PET SUPPLY, LLC $442.47 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
cd12592136 09/15/2014 K-9 supplies $442.47 

78763 10/1712014 Open PHOENIX GROUP INFORMATION SYS $2,562.71 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
082014070 09/23/2014 Aug 2014 $2,562.71 

78764 10/17/2014 Open PtTNEY BOWES INC. $820.69 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
745111 10/03/2014 Quarterly Postage Meter Rental, Jul-Sep2( $208.80 

805962 10/01/2014 Postage Meter Maint Agreement, Apr-Sep: $611.89 

Fund 2210, Stores 

Pages: 3 of 6 Friday, Oclober 17, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

CheCK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 
78765 10/17/2014 Open SAN LOR~NZO LUMBER $140.58 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

55-69826 09/24/2014 Tools ~ Cooper $140.58 

78766 10/17/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC. $14.94 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

183474 09/24/2014 Auto Parts $14.94 

78767 10/17/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $285.03 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

97265 09/26/2014 Service Fire Extinguishers, Jade St . $285.03 

78768 10/17/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL $425.82 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2040516-Sep14 10103/2014 Sep 2014 Advertising Exp $425.82 

78769 10/17/2014 Open SERVPRO OF SANTA CRUZ $216.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2842 09/17/2014 8'10 hazard vehicle cleanup-PO $100.42 

2843 09/17/2014 Bia hazard vehicle cleanup $115.97 

78770 10/17/2014 Open SOIL CONTROL LAB $524.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

4090896 10/12/2014 DI soil testing for TMDL $524.00 

78771 10/1712014 Open SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT $5,871.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

16324-Ju12014 10109/2014 Water Bill not previously invoiced $50.18 

2015-00000299 10102/2014 Semi-Monthly Water Usage, Irrigaflon $5,821."63 

78772 1011712014 Open SPRING VALLEY WHOLESALE NURSERY $59.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

4857 10106/2014 Tree - B&V II evidence $59.81 

78773 10/17/2014 Open SUMMIT UNIFORM CORP $681.86 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

16458 09/23/2014 Uniform Expense, Dally-PD $681.86 

78774 10/17/2014 Open TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS $675.34 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1700730 09/29/2014 Fertilizer $675.34 

78775 10/17/2014 Open THE SKYLIGHT PLACE INC. $31.48 

Invoice Date Descr'lption Amount 

102307 09/30/2014 City Hall screen $31.48 

78776 1011712014 Open TON, JOHN $500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141015 10108/2014 Concept Development for Wharf Rd Mural $500.00 

Fund 1315, Public Art 

78777 10117/2014 Open UNITED WAY OF SCC $50.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000297 10/15/2014 United Way Contributions, Oct 2014 $50.00 

Pages: 4 of 6 Friday, October 17, 2014 -35-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

CheCK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 
78765 10/17/2014 Open SAN LOR~NZO LUMBER $140.58 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

55-69826 09/24/2014 Tools ~ Cooper $140.58 

78766 10/17/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC. $14.94 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

183474 09/24/2014 Auto Parts $14.94 

78767 10/17/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $285.03 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

97265 09/26/2014 Service Fire Extinguishers, Jade St . $285.03 

78768 10/17/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL $425.82 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2040516-Sep14 10103/2014 Sep 2014 Advertising Exp $425.82 

78769 10/17/2014 Open SERVPRO OF SANTA CRUZ $216.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2842 09/17/2014 8'10 hazard vehicle cleanup-PO $100.42 

2843 09/17/2014 Bia hazard vehicle cleanup $115.97 

78770 10/17/2014 Open SOIL CONTROL LAB $524.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
4090896 10/12/2014 01 soil testing for TMDL $524.00 

78771 10/1712014 Open SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT $5,871.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

16324-Ju12014 10109/2014 Water Bill not previously invoiced $50.18 

2015-00000299 10102/2014 Semi-Monthly Water Usage, Irrigaflon $5,821."63 

78772 10/17/2014 Open SPRING VALLEY WHOLESALE NURSERY $59.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

4857 10106/2014 Tree - B&V II evidence $59.81 

78773 10/17/2014 Open SUMMIT UNIFORM CORP $681.86 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

16458 09/23/2014 Uniform Expense, Dally-PO $681.86 

78774 10/17/2014 Open TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS $675.34 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1700730 09/29/2014 Fertilizer $675.34 

78775 10/17/2014 Open THE SKYLIGHT PLACE INC. $31.48 

Invoice Date Descr'lption Amount 

102307 09/30/2014 City Hall screen $31.48 

78776 10/17/2014 Open TON, JOHN $500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141015 10108/2014 Concept Development for Wharf Rd Mural $500.00 

Fund 1315, Public Art 

78777 10/17/2014 Open UNITED WAY OF SCC $50.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000297 10/15/2014 United Way Contributions, Oct 2014 $50.00 

Pages: 4 of6 Friday, October 17, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

cneck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78778 10/17/2014 Open US Bank Institutional Trust $337.29 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000298 10/15/2014 PARS Retirement Contr, 10/17/14 Pay Dal $337.29 

78779 10/17/2014 Open WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT $74.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

48777 10101/2014 Prints, Capitola Shores Condos $10.85 

48778 10101/2014 Pr'mts, Capitola Shores Condos $64.02 

78780 10/17/2014 Open WELLS FARGO BANK $4,205.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Sep2014 10102/2014 Sep Credit Card Charges $4,205.64 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$678.20 

Fund 1313, Gen Plan Update=$26.00 

Fund 1317, Technology Fee=$744.56 

Fund 2210, Stores=$139.35 

Fund 2211, IT=$2617.53 

78781 10/17/2014 Open WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPAN' $100.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2615926 09/30/2014 City Hall $50.00 

2592243 09/30/2014 Turnouts $50.00 

78782 10/17/2014 Open WHEELCHAIRS OF SAN MATEO $2,199.15 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8377 09/26/2014 Wheelchair Maintenance, Irae $2,199.15 

78783 10/17/2014 Open ZUMAR INDUSTRIES INC. $567.36 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

154902 09/30/2014 Permit parking signs $567.36 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax Fund 

78784 10/17/2014 Open SOQUEL UNION ELEM SCHOOL DISn $65,000.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

GymMaint 10/17/2014 New Brighton Gym Maintenance $65,000.00 

Check Totals: $124,178.92 

EFT 

26 10/17/2014 Open EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $6,887.03 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000300 10116/2014 State Tax Withheld 10/17/14 $6,887.03 

27 10117/2014 Open INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $27,448.79 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000301 10/16/2014 Fed Tax & Medicare 10/17/14 $27,448.79 

28 10/17/2014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,166.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000302 10/16/2014 Garnishments 10117114 $1,166.31 

EFT Totals: $35,502.13 

Pages: 5 016 Friday, October 17, 2014 -36-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

cneck: Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78778 10/17/2014 Open US Bank Institutional Trust $337.29 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000298 10/15/2014 PARS Retirement Contr, 10/17/14 Pay Dal $337.29 

78779 10/17/2014 Open WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT $74.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

48777 10101/2014 Prints, Capitola Shores Condos $10.85 

48778 10101/2014 Pr'mts, Capitola Shores Condos $64.02 

78780 10/17/2014 Open WELLS FARGO BANK $4,205.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Sep2014 10102/2014 Sep Credit Card Charges $4,205.64 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$678.20 

Fund 1313, Gen Plan Update=$26.00 

Fund 1317, Technology Fee=$744.56 

Fund 2210, Stores=$139.35 

Fund 2211, IT=$2617.53 

78781 10/17/2014 Open WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPAN' $100.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2615926 09/30/2014 City Hall $50.00 

2592243 09/30/2014 Turnouts $50.00 

78782 10/17/2014 Open WHEELCHAIRS OF SAN MATEO $2,199.15 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8377 09/26/2014 Wheelchair Maintenance, IraQ $2,199.15 

78783 10/17/2014 Open ZUMAR INDUSTRIES INC. $567.36 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

154902 09/30/2014 Permit parking signs $567.36 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax Fund 

78784 10/17/2014 Open SOQUEL UNION ELEM SCHOOL DISn $65,000.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

GymMaint 10/17/2014 New Brighton Gym Maintenance $65,000.00 

Check Totals: $124,178.92 

EFT 

26 10/17/2014 Open EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $6,887.03 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000300 10116/2014 State Tax Withheld 10/17/14 $6,887.03 

27 10117/2014 Open INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $27,448.79 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000301 10/16/2014 Fed Tax & Medicare 10/17/14 $27,448.79 

28 10/17/2014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,166.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000302 10/16/2014 Garnishments 10117114 $1,166.31 

EFT Totals: $35,502.13 

Pages: 5 016 Friday, October 17, 2014 



Ghack Invoice 
Number Number 

Grand Totals: 

Status 

City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

Invoice Date Description Payee Name 

Checks Count 

54 

0 

0 

0 

64 

EFTs Count 

3 

0 

0 

3 

All Count 

57 

0 

0 

0 

57 

Pages: 6 of 6 

Transaction 
Amount 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 
$124,178.92 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$124,178.92 $0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 
$35,502.13 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$35,502.13 $0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 
$159,681.05 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$159,681.05 $0.00 

Friday, October 17, 2014 -37-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 1.pdf

(';heck Invoice 
Number Number 

Grand Totals: 

Status 

City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
10/17/2014 

Invoice Date Description Payee Name 

Checks Count 

54 

0 

0 

0 

64 

EFTs Count 

3 

0 

0 

3 

All Count 

57 

0 

0 

0 

57 

Pages: 6 of 6 

Transaction 
Amount 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 
$124,178.92 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$124,178.92 $0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 

$35,502.13 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$35,502.13 $0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 
$159,681.05 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$159,681.05 $0.00 

Friday, October 17, 2014 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-38-



Checks dated 10/24/14 numbered 78785 to 78828 for a total of $48511.51 plus one EFT for 
$64,247.33 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 10/24/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,752,084 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 10/24/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 497,826 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (1,505) 1 

Stores Fund $ 11,315 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,625 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,752,084 

The Emergency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

1 The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

10/24/2014 
Jamie Goldstei tty Manager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 

-39-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf

Checks dated 10/24/14 numbered 78785 to 78828 for a total of $48511.51 plus one EFT for 
$64,247.33 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 10/24/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,752,084 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 10/24/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 497,826 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (1,505) 1 

Stores Fund $ 11,315 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,625 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,752,084 

The Emergency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

1 The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

10/24/2014 
tty Manager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24·0ct·14 

Gneck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78785 10/24/2014 Open KENDALL & POTTER PROPERTY MGIII $180.00 

Customer Type Description Amount 

10726 10/08/2014 Refund Dupl BIA Pymt $180.00 

78786 10/24/2014 Open BASILEIA CONSULTING GROUP $2,472.56 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1273 10/16/2014 Office 365 Email Migration $2,472.56 

Fund 2211, IT 

78787 10/24/2014 Open BAY PHOTO LAB $70.98 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

4084885 09/26/2014 Prints for Museum $70.98 

78788 10/24/2014 Open BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. $838.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1565 08/31/2014 2 of 1 D-Trafflc signal, st light maintenance, $616.00 

1595 08/31/2014 2 of 1 O-Traffic signal, st light maintenance, $222.00 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78789 10/24/2014 Open BIG CREEK LUMBER $308.45 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

280522 10/07/2014 Wood - Library ramp $308.45 

78790 10/24/2014 Open CALIFORNIA COAST UNIFORM CO $136.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3054 09/26/2014 Uniform Expense, Minium-PO $136.92 

78791 10/24/2014 Open Charter Communications $2,190.02 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3377·0ct14 10/17/2014 Internet Access $2,190.02 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$871.05 

Fund 2211, IT=$1318.97 

78792 10/24/2014 Open COMMUNITY TELEVISION OF SCC $575.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2093 10/02/2014 Broadcast council, planning mtgs $575.00 

78793 10/24/2014 Open CRESTOR INC. $172.66 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

R214870 10/17/2014 custom bronze plaque (Hale) $172.66 / 
78794 10/24/2014 Open D & G SANITATION $840.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
216520 09/30/2014 B&V II portable toilets $247.19 

216521 09/30/2014 Wharf portable toilets $593.20 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$247.19 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund=$593.20 

78795 10/24/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $377.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8770788 10103/2014 Pathway drain - Soquel Creek $22.34 

8770789 10103/2014 Irrigation supplies $36.70 
./ 8770790 10/03/2014 Drain supplies - Soquel Creek $3.77 

8798190 10/09/2014 Irrigation supplies $43.52 

8798191 10/09/2014 Erosion control supplies - B&V II $271.00 

user: Linda Benko Pages 1 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 -40-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24·0ct·14 

Gneck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78785 10/24/2014 Open KENDALL & POTTER PROPERTY MGIII $180.00 

Customer Type Description Amount 

10726 10/08/2014 Refund Dupl BIA Pymt $180.00 

78786 10/24/2014 Open BASILEIA CONSULTING GROUP $2,472.56 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1273 10/16/2014 Office 365 Email Migration $2,472.56 

Fund 2211, IT 

78787 10124/2014 Open BAY PHOTO LAB $70.98 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

4084885 09/26/2014 Prints for Museum $70.98 

78788 10124/2014 Open BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC. $838.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1565 08/31/2014 2 of 1 D-Trafflc signal, st light maintenance, $616.00 

1595 08/31/2014 2 of 1 O-Traffic signal, st light maintenance, $222.00 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78789 10/24/2014 Open BIG CREEK LUMBER $308.45 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

280522 10/07/2014 Wood - Library ramp $308.45 

78790 10124/2014 Open CALIFORNIA COAST UNIFORM CO $136.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3054 09/26/2014 Uniform Expense, Minium-PO $136.92 

78791 10/24/2014 Open Charter Communications $2,190.02 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3377·0ct14 10/17/2014 Internet Access $2,190.02 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$871.05 

Fund 2211, IT=$1318.97 

78792 10124/2014 Open COMMUNITY TELEVISION OF SCC $575.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2093 10/02/2014 Broadcast council, planning mtgs $575.00 

78793 10124/2014 Open CRESTOR INC. $172.66 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

R214870 10/17/2014 custom bronze plaque (Hale) $172.66 / 
78794 10124/2014 Open D & G SANITATION $840.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
216520 09/30/2014 B&V II portable toilets $247.19 

216521 09/30/2014 Wharf portable toilets $593.20 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$247.19 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund=$593.20 

78795 10/24/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $377.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8770788 10103/2014 Pathway drain - Soquel Creek $22.34 

8770789 10103/2014 Irrigation supplies $36.70 
./ 8770790 10/03/2014 Drain supplies - Soquel Creek $3.77 

8798190 10/09/2014 Irrigation supplies $43.52 

8798191 10/09/2014 Erosion control supplies - B&V II $271.00 

user: Linda Benko Pages 1 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

Check Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78796 10/24/2014 Open FASTENAL COMPANY $101.83 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CASAT27579 10/02/2014 Fleet Supplies $93.59 

CASAT27643 10/08/2014 Auto Supplies, Fleet $8.24 

78797 10/24/2014 Open FIRST ALARM $315.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

768643 09/26/2014 Ran new wires for new property room $315.00 

Fund 1300, SLESF 

78798 10/24/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY, LLC $4,659.95 

invoice Date Description Amount 

14-017288 10/10/2014 475 Gal Ethanol $1,689.24 

14-017290 10/10/2014 140 Gal Diesel $513.27 

14-014990 10/03/2014 150 Gal Diesel $559.83 

14-014989 10/03/2014 503 Gal Ethanol $1,897.61 

78799 10/24/2014 Open FOJACO, HANYA $43.55 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000309 10/21/2014 Early Faillnstr Payment 2014 $43.55 

78800 10/24/2014 Open HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $251.10 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
70056284 09/26/2014 Misc. $47.57 

7020800 09/29/2014 Scarifier ~ kiosk $8.64 

659330 09/30/2014 Tools w Cooper $98.79 

6562644 09/30/2014 Misc.for street painting $96.10 

78801 10/24/2014 Open KAREN NEVIS FINE ARTS $63.00 

invoice Date Description Amount 

1514 10/09/2014 2015 Calendars for Museum $63.00 

78802 10/24/2014 Open KELLY-MOORE PAINTS $11.29 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

803-00000547466 10/07/2014 Filters for paint rig $11.29 

78803 10/24/2014 Open KING'S PAINT AND PAPER, INC. $139.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

A0207535 10/03/2014 Paint thinner $75.10 

A0207704 10/07/2014 Primer - Library ramp $64.39 

78804 10/24/2014 Open MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $1,093.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

219827 09/25/2014 Copier Exp, Acct 4754242, Contract 2188, $1,093.49 

78805 10/24/2014 Open MID-COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $133.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

397356 09/29/2014 Drill Bit $28.40 

397333 09/29/2014 Auto parts, Mazda PU $49.30 

396832 09/24/2014 Auto parts, PW992 F-250 $19.95 

396833 09/24/2014 Auto parts, PW 992, F-250 $20.48 

397863 10/03/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $4.08 

397616 10/01/2014 Auto Parts, KZ-1000 Motorcycle $11.10 

user: Linda Benko Pages: 2 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 -41-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

Check Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78796 10/24/2014 Open FASTENAL COMPANY $101.83 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CASAT27579 10/02/2014 Fleet Supplies $93.59 

CASAT27643 10/08/2014 Auto Supplies, Fleet $8.24 

78797 10/24/2014 Open FIRST ALARM $315.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

768643 09/26/2014 Ran new wires for new property room $315.00 

Fund 1300, SLESF 

78798 10/24/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY, LLC $4,659.95 

invoice Date Description Amount 

14-017288 10/10/2014 475 Gal Ethanol $1,689.24 

14-017290 10/10/2014 140 Gal Diesel $513.27 

14-014990 10/03/2014 150 Gal Diesel $559.83 

14-014989 10/03/2014 503 Gal Ethanol $1,897.61 

78799 10/24/2014 Open FOJACO, HANYA $43.55 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000309 10/21/2014 Early Faliinstr Payment 2014 $43.55 

78800 10/24/2014 Open HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $251.10 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
70056284 09/26/2014 Misc. $47.57 

7020800 09/29/2014 Scarifier ~ kiosk $8.64 

659330 09/30/2014 Tools w Cooper $98.79 

6562644 09/30/2014 Misc.for street painting $96.10 

78801 10/24/2014 Open KAREN NEVIS FINE ARTS $63.00 

invoice Date Description Amount 

1514 10/09/2014 2015 Calendars for Museum $63.00 

78802 10/24/2014 Open KELLY-MOORE PAINTS $11.29 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

803-00000547466 10/07/2014 Filters for paint rig $11.29 

78803 10/24/2014 Open KING'S PAINT AND PAPER, INC. $139.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

A0207535 10/03/2014 Paint thinner $75.10 

A0207704 10/07/2014 Primer - Library ramp $64.39 

78804 10124/2014 Open MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $1,093.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

219827 09/25/2014 Copier Exp, Acct 4754242, Contract 2188, $1,093.49 

78805 10/24/2014 Open MID-COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $133.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

397356 09/29/2014 Drill Bit $28.40 

397333 09/29/2014 Auto parts, Mazda PU $49.30 

396832 09/24/2014 Auto parts, PW992 F-250 $19.95 

396833 09/24/2014 Auto parts, PW 992, F-250 $20.48 

397863 10/03/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $4.08 

397616 10/01/2014 Auto Parts, KZ-1000 Motorcycle $11.10 

user: Linda Benko Pages: 2 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

r.;heck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status I nvoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78806 10/24/2014 Open MISSION PRINTERS $230.54 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

49439 10/08/2014 City Envelopes $230.54 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78807 10/24/2014 Open MONTEREY BAY AREA SELF INS AUTI $279.50 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
MBA14-0219 09/26/2014 Claim Settlement, Reliance lntermodal $279.50 

Fund 2213, Self Ins Liability 

78808 10/24/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $468.26 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
6011-3523478 09/29/2014 Pump $108.74 

6007-4798864 10101/2014 Ropes $53.23 

6013-7897858 10/03/2014 Misc. $90.20 

6011-3034931 10106/2014 Misc. $46.97 

6005-3035733 10/07/2014 Lights $11.94 

6013-4798550 10106/2014 Broom $16.30 

6005-6125328 10/02/2014 Tools, Fleet $36.91 

6005-3525780 10/08/2014 Parts for Shop Truck $22.46 

6005-6126712 10/15/2014 Shop Supplies, Fleet $55.43 

6010-1140318 10103/2014 Mise Supplies, Fleet $26.08 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$368.06 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund=$1 00.20 

78809 10/24/2014 Open PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLIES $117.71 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

----285278 10/02/2014 Office Supplies, PO $82.63 

285453 10/03/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $7.31 

285665 10106/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $27.77 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$82.63 

Fund 2210, Stores=$35.08 

78810 10/24/2014 Open PHIL ALLEGRI ELECTRIC, INC. $85.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
/ 19271 10/0112014 Lawn Way pump station $85.00 

78811 10/24/2014 Open PLACEWORKS $866.26 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
54791 09/30/2014 Sep 2014 General Plan and EIR $866.26 

Fund 1313, Gen Plan Update 

78812 10/24/2014 Open SCC AUDITOR-CONTROLLER $17,096.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount / 
Sep2014 10/17/2014 Sep2014 Citaiton Surcharges $17,096.00 

78813 10/24/2014 Open SCC INFORMATION SERVICES $521.99 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
SCAN-Oct2014 10101/2014 Oct 2014 Open Query scan $521.99 

78814 10/24/2014 Open SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS, INC. $73.27 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
323081 10/09/2014 Plants - B&V II $73.27 

user: Linda Benko Pages: 3 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 -42-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

r.;heck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status I nvoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78806 10/24/2014 Open MISSION PRINTERS $230.54 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

49439 10/08/2014 City Envelopes $230.54 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78807 10/24/2014 Open MONTEREY BAY AREA SELF INS AUTI $279.50 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
MBA14-0219 09/26/2014 Claim Settlement, Reliance lntermodal $279.50 

Fund 2213, Self Ins Liability 

78808 10/24/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $468.26 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
6011-3523478 09/29/2014 Pump $108.74 

6007-4798864 10101/2014 Ropes $53.23 

6013-7897858 10/03/2014 Misc. $90.20 

6011-3034931 10106/2014 Misc. $46.97 

6005-3035733 10/07/2014 Lights $11.94 

6013-4798550 10106/2014 Broom $16.30 

6005-6125328 10/02/2014 Tools, Fleet $36.91 

6005-3525780 10/08/2014 Parts for Shop Truck $22.46 

6005-6126712 10/15/2014 Shop Supplies, Fleet $55.43 

6010-1140318 10103/2014 Mise Supplies, Fleet $26.08 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$368.06 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund=$1 00.20 

78809 10/24/2014 Open PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLIES $117.71 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

----285278 10/02/2014 Office Supplies, PO $82.63 

285453 10/03/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $7.31 

285665 10106/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $27.77 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$82.63 

Fund 2210, Stores=$35.08 

78810 10/24/2014 Open PHIL ALLEGRI ELECTRIC, INC. $85.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
/ 19271 10/0112014 Lawn Way pump station $85.00 

78811 10/24/2014 Open PLACEWORKS $866.26 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
54791 09/30/2014 Sep 2014 General Plan and EIR $866.26 

Fund 1313, Gen Plan Update 

78812 10/24/2014 Open SCC AUDITOR-CONTROLLER $17,096.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount / 
Sep2014 10/17/2014 Sep2014 Citaiton Surcharges $17,096.00 

78813 10/24/2014 Open SCC INFORMATION SERVICES $521.99 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
SCAN-Oct2014 10101/2014 Oct 2014 Open Query scan $521.99 

78814 10/24/2014 Open SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS, INC. $73.27 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
323081 10/09/2014 Plants - B&V II $73.27 

user: Linda Benko Pages: 3 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

Check Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78815 10/24/2014 Open SUMMIT UNIFORM CORP $303.41 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

16817 09/30/2014 Uniform Expense, VIP Altman~PD $256.65 

16818 09/30/2014 Uniform Expense, VIP Howard~PD $46.76 

78816 10/24/2014 Open US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE $340.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

263368243 10/04/2014 Contract 500-0306481-000, Canon IR2525 $80.48 

263368292 10/04/2014 Contract 500-0332346-000, Konica C452 $259.85 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$259.85 

Fund 2210, Stores=$80.48 

78817 10/24/2014 Open VIGILANT CANINE SERVICES $500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1627 09/29/2014 K-9 Training, Sept 2014 $500.00 

78818 10/24/2014 Open WHEELCHAIRS OF SAN MATEO $9,128.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8347 08/29/2014 Wheelchair Maint, Valdez $9,128.92 

78819 10/24/2014 Open CASTELLANOS, JAMES $458.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-135 10/17/2014 Planner Cost Recovery Refund, 100 Oakla $458.00 

78820 10/24/2014 Open Cazarez, Angel $96.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

12138310 10/16/2014 Refund cite 12138310 $96.00 

78821 10/24/2014 Open DO,ANH $351.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-099 10/17/2014 Refund Planner Cost Recovery, 111 Cantn $351.00 

78822 10/24/2014 Open Gaspar, Kathy $86.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

111123798 10/16/2014 Refund cite 111123798 $86.00 

78823 10/24/2014 Open GOLlNO, BRUCH $1,478.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-131 10/17/2014 Planner Cost Recovery Refund, 1740 Wha $1,478.00 

78824 10/24/2014 Open Marshall, Francine $102.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2002084-002 10/2112014 Class refu nd $102.60 

78825 10/24/2014 Open McCullough, Megan $10.00 ./ Invoice Date Description Amount 

122124155 10/16/2014 Refund cite #122124155 $10.00 

78826 10/24/2014 Open Menard, Phyllis $86.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2002088-02 10/21/2014 Refund Class fee $86.40 

user: Linda Benko Pages: 4 of 5 Friday, October 24,2014 -43-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

Check Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78815 10/24/2014 Open SUMMIT UNIFORM CORP $303.41 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

16817 09/30/2014 Uniform Expense, VIP Altman~PD $256.65 

16818 09/30/2014 Uniform Expense, VIP Howard-PO $46.76 

78816 10/24/2014 Open US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE $340.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

263368243 10/04/2014 Contract 500-0306481-000, Canon IR2525 $80.48 

263368292 10/04/2014 Contract 500-0332346-000, Konica C452 $259.85 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$259.85 

Fund 2210, Stores=$80.48 

78817 10/24/2014 Open VIGILANT CANINE SERVICES $500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1627 09/29/2014 K-9 Training, Sept 2014 $500.00 

78818 10/24/2014 Open WHEELCHAIRS OF SAN MATEO $9,128.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8347 08/29/2014 Wheelchair Maint, Valdez $9,128.92 

78819 10/24/2014 Open CASTELLANOS, JAMES $458.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-135 10/17/2014 Planner Cost Recovery Refund, 100 Oakla $458.00 

78820 10/24/2014 Open Cazarez, Angel $96.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

12138310 10/16/2014 Refund cite 12138310 $96.00 

78821 10/24/2014 Open DO,ANH $351.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-099 10/17/2014 Refund Planner Cost Recovery, 111 Cantn $351.00 

78822 10/24/2014 Open Gaspar, Kathy $86.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

111123798 10/16/2014 Refund cite 111123798 $86.00 

78823 10/24/2014 Open GOLlNO, BRUCH $1,478.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-131 10/17/2014 Planner Cost Recovery Refund, 1740 Wha $1,478.00 

78824 10/24/2014 Open Marshall, Francine $102.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2002084-002 10/2112014 Class refund $102.60 

78825 10/24/2014 Open McCullough, Megan $10.00 ./ Invoice Date Description Amount 

122124155 10/16/2014 Refund cite #122124155 $10.00 

78826 10/24/2014 Open Menard, Phyllis $86.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2002088-02 10/21/2014 Refund Class fee $86.40 

user: Linda Benko Pages: 4 of 5 Friday, October 24,2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

(.;neck 

Number 
Invoice 
Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name 

Transaction 
Amount 

78827 10/24/2014 

Invoice 
14-129Final 

78828 10/24/2014 

Invoice 

2015-00000306 

Type Check Totals: 

EFT 

29 10/24/2014 

Invoice 
2015-00000312 

Type EFT Totals: 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Open 

Open 

Open 

user: Linda Benko 

Date 

10/17/2014 

Date 

10/20/2014 

Date 

10/24/2014 

MOORE, STARLEY $558.00 

Description Amount 
Refund Planner Cost Recovery, 114 Granc $558.00 

PSTI $300.00 

Description Amount 
Keane & Mitchell esa training $300.00 

Description 
PERS10-17-14 

Checks 

EFTs 

All 

Count 
44 

o 
o 
o 

44 

Count 

1 
o 
o 

Count 

45 

o 
o 
o 

45 

CalPERS Member Services Division 

Amount 
$64,247.33 

$48,511.51 

$64,247.33 

$64,247.33 

Transaction Amount Reconcired Amount 

$48,511.51 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$48,511.51 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$64,247.33 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$64,247.33 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
$112,758.84 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$112,758.84 $0.00 

Pages: 5 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 -44-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 2.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
24-0ct-14 

(.;neck 

Number 
Invoice 
Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name 

Transaction 
Amount 

78827 10/24/2014 

Invoice 
14-129Final 

78828 10/24/2014 

Invoice 

2015-00000306 

Type Check Totals: 

EFT 

29 10124/2014 

Invoice 
2015-00000312 

Type EFT Totals: 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Open 

Open 

Open 

user: Linda Benko 

Date 

10/17/2014 

Date 

10/20/2014 

Date 

10/24/2014 

MOORE, STARLEY $558.00 

Description Amount 
Refund Planner Cost Recovery, 114 Granc $558.00 

PSTI $300.00 

Description Amount 
Keane & Mitchell esa training $300.00 

Description 
PERS10-17-14 

Checks 

EFTs 

All 

Count 
44 

o 
o 
o 

44 

Count 

o 
o 

Count 

45 

o 
o 
o 

45 

CalPERS Member Services Division 

Amount 
$64,247.33 

$48,511.51 

$64,247.33 

$64,247.33 

Transaction Amount Reconcired Amount 

$48,511.51 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$48,511.51 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$64,247.33 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$64,247.33 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
$112,758.84 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$112,758.84 $0.00 

Pages: 5 of 5 Friday, October 24, 2014 



Checks dated 10/31/14 numbered 78829 to 78883 for a total of $77,825.32 plus three EFT for 
$34,700.76 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

. As of 10/31/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,419,953 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 10/31/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 167,301 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (2,010) 1 

Stores Fund $ 10,215 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,625 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,419,953 

The Emergency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

I The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

10/31/2014 
ity Manager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 

-45-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdf

Checks dated 10/31/14 numbered 78829 to 78883 for a total of $77,825.32 plus three EFT for 
$34,700.76 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

. As of 10/31/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,419,953 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 10/31/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 167,301 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (2,010) 1 

Stores Fund $ 10,215 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,625 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,419,953 

The Emergency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

I The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

10/31/2014 
ity Manager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014 - To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

GhecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78829 10/27/2014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,166.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000313 10/27/2014 Garnishments, 10/17 Paydate $1,166.31 

78830 10/31/2014 Open ALAMEDA ROOFING SERVICES INC $2,843.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
7985 10/14/2014 Roof Repair, City Hall $2,843.00 

78831 10/31/2014 Open ALLEY, DONALD W $4,846.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1014-05 10/23/2014 Fish and Wildlife Monitoring of Soquel Crk $4,846.40 

78832 10/31/2014 Open APTOS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, INC. $80.11 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
383892 10/15/2014 Sawdust - B&V II $80.11 

78833 10/3112014 Open ATCHISON, BARISONE, & CONDOTTI $13,641.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
31580 10/24/2014 Sep 2014 Legal Services $13,641.60 

78834 10/31/2014 Open B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR $263.96 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
314872 10/15/2014 Oil mix $263.96 

78835 1013112014 Open BORDEN DECAL $1,408.89 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
82213 10/0112014 Parking permits $1,408.89 

78836 10/3112014 Open CA DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION $3,968.02 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
SI150155 10/15/2014 Signals & Lighting July-Sept 2014 $3,968.02 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax Fund 

78837 10131/2014 Open CALE AMERICA INC. $1,921.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
133939 09/29/2014 Sept active meters $1,829.00 

134093 10/08/2014 test card $92.40 

78838 10/31/2014 Open CLEAN BUILDING MAINTENANCE $4,480.30 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
13263 10103/2014 September Cleaning Services $4,480.30 

Fund 1000, General Fund=$4262.80 

Fund 1311, Whart Fund=$217.50 

78839 10/31/2014 Open CLEAN SOURCE $2,461.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1538964 10/07/2014 Cleaning supplies $1,537.09 

1545719 10/21/2014 Cleaning supplies $924.78 

78840 10/3112014 Open COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY ALLIANCI $542.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
0703645 10/14/2014 HMIS Cost Share for FY14-15 $542.00 

Pages: 1 of 6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 -46-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014 - To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

GhecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78829 10/27/2014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,166.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000313 10/27/2014 Garnishments, 10/17 Paydate $1,166.31 

78830 10/31/2014 Open ALAMEDA ROOFING SERVICES INC $2,843.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
7985 10/14/2014 Roof Repair, City Hall $2,843.00 

78831 10/31/2014 Open ALLEY, DONALD W $4,846.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1014-05 10/23/2014 Fish and Wildlife Monitoring of Soquel Crk $4,846.40 

78832 10/31/2014 Open APTOS LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, INC. $80.11 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
383892 10/15/2014 Sawdust - B&V II $80.11 

78833 10/3112014 Open ATCHISON, BARISONE, & CONDOTTI $13,641.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
31580 10/24/2014 Sep 2014 Legal Services $13,641.60 

78834 10/31/2014 Open B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR $263.96 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
314872 10/15/2014 Oil mix $263.96 

78835 10/31/2014 Open BORDEN DECAL $1,408.89 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
82213 10/01/2014 Parking permits $1,408.89 

78836 10/3112014 Open CA DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION $3,968.02 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
SI150155 10/15/2014 Signals & Lighting July-Sept 2014 $3,968.02 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax Fund 

78837 10/31/2014 Open CALE AMERICA INC. $1,921.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
133939 09/29/2014 Sept active meters $1,829.00 

134093 10/08/2014 test card $92.40 

78838 10/31/2014 Open CLEAN BUILDING MAINTENANCE $4,480.30 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
13263 10/03/2014 September Cleaning Services $4,480.30 

Fund 1000, General Fund=$4262.80 

Fund 1311, Whart Fund=$217.50 

78839 10/31/2014 Open CLEAN SOURCE $2,461.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1538964 10/07/2014 Cleaning supplies $1,537.09 

1545719 10/21/2014 Cleaning supplies $924.78 

78840 10/31/2014 Open COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY ALLIANCI $542.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
0703645 10/14/2014 HMIS Cost Share for FY14-15 $542.00 

Pages: 1 of 6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014 - To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

GhecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78841 10/3112014 Open ET Water Systems Inc. $219.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

22418 10/30/2014 Water management $219.00 

78842 10/31/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $507.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8804749 10110/2014 Weed block - B&V II $507.87 

78843 10/31/2014 Open FEDERAL EXPRESS $94.49 

Invoice Dale Description Amount 

2-815-52614 10/17/2014 Shipping Expense $94.49 

78844 10/31/2014 Open FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. $23.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3117865 10109/2014 Plumbing supplies $23.39 

78845 10/31/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY, LLC $1,818.82 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-019657 10/17/2014 415 Gal Ethanol $1,428.84 

14-019658 10/17/2014 110 Gal Diesel $389.98 

78846 10/3112014 Open FLYNN, CAROLYN $3,450.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CBF9-2014 10103/2014 Sep Prof Services, Housing $3,450.00 

Fund '1000, Gen Fund=$1350.00 

Fund 1372, Housing Trusl=$2000.00 

Fund 5552, Cap Hsg Successor=$100.00 

78847 10/31/2014 Open Geo. H. Wilson, Inc. $450.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

109568 10109/2014 Lawn Way maintenance $450.00 

78848 10/3112014 Open GRANITE ROCK COMPANY $120.22 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

853622 10/10/2014 Drain rock - Soquel Creek $27.18 

856497 10/18/2014 Fines $93.04 

78849 10/31/2014 Open GREEN LINE $440.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

62146 10/23/2014 Grease trap cleanout $440.00 

78850 10/31/2014 Open HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $595.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
9051882 10107/2014 Vacuum - Grinding $182.88 

11070 10/16/2014 Asphalt emulsion $177.83 

23563 10/16/2014 Asphalt emulsion $132.50 

3518495 09/03/2014 New evidence room $26.10 

7255960 08/30/2014 New evidence room $76.11 

Fund 1000, Generai Fund=$493.21 

Fund 1300, SLESF=$102.21 

Pages: 2 of 6 Thursday, Oclober 30, 2014 -47-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014 - To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

L>heck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78841 10/3112014 Open ET Water Systems Inc. $219.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

22418 10/30/2014 Water management $219.00 

78842 10/31/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $507.87 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8804749 10110/2014 Weed block - B&V II $507.87 

78843 10/31/2014 Open FEDERAL EXPRESS $94.49 

Invoice Dale Description Amount 

2-815-52614 10/17/2014 Shipping Expense $94.49 

78844 10/31/2014 Open FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. $23.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

3117865 10109/2014 Plumbing supplies $23.39 

78845 10/31/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY, LLC $1,818.82 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-019657 10/17/2014 415 Gal Ethanol $1,428.84 

14-019658 10/17/2014 110 Gal Diesel $389.98 

78846 10/3112014 Open FLYNN, CAROLYN $3,450.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CBF9-2014 10103/2014 Sep Prof Services, Housing $3,450.00 

Fund '1000, Gen Fund=$1350.00 

Fund 1372, Housing Trusl=$2000.00 

Fund 5552, Cap Hsg Successor=$100.00 

78847 10/31/2014 Open Geo. H. Wilson, Inc. $450.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

109568 10109/2014 Lawn Way maintenance $450.00 

78848 10/3112014 Open GRANITE ROCK COMPANY $120.22 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

853622 10/10/2014 Drain rock - Soquel Creek $27.18 

856497 10/18/2014 Fines $93.04 

78849 10/31/2014 Open GREEN LINE $440.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

62146 10/23/2014 Grease trap cleanout $440.00 

78850 10/3112014 Open HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $595.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

9051882 10107/2014 Vacuum - Grinding $182.88 

11070 10/16/2014 Asphalt emulsion $177.83 

23563 10/16/2014 Asphalt emulsion $132.50 

3518495 09/03/2014 New evidence room $26.10 

7255960 08/30/2014 New evidence room $76.11 

Fund 1000, Generai Fund=$493.21 

Fund 1300, SLESF=$102.21 

Pages: 2 of 6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014 - To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 
78851 1013112014 Open INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLY $266.91 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1008285 1012112014 Gas cans $266.91 

78852 1013112014 Open INTERSTATE SALES $157.06 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
9087 1010812014 Beads for street painting $157.06 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78853 1013112014 Open JIM CLARK BACKFLOW $110.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

101814 1011712014 Backflow testing $110.00 

78854 1013112014 Open KELLY-MOORE PAINTS $128.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
803-0000549359 1011712014 Sprayer filters $50.84 

803-0000549268 1011612014 Paint $77.58 

78855 1013112014 Open KING'S PAINT AND PAPER, INC. $250.D7 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

A0207780 1010812014 Paint for Library ramp $97.71 

A0208172 1011612014 Paint thinner $49.77 

A0208475 1012212014 Grafffiti paint $102.59 

78856 1013112014 Open LIFE INSURANCE CO OF NA-CIGNA $2,323.28 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000307 10/01/20·14 Oct2014 Ltfe & Disability Ins $2,323.28 

78857 10131/2014 Open LLOYD'S TIRE SERVICE INC. $25.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

271951 1010712014 Flat Repair $25.00 

78858 10/31/2014 Open MID-COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $1,048.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
399100 10/14/2014 Auto Parts, K2 Motorcycle $15.00 

398203 10/06/2014 Shop Tool $206.58 

397870 1010312014 Tools for Shop Truck $826.40 

397682 10101/2014 Exchange Spark Plugs $0.66 

78859 10131/2014 Open MILLER'S TRANSFER & STORAGE CO $312.15 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
86053 10/02/2014 Records Handling: Oct Storage, Sep Hand $312.15 

78860 10/3112014 Open MISSION LINEN SUPPLY $875.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Sep2014 10/0312014 Mat, Mop, and Uniform Cleaning, Sep2014 $875.64 

78861 10/31/2014 Open MUNISERVICES, LLC $381.47 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
35215 10/10/2014 Sales and Use tax, 02 CY2014 $346.47 

35216 10/10/2014 District Sales Tax Audit, 02 CY2014 $35.00 

Pages: 3 of 6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 -48-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014 - To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 
78851 1013112014 Open INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLY $266.91 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1008285 1012112014 Gas cans $266.91 

78852 10131/2014 Open INTERSTATE SALES $157.06 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
9087 1010812014 Beads for street painting $157.06 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax 

78853 1013112014 Open JIM CLARK BACKFLOW $110.00 
Invoice Date Description Amount 

101814 1011712014 Backflow testing $110.00 

78854 1013112014 Open KELLY-MOORE PAINTS $128.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
803-0000549359 1011712014 Sprayer filters $50.84 

803-0000549268 1011612014 Paint $77.58 

78855 1013112014 Open KING'S PAINT AND PAPER, INC. $250.07 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

A0207780 1010812014 Paint for Library ramp $97.71 

A0208172 1011612014 Paint thinner $49.77 

A0208475 1012212014 Grafffiti paint $102.59 

78856 1013112014 Open LIFE INSURANCE CO OF NA-CIGNA $2,323.28 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000307 10101120·14 OC12014 Life & Disabilily Ins $2,323.28 

78857 1013112014 Open LLOYD'S TIRE SERVICE INC. $25.00 
Invoice Date Description Amount 

271951 1010712014 Flat Repair $25.00 

78858 1013112014 Open MID-COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $1,048.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
399100 1011412014 Auto Parts, K2 Motorcycle $15.00 

398203 1010612014 Shop Tool $206.58 

397870 1010312014 Tools for Shop Truck $826.40 

397682 1010112014 Exchange Spark Plugs $0.66 

78859 1013112014 Open MILLER'S TRANSFER & STORAGE CO $312.15 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
86053 1010212014 Records Handling: Oct Storage, Sep Hand $312.15 

78860 1013112014 Open MISSION LINEN SUPPLY $875.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Sep2014 1010312014 Mat, Mop, and Uniform Cleaning, Sep2014 $875.64 

78861 1013112014 Open MUNISERVICES, LLC $381.47 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
35215 1011012014 Sales and Use tax, 02 CY2014 $346.47 

35216 1011012014 District Sales Tax Audit, 02 CY2014 $35.00 

Pages: 3 of 6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1012712014· To Payment Date: 1013112014 

Gheck invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78862 10/3112014 Open NATIVE REVIVAL NURSERY $262.88 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
40942 10/16/2014 Plants· B&V II $136.33 

40963 10/22/2014 Plants· B&V II $74.61 

12087A 10/16/2014 ·Plants· B&V II $51.94 

78863 10/31/2014 Open O'Reilly Auto Parts $262.06 

Invoice Date Descr'lpflon Amount 

2763·459300 10/09/2014 Sweeper Parts $32.60 

2763·459154 10/08/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $229.46 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$229.46 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax=$32.60 

78864 10/31/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $324.19 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

6013·6129189 10108/2014 Parts for Shop Truck $42.72 

89 09/30/2014 Rags $14.13 

7553 10102/2014 Painting supplies $29.23 

5952 10/10/2014 Misc. $23.91 

1643 10/15/2014 Wire wheel- rust removal $36.95 

6007·3031749 10/16/2014 Tap $13.02 

6007·3031761 10/16/2014 Nuts & bolts $13.37 

6009·3529443 10/17/2014 Plunger $7.06 

6011·4767874 10/20/2014 paint $19.10 

6013·4792217 10/21/2014 Paint - baseball shed $55.17 

6007·7893069 10/22/2014 Painting supplies $41.29 

6013·4792596 10/22/2014 Wasp spray $6.51 

6007·7893203 10/22/2014 Painting supplies $21.73 

78865 10/31/2014 Open PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $14,997.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000316 10/15/2014 Monthly Elee $14,997.39 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$5099.98 

Fund 1300, SLESF=$115.43 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax Fund=$7124.29 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund=$2657.69 

78866 10/31/2014 Open PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLIES $229.05 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

285137 10/02/2014 Office supplies-PD $41.31 

285831 10/07/2014 Supplies-PD $84.07 

285915 10/07/2014 office supplies-PO $103.67 

78867 10/3112014 Open PERRY, FRANK $169.83 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
20141023 10/24/2014 Reimb Museum Expenses $169.83 

78868 10/31/2014 Voided Incorrect Amount 10/31/2014 QUENVOLD'S SAFETY SHOEMOBILES $0.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

94205 10/16/2014 Safety Shoes, Turcotte $188.14 

54606 10/16/2014 Safety shoes, Corp Yd Staff $1,647.57 

Pages: 4 of 6 Thursday, October 30,2014 -49-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1012712014· To Payment Date: 1013112014 

Gheck invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78862 10/31/2014 Open NATIVE REVIVAL NURSERY $262,88 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
40942 10/16/2014 Plants· B&V II $136,33 

40963 10/22/2014 Plants· B&V II $74,61 

12087A 10/16/2014 ·Plants· B&V II $51,94 

78863 10/31/2014 Open O'Reilly Auto Parts $262,06 

Invoice Date Descr'lpflon Amount 

2763·459300 10/09/2014 Sweeper Parts $32,60 

2763·459154 10/08/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $229.46 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$229.46 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax=$32.60 

78864 10/31/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $324,19 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

6013·6129189 10/08/2014 Parts for Shop Truck $42,72 

89 09/30/2014 Rags $14,13 

7553 10102/2014 Painting supplies $29.23 

5952 10/10/2014 Misc. $23,91 

1643 10/15/2014 Wire wheel- rust removal $36,95 

6007·3031749 10/16/2014 Tap $13,02 

6007·3031761 10/16/2014 Nuts & bolts $13,37 

6009·3529443 10/17/2014 Plunger $7,06 

6011·4767874 10/20/2014 paint $19,10 

6013·4792217 10/21/2014 Paint - baseball shed $55,17 

6007·7893069 10/22/2014 Painting supplies $41.29 

6013·4792596 10/22/2014 Wasp spray $6,51 

6007·7893203 10/22/2014 Painting supplies $21,73 

78865 10/31/2014 Open PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $14,997.39 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000316 10/15/2014 Monthly Elee $14,997,39 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$5099,98 

Fund 1300, SLESF=$115.43 

Fund 1310, Gas Tax Fund=$7124,29 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund=$2657,69 

78866 10/31/2014 Open PALACE ART & OFFICE SUPPLIES $229,05 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

285137 10/02/2014 Office supplies-PD $41,31 

285831 10/07/2014 Supplies-PD $84.Q7 

285915 10/07/2014 office supplies-PO $103,67 

78867 10/31/2014 Open PERRY, FRANK $169,83 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141023 10/24/2014 Reimb Museum Expenses $169,83 

78868 10/31/2014 Voided Incorrect Amount 10/31/2014 QUENVOLD'S SAFETY SHOEMOBILES $0,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

94205 10/16/2014 Safety Shoes, Turcotte $188,14 

54606 10/16/2014 Safety shoes, Corp Yd Staff $1,647,57 

Pages: 4 of 6 Thursday, October 30,2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014· To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

Check Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78869 10/31/2014 Open ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC $87,72 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

7719·105416 09/2912014 Credit returns ($34,80) 

7719·586366 10/1512014 Street lights $69,60 

7719·586648 10/2312014 Electrical supplies $39,15 

7719·586679 1012412014 Electrical supplies $13,77 

78870 1013112014 Open SAN LORENZO LUMBER $125,17 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

56·29913 10109/2014 Plants and erosion seed - B&V II $125,17 

78871 10/31/2014 Open SCC HUMAN SERVICES DEPT $1,814,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CEDS·FY14·15 09/2912014 Cost Share, Comprehensive Econ Dev Str $1,814,00 

78872 10/31/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES $704,58 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000315 10123/2014 WATER BILLS FOR STREET MEDIANS $704,58 

78873 10/3112014 Open SIRCHIE $446.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

0183186 10/17/2014 Patrol supplies $446.42 

78874 10/3112014 Open SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS, INC, $74,64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

323296 10/22/2014 Plants· B&V II $74,64 

78875 10/31/2014 Open SOQUEL UNION ELEM SCHOOL DISTF $1,000,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

15·04 10121/2014 Stipend to run Middle School Enviro Club $1,000,00 

78876 10/3112014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,176,16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000319 10129/2014 Garnishments, 10131 Paydate $1,176,16 

78877 10/31/2014 Open STATE STEEL COMPANY $326,80 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

121181 10107/2014 Rack Tubing, PW Flatbed $326,80 

78878 10/31/2014 Open TRI·COUNTY BUSINESS SYSTEMS INI $1,069.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CNIN060342 10/10/2014 Maint Contract, Sharp MX7001 N $1,069.49 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78879 10/31/2014 Open UPEC LlUNA LOCAL 792 $1,245,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000318 10/29/2014 UPEC Dues, Oct 2014, Employee Funded $1,245,00 

78880 10/31/2014 Open US Bank Institutional Trust-Western Reg $300,02 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000321 10129/2014 PARS Contribution, Employee Funded $300,02 

Pages: 5 of6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 -50-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014· To Payment Date: 10/31/2014 

Check Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78869 10/31/2014 Open ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC $87,72 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

7719·105416 09/2912014 Credit returns ($34,80) 

7719·586366 10/1512014 Street lights $69,60 

7719·586648 10/2312014 Electrical supplies $39,15 

7719·586679 1012412014 Electrical supplies $13,77 

78870 1013112014 Open SAN LORENZO LUMBER $125,17 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

56·29913 10109/2014 Plants and erosion seed - B&V II $125,17 

78871 10/31/2014 Open SCC HUMAN SERVICES DEPT $1,814,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CEDS·FY14·15 09/2912014 Cost Share, Comprehensive Econ Dev Str $1,814,00 

78872 10/31/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES $704,58 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000315 10123/2014 WATER BILLS FOR STREET MEDIANS $704,58 

78873 10/3112014 Open SIRCHIE $446.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

0183186 10/17/2014 Patrol supplies $446.42 

78874 10/3112014 Open SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS, INC, $74,64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
323296 10/22/2014 Plants· B&V II $74,64 

78875 10/31/2014 Open SOQUEL UNION ELEM SCHOOL DISTF $1,000,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

15·04 10121/2014 Stipend to run Middle School Enviro Club $1,000,00 

78876 10/3112014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,176,16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000319 10129/2014 Garnishments, 10131 Paydate $1,176,16 

78877 10/31/2014 Open STATE STEEL COMPANY $326,80 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

121181 10/07/2014 Rack Tubing, PW Flatbed $326,80 

78878 10/31/2014 Open TRI·COUNTY BUSINESS SYSTEMS INI $1,069.49 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

CNIN060342 10/10/2014 Maint Contract, Sharp MX7001 N $1,069.49 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78879 10/31/2014 Open UPEC LlUNA LOCAL 792 $1,245,00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000318 10/29/2014 UPEC Dues, Oct 2014, Employee Funded $1,245,00 

78880 10/31/2014 Open US Bank Institutional Trust-Western Reg $300,02 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000321 10129/2014 PARS Contribution, Employee Funded $300,02 

Pages: 5 of6 Thursday, October 30, 2014 



GhecK Invoice 
Number Number 

78881 10/31/2014 

Invoice 
48818 

78882 10/31/2014 

Invoice 

66430561 

66430564 

78883 10131/2014 

Invoice 
54606 

Type Check Totals: 

EFT 

30 

31 

32 

10/31/2014 

Invoice 

2015-00000323 

10/31/2014 

Invoice 
2015-00000324 

10/30/2014 

Invoice 
Ll138038080 

Type EFT Totals: 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Status 

Open 

Open 

Open 

Open 

Open 

Open 

City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014" To Payment Date: 10/3112014 

Invoice Date 

Date 
10/03/2014 

Date 

10/16/2014 

10/20/2014 

Date 

10/16/2014 

Date 

10/29/2014 

Date 

10/29/2014 

Date 

10/29/2014 

Transaction 
Description Payee Name Amount 

WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT $31.04 

Description Amount 
Prints, 101 Grand Ave. $31.04 

Fund 2210, Stores 

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO. $309.60 

Description Amount 
Medical supplies $43.01 

First Aid Station Supplies for City Hall $266.59 

QUENVOLD'S SAFETY SHOEMOBILES $1,647.57 

Description Amount 
Safety shoes, Corp Yd Staff $1,647.57 

$77,825.32 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $6,966.24 

Description 

State Tax Withheld 10/31 Paydate 

Amount 

$6,966.24 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $27,229.52 

Description 
Fed tax deposit for 10/31 Paydate 

Amount 
$27,229.52 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $505.00 

Description 

032014 Unemployment Benefiits Charge 

Checks 

EFTs 

All 

Count 
54 

o 
1 
o 

55 

Count 
3 

o 
o 
3 

Count 

57 

o 
1 
o 

58 

Pages: 6 of 6 

Amount 

$505.00 

$34,700.76 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$77,825.32 $0.00 

$0.00 

$1,835.71 

$0.00 

$79,661.03 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$34,700.76 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$34,700.76 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$112,526.08 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$1,835.71 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$114,361.79 $0.00 

Thursday, October 30,2014 -51-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 3.pdf

GhecK I"voace 
Number Number 

78881 10/31/2014 

Invoice 
48818 

78882 10/31/2014 

Invoice 

66430561 

66430564 

78883 10131/2014 

Invoice 

54606 

Type Check Totals: 

EFT 

30 

31 

32 

10/31/2014 

Invoice 

2015-00000323 

10/31/2014 

Invoice 
2015-00000324 

10/30/2014 

Invoice 
L1138038080 

Type EFT Totals: 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Status 

Open 

Open 

Open 

Open 

Open 

Open 

City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/27/2014" To Payment Date: 10/3112014 

Invoice Date 

Date 
10/03/2014 

Date 

10/16/2014 

10/20/2014 

Date 

10/16/2014 

Date 

10/29/2014 

Date 

10/29/2014 

Date 

10/29/2014 

Transaction 
Description Payee Name Amount 

WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT $31.04 

Description Amount 
Prints, 101 Grand Ave. $31.04 

Fund 2210, Stores 

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO. $309.60 

Description Amount 
Medical supplies $43.01 

First Aid Station Supplies for City Hall $266.59 

QUENVOLD'S SAFETY SHOEMOBILES $1,647.57 

Description Amount 
Safety shoes, Corp Yd Staff $1,647.57 

$77,825.32 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $6,966.24 

Description 

State Tax Withheld 10/31 Paydate 

Amount 

$6,966.24 

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $27,229.52 

Description 
Fed tax deposit for 10/31 Paydate 

Amount 
$27,229.52 

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $505.00 

Description 

032014 Unemployment Benefiits Charge 

Checks 

EFTs 

All 

Count 
54 

o 
1 
o 

55 

Count 
3 

o 
o 
3 

Count 

57 

o 
1 
o 

58 

Pages: 6 of 6 

Amount 

$505.00 

$34,700.76 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$77,825.32 $0.00 

$0.00 

$1,835.71 

$0.00 

$79,661.03 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$34,700.76 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$34,700.76 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$112,526.08 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$1,835.71 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$114,361.79 $0.00 

Thursday, October 30,2014 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-52-



Checks dated 11/7/14 numbered 78884 to 78926 for a total of $52399.58 plus one EFT for 
$60631.79 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 11/7/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,490,708 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 11/7/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 238,920 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (2,117) 1 

Stores Fund $ 9,735 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,347 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,490,708 

The Emergency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

1 The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

11/7/2014 
anager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 

-53-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 4.pdf

Checks dated 11/7/14 numbered 78884 to 78926 for a total of $52399.58 plus one EFT for 
$60631.79 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 11/7/14 the unaudited cash balance is $2,490,708 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 11/7/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 238,920 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (2,117) 1 

Stores Fund $ 9,735 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,347 
Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 2,490,708 

The Emergency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

1 The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is antiCipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

111712014 
anager Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

{;hecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78884 1110712014 Open AFLAC $700.14 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

236870 1011712014 Supplemental Ins Premiums, Employee FL $700.14 

78885 1110712014 Open ALLSAFE LOCK COMPANY $48.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
46577 1012412014 general supplies, ree $29.11 

46592 1110312014 Keys to Larry's Kave $19.49 

78886 1110712014 Open AT&T $1,635.12 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
5843 1011312014 Telephone & T·1 Lines $1,635.12 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$1358.04 

Fund 2211, IT=$277.08 

78887 1110712014 Open AUTOMATION TEST ASSOCIATES $25.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
41641 10122/2014 Wharf Meter Reading, Oct2014 $25.00 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund 

78888 11107/2014 Open Barreto, Kelly $89.48 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Oct2014FF 1013012014 Reimb Mise Expenses, City Hall $89.48 

78889 11/0712014 Open BIG CREEK LUMBER $127.93 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
284115 101'1412014 Misc. $127.93 

78890 1110712014 Open BLANKENSHIP, LELAND $68.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141106 11105/2014 Reimb Food for Firing Range $68.60 

78891 1110712014 Open BOWMAN & WILLIAMS, INC. $2,610.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
8672 0913012014 Stockton Avenue & Esplanade sidewalk pr $2,610.00 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78892 1110712014 Open CALIF LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC. $539.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Nov2014 10121/2014 POA Long Term Oisability~Nov2014 $539.00 

78893 11/0712014 Open CAROLYN FLYNN $5,418.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
CBF-l0-2014 10/3112014 Oct 2014 CDO Housing prof services $5,418.00 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$550.00 

Fund 1372, Housing Trust=$3218.00 

Fund 5552, Cap Hsg Successor=$1650.00 

78894 11107/2014 Open CLEAN SOURCE $107.75 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1545719-01 1012412014 Doggie bags $107.75 

Pages: 1 of 5 Thursday, November 06, 2014 -54-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 4.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

{;hecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78884 1110712014 Open AFLAC $700.14 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

236870 1011712014 Supplemental Ins Premiums, Employee FL $700.14 

78885 1110712014 Open ALLSAFE LOCK COMPANY $48.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
46577 1012412014 general supplies, ree $29.11 

46592 1110312014 Keys to Larry's Kave $19.49 

78886 1110712014 Open AT&T $1,635.12 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
5843 1011312014 Telephone & T·1 Lines $1,635.12 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$1358.04 

Fund 2211, IT=$277.08 

78887 1110712014 Open AUTOMATION TEST ASSOCIATES $25.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
41641 10122/2014 Wharf Meter Reading, Oct2014 $25.00 

Fund 1311, Wharf Fund 

78888 11107/2014 Open Barreto, Kelly $89.48 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Oct2014FF 1013012014 Reimb Mise Expenses, City Hall $89.48 

78889 11/0712014 Open BIG CREEK LUMBER $127.93 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
284115 101'1412014 Misc. $127.93 

78890 1110712014 Open BLANKENSHIP, LELAND $68.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141106 11105/2014 Reimb Food for Firing Range $68.60 

78891 1110712014 Open BOWMAN & WILLIAMS, INC. $2,610.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
8672 0913012014 Stockton Avenue & Esplanade sidewalk pr $2,610.00 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78892 1110712014 Open CALIF LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOC. $539.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Nov2014 10121/2014 POA Long Term Disability~Nov2014 $539.00 

78893 11/0712014 Open CAROLYN FLYNN $5,418.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
CBF-l0-2014 10/3112014 Oct 2014 CDD Housing prof services $5,418.00 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$550.00 

Fund 1372, Housing Trust=$3218.00 

Fund 5552, Cap Hsg Successor=$1650.00 

78894 11107/2014 Open CLEAN SOURCE $107.75 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1545719-01 1012412014 Doggie bags $107.75 

Pages: 1 of 5 Thursday, November 06, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

Gneck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78895 11/07/2014 Open COMMUNICATION SERVICE CORP $2,474.25 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

214404 10/24/2014 cable Installation in community room $2,474.25 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78896 11/07/2014 Open COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD OF SCC $2,179.26 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141029 10/29/2014 Sap 2014 Emergency Housing Asst Reimt $2,179.26 

Fund 5552, Cap Hsg Successor 

78897 11/07/2014 Open CRESTOR INC. $345.32 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

R214846 07/11/2014 bronze plaque (Hart, Allen) $345.32 

78898 11/07/2014 Open DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SVCS $335.61 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

43202553 10/25/2014 Acct 371362, Copier Lease, Sharp MX700 $335.61 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78899 11/07/2014 Open ED LAKE $95.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141105 10/31/2014 Paint Sprayer Repair $95.00 

78900 11/07/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $142.91 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8825555 10/08/2014 Tall fescue $18.27 

8831'472 10/16/2014 Tall fescue - B&V II $18.27 

8837663 10/17/2014 Misc. $106.37 

78901 11/07/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY LLC $2,344.32 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-021604 10/23/2014 55 Gal Drum of oil, AW30 $429.29 

14-022006 10/24/2014 140 Gal Diesel $524.05 

14-022002 10/23/2014 390 Gal Ethanol $1,390.98 

78902 11/07/2014 Open GOLDFARB & LIPMAN, LLP $253.55 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

113909 10/17/2014 Sep 2014 Legal Services $253.55 

78903 11/07/2014 Open HARRIS & ASSOCIATES $15,523.75 

Invo'ice Date Description Amount 

26262 10/08/2014 Topographic Surveying Services-Park Ave $15,523.75 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78904 11107/2014 Open HOSE SHOP $94.80 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

371781 10/14/2014 Hose for paint rig $94.80 

78905 11/07/2014 Open HUB INTERNATIONAL OF CA INS $107.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Ocl2014 10/30/2014 Oct 2014 Insurance Expense, Comm Ctr $107.40 

Fund 2213, Self-Ins Liability 

78906 11/07/2014 Open KING'S CLEANERS $572.25 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141014 10/14/2014 Uniform cleaning-PO $572.25 

Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday, November 06, 2014 -55-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 4.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

lihecl<. Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78895 11/07/2014 Open COMMUNICATION SERVICE CORP $2,474.25 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

214404 10/24/2014 cable Installation in community room $2,474.25 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78896 11/07/2014 Open COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD OF SCC $2,179.26 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141029 10/29/2014 Sap 2014 Emergency Housing Asst Reimt $2,179.26 

Fund 5552, Cap Hsg Successor 

78897 11/07/2014 Open CRESTOR INC. $345.32 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

R214846 07/11/2014 bronze plaque (Hart, Allen) $345.32 

78898 11/07/2014 Open DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SVCS $335.61 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

43202553 10/25/2014 Acct 371362, Copier Lease, Sharp MX700 $335.61 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78899 11/07/2014 Open ED LAKE $95.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141105 10/31/2014 Paint Sprayer Repair $95.00 

78900 11/07/2014 Open EWING IRRIGATION $142.91 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

8825555 10/08/2014 Tall fescue $18.27 

8831'472 10/16/2014 Tall fescue - B&V II $18.27 

8837663 10/17/2014 Misc. $106.37 

78901 11/07/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY LLC $2,344.32 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-021604 10/23/2014 55 Gal Drum of oil, AW30 $429.29 

14-022006 10/24/2014 140 Gal Diesel $524.05 

14-022002 10/23/2014 390 Gal Ethanol $1,390.98 

78902 11/07/2014 Open GOLDFARB & LIPMAN, LLP $253.55 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

113909 10/17/2014 Sep 2014 Legal Services $253.55 

78903 11/07/2014 Open HARRIS & ASSOCIATES $15,523.75 

Invo'ice Date Description Amount 

26262 10/08/2014 Topographic Surveying Services-Park Ave $15,523.75 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78904 11107/2014 Open HOSE SHOP $94.80 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

371781 10/14/2014 Hose for paint rig $94.80 

78905 11/07/2014 Open HUB INTERNATIONAL OF CA INS $107.40 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

Oct2014 10/30/2014 Oct 2014 Insurance Expense, Comm Ctr $107.40 

Fund 2213, Self-Ins Liability 

78906 11/07/2014 Open KI NG'S CLEANERS $572.25 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141014 10/14/2014 Uniform cleaning-PO $572.25 

Pages: 2 of 5 Thursday, November 06, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

CheCK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78907 11/07/2014 Open LlUNA PENSION FUND $1,209.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000296 10/17/2014 LlUNA Pension Dues, Oct2014 $801.60 

2015-00000322 10/29/20t4 LlUNA Pension Dues-Oct third PP $408.00 

78908 11/07/2014 Open MARCHESE, HELEN $522.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

PC-Nov2014 10/30/2014 Petty Cash Replen'lshment $522.92 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$512.01 

Fund 2210, Stores=$10.91 

78909 1110712014 Open McMENAMIN, GEORGE $437.50 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

27111-5-14 11105/2014 Riparian Restoration FY 14J15 $437.50 

78910 1110712014 Open MID COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $267.15 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

398532 1010912014 Sweeper Parts $9.67 

398662 10110/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $34.72 

399099 10/1412014 Auto Parts, Fleet $31.97 

399203 10/1512014 Fleet, Tools $190.79 

78911 11/0712014 Open MISSION PRINTERS $45.43 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

49484 1010912014 Business Cards, Harlan $45.43 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78912 11/0712014 Open MORRISON, ED $2,500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
. 28 11/0312014 Public Works Inspections FY 14115 $2,500.00 

78913 11107/2014 Open O'Reilly Auto Parts $184.76 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2763-460662 10115/2014 Auto parts, fleet $152.16 

2763-462308 1012212014 Batteries, Sweeper $32.60 

78914 11/0712014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $21.18 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

6013-4790594 10/1412014 Cleaning supplies $21.18 

78915 11/0712014 Open PALACE OFFICE SUPPLIES $191.54 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

287137 10/1412014 Office Supplies, City Hall $71.83 

9077252 10/1612014 office supplies, Ree $37.08 

287959 . 10/2012014 Office supplies $82.63 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$119.71 

Fund 2210, Stores=$71.83 

78916 11/0712014 Open PERFORMANCE PAINTING CO. $680.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

772600 10/2512014 prime & paint new IT office $680.00 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78917 11/0712014 Open R & S ERECTION OF MONTEREY BAY $244.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

COMM458 10/2812014 Bay door repair $244.00 

Pages: 3 of 5 Thursday, November 06, 2014 -56-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 4.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

l:neck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78907 11/07/2014 Open LlUNA PENSION FUND $1,209.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000296 10/17/2014 LlUNA Pension Dues, Oct2014 $801.60 

2015-00000322 10/29/20t4 LlUNA Pension Dues-Oct third PP $408.00 

78908 11/07/2014 Open MARCHESE, HELEN $522.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

PC-Nov2014 10/30/2014 Petty Cash Replen'lshment $522.92 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund·$512.01 

Fund 2210, Stores=$10.91 

78909 1110712014 Open McMENAMIN, GEORGE $437.50 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

27111-5-14 11105/2014 Riparian Restoration FY 14J15 $437.50 

78910 1110712014 Open MID COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $267.15 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

398532 1010912014 Sweeper Parts $9.67 

398662 10110/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $34.72 

399099 10/1412014 Auto Parts, Fleet $31.97 

399203 10/1512014 Fleet, Tools $190.79 

78911 11/0712014 Open MISSION PRINTERS $45.43 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

49484 1010912014 Business Cards, Harlan $45.43 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78912 11/0712014 Open MORRISON, ED $2,500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
. 28 11/0312014 Public Works Inspections FY 14115 $2,500.00 

78913 11/07/2014 Open O'Reilly Auto Parts $184,76 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2763-460662 10115/2014 Auto parts, fleet $152.16 

2763-462308 10122/2014 Batteries, Sweeper $32.60 

78914 11/0712014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $21.18 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

6013-4790594 10/1412014 Cleaning supplies $21.18 

78915 11/0712014 Open PALACE OFFICE SUPPLIES $191.54 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

287137 10/14/2014 Office Supplies, City Hall $71.83 

9077252 10/1612014 office supplies, Ree $37.08 

287959 . 10/2012014 Office supplies $82.63 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund·$119.71 

Fund 2210, Stores=$71.83 

78916 11/0712014 Open PERFORMANCE PAINTING CO. $680.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

772600 10/2512014 prime & paint new IT office $680.00 

Fund 1200, CIP 

78917 11/0712014 Open R & S ERECTION OF MONTEREY BAY $244.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

COMM458 10/2812014 Bay door repair $244.00 

Pages: 3 of 5 Thursday, November 06, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

c:.;neCK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78918 11107/2014 Open SAN LORENZO LUMBER $335.86 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
55-75247 10/1412014 Caution tape $46.72 

55-75193 10/1412014 Supplies, Ree $35.46 

55-80699 11/0412014 Wharf Rd fence repair $253.68 

78919 11/0712014 Open SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $301.18 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

97326 10/17/2014 Extinguisher Inspection, Museum $38.00 

97343 10/17/2014 Service PW Vehicles Fire Extinguishers $263.18 

78920 1110712014 Open SC MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL $120.72 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
03514135 1013112014 North County Mosquito & Disease Control $120.72 

78921 11./07/2014 Open SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT $3,390.43 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000325 1011512014 Semi-monthly water use $3,390.43 

78922 1110712014 Open UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $26.44 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
954791434 10/2512014 Shipping-PD $26.44 

78923 11/0712014 Open UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE $5,105.85 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
64659 11105/2014 Postage for Winter brochure 2015 $5,105.85 

78924 11107/2014 Open WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT $26.04 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

48654 0912512014 Public Info Request for City Documents $26.04 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78925 11107/2014 Open WHEELER, MARK $335.30 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141019 1110512014 Reimb Travel Expense $335.30 

78926 11/0712014 Open SHADOWBROOK RESTAURANT $615.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
20141029 1013012014 Green Business Luncheon, 10/16114 $615.64 

Type Check Totals: $52,399.58 

EFT 

1107 1110712014 Open CalPERS Health Insurance $60,631.79 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000308 10/1712014 GROUP HEALTH· Group Health' $60,631.79 

EFT Totals $60,631.79 

Pages: 4 of 5 Thursday, November 06,2014 -57-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 4.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

c:.;neCK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78918 11107/2014 Open SAN LORENZO LUMBER $335.86 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
55-75247 10/1412014 Caution tape $46.72 

55-75193 10/1412014 Supplies, Rec $35.46 

55-80699 11/0412014 Wharf Rd fence repair $253.68 

78919 11/0712014 Open SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $301.18 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
97326 10/17/2014 Extinguisher Inspection, Museum $38.00 

97343 10/17/2014 Service PW Vehicles Fire Extinguishers $263.18 

78920 1110712014 Open SC MOSQUITO & VECTOR CONTROL $120.72 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
03514135 1013112014 North County Mosquito & Disease Control $120.72 

78921 11./07/2014 Open SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT $3,390.43 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000325 1011512014 Semi-monthly water use $3,390.43 

78922 1110712014 Open UNITED PARCEL SERVICE $26.44 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
954791434 10/2512014 Shipping-PD $26.44 

78923 11/0712014 Open UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE $5,105.85 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

64659 11105/2014 Postage for Winter brochure 2015 $5,105.85 

78924 11107/2014 Open WATSONVILLE BLUEPRINT $26.04 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
48654 0912512014 Public Info Request for City Documents $26.04 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78925 11107/2014 Open WHEELER, MARK $335.30 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141019 1110512014 Reimb Travel Expense $335.30 

78926 11/0712014 Open SHADOWBROOK RESTAURANT $615.64 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
20141029 1013012014 Green Business Luncheon, 10/16/14 $615.64 

Type Check Totals: $52,399.58 

EFT 

1107 1110712014 Open CalPERS Health Insurance $60,631.79 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000308 10/1712014 GROUP HEALTH· Group Health' $60,631.79 

EFT Totals $60,631.79 

Pages: 4 of 5 Thursday, November 06,2014 



ChecK Invoice 
Number Number Status 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Grand Totals: 

City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/7/2014 

Invoice Date Description Payee Name 

Checks Count 

43 

0 

0 

0 

43 

EFT Count 

0 

0 

0 

1 

TOTALS Count 

44 

0 

0 

0 

44 

Pages: 5 of 5 

Transaction 
Amount 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$52,399,58 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 

$52,399,58 $0,00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$60,631,79 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 

$60,631.79 $0,00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 

$113,031,37 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 

$0.00 $0,00 

$0,00 $0,00 

$113,031,37 $0,00 

Thursday, November 06, 2014 -58-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 4.pdf

en.cK Invoice 
Number Number Status 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Grand Totals: 

City of Capitola 

City Payment Reg ister 
11/7/2014 

Invoice Date Description Payee Name 

Checks Count 

43 

0 

0 

0 

43 

EFT Count 

0 

0 

0 

1 

TOTALS Count 

44 

0 

0 

0 

44 

Pages: 5 of 5 

Transaction 
Amount 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$52,399,58 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 

$52,399,58 $0,00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 

$60,631,79 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 
$0,00 $0,00 

$60,631.79 $0,00 

Transaction Amount Reconciled 

$113,031,37 $0,00 

$0,00 $0,00 

$0.00 $0,00 

$0,00 $0,00 

$113,031,37 $0,00 

Thursday, November 06, 2014 



Checks dated 11/14/14 numbered 78927 to 78970 for a total of $34,337.64 plus two EFT for 
$34,360.09 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 11/14/14 the unaudited cash balance is $3,261,543 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 11/14/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 1,010,628 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (2,117)1 

Stores Fund $ 9,127 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,081 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 3,261,543 

The Ememency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

I The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

11/14/2014 
Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 

-59-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 5.pdf

Checks dated 11/14/14 numbered 78927 to 78970 for a total of $34,337.64 plus two EFT for 
$34,360.09 have been reviewed and authorized for distribution by the City Manager 

As of 11/14/14 the unaudited cash balance is $3,261,543 

CASH POSITION - CITY OF CAPITOLA 11/14/14 

Net Balance 

General Fund $ 1,010,628 

Contingency Reserve Fund $ 1,621,346 

Worker's Compo Ins. Fund $ 312,878 

Self Insurance Liability Fund $ (2,117)1 

Stores Fund $ 9,127 

Information Technology Fund $ 141,081 

Equipment Replacement $ 110,726 

Compensated Absences Fund $ 57,873 

TOTAL UNASSIGNED GENERAL FUNDS $ 3,261,543 

The Ememency Reserve Fund Balance is $584,105.54 (not included above). 

I The self-insurance fund paid a settlement in the amount of $147,500. Sufficient cash is 
available for use from the Contingency Fund in accordance with Administrative Procedure 
111-3, Section C3. Cash in the amount of $88,500 is anticipated to be repaid by the 
Successor Agency. Internal Service Fund cash transfer of $62,325 is also anticipated to be 
recorded at the end of December. 

11/14/2014 
Date 

Christine McBroom, City Treasurer Date 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78927 11/14/2014 Open ADVANTAGE CREDIT INC. $10.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

188126 10/31/2014 Credit Check $10.00 

78928 11/14/2014 Open BAY CITY TOW $195.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

19954 10/28/2014 Towed recovered vehicle $195.00 

78929 11/14/2014 Open CAPITOLA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC. $1,597.75 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000333 11/14/2014 POA Dues 11114/14 Payroll $1,597.75 

78930 11/14/2014 Open COASTAL WATERSHED COUNCIL $6,906.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1324 10/3112014 Urban Watch 14-15 $1,407.16 

1326 10/31/2014 Stormwater NPDES Permit Compliance A~ $210.00 

1323 10/31/2014 NPDES PubliC Education & Outreach FY 1 $2,102.80 

1325 10/31/2014 Professional Services-First Flush 10/1-101: $3,186.64 

78931 11/14/2014 Open eFolder Systems $125.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

70871 11/01/2014 Monthly Usage, Replication & Remote StOI $125.00 

Fund 2211, IT 

78932 11/14/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY LLC $2,609.61 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
14-024355 10/31/2014 495 Gal Ethanol $1,780.77 

14-024362 10/31/2014 200 Gal Diesel $728.84 

14-021604a 10/23/2014 Correct Invoice Amount $100.00 

78933 11114/2014 Open GONZALEZ, ESMERALDA $179.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141107 11/07/2014 Reimb Office supplies $179.33 

78934 11/14/2014 Open GREEN LYNX LLC $1,225.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

11032014 11/03/2014 Climate Action Plan support $1,225.00 

78935 11/14/2014 Open HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $103.66 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

7025541 10/29/2014 General supplies $103.66 

78936 11/14/2014 Open HOSE SHOP $101.53 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

372007 10/23/2014 Auto parts, John Deere Loader $101.53 

78937 11/14/2014 Open ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $4,374.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000334 11/13/2014 457 Conlributions, 11/14/14 Payroll $4,374.16 

78938 11/14/2014 Open INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS OF SAN JOSE $115.01 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

421951 10/15/2014 Batteries $115.01 

Pages: 1 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 -60-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 5.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78927 1111412014 Open ADVANTAGE CREDIT INC. $10.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

188126 10/31/2014 Credit Check $10.00 

78928 11/14/2014 Open BAY CITY TOW $195.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

19954 10/28/2014 Towed recovered vehicle $195.00 

78929 11/14/2014 Open CAPITOLA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC. $1,597.75 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000333 11/14/2014 POA Dues 11114114 Payroll $1,597.75 

78930 11/14/2014 Open COASTAL WATERSHED COUNCIL $6,906.60 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

1324 10/3112014 Urban Watch 14-15 $1,407.16 

1326 10/31/2014 Stormwater NPDES Permit Compliance A~ $210.00 

1323 10/31/2014 NPDES PubliC Education & Outreach FY 1 $2,102.80 

1325 10/31/2014 Professional Services-First Flush 10/1-101: $3,186.64 

78931 11/14/2014 Open eFolder Systems $125.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

70871 11/01/2014 Monthly Usage, Replication & Remote StOI $125.00 

Fund 2211, IT 

78932 11/14/2014 Open FLYERS ENERGY LLC $2,609.61 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14-024355 10/31/2014 495 Gal Ethanol $1,780.77 

14-024362 10/31/2014 200 Gal Diesel $728.84 

14-021604a 10/23/2014 Correct Invoice Amount $100.00 

78933 11114/2014 Open GONZALEZ, ESMERALDA $179.33 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

20141107 11/07/2014 Reimb Office supplies $179.33 

78934 11/14/2014 Open GREEN LYNX LLC $1,225.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

11032014 11/03/2014 Climate Action Plan support $1,225.00 

78935 11/14/2014 Open HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $103.66 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

7025541 10/29/2014 General supplies $103.66 

78936 11/14/2014 Open HOSE SHOP $101.53 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

372007 10/23/2014 Auto parts, John Deere Loader $101.53 

78937 11/14/2014 Open ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $4,374.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015-00000334 11/13/2014 457 Conlributions, 11/14/14 Payroll $4,374.16 

78938 11/14/2014 Open INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS OF SAN JOSE $115.01 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

421951 10/15/2014 Batteries $115.01 

Pages: 1 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

GhecK. Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78939 11/14/2014 Open MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $125.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
222452 10/20/2014 Copier Repair $125.00 

Fund 2211, IT 

78940 11/14/2014 Open MICROFLEX CORP #774353 $518.84 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1506895 10/17/2014 Gloves $518.84 

78941 11/14/2014 Open MID COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $153.72 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

399196 10/15/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $35.89 

400158 10/23/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $97.83 

399828 10/21/2014 Auto parts, PO KZ1000 Motorcycle $10.00 

399451 10/17/2014 Auto parts, PO KZ1 000 Motorcycle $10.00 

78942 11/14/2014 Open NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION $59.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
15027722-2015 11/06/2014 Membership, Sneddon $59.00 

78943 11/14/2014 Open NORTH BAY FORD $70.67 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

244710 10/27/2014 Window Switch, PD061 $70.67 

78944 11/14/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $58.32 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
6008-3371703 10/23/2014 general supplies $28.79 

6013-4794757 10/29/2014 Misc. $29.53 

78945 11/14/2014 Open PALACE OFFICE SUPPLIES $168.70 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
288634 10/23/2014 Office Supplies, City hall $168.70 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78946 11/14/2014 Open PAST CONSULTANTS LLC $500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2 10/13/2014 Historic Standards Response, 124 Central $500.00 

78947 11/14/2014 Open PHOENIX GROUP INFORMATION SYSTEI $2,149.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
92014070 1012012014 Sept 2014 $2,149.42 

78948 11/14/2014 Open PITNEY BOWES INC. $439.03 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

359678 10/25/2014 Supplies for City Hall postage meter $439.03 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78949 11/14/2014 Open PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC. $111.05 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
50752141 10/20/2014 Gases, Corp Yd $111.05 

78950 11/14/2014 Open ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC $35.24 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

7719-586143 10107/2014 Bulbs $35.24 

Pages: 2 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 -61-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 5.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78939 11/14/2014 Open MBS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $125.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
222452 10/20/2014 Copier Repair $125.00 

Fund 2211 , IT 

78940 11/14/2014 Open MICROFLEX CORP #774353 $518.84 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1506895 10/17/2014 Gloves $518.84 

78941 11/14/2014 Open MID COUNTY AUTO SUPPLY $153.72 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

399196 10/15/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $35.89 

400158 10/23/2014 Auto Parts, Fleet $97.83 

399828 10/21/2014 Auto parts, PD KZ1000 Motorcycle $10.00 

399451 10/17/2014 Auto parts, PD KZl 000 Motorcycle $10.00 

78942 11/14/2014 Open NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION $59.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
15027722-2015 11/0612014 Membership, Sneddon $59.00 

78943 11/14/2014 Open NORTH BAY FORD $70.67 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

244710 10/2712014 Window Switch, PD061 $70.67 

78944 11/14/2014 Open ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE $58.32 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
6008-3371703 10/2312014 general supplies $28.79 

6013-4794757 10/2912014 Misc. $29.53 

78945 11/14/2014 Open PALACE OFFICE SUPPLIES $168.70 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

288634 10123/2014 Office Supplies, City hall $168.70 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78946 11114/2014 Open PAST CONSULTANTS LLC $500.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2 10/13/2014 Historic Standards Response, 124 Central $500.00 

78947 11/14/2014 Open PHOENIX GROUP INFORMATION SYSTEI $2,149.42 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
92014070 10/20/2014 Sept 2014 $2,149.42 

78948 11/14/2014 Open PITNEY BOWES INC. $439.03 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

359678 10/2512014 Supplies for City Hall postage meter $439.03 

Fund 2210, Stores 

78949 11/14/2014 Open PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC. $111.05 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
50752141 10/20/2014 Gases, Corp Yd $111.05 

78950 11/14/2014 Open ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC $35.24 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

7719-586143 1010712014 Bulbs $35.24 

Pages: 2 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

GhecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78951 1111412014 Open SAN LORENZO LUMBER $64.81 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
55-79624 1013012014 Wood $64.81 

78952 1111412014 Open SCC INFORMATION SERVICES $521.99 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
Nov 2014 1110512014 Scan open query Nov 2014 $521.99 

78953 1111412014 Open SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $365.94 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
97344 1012112014 New Extinguishers for PW vehicles $365.94 

78954 1111412014 Open SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL $297.57 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015 1013112014 Subscription - PO $297.57 

78955 1111412014 Open SERVPRO OF SANTA CRUZ $281.21 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
2961 1110412014 Bic hazard clean up $134.51 

2962 1110412014 Bio hazard clean up $146.70 

78956 1111412014 Open STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $212.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
00019558009 1110412014 Water Rights Permit Annual fee $212.92 

78957 1111412014 Open STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD $5,826.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
SW-0090202 1013012014 State Water Resources Control Board Ann $5,826.00 

78958 1111412014 Open SUMMIT UNIFORM CORP $238.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
17449 1011812014 Uniform Exp, Garrett - PO $238.16 

78959 1111412014 Open US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC $179.45 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
264634114 1012412014 ContracI500-0296803-000, Canon IR2525 $80.48 

264434903 1012212014 Contract 500-0332356-000, IR1750, Rec $98.97 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$98.97 

Fund 2211, IT=$80.48 

78960 11/1412014 Open US BANK PARS $354.13 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015·00000335 1111312014 PARS -11114114 Payroll $354.13 

78961 1111412014 Open USA PROTECT, LLC dba LP POLICE $452.99 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
1141p31150 1110112014 Live search plan $452.99 

78962 1111412014 Open Brown, Rose Mary $55.80 
Invoice Date Description Amount 
2002105-002 1111012014 Class refund $55.80 

Pages: 3 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 -62-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 5.pdf City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

GhecK Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78951 1111412014 Open SAN LORENZO LUMBER $64.81 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
55-79624 10/30/2014 Wood $64.81 

78952 11/14/2014 Open SCC INFORMATION SERVICES $521.99 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
Nov 2014 11/05/2014 Scan open query Nov 2014 $521.99 

78953 11/14/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. $365.94 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
97344 10/21/2014 New Extinguishers for PW vehicles $365.94 

78954 11/14/2014 Open SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL $297.57 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015 10/31/2014 Subscription - PO $297.57 

78955 11/14/2014 Open SERVPRO OF SANTA CRUZ $281.21 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2961 11/04/2014 Bic hazard clean up $134.51 

2962 11/04/2014 Bio hazard clean up $146.70 

78956 11/14/2014 Open STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION $212.92 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
00019558009 11/04/2014 Water Rights Permit Annual fee $212.92 

78957 11/14/2014 Open STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD $5,826.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
SW-0090202 10/30/2014 State Water Resources Control Board Ann $5,826.00 

78958 11/14/2014 Open SUMMIT UNIFORM CORP $238.16 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
17449 10/18/2014 Uniform Exp, Garrett - PO $238.16 

78959 11114/2014 Open US BANCORP EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC $179.45 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
264634114 10/24/2014 ContracI500-0296803-000, Canon IR2525 $80.48 

264434903 10/22/2014 Contract 500-0332356-000, IR1750, Rec $98.97 

Fund 1000, Gen Fund=$98.97 

Fund 2211, IT=$80.48 

78960 11/14/2014 Open US BANK PARS $354.13 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015·00000335 11/13/2014 PARS -11/14/14 Payroll $354.13 

78961 11/14/2014 Open USA PROTECT, LLC dba LP POLICE $452.99 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
1141p31150 11/01/2014 Live search plan $452,99 

78962 11114/2014 Open Brown, Rose Mary $55.80 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2002105-002 11/10/2014 Class refund $55.80 

Pages: 3 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 



City of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78963 11/14/2014 Open Capitola-Soquel Chamber of Commerce $39.05 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015·00000331 11/11/2014 Special event overpayment $39.05 

78964 11/14/2014 Open Grindy, Danielle $328.67 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000332 11/06/2014 Refund Health Prem Pymt from 1013 paycl $328.67 

78965 11/14/2014 Open Guillinz, Maria $10.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000330 11/10/2014 Refund citye 133123568 $10.00 

78966 11/14/2014 Open FERRASCI·HARP, AMY $825.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

41 11/05/2014 Oct B[A Services $825.00 

Fund 1321, BIA 

78967 11/14/2014 Open MUNISERVICES LLC $1,186.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
35286 10/23/2014 Q2 2014 STARS Service $1,186.00 

78968 VOID $0.00 

78969 VOID $0.00 

78970 11/14/2014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,166.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14·Nov 11/13/2014 Garnishments $1,166.31 

Check Totals $34,337.64 

EFT 

20 11/14/2014 Open EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $7,043.23 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000336 11/13/2014 State Tax Deposit, 11/14/14 Payroll $7,043.23 

21 11/14/2014 Open INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $27,316.86 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000337 11/13/2014 Fed Tax Deposit, 11/14/14 Payroll $27,316.86 

EFT Totals: $34,360.09 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Checks Count saction Amount Reconciled Amount 
42 $34,337.64 $0.00 

Voids 2 0 

EFT Count saction Amount Reconciled Amount 

2 $34,360.09 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 
Count action Amount Reconciled Amount 

42 $68,697.73 $0.00 

Voids 2 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL 44 $68,697.73 $0,00 

Pages: 4 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 -63-

Item #: 9.B. Attach 5.pdfCity of Capitola 

City Payment Register 
11/14/2014 

Gheck Invoice Transaction 
Number Number Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Amount 

78963 11/14/2014 Open Capitola-Soquel Chamber of Commerce $39.05 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015·00000331 11/11/2014 Special event overpayment $39.05 

78964 11/14/2014 Open Grindy, Danielle $328.67 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015·00000332 11/06/2014 Refund Health Prem Pymt from 1013 paycl $328.67 

78965 11/14/2014 Open Guillinz, Maria $10.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
2015·00000330 11/10/2014 Refund citye 133123568 $10.00 

78966 11/14/2014 Open FERRASCI·HARP, AMY $825.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

41 11/05/2014 Oct B[A Services $825.00 

Fund 1321, BIA 

78967 11/14/2014 Open MUN ISERVICES LLC $1,186.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
35286 10/23/2014 Q2 2014 STARS Service $1,186.00 

78968 VOID $0.00 

78969 VOID $0.00 

78970 11/14/2014 Open STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT $1,166.31 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

14·Nov 11/13/2014 Garnishments $1,166.31 

Check Totals $34,337.64 

EFT 

20 11/14/2014 Open EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPT $7,043.23 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2015-00000336 11/13/2014 State Tax Deposit, 11/14/14 Payroll $7,043.23 

21 11/14/2014 Open INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $27,316.86 

Invoice Date Descriptio n Amount 
2015-00000337 11/13/2014 Fed Tax Deposit, 11/14/14 Payroll $27,316.86 

EFT Totals: $34,360.09 

CITY - Main City Totals 

Checks Count saction Amount Reconciled Amount 

42 $34,337.64 $0.00 

Voids 2 0 

EFT Count saction Amount Reconciled Amount 

2 $34,360.09 $0.00 

Grand Totals: 
Count action Amount Reconciled Amount 

42 $68,697.73 $0.00 

Voids 2 $0.00 $0.00 

TOTAL 44 $68,697.73 $0,00 

Pages: 4 of 4 Thursday, November 13, 2014 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-64-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS - FIRST QUARTER BUDGET REPORT AND 
FOURTH QUARTER SALES TAX REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive the First Quarter Budget Report and Fourth Quarter Sales 
Tax Report. 

BACKGROUND: The City's quarterly reports are typically posted to the City's website in the last 
week of the month for the preceding quarter. These reports are also placed on the City Council 
agenda for informational purposes. 

DISCUSSION: The attached quarterly reports contain information for the following dates: 

• First Quarter Budget Report: July 1 to September 30,2014. 

• Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report: April 1 to June 30, 2014. 
The Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report reflects revenues earned for the period listed above. 
Sales tax information for the quarter ended September 30, 2014, will not be available until 
December 2014. 

Detailed information on both subjects can be found in the attached documents. 

FISCAL IMPACT: This action is administrative and should not result in a financial impact. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. First Quarter Budget Report 
2. Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report 

Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah 
Finance Director 

R,,'_""""' Fo'1. a ded by City Manager: 

R:\CrrV COUNCIL\Agenda Starr Rcports\20 14 Agenda Reports\l! 25 14\Quarterly Financial Reports_StaffReporLdocx 
-65-

Item #: 9.C. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORTS - FIRST QUARTER BUDGET REPORT AND 
FOURTH QUARTER SALES TAX REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive the First Quarter Budget Report and Fourth Quarter Sales 
Tax Report. 

BACKGROUND: The City's quarterly reports are typically posted to the City's website in the last 
week of the month for the preceding quarter. These reports are also placed on the City Council 
agenda for informational purposes. 

DISCUSSION: The attached quarterly reports contain information for the following dates: 

• First Quarter Budget Report: July 1 to September 30,2014. 

• Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report: April 1 to June 30,2014. 
The Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report reflects revenues earned for the period listed above. 
Sales tax information for the quarter ended September 30, 2014, will not be available until 
December 2014. 

Detailed information on both subjects can be found in the attached documents. 

FISCAL IMPACT: This action is administrative and should not result in a financial impact. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. First Quarter Budget Report 
2. Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report 

Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah 
Finance Director 

R,,;_d ""d '0'1. a ded 
by City Manager: 

R:\CrrV COUNCIL\Agenda Starr Rcports\20 14 Agenda Reports\l! 25 14\Quarterly Financial Reports_StaffReporLdocx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-66-



Overview: 

Budget Report 
First Quarter - FY14/15 

This report summarizes the City's overall financial position for the current fiscal year through September 2014. 
Except as noted below, revenue and operating expenditures are generally consistent with annual projections. 

Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Recap 
The numbers presented in the Fourth Quarter Budget Report were prepared prior to receiving all year-end accrual 
amounts. The updated ending General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance is $1,076,600, which is approximately 
$12,000 less than the projected amount. A recap of Fiscal Year 2014/2015 is provided below: 

Budlt tary Comparison 
General Fund Amended B.qet YTO Transactions "«ent Prior Veil 

Beginning Fund Balance $746,800 $ 746,800 $548,500 

Revenues 14,344,000 14,474,700 101% $14,392,400 

Expenditures 12,155,900 11,911,100 98% 11,605,500 

Operating Subtotal 2,188,100 2,563,600 2,786,900 
Other Financing: 
(el P, Debt Serv., Reserves) 2233700 2233800 100% 2588600 

FY 13/14 Difference (45,600) 329,800 198,300 

Est. Year-End Fund Balance $ 701,200 $ 1,076,600 $ 746,800 
Fund BalanceAppropriated in FY 15/16 550,000 

Adjusted Fund Balance $ 526,600 

During the Fiscal Year 2014/15 Budget Study Sessions, Council appropriated $475,000 of the fund balance towards 
to the following priorities in the Fiscal Year 2014/15 Budget: 

• Contingency/Emergency Reserves: 
• Capital Improvements: 

• Facilities Reserve Fund: 

$200,000 
$200,000 
$75,000 

An additional $75,000 of the remaining fund balance was earmarked for ADA projects as part of the Five-Year CIP 
presentation. 

Fiscal Year 2014/15 General Fund - First Quarter Results: 
The fiscal year is 25% complete. The General Fund revenues are 13% of the annual projections, while 
expenditures are at 22%. Although revenues received are less than 25% of the budget, this variation is typical due 
to revenue receipting streams. The negative operating difference can be covered from the General Fund balance 
or through short-term loans from the Contingency Reserve Fund. The City's expenditures are primarily consistent 
with the number of payrolls processed through September 30, 2014. 

Budgetary Comparison 

General Fund Amended Budcet YTD Transactions Percent Prior Year 

Revenues S 14,284,050 S 1,805,910 13% 1,828,125 

Expenditures 12,512,449 2,757,760 22% 2,766,332 

Operati ng 5ubtata I 1,771,601 (951,850) (938,207) 

Other Financing: 

(OP, Debt Service, Reserves) 2,270,025 - - 60,000 

FY13!14 Difference S (498,424 S (951,850) S (998,207) 

-67-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

Overview: 

Budget Report 
First Quarter - FY14/15 

This report summarizes the City's overall financial position for the current fi scal year through September 2014. 

Except as noted below, revenu e and operating expenditures are generally consist ent with annual projections. 

Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Recap 
The numbers presented in the Fourth Quarter Budget Report w ere prepared prior t o receiving all year-end accrual 
amounts. The updated ending General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance is $1,076,600, which is approximately 
$12,000 less than the projected amount. A recap of Fiscal Year 2014/2015 is provided below: 

Bud" tary Comparison 
General Fund Amen*dBqet YTD Transac:tlons ""«ent Prior YeM 

Beginning Fund Balance $746,800 $ 746,800 $548,500 

Revenues 14,344,000 14,47 4,700 101% $ 14,392,400 

Expenditures 12,15 5,900 11,911,100 98% 11,605,500 

Operating Subtotal 2,188,100 2,563,600 2,786,900 
Other Financing: 
(el P, Debt Serv .• Reserves ) 2233700 2233800 100% 2588600 

FY 13/14 Difference 145,600) 329,800 1 98,300 

Est . Year-End Fund Balance $ 701,200 $ 1,076,600 $ 746,800 
Fund Ba lanceAppropri ated in FY 15/16 550 ,000 

Adjusted Fund Balance $ 526,600 

During the Fiscal Year 2014/15 Budget Study Sessions, Council appropriated $475,000 of the fund balance towards 
to the follOWing priorities in the Fiscal Year 2014/15 Budget: 

• Contingency/Emergency Reserves: 

• Capital Improvements: 

• Facilities Reserve Fund: 

$200,000 

$200,000 
$75,000 

An additional $75,000 of the remaining fund balance was earmarked for ADA projects as part of the Five-Year CIP 
presentation. 

Fiscal Year 2014/15 General Fund - First Quarter Results: 
The fiscal year is 25% complete. The General Fund revenues are 13% of the annual projections, while 
expenditures are at 22%. Although revenues received are less than 25% of the budget, this variation is typical due 
to revenue receipt ing streams. The negative operating difference can be covered from the General Fund balance 
or t hrough short-t erm loans from the Contingency Reserve Fund. The City's expenditures are primarily consistent 
with the number of payrolls processed through September 30, 2014. 

Budgetary Comparison 

General Fund Amended B .... et YTD Transactions Percent Prior Year 

Revenues S 1 4,284,0 50 S 1,8 0 5,910 1 3% 1,828 ,125 

Ex penditures 12,51 2,449 2 ,757,760 22% 2,766,332 

O pera t i ng 5ubtota I 1,771,601 1951,850) 1938,207) 

Other Fi na nei ng: 

(CIP, Debt Servi ce, Reserves) 2,270,025 - - 60,000 

FY13/1 4 Diffe rence S (4 9 8,424 ) S (951,85 0) S (998,207) 



Key Revenues: 

Bud etary Comparison 

% Used! 
Revenue Amended Budset YTD Transactions Rec'd Prior Year 

Taxes: 

Property Taxes $ 1,762,900 $ 2,910 0% $ -
Sales and Use Ta x 7,318,600 414,300 6% 397,200 

Document Transfer Tax - - - 5,631 

Business Li censeTax 280 ,800 4A02 2% 6,324 

Franchi se Tax 485,200 18,894 4% 19,517 

TOT Tax 1,251,000 316,338 25% 344,614 

Subtotal - Taxes $ 11,098,500 $ 756,844 7% $ 773,286 

Other: 
Licenses and permits $ 254A50 $ 57,882 23% $ 68,538 

I ntergovernmenta I revenues 168,700 12,949 8% 21,086 
Charges for services 1,921AOO 783,272 41% 768,218 

Fi nes a nd forfei tures 718,800 159,173 22% 156,263 

Use of money & property 51,800 5,956 11% 5,678 

Other revenues 70AOO 29,834 4 2% 35 ,056 

Other financing sources 0 0 0 % -

Extraordinary Items 0 0 0% -
Subtotal - Other Revenues 3,185,550 1,049,066 33% 1,054,839 

Total Revenues $ 14,284,050 $ 1,805,910 13% $ 1,828,125 

Taxes 
The City receives sales, property, franchise, and business license taxes on alternate schedules. Due to the year
end accruals and timing of revenue receipts, only 7% of tax revenues were received in the First Quarter of 
FY 13/14. This trend is consistent with prior years. The 7% primarily reflects the receipt of Transient Occupancy 
Tax (TOT) and one month of sales tax revenues. TOT revenues are $28,276 less than the prior year. This 
reduction is partially due to delayed reimbursements from a hotel rewards program. The Finance Department 
will be monitoring TOT trends, and the effect of the rewards reimbursements in subsequent months. 

The following chart providing three-year tax trend information is provided for reference: 

Three Year Tax Trends: First Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in thousands) 

$450 FY15 
FY14 -

$400 FY14 

$350 FYI3 FY15 

$ 300 

$250 

$200 

$150 

$100 
FYI3 FY14 f Y15 

$50 fY13 _ FY14 _ FYl S 

$. 
Sales Tax Property Tax TOT Tax Othe r Tax 

-68-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
Key Revenues: 

Budletary CDmparison 

% Used I 
Revenue Amended Budcet Y1D Transactions Rec'd Prior Year 

Taxes: 

Property Taxes $ 1,762,900 $ 2,910 0% $ -
Sales and Use Tax 7,318,600 414,300 6% 397,200 

Document Transfer Tax - - - 5,631 

Business licenseTax 280,800 4,402 2% 6,324 

Franchise Tax 485,200 18,894 4% 19,5 17 

TOT Tax 1,251,000 316,338 25% 344,614 

Subtotal - Taxes $ 11,098,500 $ 756,844 7% $ 773,286 

Other: 
licenses and permits $ 254,450 $ 57,882 23% $ 68,53 8 

Intergovernmental revenues 168,700 12,949 8% 21,086 

Cha rges for services 1,921,400 783,272 41% 768,218 

Fi nes and forfei tures 718,800 159,173 22% 156,263 

Use of money & property 51,800 5,956 11% 5,678 

Other revenues 70,400 29,834 42% 35,056 

Other fi nand ng sources 

° 0 0% -

Extraordinary Items ° ° 0% -
Subtotal- Other Revenues 3,185,550 1,049,066 33% 1,054,839 

Total Reve nues $ 14,284,050 $ 1,805,910 13% $ 1,828,125 

Taxes 
The City receives sales, property, franchise, and business license taxes on alternate schedules. Due to the year
end accruals and timing of revenue receipts, only 7% of tax revenues were received in the First Quarter of 
FY 13/14. This trend is consistent with prior years. The 7% primarily reflects the receipt of Transient Occupancy 
Tax (TOT) and one month of sales tax revenues. TOT revenues are $28,276 less than the prior year. This 
reduction is partially due to delayed reimbursements from a hotel rewards program. The Finance Department 
will be monitoring TOT trends, and the effect of the rewards reimbursements in subsequent months. 

The following chart providing three-year tax trend information is provided for reference: 

Three Year Tax Trends: First Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(In thousands) 

$450 FYIS 

$400 FYI4 

$350 FY15 

$300 

$250 

$200 

$150 

$100 
FV13 FYI4 FVlS 

$50 fY13 . FY14 _ FYlS 

$. 
SalesTax Property Tax TOTTax Other Tax 



Additional three-year revenue trend information is presented below: 

Additional Three Year Revenue Trends: First Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in thousands) 

r---------------------
F
-
Y
'-4--- FY'S -------------------------------

FY15 

$900 

$800 

$700 

$600 

$SOO 

$400 

$300 

$ 200 

$100 

FY13 - FY14 FY13 FY14 - FY15 

$-
licenses and Permits Charges for Services Fines and Forfeitures Other 

Intergovernmental/Use of Money & Property 
Due to reimbursement patterns related to grants, the timing of intergovernmental revenue receipts is variable. 
While the Use of Money & Property category is fairly consistent with the prior year, $35,000 in annual projected 
revenues is scheduled to be invoiced for the Gas Tax Fund's use of the street sweeper. 

Expenditures: 

All expenditures are relatively consistent with the budget and prior year expenditures. The subsequent notes 
provide a description of any variances. 

Budgetary Comparison 

" Usedl 
Expenditures by Category Amended Budget Y1D Transactions Rec'd Prior Year 
Personnel $ 7,985,744 $ 1,768,935 22% 1,668,402 
Contract Services 2,762,750 626,527 23% 726,254 

Training & Memberships 83,545 25,060 30% 24,246 
Supp li es 550,000 124,576 23% 123,022 
Grants and Subsidies 269,763 0 0% -
Capital Outlay 10,000 0 0% 1,177 
Internal Service Fund Charges 850,647 212,662 0% 223,231 
Other Financing Uses 2,270,025 ° 0% 60,000 

Fund Totals: General Fund $ 14,782,474 $ 2,757,760 19% $ 2,826,332 

Budgetary Comparison 

" Used! 
Expenditures By Department Amended Budget YTD Transactions Rec'd Prior Year 
City Council $ 127,115 $ 32,626 26% $ 38,841 
City Manager 850,228 183,975 22% 179,493 
Personnel 201,926 32,188 16% 37,742 
City Attorney 185,000 38,680 21% 29,011 
Fi nance 805,886 130,067 16% 121,681 
Community Grants 269,763 - 0% - . 

Public Safety 5,968,947 1,349,015 23% 1,418,728 
Public Works 2,442,029 538,630 22% 505 ,273 
Community Oevelopment& Building 702,830 140,375 20% 131,870 
Culture and Leisure 958,725 312,204 33% 303,693 
Transfers 2,270,025 - 0% 60,000 

Expenditure Totals $ 14,782,474 $ 2,757,760 19% $ 2,826,332 

-69-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf
Addit ional t hree-year revenue trend information is presented below: 

Additional Three Year Revenue Trends: First Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FY) 

(in thousand s) 

.--------------------FY-1-4-- FY1S -----------------------------$900 

$800 

$700 

$600 

$SOO 

$400 

$300 

$ 200 

$100 

FY13 - FV14 ------ FY13 FY14 - FY15 

$-
licenses and Permits Charges for Services Fines and Forfeitures Other 

Intergovernm ental/Use of M oney & Property 

Due to reimbursem ent patterns re lat ed t o grants, the timing of intergovernmental revenue receipts is va riable. 
Whil e the Use of M oney & Property cat egory is f airly consist ent wit h t he pr ior yea r, $35,000 in annual projected 

revenues is scheduled to be invoiced for t he Gas Tax Fund's use of t he st reet sw eeper. 

Expenditures: 

All expendit ures are re latively consist ent with t he budget and prior yea r expendit ures. The subsequent notes 

provide a descri pt ion of any variances. 

Budgetary Comparison 

" Usedl 
Expenditures by Category Amended Budget Y1D Transactions Rec'd Prior Year 
Personnel $ 7,985,744 $ 1,768,935 22% 1,668,402 
Contract Services 2,762,750 626,527 23% 726,254 
Trai ning & Membershi ps 83,545 25 ,060 30% 24,246 
Suppli es 550,000 124,576 23% 123,022 
Grants and Subs idies 269,763 0 0% -
Ca pi tal Outlay 10,000 0 0% 1,177 
I nterna I Servi ce Fund Cha rges 850,647 212,662 0% 223,231 
Other Fina ncing Uses 2,270,025 0 0% 60,000 
Fund Totals: General Fund $ 14,782,474 $ 2,757,760 19% $ 2,826,332 

Budgetary Comparison 

"Usedl 
Expenditures By Department Amended Budget YTD Transactions Rec'd Prior Year 

Ci ty Council $ 127,115 $ 32,626 26% $ 38,841 
City Manager 850,228 183,975 22% 179,493 
Personnel 201,926 32,188 16% 37,742 
City Attorney 185,000 38,680 2 1% 29,011 
Fi nance 805,886 130,067 16% 121,681 
Community Gra nts 269,763 - 0% -

Publi c 5a fetv 5,968,947 1,349,015 23% 1,418,728 
Publ ic Works 2,442,029 538,630 22% 505 ,273 
Communi ty Development & Building 702,830 140,375 20% 131,870 
Cultu re a nd Lei sure 958,725 312,204 33% 303,693 
Transfers 2,270,025 - 0% 60,000 
Expen di tu re Tota ls $ 14,782,474 $ 2,757,760 19% $ 2,826,332 



Personnel 
The personnel numbers presented in this report reflect 21% of the annual payroll; with Recreation salaries 
reflecting 37% of their annual budget. The Recreation Department salaries peak in the First and Fourth Quarters 
due to seasonal activities. The FY 14/15 salaries are approximately $100,000 greater than the prior year due 
filling vacant positions, an additional Maintenance Worker, and a cost of living increase. 

Contract Services 
Contract Services are approximately $100,000 less than the prior year. This is primarily due to timing differences 
associated with a payment on a Police Department 911 Center contract. 

Additional annual variances may exist due to the timing differences in transfers. 

Three year expenditure trend information by category is presented in the following chart. 

$2.0 
FY13 

$1.5 

$1 .0 

$0.5 

$-

Three Year Expenditure Trends: First Quarter 
Fiscal Year End {FYJ 

(in millions) 

FYl4 - FYlS --------------------

Personnel 

1 
1---- FY13 - FYl4 - FYlS -----------

Contract Services 

FY13 
FYl4 FYlS 

Supplies, Internal Service 
Funds, Other 

-70-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 1.pdf

Personnel 
The personnel numbers presented in this report reflect 21% of the annual payroll; with Recreation salaries 
reflecting 37% of their annual budget. The Recreation Department salaries peak in the First and Fourth Quarters 
due to seasonal activities. The FY 14/15 salaries are approximately $100,000 greater than the prior year due 
filling vacant positions, an additional Maintenance Worker, and a cost of living increase. 

Contract Services 
Contract Services are approximately $100,000 less than the prior year. This is primarily due to timing differences 
associated with a payment on a Police Department 911 Center contract. 

Additional annual variances may exist due to the timing differences in transfers. 

Three year expenditure trend information by category is presented in the following chart. 

$2.0 
FY13 

$1.5 

$1.0 

$0.5 

$. 

Three Year Expenditure Trends: First Quarter 
Fiscal Year End (FYJ 

(inmitlionsj 

FY14 - FY15 --------------------

Personnel 

f---- FY13 - FY14 - FY15 -----------

Contract Services 

FY13 
FY14 FY15 

Supplies, Internal Service 
Funds, Other 



Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report 
Fiscal Year 2013-14 

Capitola sales tax revenue for Fiscal Year 2013-14 was $1.1 million or 18.9% greater than the prior fiscal 
year. Two thirds of the increase was due to a full year of Measure 0 revenue versus a single quarter during 
the prior year; 11.7% or $133,6000 resulted from increased local sales; and 21.9% was due to timing of In 
lieu triple flip payments and true ups from the State. 

Sales tax revenues, net of Measure 0 and the In-Lieu Trip Flip, increased by 2.9% or $133,600. 

Sales Tax Revenue - Annual Receipts 

% Incr./{Decr.) 

2013-14 
2013-14 Act. Vs 2013-14 

2013-14 Amended 2012-13 Amended Act. Vs 
Actual Budget Actual Budget 2012-13 

Bradley Burns - 3/4% $ 3,791,520 $ 3,816,859 $ 3,662,709 -0.7% 3.5'3< 
In Lieu Triple Flip $ 1,352,332 $ 1,352,332 $ 1,102,417 0.0% 22.7"1< 
Measure D District Tax $ 1,025,513 $ 1,034,970 $ 1,020,747 -0.9% 0.50/. 
Measue 0 District Tax ~ 1,010,362 ~ 1,016,444 ~ 254,668 -0.6% 296.7'l< 

$ 7179727 $ 7 220 605 $ 6040 541 -0.6% 18.9° 

The Fourth Quarter sales tax revenue for fiscal year 2013-14 was $18,900 or 1.3% higher than prior year 
and $28,100 or 1.9% lower than the Amended Budget. Due to a sales tax audit adjustment of $24,000 in 
the prior year quarter, the estimated increase in quarterly sales tax activity was actually closer to 2.9%. The 
City will be monitoring quarterly sales activity closely in the next two quarters to confirm whether or not 
revenue performance is meeting projections. 

Sales Tax Revenue - Q4 FY 2013-14 
% Incr./{Decr.) 

2013-14 

2013-14 Act. Vs 2013-14 

2013-14 Amended 2012-13 Amended Act. Vs 

Actual 8udget Actual Budget 2012-13 

Bradley Burns - 3/4% $ 941,553 $ 959,148 $ 927,382 -1.8% 1.5% 

Measure D District Tax $ 262,190 $ 266,075 $ 263,481 -1.5% -0.5% 

Measure 0 District Tax $ 260,025 $ 266,619 $ 253,979 -2.5% 2.4% 

$1,463,768 $ 1,491,842 $ 1,444,842 -1.9% 1.3% 

-71-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 2.pdf

Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report 
Fiscal Year 2013-14 

Capitola sales tax revenue for Fiscal Year 2013-14 was $1.1 million or 18.9% greater than the prior fiscal 
year. Two thirds of the increase was due to a full year of Measure 0 revenue versus a single quarter during 
the prior year; 11.7% or $133,6000 resulted from increased local sales; and 21.9% was due to timing of In 
lieu triple flip payments and true ups from the State. 

Sales tax revenues, net of Measure 0 and the In-Lieu Trip Flip, increased by 2.9% or $133,600. 

Sales Tax Revenue - Annual Receipts 

% Incr./(Decr.) 

2013-14 
2013-14 Act. Vs 2013-14 

2013-14 
Actual 

Amended 2012-13 Amended Act. Vs 
Budget Actual Budget 2012-13 

Bradley Burns - 3/4% $ 3.791.520 $ 3.816.859 $ 3.662,709 -0.7% 3.591 
I n Lieu Triple Flip $ 1.352.332 $ 1,352,332 $ 1.102,417 0.0% 22.7'7 
M easure D District Tax $ 1.025,513 $ 1.034.970 $ 1.020.747 -0.9% 0.591 

1,016,444 $ 254.668 Measue 0 District Tax _$"-"'1."'0.=.10"'."'3..:::6=.2->$'--=-"=L.:....:--'--''--='--'''= -0 .6% 296.791 
$ 7 179 727 $ 7 220 605 $ 6040 541 -0.6% 18.9'}1 

The Fourth Quarter sales tax revenue for fiscal year 2013-14 was $18,900 or 1.3% higher than prior year 
and $28,100 or 1.9% lower than the Amended Budget. Due to a sales tax audit adjustment of $24,000 in 
the prior year quarter, the estimated increase in quarterly sales tax activity was actually closer to 2.9%. The 
City will be monitoring quarterly sales activity closely in the next two quarters to confirm whether or not 
revenue performance is meeting projections. 

Sales Tax Revenue - Q4 FY 2013-14 
% Incr./(Decr.) 

2013-14 
2013-14 Act. Vs 2013-14 

2013-14 Amended 2012-13 Amended Act. Vs 

Actual Budget Actual Budget 2012-13 

Bradley Burns - 3/4% $ 941.553 $ 959.148 $ 927.382 -1.8% 1.5% 

Measure D District Tax $ 262.190 $ 266.075 $ 263,481 -1.5% -0.5% 
Measure 0 District Tax $ 260.025 $ 266.619 $ 253.979 -2.5% 2.4% 

$1,463.768 $ 1,491,842 $ 1.444.842 -1.9% 1.3% 



Proportional Sales Tax 
The charts below show the change in the composition of the City's sales tax revenue. While the 
proportional share of the Bradley Burns tax revenue is smaller due to the addition of Measure 0 , the 
absolute value of the Bradley Burns tax experienced a 3.5% increase over the prior year. Measure D and 
Measure ° provide 1/4% or approximately $1 million dollars in General Fund Revenues. Measure D is 
scheduled to sunset in December of 2017. 

Source of Sales Tax Revenue - Last Two Fiscal Years 

FY2013-14 
Combined Sales Tax: $7.18 Million 

Measure 
0,14% 

M easure 
0 , 14% 

Trip le 
Fli p, 19% 

Taxable Sales and Spending Trends 

FY2012-13 
Combined Sales Tax : $6.04 Million 

Measure 
0 , 4 % 

0 , 17% 

Tri ple 
Flip, 18% 

Burn s, 
6UE> 

The chart below shows the City's seven year taxable sale trends expressed on a per capita basis. The 
chart distinguishes between per capita Capitola resident and non-resident spending. While the annual local 
taxable sales per capita range is $39,250 to $52,900, approximately 83% of Capitola taxable sales are 
made by non-residents (1) It is estimated that the resident portion of "per capita" sales is within the $6,700 
to $9,000 range. 

The City population has varied less than 1.5% from the average population over this time period. The 
following per capita chart identifies the lowest per capita spending in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with increases of 
just above 11% in the following two years; with a 2.0% increase last year. Fiscal 2013-14 is $3,000 per 
capita or 5.8% below the Fiscal Year 2007-08 peak of $52,900 per capita . 

Annual Local Taxable Sales per Capita 

$60,000 

$50,000 

$40,000 

$30,000 

$20,000 

$10,000 

$-

• Non-Residents $32,581 $36,384 $40,583 $41,396 

iii Capitola Residents $8,999 $7,206 $6,731 $6,673 $7,452 $8,312 $8,479 

I Percentage of change (1 9.9%) I (6.6%) I (0.9%) I 11 .7% I 11 .5% I 2.0% I 
(1) City of Capitola Economic Development Strategic Plan, Applied Development Economics, 2007 

-72-

Item #: 9.C. Attach 2.pdf

Proportional Sales Tax 
The charts below show the change in the composition of the City's sales tax revenue. While the 
proportional share of the Bradley Burns tax revenue is smaller due to the addition of Measure 0 , the 
absolute value of the Bradley Burns tax experienced a 3.5% increase over the prior year. Measure D and 
Measure ° provide 1/4% or approximately $1 million dollars in General Fund Revenues. Measure D is 
scheduled to sunset in December of 2017. 

Source of Sales Tax Revenue - Last Two Fiscal Years 

FY2013-14 
Combined Sales Tax: $7.18 Million 

Measure 

Measure 
D, 14% 

Trip le 
Flip, 19% 

Taxable Sales and Spending Trends 

FY 2012-13 
Combined Sales Tax : $6.04 Million 

Measure 
0 , 4 % 

Tri ple 
Flip, 18% 

Burns, 

!?JJi. 

The chart below shows the City's seven year taxable sale trends expressed on a per capita basis. The 
chart distinguishes between per capita Capitola resident and non-resident spending. While the annual local 
taxable sales per capita range is $39,250 to $52,900, approximately 83% of Capitola taxable sales are 
made by non-residents (1) It is estimated that the resident portion of "per capita" sales is within the $6,700 
to $9,000 range. 

The City population has varied less than 1.5% from the average population over this time period. The 
following per capita chart identifies the lowest per capita spending in Fiscal Year 2010-11, with increases of 
just above 11% in the following two years; with a 2.0% increase last year. Fiscal 2013-14 is $3,000 per 
capita or 5.8% below the Fiscal Year 2007-08 peak of $52,900 per capita. 

$60,000 

$50,000 

$40,000 

$30,000 

$20,000 

$10,000 

$-

• Non-Residents 

i I 

I Percentage of change 

Annual Local Taxable Sales per Capita 

$32,581 $36,384 $40,583 $41,396 

$8,999 $7,206 $6,731 $6,673 $7,452 $8,312 $8,479 

(19.9%) I (6.6%) I (0.9%) I 11 .7% I 11 .5% I 2.0% I 
(1) City of Capitola Economic Development Strategic Plan, Applied Development Economics, 2007 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: ANNUAL DONATIONS AND CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive the Annual Donations and Contributions Report. 

BACKGROUND: In July of 2013, the City implemented Administrative Policy 111-15 which 
authorizes the City Manager to accept and appropriate donations or grants of $5,000 or less to 
support City projects and programs previously approved by Council. The attached Annual 
Donations and Contributions Report provides information related to grants and contributions 
received in Fiscal Year 2013f2014. 

DISCUSSION: In Fiscal Year 2013f2014, the City received $44,600 in donations and contributions 
with values of $5,000 or less. A complete list of contributions, their purpose, and recipient 
programs are provided in Attachment 1. The contributions include continued community 
sponsorship and support of the Capitola Twilight Concerts, Movies at the Beach, Art & Music at the 
Beach, and National Night Out. 

In Fiscal Year 2013f2014, the City also received $140,600 in State and Federal grants. This 
includes $50,600 in final reimbursements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Disaster Recovery Initiative (DRI) for the Capitola Safety Element and Local Hazard Mitigation 
Plan. In addition, the Police Department received over $67,100 in grant funding, primarily for Traffic 
Safety activities. The complete list of the granting agencies, as well as a description of 
expenditures is provided in Attachment 2. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The City of Capitola benefits greatly from the generosity of individual citizens, 
City businesses, nonprofit agencies and others. As shown in Attachment 1, contributions and 
sponsorships totaled $44,600 for Fiscal Year 2013f2014, including approximately $965 in non-cash 
contributions for National Night Out. Additionally, the City received State and Federal revenue of 
$140,600, for a total of over $185,000 in grant and donation funding. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Donations and Contributions $5,000 and Under Report; 
2. Federal and State Grants Fiscal Year 2013f14. 

Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah 
Finance Department 

Reviewed and F0r1~d 
by City Manager: ~ 

R:\CITY COlJNCIL\Agenda S(aIfReports\2014 Agenda Reports\l [ 25 14\9.E. 2013-14 Annual Donations and Contributions Report_Staff 
Report.docx -73-

Item #: 9.D. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: ANNUAL DONATIONS AND CONTRIBUTIONS REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive the Annual Donations and Contributions Report. 

BACKGROUND: In July of 2013, the City implemented Administrative Policy 111-15 which 
authorizes the City Manager to accept and appropriate donations or grants of $5,000 or less to 
support City projects and programs previously approved by Council. The attached Annual 
Donations and Contributions Report provides information related to grants and contributions 
received in Fiscal Year 2013f2014. 

DISCUSSION: In Fiscal Year 2013f2014, the City received $44,600 in donations and contributions 
with values of $5,000 or less. A complete list of contributions, their purpose, and recipient 
programs are provided in Attachment 1. The contributions include continued community 
sponsorship and support of the Capitola Twilight Concerts, Movies at the Beach, Art & Music at the 
Beach, and National Night Out. 

In Fiscal Year 2013f2014, the City also received $140,600 in State and Federal grants. This 
includes $50,600 in final reimbursements for the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
Disaster Recovery Initiative (DRI) for the Capitola Safety Element and Local Hazard Mitigation 
Plan. In addition, the Police Department received over $67,100 in grant funding, primarily for Traffic 
Safety activities. The complete list of the granting agencies, as well as a description of 
expenditures is provided in Attachment 2. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The City of Capitola benefits greatly from the generosity of individual citizens, 
City businesses, nonprofit agencies and others. As shown in Attachment 1, contributions and 
sponsorships totaled $44,600 for Fiscal Year 2013f2014, including approximately $965 in non-cash 
contributions for National Night Out. Additionally, the City received State and Federal revenue of 
$140,600, for a total of over $185,000 in grant and donation funding. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Donations and Contributions $5,000 and Under Report; 
2. Federal and State Grants Fiscal Year 2013f14. 

Report Prepared By: Tori Hannah 
Finance Department 

Reviewed and F0r1~d 
by City Manager: \F 

R:\CITY COlJNCIL\Agenda S(aIfReports\2014 Agenda Reports\l [ 25 14\9.E. 2013-14 Annual Donations and Contributions Report_Staff 
Report.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-74-



Donations and Contributions to the City of Capitola 

$5,000 and urider 

Fiscal Year 2013-14 

Contribution 
Pur~ose From To Contribution value 

2013 Twilight Concert Sponsor Paradise Beach Grille Arts & Cultural Cash $ 1,200 
2013 Twilight Concert Sponsor Britannia Arms of Capitola Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2013 Twilight Concert Sponsor Lanai Financial Solutions Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Zelda's On The Beach Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Union Bank of California Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Devcon Construction Inc. Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Ow Family Properties Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Gayle's Bakery & Rosticceria Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Capitola Surf & Paddle Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Toyota of Santa Cruz Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Marriott I Fairfield Inn of Santa Cruz Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Stockton Bridge Grille Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
Movies at the Beach Sponsor Pizza My Heart Arts & Cultural Cash 2,000 
Art & Music at the Beach 2014 Fairfield Inn - Marriott Arts & Cultural Cash 800 
Art & Music at the Beach 2014 Slatter Construction Arts & Cultural Cash 800 
Art & Music at the Beach 2013 GreenWaste Arts & Cultural Cash 800 

$ 18,800 

2014 National Night Out Capitola Mall Security PD Cash 400 
2014 National Night Out Zelda's By The Beach PD Cash 100 
2014 National Night Out Driscoll's PD Fresh berries 75 
2014 National Night Out Whole Foods Market PD Chips I water 75 
2014 National Night Out Trader Joe's PD Water 35 
2014 National Night Out Glacier Ice PD Water 25 
2014 National Night Out New Leaf Community Markets PD Water 25 
2014 National Night Out Safeway PD Gift card 30 
2014 National Night Out King's Cleaners PD Meat 75 
2014 National Night Out Chipotle PD Chips I water 25 
2014 National Night Out Crown Cafe PD Cookies 25 
2014 National Night Out Matt Kotila PD Tomatoes 25 
2014 National Night Out Woodworm PD Balloons 50 

965 

Rifles Capitola Safety Foundation PD Cash 3,251 
Canine donation Capitola Safety Foundation PD Cash 5,000 
Women's Self Defense Class Pacific Gas & Electric I Anna Marie Gotti PD I Recreation Subsidized class 2,000 

$ 10,251 

Fundraising (non-book) Various Museum Cash $ 13,048 
On site donation box Various Museum Cash 1,558 

$ 14,606 

-75-

Item #: 9.D. Attach 1.pdf

Donations and Contributions to the City of Capitola 

$5,000 and urider 

Fiscal Year 2013-14 

Contribution 
Pur~ose From To Contribution value 

2013 Twilight Concert Sponsor Paradise Beach Grille Arts & Cultural Cash $ 1,200 
2013 Twilight Concert Sponsor Britannia Arms of Capitola Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2013 Twilight Concert Sponsor Lanai Financial Solutions Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Zelda's On The Beach Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Union Bank of California Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Devcon Construction Inc. Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Ow Family Properties Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Gayle's Bakery & Rosticceria Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Capitola Surf & Paddle Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Toyota of Santa Cruz Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Marriott I Fairfield Inn of Santa Cruz Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
2014 Twilight Concert Sponsor Stockton Bridge Grille Arts & Cultural Cash 1,200 
Movies at the Beach Sponsor Pizza My Heart Arts & Cultural Cash 2,000 
Art & Music at the Beach 2014 Fairfield Inn - Marriott Arts & Cultural Cash 800 
Art & Music at the Beach 2014 Slatter Construction Arts & Cultural Cash 800 
Art & Music at the Beach 2013 GreenWaste Arts & Cultural Cash 800 

$ 18,800 

2014 National Night Out Capitola Mall Security PD Cash 400 
2014 National Night Out Zelda's By The Beach PD Cash 100 
2014 National Night Out Driscoll's PD Fresh berries 75 
2014 National Night Out Whole Foods Market PD Chips I water 75 
2014 National Night Out Trader Joe's PD Water 35 
2014 National Night Out Glacier Ice PD Water 25 
2014 National Night Out New Leaf Community Markets PD Water 25 
2014 National Night Out Safeway PD Gift card 30 
2014 National Night Out King's Cleaners PD Meat 75 
2014 National Night Out Chipotle PD Chips I water 25 
2014 National Night Out Crown Cafe PD Cookies 25 
2014 National Night Out Matt Kotila PD Tomatoes 25 
2014 National Night Out Woodworm PD Balloons 50 

965 

Rifles Capitola Safety Foundation PD Cash 3,251 
Canine donation Capitola Safety Foundation PD Cash 5,000 
Women's Self Defense Class Pacific Gas & Electric I Anna Marie Gotti PD I Recreation Subsidized class 2,000 

$ 10,251 

Fundraising (non-book) Various Museum Cash $ 13,048 
On site donation box Various Museum Cash 1,558 

$ 14,606 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-76-



Purpose 

Preparation of the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Preparation of Safety Element 

General Plan and Safe Drinking Water 

Recycling education 

STEP Grant 

DUI checkpoints and saturation patrol 

DUI checkpoints and saturation patrol 

Bullet proof vests for officers 

Police Officer Safety Training 

City of Capitola 
Federal and State Grants 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 

Grant 

CDBG Disaster Recovery Initiative 

CDBG Disaster Recovery Initiative 

Proposition 84 Grant 

CCPP Funding 

STEP Grant - OTS 

Avoid the Nine - AL 1461 

Avoid the Nine - OTS 

Bullet Proof Vest Partnership 

POST Training Reimbursement 

From 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

State of CA Dept of Conservation Rev Fd 

State of California Resources Recycling and Recovery 

Under NHSNAFETEA, CA Office of Traffic Safety 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

U.S. Department of Justice 

State of California 

2013-14 
Expenditure 

To Funding 

COD $ 34,882 

COD $ 15,714 

CDD-GP $ 17,879 

CM $ 5,000 

PO $ 30,422 

PO $ 23,745 

PO $ 3,125 

PO $ 1,909 

PO $ 7,910 

$ 140,586 

-77-

Item
 #: 9.D

. A
ttach

 2.p
d

f

Purpose 

Preparation of the Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 

Preparation of Safety Element 

General Plan and Safe Drinking Water 

Recycling education 

STEP Grant 

DUI checkpoints and saturation patrol 

DUI checkpoints and saturation patrol 

Bullet proofvests for officers 

Police Officer Safety Training 

City of Capitola 
Federal and State Grants 

Fiscal Year 2013/14 

Grant 

CDBG Disaster Recovery Initiative 

CDBG Disaster Recovery Initiative 

Proposition 84 Grant 

CCPP Funding 

STEP Grant - OTS 

Avoid the Nine - AL 1461 

Avoid the Nine - OTS 

Bullet Proof Vest Partnership 

POST Training Reimbursement 

From 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

State of CA Dept of Conservation Rev Fd 

State of California Resources Recycling and Recovery 

Under NHSNAFETEA, CA Office of Traffic Safety 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration 

U.S. Department of Justice 

State of California 

2013-14 
Expenditure 

To Funding 

COD $ 34,882 

COD $ 15,714 

CDD-GP $ 17,879 

CM $ 5,000 

PO $ 30,422 

PO $ 23,745 

PO $ 3,125 

PO $ 1,909 

PO $ 7,910 

$ 140,586 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-78-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: LIABILITY CLAIM 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Deny liability claim. 

DISCUSSION: 

The following claimant has filed a liability claim against the City of Capitola: 

1. Water Rock Construction, $674,260 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

Report Prepared By: Liz Nichols 
Executive Assistant to the City Manager 

Reviewed and Fo4ed 
by City Manager:

V 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda SlaffReports\2014 Agenda Reports\ll 25 14\9.F. Liability Claims_SR.docx -79-

Item #: 9.E. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: LIABILITY CLAIM 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Deny liability claim. 

DISCUSSION: 

The following claimant has filed a liability claim against the City of Capitola: 

1. Water Rock Construction, $674,260 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

Report Prepared By: Liz Nichols 
Executive Assistant to the City Manager 

Reviewed and Fo4ed 
by City Manager:~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda SlaffReports\2014 Agenda Reports\ll 25 14\9.F. Liability Claims_SR.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-80-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SKATEBOARD PARK DESIGN FOR MCGREGOR 
DRIVE PARK 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. Adopt the proposed Resolution approving the design for the skateboard park at McGregor 

Drive; and 
2. Approve a budget adjustment to recognize the project reimbursement revenue and related 

expenditures. 

BACKGROUND: The City Council awarded the contract for the design and installation of the 
skateboard park at McGregor Drive to MG Creations Skatepark Construction at the meeting held on 
October 23r 

• At this meeting, the Council also considered a conceptual design of the skateboard park 
which was first unveiled at a public meeting held on October 16th The City Council requested staff to 
hold a second public meeting to get more feedback on what the community would like to see in the 
skateboard park. 

DISCUSSION: A second public meeting was held to review the skateboard park design on November 
10th at City Hall. Attendance was not large, but those who participated provided valuable advice and 
feedback. Again, the community's general consensus was the skateboard park elements should be 
constructed out of concrete rather than wood or metal. Given the budget of $50,000, the contractor 
has developed a new design which incorporates a concrete track and minimal concrete elements. This 
design eliminates the need for asphalt paving and this savings will go towards the concrete track. In 
addition, staff asked for a second design based on the public input requesting more concrete 
elements. The second design cost estimate is $100,000. Both designs allow for additional features to 
be phased in over time. 

Similar to the bicycle pump track, skateboard parks inherently carry the risk of personal injury for its 
users, due to the nature of the activity. Under California Law the City is not liable for injuries caused by 
a dangerous condition of its property when the plan or design creating that condition was reasonably 
approved before construction. Accordingly, this design is being presented for City Council 
consideration and approval in order to qualify the skateboard park for the design immunity provided by 
State Law. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The attached Resolution, if adopted, would approve the design for the skateboard 
park portion of McGregor Drive. This project is funded through the sponsorship of the Monte 
Foundation in the amount of $50,000 which will provide a reimbursement upon project completion. If 
the Council directs staff to proceed with the second design with a cost of $100,000, the attached 
budget adjustment would be modified to reflect the change. The additional funding could be 
appropriated from the General Fund balance which has a balance of $526,600. 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Draft Resolution 
2. Budget Adjustment 
3. Skateboard Park Design - $50,000 (to be distributed at the meeting) 
4. Skateboard Park Design - $100,000 (to be distributed at the meeting) 

Report Prepared By: Lisa G. Murphy 
Administrative Services Director 

Reviewed and F~~d 
by City Manage~ 

-81-

Item #: 10.A. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SKATEBOARD PARK DESIGN FOR MCGREGOR 
DRIVE PARK 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
1. Adopt the proposed Resolution approving the design for the skateboard park at McGregor 

Drive; and 
2. Approve a budget adjustment to recognize the project reimbursement revenue and related 

expenditures. 

BACKGROUND: The City Council awarded the contract for the design and installation of the 
skateboard park at McGregor Drive to MG Creations Skatepark Construction at the meeting held on 
October 23r 

• At this meeting, the Council also considered a conceptual design of the skateboard park 
which was first unveiled at a public meeting held on October 16th The City Council requested staff to 
hold a second public meeting to get more feedback on what the community would like to see in the 
skateboard park. 

DISCUSSION: A second public meeting was held to review the skateboard park design on November 
10th at City Hall. Attendance was not large, but those who participated provided valuable advice and 
feedback. Again, the community's general consensus was the skateboard park elements should be 
constructed out of concrete rather than wood or metal. Given the budget of $50,000, the contractor 
has developed a new design which incorporates a concrete track and minimal concrete elements. This 
design eliminates the need for asphalt paving and this savings will go towards the concrete track. In 
addition, staff asked for a second design based on the public input requesting more concrete 
elements. The second design cost estimate is $100,000. Both designs allow for additional features to 
be phased in over time. 

Similar to the bicycle pump track, skateboard parks inherently carry the risk of personal injury for its 
users, due to the nature of the activity. Under California Law the City is not liable for injuries caused by 
a dangerous condition of its property when the plan or design creating that condition was reasonably 
approved before construction. Accordingly, this design is being presented for City Council 
consideration and approval in order to qualify the skateboard park for the design immunity provided by 
State Law. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The attached Resolution, if adopted, would approve the design for the skateboard 
park portion of McGregor Drive. This project is funded through the sponsorship of the Monte 
Foundation in the amount of $50,000 which will provide a reimbursement upon project completion. If 
the Council directs staff to proceed with the second design with a cost of $100,000, the attached 
budget adjustment would be modified to reflect the change. The additional funding could be 
appropriated from the General Fund balance which has a balance of $526,600. 

ATTACHMENT: 
1. Draft Resol ution 
2. Budget Adjustment 
3. Skateboard Park Design - $50,000 (to be distributed at the meeting) 
4. Skateboard Park Design - $100,000 (to be distributed at the meeting) 

Report Prepared By: Lisa G. Murphy 
Administrative Services Director 

Reviewed and F~~d 
by City Manage~ 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-82-



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA APPROVING 
SKATE PARK DESIGN PREPARED BY MG CREATIONS SKATEPARK 

CONSTRUCTION FOR THE MCGREGOR 
MULTI-USE RECREATIONAL PARK 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized the use of the McGregor property as a 
multi-use recreational facility on November 13, 2014, with uses to include a bike pump 
track, skate park, and dog park; and ,','}r 

WHEREAS, at the October 23, 2014, City Council I1'lEl~!i6g the Council awarded a 
contract to MG Creations Skatepark Construction to desig[l}and@pnstruct the skate park 
portion of the facility, based on MG Creations S(atErpark";:C~Rstruction extensive 
experience and qualifications in designing and consJ~l.li<tirig such faCJlitil'ls; and 

-,,,",~;,,;,,, '," '=",~ 
-*i:' :;-:'Y- ~'<::';::~-"" 

WHEREAS, in connection with said cofflJrratt award, plans and"§Q;!laifications for 
the skate park's design and construction i,~ere' presentecLto the CitycqYI;l,cil for its 
consideration and approval. " ~-:~-~~~_~>, -, -,~~_:_~ -----~ <;co, 

"-:~;-:;:f;~> 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT~t:SOLVED byitii~blty Council of the City of Capitola 
that that the design and constrgS;tYPR,,;plans preparElQ,by MG Creations Skatepark 
Construction for the McGregor Muftf~l.Ise':~~I<[~ational 'R~~k,Skate Park have been duly 
considered by the City Council, and s~;,plaXS't1KtEl,!wrebyiip:i:!r:2yed, 

-,;;,;s:;:> --~?;:'''''0:~5'''- _ "-,-;~:::<,-, 

I HEREBY CE~Tf~ ,at the a~~ye;,{ilil~'fof!lg~!g~i,Resolution was passed and 
adopted by the City;youncil ~ City or~mli!ola at its regular meeting held on the 25th 
day of November"f9l4, by the ,Rowing vole;': 

~,~~;sit - ;.;:~-~-:~' -,' -~ 
- _:i~~]>: ~ .. >'~:L 

---- ;;:;>,n3-
~:;;:1iil~¥?l,t 7 »", _ >::z~ .',,-, ",_, 

-- ,,";: -:::-.<'" "'-'-'"'. ,,-~; 

AYES: 

Sam Storey, Mayor 

ATTEST: , CMC 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda SlaffReports\2014 Agenda Reports\1125 14\10.A. Attach 1 SkateSkate Park Design Reso.doc 
-83-

Item #: 10.A. Attach 1.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA APPROVING 
SKATE PARK DESIGN PREPARED BY MG CREATIONS SKATEPARK 

CONSTRUCTION FOR THE MCGREGOR 
MULTI-USE RECREATIONAL PARK 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized the use of the McGregor property as a 
multi-use recreational facility on November 13, 2014, with uses to include a bike pump 
track, skate park, and dog park; and' 

:;;,"0::,:f"'~ 

WHEREAS, at the October 23, 2014, City Council 11'lE:l~!i6g the Council awarded a 
contract to MG Creations Skatepark Construction to desiQ[l}and@Qnstruct the skate park 
portion of the facility, based on MG Creations S(atE~rpark";:C~Rstruction extensive 
experience and qualifications in designing and consJ~l.li<tirig such faCJlitiE1s; and 

-,,,,,~;,,;,,, '," '=",~ 
-*i:' :;-:'Y- ~'--:::';::~-"" 

WHEREAS, in connection with said coliiJtatt award, plans and'i§Wgaifications for 
the skate park's design and construction i,~ere' presentecLto the CitycqYI;l,cil for its 
consideration and approval. " ~-:~-~~~_~>'- ,,-,~_~_:_~ -----~ <;co, 

"-:~:-:S~f> 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ,"",!':;:)\_'LVI::U b~itii~blty Council of the City of Capitola 
that that the design and prepar~9"by MG Creations Skatepark 
Construction for the McGregor IR~f~;;.,Skate Park have been duly 
considered by the City Council, and ap'prc2yed. 

I HEREBY 
adopted by the 
day of Nn'vp.rnh"r 

AYES: 

ATTEST: , CMC 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

:llI1IJd'{esolution was passed and 
lar meeting held on the 25th 

Sam Storey, Mayor 

R;\CITY COUNCIL\Agenda SlaffReports\2014 Agenda Reports\1125 14\10.A. Attach 1 SkateSkate Park Design Reso.doc 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-84-



City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administra tive 
Council 

11(19(2014 

City Manager 

Item # lOA 
Council Date 
Council Approval 

11(25(2014 

Total 

I Net Impact 

Purpose: Recognize project reimbursement revenue from the Monte 
Foundation and corresponding expenditures of up to $50,000 
for the McGregor Park skateboard park elements. 

Department Head Approval 

Finance Department Approval 

City Manager Approval 

11120/20148:36 AM 10,D. Skatepark_Attachment 4_Budget AmendmentGeneral Fund -85-

Item #: 10.A. Attach 2.pdfCity of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administra tive 
Council 

11(19(2014 

City Manager 

Item # lOA 
Council Date 
Council Approval 

11(25(2014 

200-00-00-000-3700.001 CS0018 Other 

I Net Impact 

Purpose: Recognize project reimbursement revenue from the Monte 
Foundation and corresponding expenditures of up to $50,000 
for the McGregor Park skateboard park elements. 

Department Head Approval 

Finance Department Approval 

City Manager Approval 

11120120148:36 AM 10,D. Skatepark_Attachment 4_Budget AmendmentGeneral Fund 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-86-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 12.54 PERTAINING TO 
REGULATING SKATE PARKS [1 ST READING] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the first reading of an Ordinance adding Chapter 12.54 of the 
Capitola Municipal Code pertaining to regulating skate parks on public property. 

BACKGROUND: The City Council considered the proposed Ordinance regarding regulating skate 
parks at its meeting held on October 23, 2014. The Council asked staff to obtain additional input 
regarding the proposed rules, specifically referring to weather or not to allow bikes and scooters in the 
park. After holding two public meetings, there was no definitive majority to include or exclude bikes 
and scooters from the park. At this time, the proposed rules exclude them from the park. The City 
Council can review this ordiance in the future to determine if at a later time they would like to 
reconsider this exclusion after the park has been open and users can provide more feedback. 

DISCUSSION: The purpose of this Ordinance is to comply with the State of California's Health and 
Safety Code Section 115800 that requires public operators of a skate park to mandate safety gear for 
those who use the facility to qualify for specific immunities. The section further states that a city must 
adopt an Ordinance outlining these requirements, provisions for its enforcement, and guidelines for 
posting the rules on site. 

The attached draft Ordinance outlines the rules of conduct expected at the facility, as well as penalties 
for violation. The proposed Ordinance: (1) requires properly fitted and fastened helmet, elbow pads, 
and knee pads at all times; (2) requires riders under the age of ten to be accompanied by a parent or 
adult guardian; (3) prohibits any device other than a skateboard or skates; (4) bans food, beverages, 
glass bottles, or any breakable items in the skateboard park; (5) prohibits the placement or utilization of 
additional obstacles, objects or other materials in the skateboard park; and (6) prohibits reckless 
behavior or any other activity that could endanger the safety of persons using the skateboard park or 
present in the skateboard park. In addition, the rules exclude bikes and scooters from the park. 

The Ordinance also provides the authority to staff to close the skateboard park in the event of 
vandalism or graffiti. A first violation of this Ordinance is punishable by a fine of thirty dollars, the 
second violation is fifty dollars, and a third violation a fine of seventy-five dollars. In addition, staff will 
post signs at the skateboard park with the rules pursuant to the Ordinance as well as any other 
applicable park rules. 

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact. 

ATTACHMENT: 1) Draft Ordinance, 2) Health and Safety Code Section 115800 

Report Prepared By: Lisa G. Murphy Reviewed and 0 

Administrative Services Director by City Manag r: -1\-..".-_ 

-87-

Item #: 10.B. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S DEPARTMENT 

SUBJECT: INTRODUCTION OF AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 12.54 PERTAINING TO 
REGULATING SKATE PARKS [1 ST READING] 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the first reading of an Ordinance adding Chapter 12.54 of the 
Capitola Municipal Code pertaining to regulating skate parks on public property. 

BACKGROUND: The City Council considered the proposed Ordinance regarding regulating skate 
parks at its meeting held on October 23, 2014. The Council asked staff to obtain additional input 
regarding the proposed rules, specifically referring to weather or not to allow bikes and scooters in the 
park. After holding two public meetings, there was no definitive majority to include or exclude bikes 
and scooters from the park. At this time, the proposed rules exclude them from the park. The City 
Council can review this ordiance in the future to determine if at a later time they would like to 
reconsider this exclusion after the park has been open and users can provide more feedback. 

DISCUSSION: The purpose of this Ordinance is to comply with the State of California's Health and 
Safety Code Section 115800 that requires public operators of a skate park to mandate safety gear for 
those who use the facility to qualify for specific immunities. The section further states that a city must 
adopt an Ordinance outlining these requirements, provisions for its enforcement, and guidelines for 
posting the rules on site. 

The attached draft Ordinance outlines the rules of conduct expected at the facility, as well as penalties 
for violation. The proposed Ordinance: (1) requires properly fitted and fastened helmet, elbow pads, 
and knee pads at all times; (2) requires riders under the age of ten to be accompanied by a parent or 
adult guardian; (3) prohibits any device other than a skateboard or skates; (4) bans food, beverages, 
glass bottles, or any breakable items in the skateboard park; (5) prohibits the placement or utilization of 
additional obstacles, objects or other materials in the skateboard park; and (6) prohibits reckless 
behavior or any other activity that could endanger the safety of persons using the skateboard park or 
present in the skateboard park. In addition, the rules exclude bikes and scooters from the park. 

The Ordinance also provides the authority to staff to close the skateboard park in the event of 
vandalism or graffiti. A first violation of this Ordinance is punishable by a fine of thirty dollars, the 
second violation is fifty dollars, and a third violation a fine of seventy-five dollars. In addition, staff will 
post signs at the skateboard park with the rules pursuant to the Ordinance as well as any other 
applicable park rules. 

FISCAL IMPACT: No fiscal impact. 

ATTACHMENT: 1) Draft Ordinance, 2) Health and Safety Code Section 115800 

Report Prepared By: Lisa G. Murphy Reviewed and 0 

Administrative Services Director by City Manag r: -II-=--



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-88-



ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ADDING 
CHAPTER 12.54 TO THE CAPITOLA MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO REGULATIONS 

APPLICABLE TO SKATEBOARD PARKS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

follows: 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AS FOLLOWS: 

"Chapter 12.54"SC 

SKATEBOARD PARKS ON PUBLIC 

Section 1. Chapter 12.54 is added to Title 12 of 

12.54.010 Definitions 

a) "Skateboard Park" is a public 
skateboards or skates and which is -'n<';_ 

Works. 

b) "Skates" are devices worn 
include roller skate, in-line 

Code to read as 

12.54.020 Prohibitions 

(a) No person in a Skateboard Park 

(1) Ride or 
wearing a prolperl 

in a Skateboard Park without 
and knee pads at all times; 

use the Skateboard Park unless accompanied 

than a skateboard or skates; 

be\Ierclges, glass bottles, or any breakable items in 

obstacles, objects or other materials in the Skateboard 

behavior or any other activity that could endanger the safety of 
Park or present in the Skateboard Park; 

12.54.030 

(a) The Public Works shall erect and maintain visible signs at all Skateboard Parks 
which shall afford notjce that any person failing to abide by the following conditions will be subject to 
citation under Title 4 of the Municipal Code: 

(1) Any person in the facility riding or possessing a skateboard or skates must wear a 
helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads at all times. 

(2) Any person under the age of ten (10) shall be accompanied by a parent or adult 
guardian." 

-89-

Item #: 10.B. Attach 1.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA ADDING 
CHAPTER 12.54 TO THE CAPITOLA MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO REGULATIONS 

APPLICABLE TO SKATEBOARD PARKS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY 

follows: 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA AS FOLLOWS: 

"Chapter 12.54"SC 

SKATEBOARD PARKS ON PUBLIC 

Section 1. Chapter 12.54 is added to Title 12 of 

12.54.010 Definitions 

a) "Skateboard Park" is a public 
skateboards or skates and which is -'n<';_ 

Works. 

b) "Skates" are devices worn 
include roller skate, in-line 

Code to read as 

12.54.020 Prohibitions 

(a) No person in a Skateboard Park 

(1) Ride or 
wearing a prolperl 

in a Skateboard Park without 
and knee pads at all times; 

use the Skateboard Park unless accompanied 

than a skateboard or skates; 

be\Ierclges, glass bottles, or any breakable items in 

obstacles, objects or other materials in the Skateboard 

behavior or any other activity that could endanger the safety of 
Park or present in the Skateboard Park; 

12.54.030 

(a) The Public Works shall erect and maintain visible signs at all Skateboard Parks 
which shall afford notjce that any person failing to abide by the following conditions will be subject to 
citation under Title 4 of the Municipal Code: 

(1) Any person in the facility riding or possessing a skateboard or skates must wear a 
helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads at all times. 

(2) Any person under the age of ten (10) shall be accompanied by a parent or adult 
guardian." 



Ordinance No. 

12.54.040 Penalties 

(a) Failure to comply with any provisions of this Chapter shall be punishable in accordance with 
Title 4 of the Municipal Code, except as provided in section (b) below. 

(b) Any person convicted of an infraction under the provisions of this Chapter 12.54 shall be 
punishable by fine only as follows: (i) upon a first conviction, by a fine of not exceeding thirty dollars 
($30); (ii) for a second conviction within a period of one year, by a fine of not exceeding fifty dollars 
($50); (iii) for each additional violation of the same section of this Chapter within a period of one 
year, by a fine not exceeding seventy-five dollars ($75). 

12.54.050 Skateboard Park Closure 

In the event of an incident of vandalism or graffiti to the 
Public Works Director, the City Manager or the Chief of Police, 
have the discretion to immediately close the Skateboard 
reason for such closure shall be posted at the entrance of 

Section 2. Severability. If any section, 
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or Im('nn,~titIT 
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and inrlp.n''lr 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

Section 3. CEQA Compliance. 
this Ordinance is not a "project" as 
("CEQA;" Cal. Pub. Resources Code Se(;tior 
of Regs., Title 14, Section 15000 et seq.). 
necessary. 

adoption. 

the City Council, the 
representatives, shall 
The closure and the 

thirty days after the date of its 

This Ordina 
adopted by the City 
votes: 

of November 2014, and was passed and 

AYES: 

ATTEST: 

~ __ ~~ __ ~~~_,CMC 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

day of , 2014, by the following 

APPROVED: 

Sam Storey, Mayor 

-90-

Item #: 10.B. Attach 1.pdf
Ordinance No. 

12.54.040 Penalties 

(a) Failure to comply with any provisions of this Chapter shall be punishable in accordance with 
Title 4 of the Municipal Code, except as provided in section (b) below. 

(b) Any person convicted of an infraction under the provisions of this Chapter 12.54 shall be 
punishable by fine only as follows: (i) upon a first conviction, by a fine of not exceeding thirty dollars 
($30); (ii) for a second conviction within a period of one year, by a fine of not exceeding fifty dollars 
($50); (iii) for each additional violation of the same section of this Chapter 54 within a period of one 
year, by a fine not exceeding seventy-five dollars ($75). 

12.54.050 Skateboard Park Closure 

In the event of an incident of vandalism or graffiti to the 
Public Works Director, the City Manager or the Chief of Police, 
have the discretion to immediately close the Skateboard 
reason for such closure shall be posted at the entrance of 

Section 2. Severability. If any section, 
Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or Im('nn,~titIT 
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and inrlp.n''lr 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

Section 3. CEQA Compliance. 
this Ordinance is not a "project" as 
("CEQA;" Cal. Pub. Resources Code Se(;tior 
of Regs., Title 14, Section 15000 et seq.). 
necessary. 

adoption. 

the City Council, the 
representatives, shall 
The closure and the 

nnrllinn of this 

I"t"rmlin~,,, that the enactment of 
Environmental Quality Act 

Guidelines (Cal. Code 
assessment is required or 

thirty days after the date of its 

This nrriinp,n. 

adopted by the City 
of November 2014, and was passed and 

day of , 2014, by the following 
votes: 

AYES: 

APPROVED: 

Sam Storey, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

~ __ ~~~-=~~~,CMC 
Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 



Health and Safety Code - 115800. 

(al No operator of a skateboard park shall permit any person to ride a skateboard 
therein, unless that person is wearing a helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads. 

(b 1 With respect to any facility, owned or operated by a local public agency, that is 
designed and maintained for the purpose of recreational skateboard use, and that is 
not supervised on a regular basis, the requirements of subdivision (a) may be 
satisfied by compliance with the following: 

(1) Adoption by the local public agency of an ordinance requiring any person riding 
a skateboard at the facility to wear a helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads. 

(2) The posting of signs at the facility affording reasonable notice that any person 
riding a skateboard in the facility must wear a helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads, 
and that any person failing to do so will be subject to citation under the ordinance 
required by paragraph (1). 

(c) "Local public agency" for purposes of this section includes, but is not limited to, 
a city, county, or city and. county. 

(d) (1) Skateboarding at any facility or park owned or operated by a public entity 
as a public skateboard park, as pmvided in paragraph (3), shall be deemed a 
hazardous recreational activity within the meaning of Section 831.7 of the 
Government Code if all of the following conditions are met: 

(A) The person skateboarding is 12 years of age or older. 

(8) The skateboarding activity that caused the injury was stunt, trick, or luge 
skateboarding. 

(Cl The. skateboard park is on public property that complies with subdivision (al or 
(b ). 

(2) In addition to the provisions of subdivision (c) of Section 831.7 of the 
Government Code, nothing in this section is intended to limit the liability of a public 
entity with respect to any other duty imposed pursuant to existing law, including 
the duty to protect against dangerous conditions of public property pursuant to 
Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 830) of Part 2 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the 
Government Code. However, nothing in this section is intended to abrogate or limit 
any other legal rights, defenses, or immunities that may otherwise be available at 
law. 

(3) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (8), for public skateboard parks that 
were constructed on or before January 1, 1.998, this subdivision shall apply to 
hazardous recreational activity injuries incurred on or after January 1, 1998, and 
before January 1, 2001. For public skateboard parks that are constructed after 
January 1, 1998, this subdivision shall apply to hazardous recreational activity 
injuries incurred on or after January 1, 1998. For purposes of this subdivision, any 
skateboard facility that is a movable facility shall be deemed constructed on the 
first date it is initially made available for use at any location by the local public 
agency. 

(8) For public skateboard parks that were constructed after January 1, 1996, and 
before January 1, 1998, this subdivision shall apply to hazardous recreational 
activity injuries incurred on or after January 1, 2012. 

(4) The appropriate local public agency shall maintain a record of all known or 
reported injuries incurred by a skateboarder in a public skateboard park or facility. 
The local public agency shall also maintain a record of all claims, paid and not paid, 
including any lawsuits and their results, arising from those incidents that were filed 
against the public agency. Beginning in 2013, copies of the records of claims and 
lawsuits shall be filed annually, no later than January 30 each year, with the 
Assembly Committee on Judiciary and the Senate Committee on Judiciary. -91-

Item #: 10.B. Attach 2.pdf
Health and Safety Code - 115800. 

(al No operator of a skateboard park shall permit any person to ride a skateboard 
therein, unless that person is wearing a helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads. 

(bl With respect to any facility, owned or operated by a local public agency, that is 
designed and maintained for the purpose of recreational skateboard use, and that is 
not supervised on a regular basis, the requirements of subdivision (a) may be 
satisfied by compliance with the following: 

(1) Adoption by the local public agency of an ordinance requiring any person riding 
a skateboard at the facility to wear a helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads. 

(2) The posting of signs at the facility affording reasonable notice that any person 
riding a skateboard in the facility must wear a helmet, elbow pads, and knee pads, 
and that any person failing to do so will be subject to citation under the ordinance 
required by paragraph (1). 

(c) "Local public agency" for purposes of this section includes, but is not limited to, 
a city, county, or city and. county. 

(d) (1) Skateboarding at any facility or park owned or operated by a public entity 
as a public skateboard park, as pmvided in paragraph (3), shall be deemed a 
hazardous recreational activity within the meaning of Section 831.7 of the 
Government Code if all of the following conditions are met: 

CA) The person skateboarding is 12 years of age or older. 

(8) The skateboarding activity that caused the injury was stunt, trick, or luge 
skateboarding. 

(Cl The. skateboard park is on public property that complies with subdivision (al or 
(b). 

(2) In addition to the provisions of subdivision (c) of Section 831.7 of the 
Government Code, nothing in this section is intended to limit the liability of a public 
entity with respect to any other duty imposed pursuant to existing law, including 
the duty to protect against dangerous conditions of public property pursuant to 
Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 830) of Part 2 of Division 3.6 of Title 1 of the 
Government Code. However, nothing in this section is intended to abrogate or limit 
any other legal rights, defenses, or immunities that may otherwise be available at 
law. 

(3) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (8), for public skateboard parks that 
were constructed on or before January 1, 1.998, this subdivision shall apply to 
hazardous recreational activity injuries incurred on or after January 1, 1998, and 
before January 1, 2001. For public skateboard parks that are constructed after 
January 1, 1998, this subdivision shall apply to hazardous recreational activity 
injuries incurred on or after January 1, 1998. For purposes of this subdivision, any 
skateboard facility that is a movable facility shall be deemed constructed on the 
first date it is initially made available for use at any location by the local public 
agency. 

(8) For public skateboard parks that were constructed after January 1, 1996, and 
before January 1, 1998, this subdivision shall apply to hazardous recreational 
activity injuries incurred on or after January 1, 2012. 

(4) The appropriate local public agency shall maintain a record of all known or 
reported injuries incurred by a skateboarder in a public skateboard park or facility. 
The local public agency shall also maintain a record of all claims, paid and not paid, 
including any lawsuits and their results, arising from those incidents that were filed 
against the public agency. Beginning in 2013, copies of the records of claims and 
lawsuits shall be filed annually, no later than January 30 each year, with the 
Assembly Committee on Judiciary and the Senate Committee on Judiciary. 



(5) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (B), this subdivision shall not apply on 
or after January 1, 2001, to public skateboard parks that were constructed on or 
before January 1, 1998, but shall continue to apply to public skateboard parks that 
are constructed after January 1, 1998. 

(B) On and after January 1, 2012, this subdivision shall apply to public skateboard 
parks that were constructed on or after January 1, 1996. 

(Amended (as amended by Stats. 2006, Ch. 140, Sec. 1) by Stats. 2011, Ch. 232, 
Sec. 1. Effective January 1, 2012.) 

-92-

Item #: 10.B. Attach 2.pdf
(5) (A) Except as provided in subparagraph (B), this subdivision shall not apply on 
or after January 1, 2001, to public skateboard parks that were constructed on or 
before January 1, 1998, but shall continue to apply to public skateboard parks that 
are constructed after January 1, 1998. 

(B) On and after January 1, 2012, this subdivision shall apply to public skateboard 
parks that were constructed on or after January 1, 1996. 

(Amended (as amended by Stats. 2006, Ch. 140, Sec. 1) by Stats. 2011, Ch. 232, 
Sec. 1. Effective January 1, 2012.) 



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: PARK AVENUE SIDEWALK UPDATE 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Accept report on the Park Avenue Sidewalk Project, and authorize the 
Public Works Director to amend the contract with Harris and Associates as necessary to complete 
the design and environmental review at an estimated cost of $50,000. 

BACKGROUND: The survey work and some preliminary design work for the Park Avenue 
Sidewalk Project (Project) have been completed by Harris and Associates. In order to finalize the 
design and prepare plans, an amendment to Harris and Associates' contract will be required. The 
Project will result in a continuous sidewalk from Cabrillo Avenue to Monterey Avenue along the 
northern edge of the road. Crosswalks over Park Avenue are included at Washburn Avenue and 
either Cabrillo Avenue or Wesley Avenue. 

DISCUSSION: Completion of the final design will be done this winter. CEQA review and coastal 
permitting will follow with construction this spring and summer. Each property owner will receive 
information showing what the development of their road frontage will look like and will identify any 
impacts that may occur. While it is not anticipated that any right of way acquisition will be required 
for the Project, there will be impacts on some private improvements that exist in the road right of 
way such as planters and parking. Efforts will be taken to minimize these impacts. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The Project budget is $450,000 which includes allocation of $87,000 for design 
and permitting. To date, Harris and Associate's contract has expended $25,000. This $50,000 
amendment would increase the total contract amount to $75,000. Funds are available for this 
adjustment within the existing project budget. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposal from Harris & Associates 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and F~rcJ~ 
By City Manager'~ 

\\sunlight\SHARED\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda Staff Reports\2014 Agenda Reports\ll 25 14\IO.C. Park Ave Sidewalk Update_Report.docx -93-

Item #: 10.C. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25,2014 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: PARK AVENUE SIDEWALK UPDATE 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Accept report on the Park Avenue Sidewalk Project, and authorize the 
Public Works Director to amend the contract with Harris and Associates as necessary to complete 
the design and environmental review at an estimated cost of $50,000. 

BACKGROUND: The survey work and some preliminary design work for the Park Avenue 
Sidewalk Project (Project) have been completed by Harris and Associates. In order to finalize the 
design and prepare plans, an amendment to Harris and Associates' contract will be required. The 
Project will result in a continuous sidewalk from Cabrillo Avenue to Monterey Avenue along the 
northern edge of the road. Crosswalks over Park Avenue are included at Washburn Avenue and 
either Cabrillo Avenue or Wesley Avenue. 

DISCUSSION: Completion of the final design will be done this winter. CEQA review and coastal 
permitting will follow with construction this spring and summer. Each property owner will receive 
information showing what the development of their road frontage will look like and will identify any 
impacts that may occur. While it is not anticipated that any right of way acquisition will be required 
for the Project, there will be impacts on some private improvements that exist in the road right of 
way such as planters and parking. Efforts will be taken to minimize these impacts. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The Project budget is $450,000 which includes allocation of $87,000 for design 
and permitting. To date, Harris and Associate's contract has expended $25,000. This $50,000 
amendment would increase the total contract amount to $75,000. Funds are available for this 
adjustment within the existing project budget. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposal from Harris & Associates 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and F~rcJ~ 
By City Managel\~ 

\\sunlight\SHAREO\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda Staff Reports\2014 Agenda Reports\ll 25 14\IO.C. Park Ave Sidewalk Update_Report.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-94-



Mr. Steven E. Jesberg, P.E. 
Public Works Director 
City of Capitola 
420 Capitola Road 
Capitola, California 95010 

.. I Harris & Associates" 
SI.aplng tI.e lulure, One project at a time .. 

Re: Park Avenue Sidewalks (McCormick Avenue to Wesley Street) 

Dear Steve: 

Harris is ready to assist the City of Capitola with the design ofapprox.imately \,800 linear feet of 
sidewalk along the north side of Park Avenue from McCormick Avenue to Wesley Street. We 
understand that this project will require an accelerated design schedule and advertisement for 
bids in 2014 to qualify for Federal funding. As soon as we receive a purchase order or an 
agreement from the City to proceed with the work, then we and our sub consultant are ready to 
stmt working to meet the aggressive schedule. 

We present the attached scope work and level of effort for your review, Ex.hibit A and Exhibit C 
respectively. The project area is shown in the attached Exhibit B. 

I-larri s & Associates appreciates the oPPOltunity to work with the City again. Please do not 
hesitate to call me should you have any questions regarding the attached scope of work or level 
of effort at 925.827.4900 extension 1176. 

Sincerely, 

Harris & Associates 

Kurt Maire, PE 
Project Manager 

Enclosures 

10fl 

-95-

Item #: 10.C. Attach 1.pdf

Mr. Steven E. Jesberg, P .E. 
Public Works Director 
City of Capitola 
420 Capitola Road 
Capitola, California 950 I 0 

H I Harris & Associates .• 
Shaping tlM,u'ur., One proJect at a time .. 

Re: Park Avenue Sidewalks (McCormick Avenue to Wesley Street) 

Dear Steve: 

Harris is ready to assist the City of Capitola with the design of approximately 1,800 linear feet of 
sidewalk along the north side of Park Avenue from McCormick Avenue to Wesley Street. We 
understand that this project will require an accelerated design schedule and advertisement for 
bids in 2014 to qualify for Federal funding. As soon as we receive a purchase order or an 
agreement from the City to proceed with the work, then we and our sub consultant arc ready to 
start working to meet the aggressive schedule. 

We present the attached scope work and level of effort for your review, Exhibit A and Exhibit C 
respectively. The pl'Oject area is shown in the attached Exhibit B. 

Harris & Associates appreciates the opportunity to work with the City again . Please do not 
hesitate to call me should you have any questions regarding the attached scope of work or level 
of effort at 925.827.4900 extension 1176. 

Sincerely, 

Harris & Associates 

Kurt Maire, PE 
Project Manager 

Enclosures 

10fl 



H I Harris & Associates 
Exhibit A 

City of Capitola 

l'arl, Avenue Sidewalks 

SCOPE OF WORK 

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This project will iJOSlall new sidewalk along the north side of Park Avenue to provide primary pedestrian 
access from the Cliffwood Heights neighborhood to Capitola Village. The project will be federally funded 
and will provide a safe passage for pedestrians from approximately 450 residential properties in the 
Cliffwood Heights neighborhood. The new sidewalk will extend approximately one third of a mile from 
McCormick Avenue to Wesley Street, as shown in the attached Exhibit B. 

The project will include topographic survey, determination of the right of way, side slopes to existing 
grade within the right of way and installation of retaining walls where required, removal of landscaping 
within the right of way, and modification of existing driveways to conform to the new sidewalk. There are 
currently four short segments of sidewalk in the project area that the new sidewalk will conform to. 

Some of the tasks required for the design of the project include: 
Ca) Topographic survey and determination of the right of way location 
Cb) Demolition and removal of existing improvements within public right of way to accommodate the 

new sidewalk 
Cc) Installation of new sidewalk and curb and gutter 
(d) Installing ADA ramps at street crossings 
Ce) Conformance to four existing short segments of sidewalk in the area 
(f) Conformanc~ lu exi:sting driveways 
Cg) Side slopes to existing grade within the right of way 
(h) Design of retaining walls were necessary 
(i) Routing the new sidewalk around existing power poles 
U) Installing striping for crosswalks 
(k) Installing signage 
(1) Assist City in application for CEQA and NEPA categorical exception forms. 

II. APPROACH 

Harris will be responsible for the design of Ihe new sidewalk, curb and gutter, and curb ramps in 
compliance with Callrans, ADA, and City Standards. Our surveyor subconsultanl will provide surveying 
services to provide a topographic base map and locate Ihe existing right-of-way . 

At the early stage of design, Harris will prepare preliminary plans and a cost estimale to determine if the 
proposed project costs are within Ihc City's available budget. Harris will proceed with preparation of 
final constl'Uction documents after all design issues have been resolved. 

Cily of Capitola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August 12, 2014 

Page 1 

-96-

Item #: 10.C. Attach 1.pdf

II I Harris & Assodates 
Exhibit A 

City of Capitola 

Park Avenue Sidewalks 

SCOPE OF WORK 

I.' PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This project will i"",tall new sidewalk along the north side of Park Avenue to provide primary pedestrian 
access Ii-om the Cliffwood Heights neighborhood to Capitola Village. The project will be federally funded 
and will provide a safe passage for pedestrians from approximately 450 residential properties in the 
Cliffwood Heights neighborhood. The new sidewalk will extend approximately one third of a mile from 
McCormick Avenue to Wesley Street, as shown in the attached Exhibit B. 

The project will include topographic survey, determination of the right of way, side slopes to existing 
grade within the right of way and installation of retaining walls where required, removal of landscaping 
within the right of way, and modilication of existing driveways to conform to the new sidewalk. There are 
currently four short segments of sidewaLk in the project area that the new sidewalk will conform to. 

Some of the tasks required for the design ofthe project incLude: 
(a) Topographic survey and determination of the right of way Location 
(b) Demolition and removal of existing improvements within public right of way to accommodate the 

new sidewalk 
(c) instalLation of new sidewaLk and curb and gutter 
(d) LnstalLing ADA ramps at street crossings 
(e) Conformance to four existing short segments of sidewalk in the area 
(f) Conformanc,", to exi1)ting dri veways 
(g) Side sLopes to existing grade within the right of way 
(h) Design of retaining walls were necessary 
(i) Routing the new sidewalk around existing power poLes 
G) Installing striping for crosswalks 
(k) Installing signage 
(I) Assist City in application for CEQA and NEPA categorical exception forms. 

Il. APPROACH 

Harris will be responsible for the design of the new sidewalk, curb and gutter, and curb ramps in 
compliance with Caltrans, ADA, and City Standards. Our surveyor subconsultant wiLL provide surveying 
services to provide a topographic base map and Locate the existing right-of·way. 

At the early stage of design, Harris will prepare preliminary pLans and a cost estimate to determine ifthe 
proposed project costs are within the City's availabLe budget. Harris wiLL proceed with prepamtion of 
final construction documents after aLL design issues have been resolved. 

City of Capitola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August 12, 2014 

Page 1 



III. DELlVERABLES 

1.. Preliminary Design (50% Submittal) 

Title Sheet 

1"=20' 50% Plan and Profile Drawings (5 sheets) 

1"=40' 50% Striping and Signing Plan (2 sheet) 

Typical Sections (I sheet) 

Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

Preliminary Specifications Outline 

2. 95% Submittal 

Title Sheet 

1"=20' 95% Plan and Profile Sheets (5 sheets) 

1"=40' 95% Striping and Signing Plan (2 sheet) 

Typical Sections & Construction Details (3 sheets) 

95% Specifications (Front End and Technical) 

95% Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

.~. Final Submittal 

Title Sheet 

1"=20' Final Plan and Profile Sheets (5 sheets) 

1"=40' Final Striping and Signing Plan (2 shcct) 

Typical Sections & Construction Details (3 sheets) 

Final Specifications (Front End and Technical) 

Final Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

City of Capitola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August 12, 2014 

Page-2 

-97-

Item #: 10.C. Attach 1.pdf

ill. DELlVERABLES 

1.. Preliminary J)esign (50% Submittal) 

Title Sheet 

1"=20' 50% Plan and Profile Drawings (5 sheets) 

1"=40' 50% Striping and Signing Plan (2 sheet) 

Typical Sections (I sheet) 

Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

Preliminary Specificalions Outline 

2. 95% Submittal 

Title Sheet 

1"=20' 95% Plan and Profile Sheets (5 sheets) 

1"=40' 95% Striping and Signing Plan (2 sheet) 

Typical Sections & Construction Details (3 sheets) 

95% Specifications (Front End and Technical) 

95% Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

3. Final Submittal 

Title Sheet 

1"=20' Final Plan and Profile Sheets (5 sheets) 

1"=40' Fin.1 Striping and Signing Plan (2 shcct) 

Typical Seclions & Construction Details (3 sheels) 

Final Specifications (Front End and Technical) 

Final Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

City of Cap~ola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August12,2014 

Page-2 



v. DEFINED TASKS 

1. Proiect Management 

1.1 Kick-off and project meetings 

1.2 Prepare monthly progress repOlis 

1.3 Subconsultant Management 

2. It/vesl/galion Phase 

2.1 Gathering and evaluation of existing background information, including design standards, 
details, and specifications, monumentotion and other property information, utility locations, 
etc. 

2.2 Perform surveying and mapping 

2.3 Perform site visits 

3. Preliminarv Design Phase (50% Submittal) 

3. I Incorporating comments from Schematic Design Phase to prepare 50% submittal plans 

3.2 Prepare 50% Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

3.3 Prepare Preliininary Specifications Outlille 

3.4 Quality Review 

3.5 Perform site visits 

4. 95% Submittal 

4.1 Incorporating commenls from 50% submittal to prepare 95% submittal plans 

4.2 Prepare 95% Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

4.3 Prepare 95% Specifications (Front end and technical) 

4.4 Quality Review 

5. Final Submittal 

VI. FEE 

5.1 Illcorporating comments from 95% submittal to prepare Final Plans 

5.2 Prepare Final 'Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

5.3 Prepare Final Specifications (Fl'Dnt end and technical) 

5.4 Quality Review 

See Exhibit C - Level of EffOit for fec. 

Cily of Capitola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August 12, 2014 

Page 3 

-98-

Item #: 10.C. Attach 1.pdf

v. DEFINED TASKS 

1. Project Management 

1.1 Kick-off and project meetings 

1.2 Prepare monthly progress reports 

1.3 Subconsultant Management 

2. [lIve .• llgalion Phase 

2. I Gathering and evaluation of existing background information, including design standards, 
details, and specifications, monument.tion and other property information, utility locations, 
etc. 

2.2 Perform surveying and mapping 

2.3 Perform site visits 

3. Prelimlnarv Design Phase (50% Submittal! 

3.1 Incorporating comments from Schematic Design Phase to prepare 50% submittal plans 

3.2 Prepare 50"10 Preliminary Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

3.3 Prepare Preliminary Speci fi cations Outline 

3.4 Quality Review 

3.5 l'erfoml si te visits 

4. 95% Submittal 

4. I Incorporating comments from 50% submittal to prepare 95% submittal plans 

4.2 Prepare 95% Preliminary Opinion ofl'robable Consttuction Costs 

4.3 Prepare 95% Specifications (Front end and technical) 

4.4 Quality Review 

5. Final Submittal 

VI. FEE 

5. I Incorporating comments from 95% submittal to prepare Final Plans 

5.2 Prepare FinaJ'Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 

5.3 Prepare Final Specifications (Front end and technical) 

5.4 Quality Review 

See Exhibit C - Level ofEff01~ for fee. 

City of Capitola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August 12, 2014 

Page 3 



VII. 

VIII. 

PRO.JECT TEAM 

Project Dlrecto,: 

Project Manager: 

Project Engineer: 

CAD Technician: 

Surveyor: 

ASSUMPTIONS 

Jasmine Cuffee, P.E. 

Kurt Maire, P.E. 

Chris Diano, P.E. 

Daniel Wilkins, E.l.T. 

Bowman & Williams Consulting Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 

The assumptinns upon which this scope of work is based are attached to Exhibit C, Level of Effort. 

City of Capitola - Park Avenue Sidewalks August 12, 2014 

Page 4 

-99-

Item #: 10.C. Attach 1.pdf

VII. PROJECT TEAM 

Project Director: 

Project Manager: 

Project Engineer: 

CAD Technician: 

Surveyor: 

VIII. ASSUMPTIONS 

Jasmine Cuffee, P.E. 

Kurt Maire, P.E. 

Chris Diana, P.E. 

Daniel Wilkins, E.l.T. 

Bowman & Williams Consulting Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 

The assumptions upon whieh this scope of work is based are attached to Exhibit C, Level of Effort. 

City of Capitola - Pari< Avenue Sidewalks August12,2014 

Page 4 



-100-

Item #: 10.C. Attach 1.pdf



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: STOCKTON AVENUE AND ESPLANADE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
(1) Approve the plans, specifications, and estimate for the Stockton Avenue and Esplanade 

Intersection Improvements; 
(2) Authorize the Public Works Department to obtain a Coastal Development Permit and 

advertise for construction bids; 
(3) Approve Budget Adjustment to reflect a $17,000 contribution towards the project 

expendi·tures. 

BACKGROUND: Included in the current Capitola Improvement Program is funding for pedestrian 
improvements at the intersection of the Esplanade and Stockton Avenue. Bowman and Williams 
Engineering has prepared plans to combine two crosswalks across Stockton Avenue into a single 
crosswalk, construct a median island, construct a raised bulb-out, and replace old sidewalk in the 
area. The details of the plan can be seen on the attached plan (Attachment 1). 

These plans have been modified from previous versions to change the raised median island on 
Stockton Avenue to a painted median to address concerns about emergency access through this 
intersection during congested times. 

DISCUSSION: This plan includes removal and replacement of the sidewalk along the northeast 
corner of the intersection. The property owner for the adjacent property has agreed to pay $17,000 
or approximately 50% of these sidewalk improvements. This portion of sidewalk will be widened to 
match the sidewalk further to the north. 

A Coastal Development Permit will be required for this permit. The permit will be on the January 
2015 Planning Commission meeting for consideration. Upon approval of the permit, the project will 
be advertised for bid with construction taking place later this winter. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The construction estimate for the project is $141,000. Available funding includes 
$150,000 allocated in the CIP and the $17,000 contribution. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Project construction plan set; 
2. Budget Adjustment. 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and Fo 
By City Manager: -\--If---Y..,.j 

\\sulllight\SI-lARED\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda StalTReporls\2014 Agenda Reports\11 25 14\IO.D. Esplanade and Stockton Plan 
ApprovaLRepOli.docx -101-

Item #: 10.D. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: STOCKTON AVENUE AND ESPLANADE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
(1) Approve the plans, specifications, and estimate for the Stockton Avenue and Esplanade 

Intersection Improvements; 
(2) Authorize the Public Works Department to obtain a Coastal Development Permit and 

advertise for construction bids; 
(3) Approve Budget Adjustment to reflect a $17,000 contribution towards the project 

expendi·tures. 

BACKGROUND: Included in the current Capitola Improvement Program is funding for pedestrian 
improvements at the intersection of the Esplanade and Stockton Avenue. Bowman and Williams 
Engineering has prepared plans to combine two crosswalks across Stockton Avenue into a single 
crosswalk, construct a median island, construct a raised bulb-out, and replace old sidewalk in the 
area. The details of the plan can be seen on the attached plan (Attachment 1). 

These plans have been modified from previous versions to change the raised median island on 
Stockton Avenue to a painted median to address concerns about emergency access through this 
intersection during congested times. 

DISCUSSION: This plan includes removal and replacement of the sidewalk along the northeast 
corner of the intersection. The property owner for the adjacent property has agreed to pay $17,000 
or approximately 50% of these sidewalk improvements. This portion of sidewalk will be widened to 
match the sidewalk further to the north. 

A Coastal Development Permit will be required for this permit. The permit will be on the January 
2015 Planning Commission meeting for consideration. Upon approval of the permit, the project will 
be advertised for bid with construction taking place later this winter. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The construction estimate for the project is $141,000. Available funding includes 
$150,000 allocated in the CIP and the $17,000 contribution. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Project construction plan set; 
2. Budget Adjustment. 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and Fo 
By City Manager: -\--If---Y..,.j 

\\sulllight\SI-lARED\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda StalTReporls\2014 Agenda Reports\11 25 14\IO.D. Esplanade and Stockton Plan 
ApprovaLRepOli.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-102-



~
 

g =
 

F
 

t8l 
~
~
 

~
@
g
 

d
[
l
d
l
d
]
~
 

F
 

=
 

i
9
1
:
:
,
~
~
 

=
@

g
 

P
[ld

ld
]g

 
~
i
9
~
 

l
J
:
:
l
J
d
l
~
d
 

~
~
~
 

~
t
8
l
 

IJ::lJdl 
d 

'" 
~
~
~
 

@
2

J
d

 
(g

) 
[ldld] 

g 
@
;
i
9
~
 

i
9
1
:
:
,
~
~
 

~
~
E
§
S
 

[ldld]t8l 
=

 
2

1
 
~
 

P
~
g
 

1J::lJdl[ldld]~ 
1J::lJdl~Q= 
~
=
 

@
;
~
t
8
l
 

P
g 

@
~
 

t8l 
g F

 
@

2J 

, , ! , ,i 
.
j
 

" ~~~ 
~~;~ 

I !iii! 
~m1~~ 

-
~~~i~ 
"l;~ 

~ 

... ~~~~~ 
;;H~!~ 
m~~ 
,.,~ 

~
~
 

,I 
-I ,

~
 . 

B
 

1Q 
§ ~ ~ 

~
 . 

~ ~ 
"" ~!9 

'" 
~
~
~
a
:
'
~
 

~ 
~
1
5
8
§
;
:
;
:
:
J
~
"
-

>
 
~ 

~ 
i" 

" 
8 

• 
~ 

~ 
~ 

g 
g 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

m
 ~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ i 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
8 

~ 
~ 

~ 
m

 
B

 
~ 

0 
~ 

~ 
q 

~ 
~ 

~ 
N

 
~ 

0 
_ 

I 
~
 

0 
~
 
~
 
~ 

a 
~
 

t 
t 

~
 

.......q
.-

.
~
'
 ;;; oc 
<: 

!l: " r: z u 5 "<: 

" z o 

0
"

·- ] :. I' 
. l 

!;' g 

~~ 
.., 

, 
~I 

' 
,. 

, 
., 

~
 

.~~ 

~ 
~§ 

:," 
:I 

.iil~ 
~ 

~ 

~~ 
j~ 

~~~ 
" 

Ii 
Ii 

.;, 
" 

~~!!l_ 
t"<~ ,I 

~
.
 

~
~
 

~
~
~
 

8 

;I "Ii 
Il;. II 

~~ 
o::&

iI! 
aUi 

~:o 
g 

~;~ :iEf~~ 
~~b 

~ ~ ~ 
,,,' ~ h' 

"," , i ; • 
"'10' 

"'I'" 
z 

<
II 

m
iii!&

 
~
 
~
,
'
o
 

W
I 

+
~
 

~g,,~' 
~
'
"
 

~.~ ~a~~~ ~:!;!:~! ~ ,'! 
0 

Ol>ij::~a~~::1;~::';'im 
E



rt.II\~ ~~~~~ i5~~i:i> d 
·'''1''<

 ffi' "
d

 ; 
• 

~=~)!! 
~~~ Cl~J:~ ~ 

i5
 ~ 

"" 
", 

! ~ 
rl 

" ,I, 
ffl 

;:;~~ 
~ ~~~ 
o 

!~! 
~
 !f~~ 

'" ilO" 
i;!l 

~!'1< 

~ ~l: 
" '. i !i l,! 
<5 

f!~ 
F ~~gl'l 
~ ~iii 
::> 

=~,;~ 

, ' , ! ~ ... ~~ 
~~~ 
lilj 
i'" 
<I"~ 
~~I! 
'I" 
i'!! 
~
g
h
 

~ !I:!; 
~ ,.~~l 
~
 

il!:~1:: 

~ ~!!: 
~ ~i!i' 

~ ;ml 
=:> ~5!~~ 

~~~ 
':' 
~~!~ 
~~~~ 
~i1:~:;: 
b
~
g
 

g~~~ 
~~~~ 

• 
o

·
 

~ 
~I~"": 

~ 
z 

Q
 

b 

" Ill,! 
~ 

;:! g 
:i 

~ i~i!!" 
8 

~<!ll:.H~~ 
~~ 5 g 

I:'l If 
~ :. II ~ ~ 

~~~~ 
<

Il 
~;o~ 

:::i:'" 

:~~~ 
3t~ 

, 
~ 

~ 
~
n
 

d
~
 

~
n
 

~~~~h 
~r:;15:i 

;~~~j:: 
~gi~~ 

~ 
'l'B

iiil" 
,l'l;:;~ 

'" 
il~)!:i': If 

z .. 1i~il 
~ ~ 

t~!II~ t 
iii!-~ 

; i ~ 
lii~!!~ ~ 

gS 
~ d 

~!., 
, .. 

""I !
'
~
"
-
l
-
_
_
_
 I 

""""' ... ><""""""' .... ""
.
D
'
z
"
"
~
_
.
"
"
 _

_
 .... "."'''-. ., .. ''''''.."..,'''''' .... , 

-103-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

! , 
i 
I 
1 

I 
1 
I 

I 
! 

aA~S OF BEARINGS 
""" ..... "" .. _""""m","""'''_<>N"",-"',,, ""_, ....... ",""""", THEIIEC<>lIl <>' '"'''''''-"-H.' ,.~.', 

0"''''''' .. ".,...·,,.,.,. 

NonCE TO CONTRACTOR 

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGf:S AND USES: 

UNDERGROUND UTlUTIES 

'. 

~--PI'OJECT AREA 

LOCATION MAP VICINITY MAP 

pRo,lFCT DESCRIpTION 

SHEET INDEX 

0' 
C2.0 

'-'., 

C3.' 

C3.2 

'" 
"" 
04.1 

W-I 

COVER SHEET 

PROJECT Pll.N 1/ GEHE~AL NOTES 

SlIl[ET IMPRovrurnf PLI\H - DEMOUllON 

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN - LAYOUT 

STruIT IlIPRO'I£MEfIT PLAN - GRADING 

CURB AND GUTTER PROfiLES 

STANDARO DETAILS 

DETAILS & SPEGIf1CATlOOS 

TOPOGR/IPHIC MAP 

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
C<lIISUI.~OO CIV,C ENGIN",", 

"""""""", ....... ".1.1,"""" (0)')'''<-''''' 



, 
i 
! 
! 

! 
I 
! 
I 

"-

CAPITOLA 

;;., -

-'j 
Ii 
" I,'" 
!' c 

W 
:J 
Z 

~ 
0: 

w 
UJ 
o .., 

!BBRE-VtATI~N~'-- "--
''''''''''''1E'''''' .,..,'AlICON""'''' 

ce. 

'. ,. 

<>0,"'''. ,,', 

m 

" .. 
H.V, 

'".-

1-[

: ! 

i' 

"r-~ I 

- '! , 
, ., 

--1 
i 

_" __ , 'o--''"~-

::"'.'.,....1 -,-",", ... 
fW<'Srl""'" 

l'iNISrlG!lAl>: m,_ 
,""',,"«A'IO .-
-" .".V",-", 

:":";'Al~"""",,""'nROI. 

""rIt"1>L 
.-~ 

"-,~. 

u 

"' 
., 
l!.f,~ 

~ 

,,,,'~ 

~ 

"OT~ air"''''''' , .. 
",,"'..,"" 
.-~ 

:"7 ':""T""'tf<m 
".,po"" u: <WmOIO 

'OI.YWIIJ.<L<1OJD< 

""'EXT 
~ .... orl'" 
.""""'''''''''''',,. 
:="''''''''''1''< 
.-~ 

,. .. 
"' 

I.V, 

m. 

;. 
0 
1-
-I 

'" 1\ 

'" .{ 
~ 

@ 

......bR .... ""n:It ..... 

"""'All"''''''' 
.... rr."' .. ""'Ol£.\H"', 
_r""'''''''' .... "''--' ... ,,,. 
""'""'JRB 
"'""'
~ .. 
m'. 

"""".""" 
""""""'"'" ""IDIY"-'" .. . _. 

'" 1-
C 

'" 

~~~:! NOTES 

" 

II,,,,," ... no 
.~ "' 
""'"- ..... -,-"" 

-104-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

, 
i 
! 
! 

I 
I 
! 
! 
i 

" 

i •• _ .. ..,._ 

CAPITOLA AVENUE 

, 
- -,'- - --" ~ 

-. 1 

I 
Ii 
" I,'" 
!' c 

ABBREVIATIONS 
.,.."",-,,,,,,,,,,,,, 
.... ...,..,. ~rn "'''LT~'''T 

,. 
""'''""'' 

I~V. 

I" ~ 
-~----~ 

, ' 
W 
:J 
Z 
w 
> 
0: 

W 
UJ 
0 -, 

z 
0: 
UJ 

,- "r~~ I 

LAWN WAY 

r---1 , , 
'I ' 
I 

1 i F' 
Jl __ , ! 

~ .. _.I .~. _ __J i 

., 

" .~~ 

""'!tJHIII;!,..,.«t< ..... 

• "'"."......, <WmIIO 

\ 
c 

@-, \'\ 

.... rr'''' .. '''''OI£.\H'''' 
","".1"',,,,"' .... ""--' 

GENERA! NOTES 

~"~I.'I~;\mJ.~!'.I4J..,~ ~R'~LlDIHf'~':~ r,'\~Y~'M. ',!;f,\1,'c! 

~~::::~~~::~,ji~£!"~~~i.r,:l~"'W~~ 
TI<''''" ..... .,.'"'''"'''X'liLY'''''''TTIllH£m~'''''<Y'''''''''''"''' 
;:i~:·:t.W"~f,ll'!.~'t~':'"""""~~~~~n~~r.: J'IH'l!'"='J'l.. 

~\~1*"Jt.,'"7'~i!l:ffl:·iS:~j<Jll~.w~l'.~&;rtF'~ 
"""'.'X'U''''I$or """NO ,",-",..,.,".., <>< ""~IOP ""~"tC' 

All c:oo"'".""" g"LL ~I)I.'OI'~ TIl 11<1 mucl.f.l.E F!IIlo~CI<' or 11<,!rm [If 

i~.r"g,";~A~~t!~{k~"~~ru:;:~~~t.~'~ .. or 
'LL 01> .. ..."" ..... ,.,,, .... , ,"'''''EO.", 

All.U_IIIJ"'''"u ... ~,.'''"E'''''.'''J''"",.,,'''' ....... '''''....., 
m,""p':;"..:J:i'-:=~!?l:;= ,,,,,,,.,.,,.... ''-'<'"'"'' or""" ""R~ OJT1 ... "'''':J< 
"' ..... ON.'" "''''0 <fflJn"' ..... ' .. '" n~ ""' .... , Olll"'''''''''' 
"'UTYc<lIi'''''''''')~;YNOT''I'''''''''",",L.OO,"C1I "",","","""TCR', 
~== ll:o\';"l~o~'!"';Wl'W'ol<'f M~~r,,"'~,'!',".!),.J~~~" 
"""""","""""INO""'<OOIW","ON""'-"OON'''1>t'''.,.", ... ,,,, ... 1IIlJ_ lOll ""'/JI mtr.:r 1'.0. loX 11111, OMT/, ."u~"' ''''',. lII' ""_ 
~:t~lI<"'lil-~~';""'~"'" NO-'''')" _, '","''' TI<" ... FOR 

lHE""""""",,,,,,,-...,,.,,ltl-llEl.-"""'''''"00,,,",,"'''',,,,",,,' 
..... Ju .. <'<T".UBU'''''''''''"'''''''"IIl • .,An,,'''''''-
~~~i""'~!.J"~rn,'w,,",,".J..~.w. BE "'" roO!< ,I" .... """' .. , OF 

.. <IW!Gf' IN 1M ... '""OI<IJ'" ""'"' W'J. " "'" I'\rHWf ,,,',,. ""PIIOVIJ. "" 
~(If"""""OEPJJllII[",a"""u,,,,,,,,....., ...... ,,,,,.IIl'''·'IJ.'''~'' 

' .. r!TH"r':n=m't'l"~'liE "OTE""~IJ. EN"''''' AT IEm .. ",,-,II' "'Oft 
II. W':T":'a..~~~"mc STATt, $Hill t: 1111lJ1:!! 11 "Ill: IONTII"""" "IDol m ,;<, 
,..TH, ... ..,..""',,'JO""",, ...... /ill.I<,.,,"'''''''''''",/,.·,,'''I4J."''''''''' 

~:'"'.J' .. ',"~ """ .• TH' ""<" NO' ..... '''"',' ,'"'''''''''' ",,1< 1'''''' 
"- ..,.. "."'''',,.,,'''' ~I.LL ""'r., w","" "''''.'''' ...... ~, ""'.u, .. ""_ 

80WMAN & IMlLiAMS 
CONSUl UNG CI~l OlOINE:ERS 

• .l."Il~J,".'f'O$O 
{"'O"'----"'''' 

PROJEOT PLAN & 
GI':NEfl~L NOTES 

C2.0 



• , 
~ 
! 
I 

I 
i 
I 

~/' 
;;/ 

DEMOUllON NOTES 

T. !:l~':ii'1i:~~r~o&-~trrilir'&:'I;J.w.u' ""EWORIdl' 

"=~~~S~~::,~~,~~~~~elf"' 
"_""""""O""~"'H"H',""OF"""'''l1'''P''''''NO 
~,k,"'t;,'l..~~"'''"' /,H, ~,"'" "O<~ THESE ",AU. BE 

u .... "">I1I.'J.BEO'","'PR""'''''.ll'''''HWJ'''''I1lOI<I..;.e<''' 
(£>",,"'~;J.,,"," 1"0 "'''"",P'''''EN''_''', 
r-----l , , , , L ... ____ J 

GlW'!l1C SOAIJIl 

j. LJ-j' r 

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
C<lIIS\Jl~N" "lOlL rntJ"O:R5 

jO.,WIJ.'"REET ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.-
~">"'_'59' 

-105-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

• j 

~ 
! 
I 

I 
i 
I 

"'" ./ 

/ 

\ 
\ , 

\ ....... , .. ,.' 
'M1!""""''''I,~lf 
,~~ 

GlW'!l1C SOAIJIl 

LJ--j' r 

!ifOCI(\~R~5~\P~~IJ)E 
TH' myl1!-TE!~~AlJ''''~~", 

""NO. "'.1-2 
~OO< ~[l:fO" 

~!\l1!., ,,1<,_'"'" .... "~ "'''_, C3.0 



I , 
i 

I . --<>--' 

j 
! 

I 

/ 
i 

,/ 
''0 c 

\ 

./ 
/ 

/ 

.' 

\ , 

D 

QRJ\PHIC seIDl .. u-r r 

mom 1~;4~ENT PlA~ 

~PRO;O:~~T1't~tmNlE 

-106-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

I , 
i 
! 

I 
I 
! 

I 
/ 

/ 

UIW'HIC SCALE 
.~ r 

BoWMAN &: WILLIAMS 
COIISULTIIlG al'lL OHIlN"RS "nC<DA'..,'., """,,I,",.", "'.0 

('''>''''->.5'' 



I , 
l 
I 
I 
I 

i 
! 

I 

\ 
\ 

\ 

;/ 

-107-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

I , 
l 
I 
I 
I 

i 
! 

I 

\ 
\ 

\ 

-',-; 

'OCtI .... "", 

BOWMAN & WiLLIAMS 
OONsu,~tIG Q\1I. ENOIN","S 

lot'"'''''''''''''' 'lm'O"', "",.. ("1)"""""'" 



, , , 
i 
! 
I 

I 
I 
i 
I 

STOCKTON RIGHT TO ESPLANADE RIGHT PROFILE STOCKTON AVE LEFT PROfiLE 

ESPLANADE LEFT TO STOCKTON RIGHT PROFILE 

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
OON"Ul~NQ ell', ENGINEERS 

...Jl'IA~~g[.,. 
(""1"'""''' 

""'" , .. ,~ 
"'''' ""'""'" ~ .. " 

I~Pl\rNE~,~T ?JJffi 
SrocKTCtI AVENUE ok ESPWl.lDE: 

I~TER=TIOi'I 
,..""" OF '''''IOU, ""UOIo." 

'"'" CJ,3 

-108-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

, , , 
i 
! 
I 

I 
I 
i 
I 

STOCKTON RIGHT TO ESPLANADE RIGHT PROFILE 

ESPLANADE LEFT TO STOCKTON RIGHT PROFILE 

STOCl{TOO AVE LEFT PROfiLE 

----- I; --{1-"-

---~~ -! ~,,. 
____ ~J:I ______ "'_,,,{l .,"_c _________ ~_ '" 

/~ S!~_,~,_ -""-""~':,=i, ~ =~-C: ---~ ~""'.-" =,, __ 

--- ;.., 

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
OON"Ul~NQ ell', ENGINEERS 

...Jl'IA~~g[.,. 
(""1"'""''' 



I , , 
! 
! 

I 
I 
! 
! 

I 

G7'I<!&,sT 6'@N 
"",,,, ""'f'.~- ---,.,,'"'

'.£iIf~'''~ 

~~":I!~::~t,~~E> 

rr<l 
}=F~c;J 
LL .. , __ 

, ". =< ' .... O','"'m"'''"''' "*.~~"".~,"".",, '~D"'''''' 
'~""l"'""'""'''''' ',,,,'-,,,,,,-,.., • .,,,,,"m,,,,,,,., 

f~l~1,:,\:;"''''· 
GIlOOVIMGDETlIll 

TYPE D CURB RAMP 

"-"'. - ~-.!!, 

--"-';,!:," 

~j 
,...,."" ,-,0-

,-",,' 
npf I'L (I ) ARROW 

"~~.':rc,~'\~o;::;'" 

\. 

-

~~~~"Yi'~~~= 
"''''''',,''''''''''''''''"''' .... ''''''''''"-~&rJi:i,'Ii'l,'e~ '''"'''- JH( 

E:~!1!~~~~ 
SIR'I'ES"".""'"'''bllo1l.'' "FU'" <tiLy"",,,, """""''''"' "'''"""NO <6 "VOR_ ... ~'", 
1l:".&'!"~"'Ji'~E~";~"""""'''' 
'Tl:~I.;r. =~ ~~c.=.~" 

PAVEMENT STRIPES AND MARKINGS 

, """"'_'~Y',""'''r'," "'-". "''''-@,''''~' 

-" :i,~f'::;':;;~;;.~t; ,"'''''ir~._' ""'" 

BOI"llAAN & WILLIAMS 
COIlSlllTlNO CI~L ENOINO>RS 

":"J!~to't,?,,J,Q 
(»,) .... ..,,.. 

STANDARD DETAILS 

C4.0 

-109-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

I , , 
! 
! 

I 
I 
! 
! 

I 

G7'I<!&,sT 6'@N 
"",,,, *"f'.~-

'-------~ 

, ". =< ' .... O','"'m"'''"''' "*.~~"".~,.".",, '~D"'''''' 
'~""l"'""'""'''''' ',,,,'-,,,,,,-,.., • .,,,.,"m,,,,,,,., 

f~l~1,:,\:;"''''· 
GIlOOVIMG DETlIll 

TYPE D CURB RAMP 

--"-';,!:,. 

~j 
,...,."" ,-,0-

,-",,' 
npf I'L (I ) ARROW 

"~~.':rc,~'\~o;::;·' 

~~~~"Yi'~~~= 
"''''''',,''''''''''''''''"''' .... ''''''''''"-~&rJi:i,'Ii'l,'e~ '''"'''- JH( 

E:~!1!~~~~ 
SIR'I'ES"".""'"'''bllo1l.'' "FU'" <tiLy"",,,, """""''''"' "'''"""NO <6 "VOR_ ... ~'", 
1l:".&'!"~"'Ji'~E~";~"""""'''' 
'Tl:~I.;r. =~ ~~c.=.~" 

PAVEMENT STRIPES AND MARKINGS 

BOI'llAAN & WILLIAMS 
COIlSlllTlNO CI~L ENOINO>RS STANDARD DETAILS 

":"J!~to't,?,,J,Q 
(»,) .... ..,,.. 



~5cl 
,,~ 

'li~i! 

~;;~i~ 
w! I,;!!,!, 
w

 
~~~;:;m a 

a 
SUl>~i>~ 
~~~i~';;f 

(.) ~~~..,~,~ 
~j!~~!~'" 

o ~~~~~~~ 
::J 11!!;i! 
-; !li!l!j 
~ "'i'i'· 
u 

~~ l>::;t:~ 
Q

 I~~;~(!~ 
::::> iI~~~"~5 
&

L 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

i 
,.~~~ 

~I'~ 
~
(
~
 

~~~<i 
~~~~ 

~
,
,
~
 

~
~
§
<
I
 

~
~
~
;
 

~~ 
~ 

~~~~ 
~§~i1 

~~ 
~.;; 

~5~;;l 
~J~¥. 

~; 
:~~ii~ 

~ :~~ 
!~ ~~i 

~ ~ 
~~~"'I'~ 

g ~~li 
Mm ~~5 

!"'~ 
~~~g~! 

g ii~ 
:~ ~~~ 

~H~ ;U;i~ i ~II 
i~ ~;~ 

~
~
!
l
:
~
 

~
h
s
~
~
 

~ 
~ "'~ 

li~ 
Y

, 
ibJ 

L
Z

 
w~"~,, ~!~ 

~ ~ ~
 

§'t 
l'~ 

~I' 
It'!~ 

:/j~f; ~~i 
~ 

~ 
~~ 

~~ 
~ls 

"'~ 
§ 

~ 
~
~
~
 
-<~d 

~ i ~~ 
i~ jil ~~! ~~ ~:i~~1 ~i~ 

" 
it ~~ 

~~ 
j,!'l'I ,,~~ i;~ 

~~ 
~u 

ii"~!o 
~ :; ~~ 

~i 
u;~ a~~ ':i~ 

;~!!~~ :~~ 
~ ~ ~g 

~u 
~:§ :5~~ ~~ 

~~~~~ ~~j 
3 .. 

~~ 
~~ 

<
w

I! 
;~~,,~ 

~ 
J!i~~ 

~
d
 

15 =
 :,w~ 

~~,w 
~~~ ~~~ ~~ 

=~~~~ ~~~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

3 
~l~ 

~~";:',,, 
:~"'~~ 

~8~ 
;. ~ g~ 

~~.@ 
'" z~~ 

~~ 
~~~~~ 

8~8 

~!~ 
'I' 
•• 

J
>
~
 

~~~i 
!;~~ 
:
I
'
~
~
~
 

i!i'1S
S

 

:,11 
!;~:<~ 

~~d 
"!iz~ 
lf~g~ 

<'l;;"t 
~~~0"~ 

-< ~ \';~ 
"E 

~lll> 

! ":~ 
>!lib 

,!!Il 
"
q

 
~~:;~ 

lin
d

" 
~ ~~'< 

:::~ g~li' 
~~Eij 

~~3i~~ 
~i~~i~ 

~iJi~ 

"" ~d'" 1~1~li ;ll'!I: 
~~~~ 

;~~f~l! 
~~.!i:.lQI;; 

o!i~§~~§ 
~~il 

U~~~~ ~1~~la 
ij~ii~ 

BM
 

ii!l!iiI~~ll 
~!;;;1,,;;;~ 

:':J:'l!~(l,~ 
~
~
~
 

~
"
'
~
 

~""'" 
~ .. 

..; 

III 
" 

~ 
~~ 

~!; ~~~ 
~~ 

~~~~~ 
~~. 

,,,!"l~ 
~'< 

~\l"~ 8"~~ 
~~ 

~~~.U3i 
;~~ 

I ', 
'l 

'" 
"
,,, 0'", "1

 
~ 

~ ~ iS~ 
~~ 

g~i ~:1 ~~ 
~g:>~~ §~~ij 

~ 
~ ~ 

~ 
"~. ~~~ "~~ ~~ 

~i~~~ ~~15!< 
~ 

is ~ ~I 
b~ ~i; i~-!; ~.d iil!~~ sl-i 

~ 
~ ~ .~~ 

~s~" .. ~ g~ 
~~~ j81~§ ~ ~~ 

~ 
.. ~~ 

~~! 
~~~~~<!l'!:<! 

~'<-

I~ ~j~!~! I ~li Ii; iii ill I!!!! !Iil 
~~~I 
:~~~~ 
~~~S~ 
"
'
~
W
~
~
 

f5 ~:;~~ 
iii;!.-, 
<

. °'1 
~~~~~ 

~ 
Q.=~M 

~
~
 

!lH:J:I~1 

z 0 !=
 

" W
 

U
> 

, " 
~
 

"" 
~g~~ 

" ~,
 

;"i~<:'.. 
I~~¥~ 

g~ 
~~~1!"~ 

« 
I 

" " " " " ~ 6 

, " " 
" 

~I~! ~ 
!m;ag 

~
 

!l;b~ il 

r
l 

, 
;!~..,~ 

i~sl~ij 
;§ ~~ 

~!;i~ 

r
l 

... ~ 
~ 

l' 
I ' 

"I/!I 
~~ffi 

\.~ ~ 
~~~~ 

J;~!~ i 
I 

"'" 
I 

f-
-
'lO

-
-
{
 

It~i, 
=

 il~~ 
<

' 
~~ 

:~~ 
g~ 

t,~ z,g 
~~ 

=
 ~~~ 

~!lJE~ ii! !I! LT I~' ~~ 

" 

1 
li 

111 
" " 

I! J " !: ~!i 
, 

~
 

~ " >--6'· 
::J 

~I; ;~ 

~ " ..... I~; 

~f1 
H

 
F 

~~~~ 
I~ 

8 
i; 

:o.ll!i! 
l!'"~ 

U
l 

~
V
.
.
.
.
l
 

.! Ii: 
'i'!z

 
~
.
 

. 
~ 

~
 
!~~ 

t ... s 
w

 
.
~
 

w
 

:;~ l.li~ 
. 

~!!~ 
~ 

. --.: 
...•.. 1 

Q
 

, 

P 
« 

..•. ,1 
• 

" 
., ~llJ 

"-
~
 

... 
, 

, 
~ 

. 
1_ 

.... : ... ' 
r
-

'II 
~
 

. 
... 

. 
z 

1 
...J 

..... ,.,. 
<C 

~
 

. ~II: 
~
 

. 
... 

. 
ct ~ 

-
~ 

-.\.. 
~ 

"" " ~ ,-t;., 
"'" 

N
 

" 
,..", 

,~I~) 
~ 

~~"i~; 
\"'I~, 

! 
! 

~ 
§ 

u, 
~ 

;:~ 
~~ 

5
, 

;,<.0 
~ 

" Z !=
 

~~§ 

ilii 
z
~
 

o
~
 

, , 
i:1 ~! 
i' ! ~

 
~iis 

:.: 

), II 
iii ; 
ii~ 
i:;il 
I ' 
'I' 
d 

... ,_ 

.,~l 
~
 

! ,! ! 
" 'I , 

" z ['§ ~
~
 

~I' 
~
q
 

>--~ "--I~; 

" ::J 

~
 

~I' 5~ z" W
 

I'" to: 
00 

" z 8 • 

z~~lI 

J 
Illllt1: 

~g 
g~<> 

I, 

" ~i ~i u 

>":1 

5
~
 

w
w

 
zW

 
61" 
">

-
~
<
 

«
", 

S<w
 

1"£1 
,,'" 
~O::: .. 

~~ 
w
~
 ~ 

~; ::lg:: 
!l 

i, 
W

o
o

 
~!! 

3
:ro

 

Ii t:J'" 
j' 

'" 
. ~ 

I
-

ID
I"" 

"" ... "''''''' _
_

_
 ..... "....,.,''''''._''''''_,,, • .,,.,.,''''''''',..,,._r 

-110-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

i , 
I 
I 
! 
I 
I 
! 
! 

I 

"''''''",,,,,,,,,,, .. , .. ''' _.".""","""' .. "O<~_ """',"""alro,,,,,,,,,,, ... ..., 

PAVEMENT BEVEL GRIND DETAIL 

CONDUIT TRENCH DETAIL LIGHTING 

TREE WELL ELECTRICAL CONNECTION 
& BUBBLER' RISER AT TREEWELL 

," ~ ,. 0" 

2 TYPICAL ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTlON BRICK BAND TYPICAL SECTION 
C4. SCJIl£, ';0"0"_0" 

fOI 'NDADOt! DfTA!! 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL DECORATIVE STREET LIGHT DETAIL 

SOqUEL CREEK WATfR DISllilCT NOTES-
w. """"""'" IIELITID WlSlRIJ<1X>< """'- BE ',,""0,..", ~ "OOIIlAN" "" 
lHIt~l,"IIAAII"" ....... OtlS,''''D.IJO>I'U.'''',"'"H'''''T""I.;~II<U 
!i:=~~=~ .... ~'t'o8:!f;;'1',.',O:o!lJ~<>J;", w"'" 
~;:~fm,,;~ar,~T~w:.~':~~mwg,.>~'M'~[, 

TECHNICAl SPECIElCA]9NS 

","TOf"""[OTIO'<""'.L'.TA""""," .. '"''n"",,'''''''''~uOO'O''''''''' 
=M,ij[~""""U"'A'<II=/.ll.m""<FLO'io''''CE''''"AIN'''''''' 

~~~¥~"~J.~~}~~'tir{:J,w=~ttn~i~ <IN Of 

it~~1~~J[?~M~~!%~"t~~~*"~::~~~~" 
[.~.;;=~,~:~.~"-u>':.:~ it~~:~~.J\';;:,..r ... ~~,'. ~"ffi ,,"' 
.............. '"/U" 1< ,AU", ~"" ,..,,"'- ~I<E."" "" "" C<'N"",,-~" '"' 
=a"'.w%,·tl1.1~cl~~ .. ~,~'f :t~.w~!;ll1 :;:''''g!.fL'''.,'";';.,'f~L 
AJREMIlTEOOII1l",_.>XE'J. i.t.LC["""'n,",'~."'-" ,jOC ~1l<' "eo<L~"fO" 
'''".0'- """""',,,' w."'F."'OC~,T\I''''''''' ''"''''_..,.. ",."'OU"" 00 ',,""-
~~'~"'r,~~~'tl' ~'I.~i'..ft"~~~AlLT\I~J:Wr'gf,f',,j!T~T'i~~, A'" 
~'~"foc"ir~"IolU"".OO"""""5II.liH"m~"1O:"<LOCI<'AT 

"'.030-'"-".0',"." 

BOWMAN &: WILLIAMS 
OOIISUlTIN" ""'" EIlOlN"'"" lOnetDJ.,,,,,,n ", ....... '.0.',..' (0)1)'''-'''' 

DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS 

C4.1 



! , 
! 
I 

I 
J , 
I 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

LEGEND 

,""""'"""""""" 

BASIS OF BEARINGS 
"'" ""., '" " .. ~'" fOR , ... ,",,1'<'<""" =T~! .. ,''' .... "'" ."'"-~ 
.'~_"'iIlE"«II"Of .... ",.o-"-"_H"~.·, 

BENCHMARK 
=...,.~ .... ~&:. ',l'iif/i}'':.~~~~.'''M<'";,~'':'\,~~~'J.'}'~" '-"·M 
"""lED""," • ,'""" .. "", , .. ~'", '" 'rn<~''''''0AT'''' ru:Y>.".r~","'""I)"( .. mlED) 

l""OOOi.PHIO """ 
5OIJlHE/,ST COIlNER STOCKTON A~U~ 

mD rsFlA"UlE 

11'-1 

-111-

Item
 #: 10.D

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

! , 
! 
I 

I 
J , 
I 

1tP~ 035 211-01 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

k=L0-J 

LEGEND 

,""""'"""""""" 

BASIS OF BEARIr-lGS 
"'" ""., '" " .. ~'" fOR , ... ,",,1'<'<""" =T~! .. ,''' .... "'" ."'"-~ 
.'~_"'iIlE"«II.,,,,, .... ,,,.o-"-"_H"~.·, 

BENCHMARK 
=...,.~ .... ~&:. ',l'iif, °i}'':.~~~~.''',~t<'";,~'':'\,~~~'J. '}'~ " '-"·M 
"""lED 111'," • ,'"""", "", , .. ~'", '" 'rn<~''''''0AT'''' 
"""'''XI~O)J,''' ~'''l '"(lollmlfD) 

l""OOOi.PHIO """ 
5OIJlHE/,ST COIlNER STOCKTON A~U~ 

mD rsFlA"UlE 

";""""""""'''"''''"0 
"'''-'' ,'-,~ ""''''' 

IT-I 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-112-



City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 11(25(2014 

Requesting Department ~P:.:u::;.:b::;:l=:ic,-W!..!..:o::;:r..:;:k:::.s ________ _ 

Administrative 
Council 

iNetImpact 

Item # 
Council Date 
Council Approval 

Other revenue - grant, donations, 

10.D. 
11(25(2014 

17000 

Purpose: Intersection improvement plan for Stockton Avenue and the Esplanade. 
Cooperative project with adjacent property and business owners. 
Project CS0017 

Department Head Approva 

Finance Department Approval 

City Manager Approval 

11/20/20148:35 AM 10.0. Stockton and Esplanade Plan ApprovaLBudget AmendmentCIP -113-

Item #: 10.D. Attach 2.pdf
City of Capitola Budget Adjustment Form 

Date 

Requesting Department 

Administrative 
Council 

1200-00-00-000-3700.001 
CS 

iNetImpact 

Public Works 

Item # 
Council Date 
Council Approval 

11(25(2014 

[C()ns:tntcti'on services - design 

10.0. 
11/25/2014 

Purpose: Intersection improvement plan for Stockton Avenue and the Esplanade. 
Cooperative project: with adjacent property and business owners. 
Proiect CS0017 

Department Head Approva 

Finance Department Approval 

City Manager Approval 

11120/20148:35 AM 1 Q.D. Stockton and Esplanade Plan ApprovaL Budget Ame;,dmentCIP 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-114-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: RISPIN PARK PLAN DEVELOPMENT 
CONTRACT AWARD FOR PARK DESIGN SERVICES 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Award a contract to Michael Arnone and Associates for the 
development of a public park plan for the Rispin property in the amount not to exceed $32,870. 

BACKGROUND: With the recent award of a Community Housing Parks Grant for the development 
of a public park on the Rispin property staff issued a Request for Proposals for a consultant to host 
community meetings and develop a park plan. Four firms submitted proposals, the top two were 
interviewed by a panel consisting of three City staff and one community member. Michael Arnone 
& Associates was the unanimous selection of the panel. 

DISCUSSION: This plan will be the first step in the process of improvements to the Rispin property 
that will transform it into a public park. Upon completion of this contract the City will have an 
approved plan that identifies restoration, safety, and access improvements. Following approval of 
the plan by the City Council, CEQA review and permitting will be completed. Final design, bidding, 
and construction are then anticipated for 2016. 

Michael Arnone and Associates scope of work includes holding an initial community meeting to 
receive input on ideas and concepts for the plan. A second community meeting will be held to 
review draft plans and focus on a final plan. Finally, the draft final plan will be presented to the City 
Council at a public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for this contract has been approved as part of the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 Capital Improvement Program Fund budget, which has $300,000 allocated for this work and 
for access ramp improvements in Peery Park. The Community Housing Parks Grant will provide an 
additional $384,000 for construction of park improvements. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposal from Michael Arnone & Associates 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and 0 

By City Manag r: -'<+--'------1-

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda StafTRcporls\2014 Agenda Reports\l! 25 14\9.D. Rispin Park Amonc Contraci_Report.docx -115-

Item #: 10.E. Staff Report.pdf

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SUBJECT: RISPIN PARK PLAN DEVELOPMENT 
CONTRACT AWARD FOR PARK DESIGN SERVICES 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Award a contract to Michael Arnone and Associates for the 
development of a public park plan for the Rispin property in the amount not to exceed $32,870. 

BACKGROUND: With the recent award of a Community Housing Parks Grant for the development 
of a public park on the Rispin property staff issued a Request for Proposals for a consultant to host 
community meetings and develop a park plan. Four firms submitted proposals, the top two were 
interviewed by a panel consisting of three City staff and one community member. Michael Arnone 
& Associates was the unanimous selection of the panel. 

DISCUSSION: This plan will be the first step in the process of improvements to the Rispin property 
that will transform it into a public park. Upon completion of this contract the City will have an 
approved plan that identifies restoration, safety, and access improvements. Following approval of 
the plan by the City Council, CEQA review and permitting will be completed. Final design, bidding, 
and construction are then anticipated for 2016. 

Michael Arnone and Associates scope of work includes holding an initial community meeting to 
receive input on ideas and concepts for the plan. A second community meeting will be held to 
review draft plans and focus on a final plan. Finally, the draft final plan will be presented to the City 
Council at a public hearing. 

FISCAL IMPACT: Funding for this contract has been approved as part of the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 Capital Improvement Program Fund budget, which has $300,000 allocated for this work and 
for access ramp improvements in Peery Park. The Community Housing Parks Grant will provide an 
additional $384,000 for construction of park improvements. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Proposal from Michael Arnone & Associates 

Report Prepared By: Steven Jesberg 
Public Works Director 

Reviewed and 0 

By City Manag r: "'<t--'-------r 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda StafTRcporls\2014 Agenda Reports\l! 25 14\9.D. Rispin Park Amonc Contraci_Report.docx 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-116-



October 24,2014 

Steve Jesberg, Public Works Director 
City of Capitola 
420 Capitola Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

Steve, 

We are pleased to submit our Design Services proposal to you for the Rispin Mansion Park projec\. As a past 
member of the Rispin Committee and long time contributor to Capitola I am excited to see progress towards the 
development of this treasured piece of Capitola history. As active members of the city we have witnessed several 
attempts to utilize this property; first as a park location, then as a possible site for the library, and most recently a 
boutique Bed and Breakfast. I am grateful that we have come full circle and with grant funding we can once again 
consider this wonderful space as a community park to be enjoyed by city residents and visitors alike. 

As a member of the Rispin Committee I was able to tour inside the Mansion on three occasions and each time I 
was awestruck. One can imagine the splendor of the view from the grand living room looking out the glass enclosed 
tower or the wonderful parties held on the two terraces overtooking Soquel Creek back in 1921. 

, . 
_ .... 1 _" 

(A:>l ELEV ATION 

,;"-n 

~~~~~Er~IJcrn ,_:: 
. - J.\.;-'-'--. -- " ---f ,- .. . -~ 

. aLBi- r0(.0 1 :1 ~--'-'""'!='~al...1 o r.F' . .L.";' ,ll.b. 
- I -r 
-' 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
ll\ N DS C APE ARC HI TEC T URE 

3370 Samuel Place . Santa Cruz, CA 95062 • 831 462 "'98e 
rknownl C holmaltcom . W'I(IY amonelandscape.com 

-117-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

October 24, 2014 

Steve Jesberg, Public Works Director 
City of Capitola 
420 Capitola Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

Steve, 

We are pleased to submit our Design Services proposal to you for the Rispin Mansion Park project. As a past 
member of the Rispin Committee and long time contributor to Capitola I am excited to see progress towards the 
development of this treasured piece of Capitola history. As active members of the city we have witnessed several 
attempts to utilize this property; first as a park location, then as a possible site for the library, and most recently a 
boutique Bed and Breakfast. I am grateful that we have come full circle and with grant funding we can once again 
consider this wonderful space as a community park to be enjoyed by city residents and visitors alike. 

As a member of the Rispin Committee I was able to tour inside the Mansion on three occasions and each time I 
was awestruck. One can imagine the splendor of the view from the grand living room looking out the glass enclosed 
tower or the wonderful parties held on the two terraces overlooking Soquel Creek back in 1921. 

~;::;;·~_ll,-J"-r:l--"...l.fT::-4 , ~m, ,~~~ '_'c~ 
ODD 0 0 r: 1 ' ~ - -=:cJ 
'. I' -;~. ---: --- "-• 
...... ~ -- ---_ .. .. 

_ .. I _ .. 

EA:> ! ELEVA1HlN 

'J---:.-. --- \. ---I' - .. --lli. 

- J,..... 
-~ ...... . -

Michael Arnone + Associates 
LANDSCAPE ARC HITECTUR E 

3370 Samuel Place. Sanla Cruz, CA 95062 • 831 462 <4988 
rtnownl@:hotmallcom . WMY amonelandseape.com 

Ei:~L 



Like many residents, I use the property for walking our dogs and as a bicycle short cut across Soquel Creek. As 
such, it is underutilized, unattractive and unsafe. The potential for this hidden treasure is immense and should not 
be limited to an access corridor shortcut; rather this property should be transformed as a scenic open space for 
family gatherings, passive recreation and a destination point for community events. The preservation of the 
mansion and the restoration of its garden will add a unique and much needed park for the community. 

These photos were taken at the 2010 walk through as we discussed the options presented to the council. We can 
all be grateful the decision was made to preserve the mansion and secure it for future generations. Now we have 
the task of developing the property as a community park and we look forward to the challenge. 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
LANDSCAPE ARCH I TEC TURE 

3370 Samuel Place. Santa Cruz CA 95062 • 831.462 4988 
rknOwn1 0 hotmall.com. www arnonelandscape.com 

-118-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

Like many residents, t use the property for watking our dogs and as a bicycle short cut across Soquel Creek. As 
such, it is underutilized, unattractive and unsafe. The potential for this hidden treasure is immense and should not 
be limited to an access corridor shortcut; rather this property should be transformed as a scenic open space for 
family gatherings, passive recreation and a destination point for ccmmunity events. The preservation of the 
mansion and the restoration of its garden will add a unique and much needed park for the community. 

These photos were taken at the 2010 walk through as we discussed the options presented to the council. We can 
all be grateful the decision was made to preserve the mansion and secure it for future generations. Now we have 
the task of developing the property as a ccmmunity park and we look forward to the challenge. 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
LANDSCA PE ARCH IT EC TURE 

3370 Samuel Place • Santa Cruz CA 95002 • 831.462 4988 
fkoown1oholmallocom. www arnooelandacape.com 



As I sat in Prospect Park overlooking the fireworks last week I couldn't help but overhear a small boy, maybe 6 
years old, who over the blasts of the fireworks kept yelling 'Capitola Rocks!" . Capitola is indeed a truly unique and 
wonderful place to live. I have been extremely fortunate to be a part of this great community for almost 30 years and 
contributed to its growth and development. With this project we have the opportunity to recreate the tranquil garden 
of the 1920's using today's sustainable model, melding the best of the past with the most current best practice 
policies of environmental planning. We look forward to working with the people of Capitola, it's planning staff and 
the city council to create an amazing park which will not only honor the mansion's colorful history but illustrates our 
community's ability to move forward . 

Thanks for considering us for this project. 

Sincerely, 
Michael A. Arnone 
MA+A 
Landscape Architect 
California License #3347 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITEC TURE 

3370 Samuel Place . Santa Cruz, CA 95062 . 83 1.4.62.4988 
rk.no'Nn 1 ~hotm8i1 ,com. WNW arnonelandscape.com 

-119-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

As I sat in Prospect Park overlooking the fireworks last week I couldn't help but overhear a small boy, maybe 6 
years old, who over the blasts of the fireworks kept yelling 'Capitola Rocks!" . Capitola is indeed a truly unique and 
wonderful place to live. I have been extremely fortunate to be a part of this great community for almost 30 years and 
contributed to its growth and development. With this project we have the opportunity to recreate the tranquil garden 
of the 1920's using today's sustainable model, melding the best of the past with the most current best practice 
policies of environmental planning. We look forward to working with the people of Capitola, it's planning staff and 
the city council to create an amazing park which will not only honor the mansion's colorful history but illustrates our 
community's ability to move forward. 

Thanks for considering us for this project. 

Sincerely, 
Michael A. Arnone 
MA+A 
Landscape Architect 
California License #3347 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

3370 samuel Place. Santa Cruz.. CA 95062 . 831 462.04986 
rlmO','I'T11«l!hOIm8Itcom . YIWW arnonelandscape.com 



Michael Arnone + Associates Landscape Architecture 
October 24,2014 

Proposal for 

RISPIN PARK 

-120-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

Michael Arnone + Associates Landscape Architecture 
October 24,2014 

Proposal for 

RISPIN PARK 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I, INTRODUCTION""" .... ,." ... , .. "., ... , ..... " ... , ... ", ... " .. " .... '.,." .... , .... ,", .. . " ... ", .... , ... " ... . ,,, .. , ... , .. " ... 3 

II, PROJECT TEAM AND QUALIFICATIONS """" .. """." .. " ... " ... ""."" .""""""""".,,"",,.,, ....... 4 

III. SIMILAR PROJECTS ........ "., .. , ... " ...... ,." .. ,., ........... ,., .. ,., ........... ....... ,., .... , ........ ,.5 

IV. ADDITIONAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE .. , .. . ......... . , ....... .. .. , .................. , . ....... .. . .... , ... 9 

V. SCOPE OF WORK " ........... "." ... ,,, .. , ... ,,"",,.,,'''.,,,,.,,.,,,, .. ,, '' '',,.,,'''''',, .. ,, ''''''''.,,"" .. " .... " ". , 10 

VI. PROPOSED SCHEDULE .... " .. "." .. ""."" .. """" " .".".,,,,,,,,,, .... ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ,, ,,,,,,""""""" ... ,, 11 

VII. PROPOSED BUDGET """. """,." '''" ... "'''''''''''''''',,'''''''',, " " " .. " " " " " .. ,,""". "". , """ " " """". 12 

VIII, INSURANCE " "'''"." " " .,, " "" " ' ''''" .. "." ,." '"'''' '''''". '''" .. " """"" .. """.,,. """ " """ """" " " .. " , 12 

IX. PROJECT REFERENCES .. """"" .. ""." .. ""." .. ,,"",, .... " ... ""."".""'''''''''''"."'',, ... ,,'''',, .. ,,'',,. 13 

X. RISPIN PARK GOALS/OBJECTiVES" """." " ... """"."""."""""""" ................ "."""."""",, .. 14 

XI. APPENDIX 1 - MA+A RESUMES ...... """"""".""""" .... "" .. ",,",,"",, ... """""""" .. " " "" ... 23 

XII. APPENDIX 2 - MA+A PROOF OF INSURANCE DOCUMENTS ...... " .. " " .. . " .. """"" .... ,, . 24 

XIII. APPENDIX 3 - RESUMES AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR: BOWMAN AND 
WILLIAMS. CIVIL ENGINEERS ... ". " .. ""."""""""" ... ""." ... "" .. "." .. ,"""""" ........ " .... ,,",, .. 25 

XIV. APPENDIX 4 - RESUME AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR: ELLEN COOPER. 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND ARBORIST ...... . "". " " ... " .. "."" .. ""."""""."".".,, ........ ,," 26 

XV, APPENDIX 5 - RESUME AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR: CELINE LIVENGOOD, 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND PUBLIC MEETING FACILITATOR .. .... . "". " .. " " .".,,"",," 27 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 2 of 27 

-121-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. INTRODUCTION ............................................................................... ..................... .. ....... ....... ... 3 

II. PROJECT TEAM AND QUALIFICATIONS ........................................... ....... ..... ......... .. .......... .. 4 

III. SIMILAR PROJECTS .............................. ................................... ......................... 5 

IV. ADDITIONAL PROJECT EXPERIENCE ..... . ....................... . . .......... ....... .. .. .. ...... ... . . .. 9 

V. SCOPE OF WORK ............................................................................... .. .... .... ....................... 10 

VI. PROPOSED SCHEDULE ..... .. ............. .............. .. ...... .............................................................. . I I 

VII. PROPOSED BUDGET ........................................................... ... .. .... .. ...... .. .. ............................. 12 

VIII. INSURANCE .. .............. .. ....... ... .... ... ... ..................................................................... ................ 12 

IX. PROJECT REFERENCES .. ...... ... ... ......... ................ .. .. .... ......................................................... 13 

X. RISPIN PARK GOALS/OBJECTiVES .. ......... .. ..... .. .................................................................. 14 

XI. APPENDIX I - MA+A RESUMES ............................................... ..................... ... ........ .. ........ 23 

XI I. APPENDIX 2 - MA+A PROOF OF INSURANCE DOCUMENTS .......... .. .... .. .. ................ .. 24 

XI II . APPENDIX 3 - RESUMES AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR: BOWMAN AND 
WILLIAMS. CIVIL ENGINEERS .......... .. ............. .. ......... .. ...................................................... 25 

XIV. APPENDIX 4 - RESUME AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR: ELLEN COOPER. 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND ARBOR 1ST ...... .... .......... .. .. ............................................... 26 

XV. APPENDIX 5 - RESUME AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR: CEUNE LIVENGOOD, 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND PUBLIC MEETING FACILITATOR ...... .. .... ....... ............ ... 27 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 2 of 27 



I. Introduction 

Michael Arnone + Associates (MA+A) is a landscape architecture firm based in 
Santa Cruz. California. Since its beginning in 1990. MA+A has focused on water 
conservation through the use of drought tolerant plant material and efticient. 
low flow irrigalion syslems. Our slogan, 'With Nalure in Mind' serves as a 
conslanl reminder that as environmental design protessionals we must base our 
work on nature's model. Our goal as stewards of the land is to create and utilize 
wise development practices limiting negalive effects on the local and regional 
environment. By listening care tully to client expectations and by gathering 
intormotion about the site and the surrounding environment, we strive to create 
a design that works on all levels. MA+A has had the opportunity to work on more 
than 1000 projects with municipal. commercial and residential clients in Santa 
Cruz. Monterey and Santa Clara counties. 

Our firm is excited to work 
with the City of Capitola 
and believe thaf our 
successful history of buill 
projects within the City is a 
testament to our 
commitment to quality 
design in our community. 

For RIspln Park, we have 
assembled a team to 
address the critical aspects 
of this project. In addition to 
MA+A's experience with 
multiple parks and 
community related projects, 
Bowman and Williams will 
p rovide civil engineering to minimize impacts on Soquel Creek watershed and 
address ADA compliancy. Ellen Cooper, Arborist and Landscape Architect will 
provide specific knowledge on protecting sef)sitive habitat and preserving 
native and heritage trees. Celine Livengood, Landscape Architect and public 
fac ilitator will provide skills and experience to conduct a successful public 
workshop. 

Michael Arnone + Associates ~ Rispin Park Proposal Page 3 of 27 

-122-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

I. Introduction 

Michael Arnone + Associates (MA+A) is a landscape architecture firm based in 
Santa Cruz. California. Since its beginning in 1990. MA+A has focused on water 
conservation through the use of drought tolerant plant material and efficient. 
low flow irrigalion syslems. Our slogan. 'With Nature In Mind' serves as a 
constant reminder that as environmental design professionals we must base our 
work on nature's model. Our goal as stewards of the land is to create and utilize 
wise development practices limiting negative effects on the local and regional 
environment. By listening carefully to client expectations and by gathering 
information about the site and the surrounding environment. we strive to create 
a design that works on all levels. MA+A has had the opportunity to work on more 
than 1000 projects with municipal. commercial and residential clients in Santa 
Cruz. Monterey and Santa Clara counties. 

Our firm is excited to work 
with the City of Capitola 
and believe that our 
successful history of built 
projects within Ihe City is a 
testament to our 
commitment to quality 
design in our community. 

For Rtspln Park. we have 
assembled a team to 
address the criHcal aspects 
of this project. In addition to 
MA+A's experience with 
multiple parks and 
community related projects. 
Bowman and Williams will 
provide civil engineering to minimize impacts on Soquel Creek watershed and 
address ADA compliancy. Ellen Cooper. Arborlst and Landscape Architect will 
provide specific knowledge on protecting sensitive habitat and preserving 
native and heritage trees. Cetine Livengood. Landscape Architect and public 
facililalor will provide skills and experience to conduct a successful public 
wor1<shop. 

Michael Amone + Associates • Rispin Pari< Proposal Page 3 of 27 



II. Project Team and Qualifications 

PROJECT LEAD: 

Michael Arnone + Associates, landscope Architecture - 3370 Samuel Place. Santa Cruz. 
Ca 95062 
Michael Arnone, Principal Landscape Architecl 
Quallflcaflons: 

o Licensed Landscape Archilecl since 1989 
o Municipal projec l experience wilh Counly of Sanla Cruz. Cily of Sanla Cruz. Cify of 

Capilola 
o Adjuncl Faculfy Inslruclor 01 Cabrillo College since 1999 (Landscape Design) 
o Exlensive experience wilh low impact developmenl utilizing; 

Pervious Paving 
• Bio-Relenfion Basins 

Rain Gardens 
Droughl Toleranl Planl Malerial 
Low Flow Surface and Sub Surface Irrigafion Techniques 

o Residenl of Sonia Cruz/Capilola; aclive in communily aclivilies and developmenl 
o Served on Capifolo Arch and SHe Commitfee from 1997 102007 
o Member of Copilola/Soquel Chomber of Commerce 
o See oppendix I for resume and references and Associale Landscape Archilecl resume 

CONSULTANTS: 

Bowman and Williams Consulting Civil Engineers - PO Box 1621. Sonia Cruz CA 95062 
Qualifications: See Appendix 3 for Sialement of Qualificalions. resumes and references 
Ellen Coope r, Arborist , landscape Architect- 612 Windsor Sireef. Sonia Cruz CA 95062 
Qualificotlons: See Appendix 4 for qualificalions. resume and references 
Celine Livengood, Landscape Architect, Public Meeting Facilltator- 2935 Grinnel Drive. 
Davis CA 95618 
Qualificalions: See Appendix 5 for for quali fico lions. resume and references 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Poge 4 of 27 

-123-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

II. Project Team and Qualifications 

PROJECT LEAD: 

Michael Arnone + Associates, Landscape Architecture - 3370 Samuel Place. Santo Cruz. 
Co 95062 
Michael Arnone. Principal Landscape Architect 
Qualifications: 

o Licensed Landscape Architect since 19B9 
o Municipal projec t experience with County of Santa Cruz. City of Santa Cruz. City of 

Capitola 
o Adjunct Faculty Instructor at Cabrillo College since t999 (Landscape Design) 
o Extensive experience with low impact development utilizing; 

Pervious Paving 
Bio-Retention Basins 
Rain Gardens 
Drought Tolerant Plan t Material 
Low Flow Surface and Sub Surtace Irrigation Techniques 

o Residenl of Santa Cruz/Capitota; active in community activities and development 
o Served on Capi tola Arch and Si te Committee from t997 to 2007 
o Member of Capitola/Soquel Chamber of Commerce 
o See appendix 1 for resume and references and Associate Landscape Architect resume 

CONSULTANTS: 

Bowman and Williams Consulting Civil Engineers - PO Box 1621. Sonta Cruz CA 95062 
Qualifications: See Appendix 3 for Statement of Qualifications. resumes and references 
Ellen Cooper, Arborist, Landscape Architect- 612 Windsor Street. Santo Cruz CA 95062 
Qualifications: See Appendix 4 for quali fications. resume and references 
Celine Livengood, Landscape Architect, Public Meeting Fac111tator- 2935 Grinnel Drive. 
Dovis CA 956 1B 
Qualifications: See Appendix 5 for for qualifica lions. resume and references 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pari:: Proposal Page 4 of 27 



III. Similar Projects 

McGregor Park. Capitola. Ca - Client: City of Capitola 
MA+A prepared conceptuol si te pions and construction drawings for the park moster plan. We 
worked with Ci ty Stoff and Community groups to develop the site pion for the park elements 
including a dog pork, skate park, pump trod and parking area. Project also includes pervious 
paving and a bio-retention area. This project is in construction. 

• Conceptual site plans 
• Grading, drainage and 

erosion control design with 
best management practices 
for storm wa ler runoff 

• Irrigation design with water 
conserving technology 

• Planting design wilh native 
and drought tolerant plantings 

• ADA accessible hard scope 
design 

• Facilitation of community input 
with project donors and 
stakeholders. ~ ' - '- ' ~ ,----... -- _.- - . __ ... _-.. ----

,.. -_ .... -

...... _.; .=--.:- '[@''';;'--" 
i o"\. : -~~_I 'j 'X_~ 1 
'I'~ '1' :;;;;:=":: I' I ~_I_=== II . 
".' - ' -"-'~" ;-=.:.-:: , - ,... .. 

0>=---

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal 

McGREGOR DRIVE 

Page 5 of 27 

, 

-124-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

III. Similar Projects 

McGregor Pork. Capitola. Co - Client: City of Capitola 
MA+A prepared concepluol sile plans and construclion d rawings for the park master plan. We 
worked with Ci ty Staff and Community groups to develop the si te p lan for the park elements 
including a dog park. skate park. pump track and parking area. Project also includes pervious 
paving and a bio-retention area. This project is in construction. 

• Conceptual site ptans 
• Grading. drainage and 

erosion control design with 
best manage men t practices 
for storm wa ter runoff 

• Irrigation design with water 
conserving technology 

• Planting design wi th native 
and drought tolerant plantings 

• ADA accessible hard scope 
design 

• Facilitation of community input 
with project donors and 
stakeholders. 

I ' [ ' 
I ·t :.:::-_ ... 1 

(ti!2S2 =-
-~-

~--

t- - _ ... _-----_._----
- - .- - ._ ..... _-.. ----
~ --" .. -

,,-1 
-r~. -=-

Michael Amone + Associates - Rispin Pari< Proposal 

McGREGOR DI~IV6 

. I 

Page 50f27 



III. Similar Projects 
Capitola Village Streetscape Renovations, Capitola, Ca - Client: City of Capitola 
MA+A prepared preliminary design and conslruclion drawings for the renovation of the streetscape in 
the main shopping district o f downtown Capilola. We worked with City Stoff and Community groups to 
develop Improvements that focused on 
pedestrion scale elements. Sidewalks were 
widened. bike lanes and street trees were added 
ond vehicular traffic was re-routed to de
emphasize cor travel through the village. New 
parking was provided along the perimeter of the 
villoge. Three new public seating areas defined 
by raised planters were c reated. New at-grade 
planters. containers and hanging baskets provide 
colorful plantings to enhance the atmosphere of 
the retail area. Renovations included colored 
concrete walkways. antique street light fixtures. 
benches and engraved bricks.{Completed) 

• Design Developmenl 
• Pedestrian and vehicular circulation 

design 
• Lighting design 
• Site amenity and hardscape 

materials selection 
• Planting and irrigation design 
• Construction documents 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 6 of 27 

-125-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

III. Similar Projects 

Capitola Village streetscape Renovations. Capitola. Co - Client: City of Capitola 
MA+A prepared preliminary design and construction drawings for the renovation of lhe streetscape in 
the main shopping district of downtown Capitola. We worked with City Staff and Community groups to 
develop Improvements that focused on 
pedestrian scale elements. Sidewalks were 
widened. bike la nes and street trees were added 
and vehicular traffic was re-routed to de
emphasize car travel through the village. New 
parking was provided along the perimeter of the 
village. Three new public seating areas defined 
by raised p lanters were c reated. New at-grade 
ptanters. containers and hanging baskets provide 
colorful plantings to enhance the atmosphere of 
the retail area. Renovations included colored 
concrele walkways. antique street light fixtures. 
benches and engraved bricks.ICompleted) 

• Design Development 
• Pedestrian and vehicular circulation 

design 
• Lighting design 
• Site amenity and hardscape 

materials selection 
• Planting and irrigation design 
• Construction documents 

Michael Amane + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Poge 6 of 27 



III. Similar Projects 

Capitola Esplanade Bandstand. Capitola. Ca - Client: City of Capitola 
MA+A worked with c ity oftic ials. public works deportment. cammunily members and trades to design 
and construc t the bandstand for Esplanade Pork. The design details including Ihe Victorian columns. 
roof and trim. were inspired by the historic Capitola Hotel that stood in the some location until 1929. 
(Completed) 

• Bandstand Elevation Drawings 
• Site design including renovations for 

ADA access 
• Planting and irrigation design 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 7 of 27 

-126-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

III. Similar Projects 

Capitola Esplanade Bandstand, Capitola, Ca - Client: City of Capitola 
MA+A worked with city onicials, public works department. community members and trades to design 
and construct the bandstand for Esplanade Park. The design details including the Victorian columns. 
roof and trim. were inspired by the historic Capitola Hotel that stood in the some location until 1929. 
(Completed) 

• Bandstand Elevation Drawings 
• Site design including renovations for 

ADA access 
• Planting and irrigation design 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposol Page 7 0127 



III. Similar Projects 

Animal Services Authority Complex. 7th Avenue. Santa Cruz. Co 
MA+A worked with architects, Animal Services Authority and county planning stott to design the 
grounds for the new animal rescue and adoption building. Best management practices for storm water 
run-off and waler conservation were key program elements for Ihe design. (Completed) 

• Hardscape design 
• Site amenities and materials 

selection 
• Planting design focusing on 

no live and drought lolerant 
planls 

• Irrigation design with water 
conserving technology 

• Bioswale design for storm water 
run-off 

• Construction documents 

Michael Amone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Poge 8 of27 

-127-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

III. Similar Projects 

Animal Services Authority Complex, 7th Avenue. Santa Cruz, Co 
MA+A worked with orchitects, Animal Services Aulhority and county planning statl to design the 
grounds for Ihe new animol rescue and adoption building. Best management practices for storm water 
run-off and waler conservation were key program elements for Ihe design. (Completed) 

• Hardscape design 
• Site amenilies and materials 

seleclion 
• Planting design focusing on 

no live and drought lolerant 
planls 

• Irrigation design with water 
conserving technology 

• Bioswale design for storm water 
run-off 

• Construclion documents 

Michael Amone + Associales - Rispin Pori< Proposal Page 8 of27 



IV. Additional Project Experience 
Capitola Library Tot Lot 
Preliminary Design & Conslruc lion Documenls for Public Library Playground, Capitola, CA 

Landscape and hardscape and site furnishings inc luding play strucfures for small community tat lot 
adjacent to library. Prepared landscape and irrigation construction documents lor bidders. 
Construc tion si le observalion, (Compleled) 

Capitola Elementary School Life Lab Garden Park 
Prelimina ry Design, Consfruct ion Drawings, Funding for Volunteer School Gorden, Capilola, C A 

Developed concept, raised money and organized volunteers 10 construct a learning garden for 
sludents at Capi lola E1emenlary School (now New Brighlon Middle School). Planting and Irrigation 
design. (Comple led) 

Prospect Park 
Preliminary Design & Cons lruction Documenls lor Rolory Club Funded Park, Capi lola, CA 

Conceptual design a nd conslruclion drawings for park along top of b luff overlooking Capitola 
Wharl and Village, Worked with Sonia Cruz Rolary Club, neighbors and city statl to come up with 
design componen ls. Plant ing and Irrigation design, (Compleled) 

Capitola Esplanade Park 
Preliminary Design Alterna lives lor Communi ly Park, Capilola, CA 

Worked with ci ty sta ff and community groups to develop Ihree alternatives lor Esplanade Park 
along wi th design of bandsland. (Plan Review) 

Head Start Playground 
Preliminary Design & Construc lion Documenls lor Pajaro Val ley Unified School District. Watsonville 

Conceptual design and construction drawings for migrant farm workers children. Worked wi th 
PVUSD planners and fac ilities staff. Designed hardscape layout. p lanting and irrigation system; 
selected play surface and play structures/activities. (Completed) 

Cowell Beach Renovations 
Preliminary Design & Construction Documents for Cowell Beach Ramp and Parking Lot. Santa Cruz. CA 

Worked wi th wharf staff to renovate si te plan for new ramp, bike parking, lighting and site fumishings. 
Prepared landscape and irrigation construction documenls lor bidders. Cons lruclion si te 
observalion. (Pion Review) 

Cabrilla College Campus: Student Activities Center and Arts Education Center Site Observation of 
Landscape and Ir!'igalion Ins lalla lion lor new cons lruction in Aptos, CA. 

Worked with college representatives, genera l conlractor and landscape contractors 10 oversee 
inslallalion of landscape and irrigalion systems lor Siudeni Activities Cenler and Arl Education 
Center at the Aplos compus. (Compleled) 

Resource Conservation District and Soquel Creek Water District 
Demons lral ion Garden Design & Conslruclion Documenls for Water Dislricl Offices Soquel. CA 

Worked will, RCD and Waler Dislrict staff 10 create a demonstration garden illustrating pervious 
paving, rain gardens, waler catchment. and bio-reten lion swales. Prepared landscape and 
irrigalion construc tion documents for bidders. (Plan Review) 

Michael Arnone + Associales - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 9 of 27 

-128-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

IV. Additional Project Experience 
Capitola Library Tot Lol 
Preliminary Design & Conslruc lion Documents for Public Library Playground, Capifola, CA 

Landscape and hardscope and si fe furnishings inc luding play struc fures for small community to t lot 
adjacent to library. Prepared landscape and irriga tion construc tion documents for bidders, 
Construc tion si le observalion, (Compte led) 

Capitola Elementary School Life Lob Gorden Park 
Pretiminary Design, Cons truc1ion Drawings, Funding for Volunteer School Garden, Capilola, C A 

Developed concept. raised money and organized volun teers to construct a teaming garden for 
students at Capi tota Elementary School (now New Brighton Middte School). Planting and Irrigation 
design. (Compte ted) 

Prospect Pork 
Pretiminary Design & Cons truc tion Documents fo r Ro tary Club Funded Park, Capi tota, CA 

Conceptual design and construc tion drawings for park a long top of b luff overlooking Capitola 
Wharf and Village, Worked with Santo Cruz Rotary Club , neighbors and city stoll to come up with 
design components. Planting and trrigation design, (Completed) 

Capitola Esptanade Park 
Preliminary Design Alterna tives for Communi ly Park, Capilola, CA 

Worked w ith ci ly sto ff and community groups to develop three alternatives lar Esplanade Park 
along wi th design of bandsland. (Plan Review) 

Head Start Playground 
Preliminary Design & Construc tion Documents for Pajaro Volley Unilied School District, Watsonville 

Conceptua l design and construc tion drawings lor migrant farm workers children. Worked with 
PVUSD planners and fac ilities stoll . DeSigned hardscape layout, planting and irrigation system; 
selected ploy surface and ploy struc tures/activities. (Completed) 

Cowell Beach Renovations 
Preliminary Design & Construction Documents for Cowell Beach Romp and Parking Lot, Santa Cruz, CA 

Worked wi th wharf staft to renovate site plan for new ramp, bike parking, lighting and site fumishings. 
Prepared landscape ond irrigat ion construc tion documents tor bidders, Cons truc tion si te 
observation, (Plan Review) 

Cabrillo College Campus: Student Activities Center and Arts Education Center Si te Observation o f 
Landscape and Irrigolian Inslalla lion for new cons lruction in Aptos, CA. 

Worked with college representatives, genera l conlraclor and landscape conlractors 10 oversee 
installation 01 landscape and irrigation systems lor Siudeni Ac tivities Cenler and Art Education 
Center at the Aptos campus, (Compleled) 

Resource Conservation District and Soquet Creek Water District 
Demons tra tion Garden Design & Construc1ion Documents for Water District Offices Soquel. CA 

Worked will, RCD and Water District stoff to create a demonstration garden illustraling perviOUS 
paving, rain gordens, water catchment. and bio-re ten lian swales. Pre pored landscape and 
irriga lion const ruc tion documen ts for bidders. (Plan Review) 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 9 of 27 



IV. Additional Project Experience (con't) 

Seacliff Village Renovation 
Preliminary Design & Conslruction Documenls for Slate Park Drive and Center Streel in Seacliff Village, 
Aptos, CA 

Warked wilh communily groups, Sonia Cruz Counly Public Works and State Park stolt to renovo Ie 
stree lscape and creo le a lawn square communily park. Prepared landscope and irrigalion 
construc lion documenls lor bidders. [pIon Review) 

V. Scope Of Work 
MA+A will provide the following services: 

o Preliminory Design Plan 

o Review Design Plans 

o Public Meeting/Workshop 

o Public Meeling/Workshop Response Comments 

o Review Design Plans 

o Presenlalion Drawing to Ci ly Council 

o Final Design Plans 

The final documenls will include Ihe Landscape Archilecl's design re tiecting the ci ty stolt and public 
meeting input. Ihe arborist reporl and findings and the civil engineers preliminary grading and drainage 
plan highlighting ADA compliance. Electronic li les os well os hard copy drawings will be provided to city 
01 various stages ot Ihe process 

Michael Arnone + Associates ~ Rispin Park Proposal Page 10 of 27 

-129-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

IV. Additional Project Experience (con't) 
Seacliff Village Renovation 
Preliminary Design 8. Conslruction Documenls for Slate Park Drive and Cen ler Street in Seaclif! Village. 
Aplos. CA 

Worked wilh communily groups. Sonia Cruz Counly Public Works and Stole Pork sloff to renovo Ie 
stree lscape and creole a lawn squore community park. Prepared landscape and irrigation 
construc tion documenls for b idders. (plan Review) 

V. Scope Of Work 
MA+A will provide tile following services: 

o Preliminary Design Plan 

o Review Design Plans 

o Public Meeting/Workshop 

o Public Meeting/Workshop Response Comments 

o Review Design Plans 

o Presentalion Drawing to Ci ty Council 

o final Design Plans 

Tile final documenls will include Ihe Landscape Architec t's design reflecting the ci ty stoff and public 
meeting input. the orbodst repo,'l and findings and the civil engineers preliminary grading and drainage 
p lan highligh ting ADA compliance. Eleclronic files as well as Ilard copy drawings will be provided to city 
0 1 various slages 01 Ille process 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 10 of 27 



V
I. 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

 

.. 
:0

 
>

 
• 

.
>

 
~ 

~
' 

. ~ 
~
 

:1
, 

i 
s 

-
~
 

~.
: 

;:
 .. 

i 
~
 

f 
~ 

w
 

0'
 

~
 

~
 

" .. 
<; 

* 
it

 
~ 

li' 
~
 

i 
on

 
w

 
.c'

 
~
 .... 

~ 
3' 

~
 

m
 

· 
oJ C

' .. 
l ~ l ~ ~ ! • I <;

 

'1
 Ii f§
 

>
 >

 i' • 

[ · 

M
ic

h
a

e
l 

A
rn

o
n

e
 +

 A
ss

o
c

ia
te

s 
-

R
is

pi
n 

P
ar

k 
P

ro
p

o
sa

l 
P

a
g

e
 1

1 
o

f 
27

 

-1
30

-

It
em

 #
: 

10
.E

. A
tt

ac
h

 1
.p

d
f

V
I. 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 S
ch

e
d

u
le

 

!i
 

: 
, 

I 
• 

l K
 "

 
f 

ti 
li

B 
! 

f 
II

' 
i • 

~
 

f 
;;

 
it

 
t 

";\
 

l l . 

M
ic

h
a

e
l A

rn
on

e 
+ 

A
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

-
Ri

sp
in

 P
ar

k 
P

ro
po

sa
l 

P
a

g
e

 1
1 

o
f 

27
 



VII. Proposed Budget 
MA+A Landscape Architectural Services Sll .850.00 
$165 per hour principal lime 
$85 per hour associale landscape orchilecl time 
$45 per hour slalf l ime 

Arborist Services Sl ,lOO.OO 
Ellen Cooper. ArboristlLandscape Architect 
$110 per hour orborisl lime 

Meeting Facilitator Services S3,060.00 
Celine livengood. Landscape Archilect 
$90 per hour meeling facililalor time 

Civil Engineering Services S14,160.00 
Bowman and Williams 
Joel Ricca 
see civil proposal for hourly lee roles 

Historic Architect 
Achieves and Archi leclure 
Leslie Dill, Historic Architect 
$125 per hour 

Restoration Cost Estimating 
AC Benlley Concrete 
$65 per hour 
Millbrook Stone and Restoration 
$85 per hour 

Estimated Total Fees 

VIII. Insurance 

S1.500.00 

Sl,200.00 

S32,870.00 

$1.000,000 general and office liability insurance underwrilten by RLI. 

$1.000,000 errors and omission insurance underwritten by Westport Insurance Corporalion 

$500,000 aulomobile coverage underwritlen by AAA 

See appendix 2 lor supporling insurance documenlal ion 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Poge 12 0127 

-131-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

VII. Proposed Budget 
MA+A landscape Architectural Services SII.850.00 
$165 per hour principal time 
$85 per hour associole landscape architect lime 
$45 per hour stoft time 

Arborist Services S 1,100.00 
Ellen Cooper. Arborist/Landscape Architect 
$110 per hour arborist time 

Meeting Facilitator Services $3.060.00 
Celine Livengood. Landscape Architect 
$90 per hour meeting facilitator time 

Civil Engineering Services $14.160.00 
Bowman and Williams 
Joet Ricca 
see civil proposal for hourly fee rates 

Historic Architect 
Achieves and Archi tecture 
Lestie Dill, Historic Architect 
$125 per hour 

Restoration Cost Estimating 
AC Bentley Concrete 
$65 per hour 
Millbrook Stone and Restoration 
$85 per hour 

Estimated Total Fees 

VIII. Insurance 

$1,500.00 

$1,200.00 

$32,870.00 

$1.000,000 general and office liability insurance underwritten by RLI . 

$1 .000,000 errors and omission insurance underwritten by Weslporllnsurance Carpora tion 

$500.000 automobile coverage underwrillen by AAA 

See appendix 2 lor supporting insurance documentalion 

Michael Arnone + Associa tes - Rispin Park Proposal Poge 12 of27 



IX. Project References 

Jack Sohrlakoff, Director 
Santa Cruz County Public Works 
401 Ocean Street. 4th Floor 
San ta Cruz, CA 95060 
831.454.2392 

David Ow, Director 
Kings Plaza Shopping Center 
160141" Avenue 
Capitola, CA 950 10 
831.475.9042 

Toni Castro, Executive Director 
Capitola/Soquel Chamber of Commerce 
716 G Capitola Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 
83 1.475.6522 

Doug Deaver, Construction Coordinator, retired 
Cabrillo College 
6500 Soquel Drive 
Aptos, CA 95003 
831.662.3246 

Jon Bombacl, Wharf Supervisor 
San ta Cruz Parks and Recrealion Dept. 
21 Municipal Wharf 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
83 1 .420.6027 

Peter Shaw, Deparfment Chair 
Cabrillo College 
6500 Soquel Drive 
Aptos, CA 95003 
83 1.479.6256 

Maffhew Thompson, Architect 
Thatcher and Thompson 
200 Washington Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
831.457.3939 

Joe Appenrodt 
Top Shelf Development 
4375 Capitola Road 
Capitolo. CA 95010 
831.465.9191 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park. Proposal Page 13 of 27 

-132-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

IX. Project References 

Jack Sohrlakoff. Director 
Sonia Cruz Counly Public Works 
401 Ocean Sireet. 41h Floor 
Sonia Crvz. CA 95060 
831 .454.2392 

David Ow. Director 
Kings Plaza Shopping Center 
1601 41 " Avenue 
Capitola. CA 95010 
831.475.9042 

Toni Castro. Executive Director 
Capitola/Soquel Chamber of Commerce 
716 G Capitola Avenue 
Capitola. CA 95010 
83 1.475.6522 

Doug Deaver. Construction Coordinator. rellred 
Cabrillo College 
6500 Soquel Drive 
Aplos. CA 95003 
83 1.662.3246 

Jon Bombad. Wharf Supervisor 
Sonia Cruz Parks and Recreation Dept. 
21 Municipal Wharf 
Santo Crvz. CA 95060 
831.420.6027 

Peter Shaw. Deparfment Chair 
Cabrillo College 
6500 Soquel Drive 
Aplos. CA 95003 
831.479.6256 

MaHhew Thompson. Architect 
Thatcher and Thompson 
200 Washington Siree l 
Santo Cruz. CA 95060 
831.457.3939 

Joe Appenrodt 
Top Shelf Development 
4375 Capitola Rood 
Capitola. CA 95010 
831.465.9191 

Michael Arnone + Associoles - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 13 of 27 



X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives 
In its heyday Ihe Rispin Mansion and its opulent gardens were the jewel of Capitola. Henry Rispin chose 
this spol to live, work, enfertain and market what would become the city we know today. The dramatic 
demise of the Rispin and Smith fortunes and the subsequent occupation of the site by the cloistered 
nuns of fhe Order of Poor Clares have led fa a rich urban folklore 01 the site: some people maintain Ihat 
it is haunted. Legends and myths aside, the historical and environmental significance of the site warrant 
its preservalion and renovalion as a cull ural and open space resource tor our community. It will be our 
goal to work with the community to restore and renew the property to create a mulli-use park for the 
enjoyment of all residents and guests. 

THE MANSION 
Currently the structure is locked and 
fenced off from the public and has lost 
much of its charm. Modification to the 
sealed windows and arched doorways 
especially along its west side could help 
the restoration regain more of the original 
character of the home. The window and 
door openings are integral parts of the 
architectural design. The subtle variation 
between the wall color and the 
window/door color minimizes the contrasl 
and down plays rather than accentuates 
their importance to the mansion's facade. 

Ideas should be studied to disguise or 
soften the current armored look and cover or replace it with something that fits the Spanish Eclectic 
style of George McCrea's original archilectural statement. Inserting wrought iron bars to replicate the 
divided light period windows may be a praclical approach, The use of painted murals to serve as 
'open' window views into the house or just painting the sealed openings black are other possibilities. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 14 of 27 

-133-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives 
In its heyday Ihe Rispin Mansion and ils opulent gardens were Ihe jewel of Capitola. Henry Rispin chose 
this spol to live, work, en lertain and market whal would become the city we know today. The dramatic 
demise of the Rispin and Smilh fortunes and the subsequent occupation of the site by the cloistered 
nuns of the Order of Poor Clares have led to a rich urban folklore of the site: some people maintain Ihat 
it is haunted. Legends and mylhs aside, the historical and environmental significance of Ihe site warrant 
its preservalion and renovo lion as a cultural and open space resource for our community. It will be our 
goal to work with the community to restore and renew the property to create a multi-use parte for the 
enjoyment of all residents and guests. 

THEMANSfON 
Currently the structure is locked and 
fenced off from the public and has los I 
much of its charm. Modification to the 
sealed windows and arched doorways 
especially along its west side could help 
the restoration regain more of the original 
character of the home. The window and 
door openings are integral parts of the 
architectural design. The subtle variation 
between tile wall color and the 
window/door color minimizes the contrast 
and down plays rather than accentuates 
their importance to the mansion's facade. 

Ideas should be studied to disguise or 
sollen the current armored look and cover or replace it with something that fits the Spanish Eclectic 
style of George McCrea's original architectural statement. Inserting wrought iron bars to replicate the 
divided light period windows may be a practical approach. The use of painted murals to serve as 
'open' window views into the house or just painting the sealed openings block are other possibilities. 

Michael Amane + Associates - Rispin Pori< Proposal Page 14 of 27 



x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
RESTORED ELEMENTS The historic elemenls of the 
garden that hove survived should be restored and 
used as focal poinls in the res lora lion design. Each 
element provides a historical representation of the 
mansion's 20th cenlury glory. 

Wharf Road Entry and Wall 
The arched en lrance off Wharf Road should be 
restored along wi th the adjacent square columns. The 
wall should be lowered and recapped 10 match Ihe 
original design. Increased visual access into the si le 
will improve safety and link the future pork to the 
surrounding neighborhood. The southernmost end of 
the wall should be removed to a llow a clean sight line 
into the park from the Clares Street intersection. This 
will also provide a bit more space to move around the 
existing utility pole guy wire that is located near the 
probable main entrance to the park. The wood gate 
should be removed, it b loCKS the strong visual line that 
connects the entry to the octagonal base of the 
sundial. 

Wharf Road Entry Steps 
The sleps and one remaining cheek wall should be restored. 
the second wall should be rebuilt to match the existing wall. 
This entry into Ihe park is very inviting and should be preserved 
with a palh leading from the sleps 10 and around the restored 
sundia l. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 15 of 27 

-134-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con It) 
RESTORED ELEMENTS The historic elemenls of Ihe 
garden thot hove survived should be restored ond 
used os focal points in the restorotion design. Each 
element provides 0 historical representation of the 
mansion's 20th century glory. 

Wharf Road Entry and Watt 
The arched entrance off Wharf Rood should be 
restored along with the adjacent square columns. The 
wall should be lowered and recapped to match the 
original design. Increosed visual access into the site 
will improve safe ty and link the fu ture pork to the 
surrounding neighborhood. The southernmost end of 
the wall should be removed to allow a ctean sight line 
into the pork from the Ctares Sireet inte~ection _ This 
will also provide a bit more space to move around the 
existing utility pole guy wire that is located near the 
probable main entrance to the park. The wood gate 
should be removed , it blocks the strong visual line thot 
connects Ihe entry to the octagonal bose of the 
sundial. 

Wharf Road Entry Steps 
The steps and one remaining cheek wOIl should be restored. 
the second wall should be rebuilt to match the existing wall. 
This entry into the pork is very inviting and should be preserved 
with a path leading from the steps to and around the restored 
sundial. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rlspln Park Proposal Poge 15 of 27 



x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
Grand Staircase and Balustrade 
The steps joining the upper park terrace to the lower 
mansion have survived quite well. They should be 
repaired as needed to provide a safe and 
architecturally important approach to the mansion. In 
the same area is a low wall w ith a baluslrade rail. This 
wi ll a lso be restored or replaced to malch the exisling 
baluslrade along Ihe perimeter o f the mansion en try 
courtyard. The stairs would require handrails unless the 
hisloric nature of the project receives an exemption. If 
hand ra ils are needed they should ma tch the 
balustrade or wroughl iron designed 10 reflect the 
architectural style of the period. 

Fountain and Relfectlng Pool 
The dominanl elemenl of the upper garden terrace is 
Ihe faun lain and ils 32 fool diameter reflecting pool. 
The founlain and pool would need significant design 
and restoration work. There is the possibility of using 
the fountain and pool as it was used in the original 
garden but conforming to current pool safety codes 
and currenl waler use regulations may make that 
impractical. An altemative solution would be to 
restore the outer appearance of the two structures 
without repairing the fountain plumbing. The pool 
depth could be reduced and a decorative stone 
could be used to simulate water. The use of LED 
lighting along with the stone could make this a 
stunning visual element without using water. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pari< Proposal Page 16 of 27 

-135-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
Grand Staircase and Balustrade 
The steps joining the upper park terrace to the lower 
mansion have survived quite well. They should be 
repaired as needed to provide a safe and 
architecturally important approach to the mansion. In 
the same area is a low wall w ith a baluslrade rail. This 
wi ll a lso be restored or replaced to malch the exisling 
balustrade along Ihe perimeter of Ihe mansion entry 
courtyard. The stairs would require handrails unless the 
historic nature of the project receives an exemption. If 
hand rails are needed they should match the 
balustrade or wrought iron designed to reflect fhe 
architectural style of the period. 

Fountain and Reflecting Pool 
The dominanl elemenl of the upper garden terrace is 
the founlain and its 32 foot diameter reflecting pool. 
The fountain and pool would need significant design 
and restoralion work. There is the possibility of using 
the fountain and pool as it was used in the original 
garden but conforming to current pool safety codes 
and currenl water use regula lions may make that 
impractical. An alternative solution would be to 
res lore the outer appearance of the two structures 
without repairing the fountain plumbing. The pool 
depth could be reduced and a decorative stone 
could be used to simulate water. The use of LED 
lighting along with the stone could make Ihis a 
stunning visual element without using water. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 16 of 27 



X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
PLANTS AND LANDSCAPE 
Other than the Oak trees, lillie remains of the original garden plants. Even the outline of the formal lawn 
has disappeared. We do have photos and a garden restoration plan from the mid 'SO's that identifies 
much of what was there. The garden restoration should simulate the early 1900's style. The plant palelle 
~d_n~oo~ . 
utilize the 'old garden' 
theme while 
maintaining today's 
water wise landscape 
and irrigation 
techniques. The 
spectacular large 
canopy Coast Live 
Oaks should be cleared 
of the invasive Ivy 
dominant on the slope 
and protected during 
the renovation. Some 
of the Oaks on the top 
of the slope have been 
recently pruned as part 
of a volunteer effort to 
beautify the property. 
The other Oaks should 
be pruned of dead 
wood. 

Bullertly habitat plants should be used for all habitat zones and interspersed throughout the project 
along with coastal California Native plants. Restoring the large lawn that once dominated the upper 
level of the Rispin Property poses a problem given our current awareness of water conserving 
landscape practices. We could discuss the use of turt alternatives or look at ways to use subsurtace 
water techniques to irrigate the lawn areas of the park. 

The stoped areas of the site are heavily vegetated with Algerian Ivy, Blackberry and Vinca. 
Consideration should be given to clearing and replanting these areas as port of a potential second 
phose project when funds are available. All trees and shrubs selected for use on the property should be 
pes! and disease resistant and should require lillie to no pruning. Heavy mulching in planted and non
planted areas should be used to minimize weed growth. 

The preliminary plan will identify the approximate loca tions o f all proposed planting areas. 

SUSTAINABtLtTY All new surfaces used for watkways and paths shoutd be mode from pervious materials. 
The restoration of the existing historical elements mentioned above will be mode of concrete to 
maintain the original look. The use of decomposed granite. pervious concrete and interlocking pavers 
will allow water to percolate bock into the soil and minimize additional runoff to Soquel Creek. 

There is on opportunity to use water catchment tanks on site to capture rain water. Rain water from the 
roof of the mansion could be collec ted and stored in tonks, then pumped to the upper terrace to water 
much of the new landscape planting. All irrigation could be low flow and even the lawn (if redone) 
could use underground irrigation instead of overhead sprays. 

Michael Amane + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Poge 17 of 27 

-136-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (can't) 
PLANTS AND LANDSCAPE 
Other than the Oak trees, tillte remains ot the original garden plants. Even the oulline of the formal lawn 
has disappeared. We do have photos and a garden restoration plan from the mid 'SO's that identifies 
much of what was there. The garden restoration should simulate the early 1900's style. The plant palelle 
and design should . 
utilize the 'old garden' 
theme while 
maintaining today's 
water wise landscape 
and irrigation 
techniques. The 
spectacular large 
canopy Coast Live 
Oaks should be cleared 
of the invasive Ivy 
dominant on the slope 
and protected during 
the renovation. Some 
of the Oaks on the top 
of the slope have been 
recently pruned as part 
of a volunteer effort to 
beautify the properfy. 
The olher Oaks shoufd 
be pruned at dead 
wood. 

Bullertly habitat plants should be used for all habitat zones and interspersed throughout the projecf 
along with coastal California Native planfs. Restoring fhe farge fown that once dominated the upper 
levet of the Rispin Property poses a prabtem given our current awareness of wafer conserving 
landscape practices. We could discuss the use of turt alternatives or look at ways to use subsurtace 
water techniques to irrigate the lawn areas at the pari(. 

The sloped areas of the sile ore heavily vegefated with Algerian Ivy, Blackberry and Vinca. 
Consideration should be given to clearing and replanting these areas as part of a potential second 
phase project when funds are available. All frees and shrubs selected for use on the property should be 
pest and disease resistant and should require lillie to no pruning. Heavy mulching in planted and non
planted areas should be used to minimize weed growth. 

The preliminary plan will identify the approximate locations at all proposed planting a reas. 

SUSTAINABtliTY All new surtaces used for walkways and pafhs should be mode from pervious materials. 
The restoration at the existing historical etements mentioned above will be made of concrete to 
maintain the original look. The use of decomposed granite, pervious concrete and interlocking pavers 
will allow water to percolate bock into the soil and minimize additional runoft to Soquel Creek. 

There is on opportunity to use water catchment tanks on site to capture rain water. Rain water from the 
root at the mansion could be collected and stored in tanks. then pumped to the upper terrace to water 
much at the new landscape planting. All irrigation could be low flow and even the lawn (it redone) 
could use underground irrigation instead of overhead sprays. 

Michael Amona + Associates - Rispin Pork. Proposal Page 17 of 27 



X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
PEDESTRIAN USE 

Currently the property is used os a pedestrian link for 
residents and high school sfudents connecting the 
north and south ends of Wharf Road. The park also 
provides a connection to the bike and pedes Irian 
bridges leading to Peery Park. We witnessed some 
tourists c hecking ouf the mansion. several people 
walking/exercising their dogs and many people jogging 
ond biking. Judging from the trash it is still a night time 
party spot. The new design should provide a safe. 
comfortable walking and bike pafhway system to 
respect the current use o f the property. The use of 
ramps would a llow access for wheelc hairs. b ikes. and 
strollers. Addi tional sfeps where needed should be wide 
enough for easy passage and resemble the historic 
sfeps. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Poge 18 of 27 

-137-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (can't) 
PEDESTRtAN USE 

Currentty the property is used as a pedestrian link tor 
residents and high schoot students connecting the 
north and south ends of Whart Road. The park also 
provides a connection to the bike and pedestrian 
bridges leading to Peery Pork. We witnessed some 
tourists checking out the mansion. several people 
walking/exercising their dogs and many people jogging 
and biking. Judging from Ihe trash it is still a night time 
party spot. The new design should provide a safe. 
comfortable walking and bike pathway system to 
respect the current use of the property. The use of 
romps would allow access for wheelchairs. bikes. and 
strollers. Addi tional steps where needed should be wide 
enough for easy passage and resemble the historic 
steps. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork: Proposal Page 18 of 27 



X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 

ADA COMPLIANCE 
The design work will comply with all 
current ADA codes and regulations. 
Access to the mansion terrace 
could be provided from the south 
by ramps, minimal grading would 
be needed. Access to the upper 
terrace from Wharf Road is possible 
close to the existing entry near the 
south end o f the wall with the use of 
ramps and minimal grading. The 
most challenging path of travel is 
from the upper terrace to the north 
side of the mansion. This would 
require a switch back ramp to 
navigate the approximately 7 feet 
of elevation change from the north 
end of the 'lawn' to the existing 
paved ramp. This ramp leads 10 the 
north end of the mansion terrace 
and then switches back to the 
beginning of the bridge ramp. Minor 
romping would be required to get 
from the asphalt path to the 
mansion terrace. 

Michael Arnone + Associoles - Rispin Park Proposol Page 19 of 27 

-138-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
ADA COMPLIANCE 
The design work will comply with all 
current ADA codes and regulations. 
Access to the mansion terrace 
could be provided from the south 
by romps, minimal grading would 
be needed. Access to the upper 
terrace from Wharf Rood is possible 
close to the existing entry near the 
south end o f the wall with the use of 
romps and minimal grading. The 
most challenging path of travel is 
from the upper terrace to !he north 
side of the mansion. This would 
require a switch boCK romp to 
naviga!e !he approximatety 7 feet 
of eleva!ion change from the north 
end of the 'lawn' to the existing 
paved romp. This romp leads 10 the 
north end of the mansion terrace 
and then switches bock to the 
beginning of Ihe bridge romp. Minor 
romping would be required to get 
from the asphalt path to the 
mansion terrace. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 19 0127 



x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 
SAFETY AND VANDALISM 

Lighting will help deler vandalism and provide safe navigation along the 
walks. ramps and steps. Replica lighting fixtures using LED lamps should be 
selected that fit the historical period. The fi xture we used in the village is 
available wilh an LED lamp for longer life and less maintenance. Smaller 
bollard type lights are also available for palhway and step lighting. 
allhough fhey can be more prone 10 vandalism. Lighting the Oak trees 
from subterranean well lights would be a nice e ffec t and provide 
ambient light for the park. The mansion can be illuminated from the slope 
or lighting can be used at the bose of the mansion for a more subtle 
effect. 

Fenc ing must be used to separate the public park from the hobitat and 
restoration areas. Due to the sloping nature of the site. visibili ty from Wharf 
Rood to the face of the mansion is limited. Mansion walls could be 
fenced off to limit graffit i and vandalism with a non-climbable metal 
fence that fils the historical period of the mansion. This would allow visitors 
to view the mansion but still limit the c hances of damage. The fence could be open during hours of 
operation and locked at closing by a caretaker. A fence may not completely eliminate vandalism. the 
cost and appearance of the fence will have to be evaluated to see if it is a practical solution. 

SIGNAGE 

A Iheme should be developed for metal signs tha t reflect the historical period of the mansion. Signage 
for directional information should be concise and properly located. Signage for educatio nal purposes 
can highlight the historical aspects of the mansion. Henry Rispin. the Sisters of St. Clares as well as 
informafion on the butterfly habitat. the use o f low impact development techniques. drought tolerant 
planting and the garden restoration project. 

Michael Amane + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Poge 200f27 

-139-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con't) 

SAFETY AND VANDALISM 

Lighting will help deler vandalism and provide safe navigation along the 
walks. ramps and steps. Replica lighting fixtures using LED lamps should be 
selected that fit the historical period. The fi xture we used in ·the village is 
available wilh an LED lamp for longer life and less maintenance. Smaller 
ballard type lights are also available far pathway and step lighting. 
although Ihey can be mare prone to vandalism. Lighting Ihe Oak trees 
from subterranean welilighis would be a nice e ffec t and provide 
ambient lighl for the park. The mansion can be illuminated from the slope 
or lighting can be used a t the base of the mansion for a more subtle 
effec t. 

Fencing must be used to separate the public park from the habitat and 
resloration areas. Due to the sloping nature of the site. visibility from Wharf 
Road to the face of the mansion is limited. Mansion walls could be 
fenced off to limit graffiti and vandalism with a non-climbable metal 
fence that fils the historical period of Ihe mansion. This would a llow visitors 
to view the mansion but still limit the c hances of damage. The fence could be open during hours of 
operation and locked at closing by a caretaker. A tence may not completely eliminate vandalism . the 
cost and appearance of the fence will have to be evaluated to see if it is a practical solution. 

SIGNAGE 

A Iheme should be developed for metal signs that reflect the historical period of the mansion. Signage 
for directional information should be concise and properly located. Signage for educational purposes 
can highlight the historical aspects o f Ihe mansion. Henry Rispin. the Sisters of S1. Clares as well as 
information on the butterfly habitat . the use of low impac t development techniques. drought tolerant 
p lanting and the garden restoration project. 

Michoel Amone + Associo'es - Rispin Pari< Proposal Page 200127 



X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con' t) 
RISPIN MANSION COMMUNITY PARK 
Abundanl opporlunities exist to creole a wonderful neighborhood/community pork. The final list of 
elemen ts for the park will be decided by the staff and community input. The following paragraphs 
explain some additional ideas for the park plan that we feel should be considered and discussed. 

Seating 
A number of sea ling areas can be developed along tile upper terrace pedeslrian circulation pattern. 
Benches using suslainable malerials can be arranged in groups or a single bench. They should be 
placed so some are in the shade and some in sunlight. Benches should be vandal resistant. minimize 
skateboard use and securely anchored. The bench style selected should Iii the historical period. As in 
many parts of Capilola. we have done donor plates 10 help fund the project and memorialize laved 
ones. 

The park may a lso utilize built-in seat wall type seating if practical and affordable. Sea t walls could be 
used in areas around existing trees where the c hanging the elevation is a concern for the root system of 
Ihe Iree. A successful example of this type of ,eat wall can be seen in our design lor the Capitola Library 
Tot Lot. across the street from the Rispin site. Seat walls could also be incorporated into retaining walls 
where terracing is needed. 

Game Tables 
Along wilh the benches there may be a desire for game tables with chess/checker boards. There are a 
number of manufacturers to select tram. most are made with sustainable materials with style options 
that reflect the period. 

Picnic Area 
Having a picnic area with a couple of tobles would be a nice amenity. A BBQ grill presents problems 
wi lh the fire/smoke issue. sotety and tree canopies so we would avoid bringing fhat feature info the 
park. 

Music/Theater/ Lecture Stage 
A couple locations on the property could house a small stage for musical or theatrical events. A prime 
location for this venue is the lower terrace northwest of the mansion where the foundation wall of the 
old building stands. Tilis is almost a natural amphitheater and could easily be converted to tit this use. 
This location is also more removed from the neighborhood to minimize the noise issue. The city could set 
restrictions on amplification. lime of performance and control the number of performances seasonally. 
The setting seems ideal tor a string quartet. a jazz trio. or Shakespearean drama. It would also be in 
demand for nature lectures. historical tours and even garden workshops. The reflecting pool space 
could also work as a stage area if the water element is omitted. 

Wedding Ceremony Location 
The park and stage area mentioned above could be used as a location for wedding ceremonies or 
similar events. 

Art And Scutpture Garden 
Part of the park could be dedicaled as an arf/sculpture garden. This could be done with permanent 
pieces or perhaps the arts commission would coordinate a circulating garden where pieces are 
changed on a seasonal basis wilh the park supplying fhe pedes tals and lighting. The property is large 
enough that the pa thway system could double as (1 slrolling display of arf/sculpture. 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Prop osal Page 21 of 27 

-140-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con' t) 
RISPIN MANSION COMMUNITY PARK 
Abundant opportunities exist to creole a wonderful neighborhood/community park. The final list of 
elemenls for Ihe park will be decided by Ihe staff and community input. The following paragraphs 
explain some addilional ideas for Ihe pork plan Ihal we feel should be considered and discussed. 

Seaflng 
A number of sea ling areas can be developed along Ihe upper lerrace pedesfrian circulalion palfern. 
Benches using suslainable malerials can be arranged in groups or a single bench. They should be 
placed so some are in fhe shade and some in sunlight. Benches should be vandal resisfant . minimize 
skateboard use and securely anchored. The bench slyle selected should Iii Ihe histarical period. As in 
many paris of Capilola. we have done donar plales 10 help fund Ihe project and memorialize loved 
ones. 

The park may also util ize buill-in seat waillype seating if praclical and affordable. Seal walls could be 
used in areas around existing trees where the changing Ille elevation is a concern for the root system of 
Ihe Iree. A successful example of this type of seal wall can be seen in our design far the Capitola Library 
Tal Lot. across Ihe streel from Ihe Rispin sile. Seat walls could also be incorparated into retaining walls 
where terracing is needed. 

Game Tables 
Along wilh the benches Ihere may be a desire for game lables with chess/checker boards. There are a 
number at manufacturers to select Irom. most are mode with sustainable materials wilh slyle options 
Ihat reflecl the period. 

Picnic Area 
Hoving a picnic area wilh a couple of lables would be a nice amenity. A BBQ grill presents problems 
wilh Ihe fire/smoke issue. sa fely and Iree canopies so we would ovoid bringing that fealure into Ihe 
park. 

Music/Theater/ Leclure Siage 
A couple lacalions on Ihe properly could house a small stage for musical or thealrical events. A prime 
localion fo r this venue is the lower terrace northwest of the mansion where the foundation wall of Ihe 
old building slands. Tilis is almost a natural amphilheater and could easily be converted to lit this use. 
This location is also more removed from Ihe neighborhood 10 minimize the noise issue. The city could sel 
res lrictions on amplification. lime of performance and conlrollhe number of pertormances seasonally. 
The setting seems ideal far a string quarfet. a jazz trio. or Shakespearean drama. It would also be in 
demand for nalure lee lures. historical tours and even garden workshops. The reflecting pool space 
could also work as a stage area if Ihe waler element is omi tted. 

Wedding Ceremony Location 
The park and slage area menlioned above could be used as a location lor wedding ceremonies or 
similar even Is. 

Art And Sculplure Gorden 
Pari of Ihe park could be dedicaled as an art/sculplure garden. This could be done wifh permanenl 
pieces or perilaps Ihe arls commission would coordinale a c irculaling garden where pieces are 
changed on a seasonal basis will1 Ihe pork supplying the pedestals and lighting. The property is large 
enough Ihal Ihe palhway syslem could double as (1 slrolling display of art/sculplure. 

Michael Arnone + Associates w Rispin Pork Proposal Page 21 of 27 



x. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con ' t) 

Bocce Ball 
A popular and lairly quiel recrea lion, bocce ball takes an area about 10' w ide by 6010 70' long. II is 
relatively easy to construct and requires little mainlenance and no water. This could be located on a 
flat terrace beyond the tree canopies, 

Edible Communly Garden Ptot 
When Jade Street los I its communi ty garden plots, many wished to find loca tions to replace them. The 
park is probably not large enough and too shady for this but we envision the possibility of one plot with 
edibles that is 'adopted' by a school or community group. If considered, it should be located in a sunny 
area that can be tenced off from foot traffic. 

Michael Arnone + Associa les - Rispin Park Proposal Page 22 of 27 

-141-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

X. Rispin Park Goals/Objectives (con 't) 

Bocce Ball 
A popular and loirly quiel recrealion, bocce boll tokes on area about 10' w ide by 60 10 70' long. II is 
relatively easy to construct and requires little maintenance and no water. This could be located on a 
fla t terrace beyond the Iree canopies, 

Edible Communty Garden Plot 
When Jade Sireellosl its communi ty garden plots, many wished to find localions to replace them. The 
pOlk is probably nollarge enough and 100 shady far this but we envision Ihe possibility of one plot with 
edibles Iho! is 'adopted' by a school or communily group. If considered, it should be loco led in a sunny 
area Ihal can be lenced off from foot Iraffic. 

Michael Arnone + Associa les - Rispin Parle Proposol Page 22 or 27 



XI. Appendix 1 

Resumes for: 
Michael Arnone and Associates, Landscape Architecture 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 23 ot 27 

-142-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

XI. Appendix 1 

Resumes for: 
Michael Arnone and Associates, Landscape Architecture 

Michael Amona + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 23 of 27 



EMPLOYMENT 

HISTORY 

MICHAEL ARNONE, Landscape Architect 

3370 Samuel Place . Son ia Cruz, CA 95062 • 83 1.462.4988 

Principal, Michael Arnone + Associates 

Residential and commercial site planning and production of 
landscape construction documents. 
1990 to present. 

Instructor, Cabrillo College 

Hort 55A & 558: Plan Identification & Design. Hort 65: Landscape 

Design. 1997 & 1998 

Horl 60A Landscape Gardening. 200 I & 2002, Hort 65 : Landscape 
Design Graphics. 2003-present 

Hort 66: Intermediate Landscape Design 2003-present. 

Architectural and Site Review Commlt1ee, City of Capitola 

Review all commercial and residential development proposals; make 
recommenda tions 10 city planning commission and city council. 

Appointed by mayor March 1994 to January 2005. 

Instructor, Capitola/ Soquel Continuing Education Program 

Landscape and Irrigalion Design for Ihe Horne Owner' . 199310 1996 

Associate, Steve Sutherland I!. Associates 
Projec t manager for commercial. residential and municipal projects. 

Produced preliminary plans and construction documents for planting. 
irriga tion. grading, erosion con lrol. and cans lruction details. 1989 to 

1990. 

Registered Landscape Architect 

Certification as California Landscape Architect License tl3347, 

Oclaber 1989. 

Associate, Madrone Landscape Group 
Draftsperson responsible for produc tion of planting and irrigation 

documents for c ommercial and residential projects. Assisted in erosion 

c ontrol design. 1986 to 1989. 

-143-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

EMPLOYMENT 

HISTORY 

MICHAEL ARNONE, Landscape Architec:l 

3370 Samuel Place . Son ia Cruz, CA 95062 • 831.462.4988 

Principal, Michael Arnone + Associates 

Residenl ial and commercial site planning and production of 
landscape construction documents. 
1990 to present. 

tnstructor, Cabrillo College 

Hort 55A & 55B: Plan Identification & Design. Hort 65: Landscape 

Design. 1997 & 1998 

Horl 60A Landscape Gardening. 200 I & 2002, Hort 65: Landscape 

Design Graphics. 2003-present 

Hort 66: Intermediate Landscape Design 2003-present. 

Architectural and Site Revtew Commtttee, Cfty of Capitola 

Review all commercial and residential development proposals; make 

recommendations to ci ly planning commission and cily council. 

Appointed by mayor March 1994 to January 2005. 

Instructor, Capitola/ Soquel Continuing Education Program 

Landscape and Irrigation Design for Ihe Home Owner' . 1993 10 1996 

Associate, Steve Sutherland 8. Associates 
Project manager for commercial, residentia l and municipal projects. 

Produced preliminary plans and construction documents for planting. 
irrigation, grading, erosion con lrol. and conslruc tion details. 1989 to 

1990. 

Registered Landscape Architect 

Certification os California Landscape Architect License #3347 , 

October 1989. 

Associate, Madrone Landscape Group 
Draftsperson responsible for production of planting and irrigation 

documents for commerc ial and residential projects. Assisted in erosion 

control design. 1986 to 1989. 



EDUCATION 

AWARDS 

MICHAEl ARNONE, Landscape Architect 

3370 Somucl Place . SClnio Cruz. CA 95062 • 83 1.462.4988 

Cabrillo College; Plant Materials & Design, Microcomputers, AutoCAD , 

1986.1988,1996 

College of Environmental Science & Forestry State University of New 

York at Syracuse. 

Studies in Londscope Architectural Design. Site Engineering. 

Dendrology. Planning. Bochelor o f Science in Environmental Studies. 

Groduated Cum Laude., 1976. 

Syracuse University, Syracuse, New York 

Bachelor o f Science in Forestry. Graduo ted Cum Loude. 1976 

Jamestown Community College. Jamestown, New York 

Majored in Liberal Arls. Associate 0 1 Arts Degree. Graduated 1974. 

Citizen af the Year 1997 Capitola Chamber o f Commerce. 

Designer of CLCA 200 1 Beautification Award First Place: Irrigat ion 

Designer o f CLCA 2008 Installation Award First Place: Large Residential 

Designer 0 1 CLCA 20 I 4 Installation Award Firs t Place: Medium 

Residential 

-144-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

EDUCATION 

AWARDS 

MICHAEl ARNONE, Landscape Architect 

3370 SOll1uci Place . Sonia Cruz. CA 95062 . 831.462.4988 

Cabrillo College; Plant Materials & Design, Microcomputers, AutoCAD , 

1986, 1988, 1996 

College of Environmental Science & Forestry State University of New 

York at Syracuse. 

Siudies in Landscape Architeclural Design, Site Engineering. 

Dendrology. Planning. Bachelor of Science in Environmental Studies. 

Graduated Cum Laude. , 1976. 

Syracuse University, Syracuse, New York 

Bachelor of Science in Forestry. Graduoled Cum Laude. 1976 

Jamestown Community College. Jamestown, New York 

Majored in Liberal Arls. Associale 0 1 Arls Degree. Gradualed 1974. 

Cilizen of the Year 1997 Capitola Chamber of Commerce. 

Designer 01 CLCA 200 I Beoulification Award First Place: Irrigation 

Designer at CLCA 2008 Installation Award First Place: Large Residential 

Designer 01 CLCA 2014 Installation Award First Place: Medium 

Residential 



EMPLOYMENT 
HISTORY 

Jennifer Clark Colfer, landscape Architect 

183 1 Lolman Dr. Sonia Cruz. C A 95062.831.235. 1886 

Associate landscape Architect, Michael Arnone + Associates 

Residenlial and commercial site planning and production of landscape 
construction documents. 
1990 to present. 

Registered landscape Architect 

Certi fication as California landscape Architect License 115784, March 20 12. 

Architectural and Site Review CommlHee. City 01 Capitola 
Review all commercial and residential development proposals; make 
recommendations 10 city planning commission and ci ty council. ApPOinted by 
mayor January 2005 1994 10 December 2008. 

landscape Designer 

Quadriga l andscape Architeclure and Planning Inc., Sacramento. California. 
IJuly 1998-ApriI2000). My work included commercial, institutional, and 

residenlial projecls. My responsibilities include surveying si te conditions, 
meeting with clients, coordinating wi th o lher disciplines such as engineers and 
architecls, pre poling conceptual and cons truction drawings, and helping to 
conduct community workshops. 

Landscape Designer 
Gordenmakers, landscape Arch1tects, sacramento. California, (July 1997-July 
1998). I worked on 01\ aspects o f residentia l and small-scale commercia l 
projects. My responsibilities inCluded surveying si te condilions, meeting with 
clients. preparing conceptual and construction drawings and general project 
administration. 

Design and Planning Intern 

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA). Sacramenlo. 
California. (December I 99b-June 1997).1 worked on Iwo projecls during my 

internship; I organized on Arbor Day Tree Planting Event as pori of the Richards 
Boulevard Revitalization Project and I surveyed and researched the location 
and conten t for approximately 50 interpretive and direclional signs along 
Sacramento River Bikeway for the Sacramento River Bikeway Sign Program. 

Archlleclure and Planning Intern 

Mogavero + Notestine, Sacramento, California. (September 1996-December 
1996). I made archilectural models and did research for orchitects and 
planners in the office, and maintained general office organization. 

Design and Planning Intern 

Cenler for Design and Planning Services. U.C. Davis. California, (January 1996-
April 1996). I worked in a student group to provide conceptual solutions to 

design projects proposed for the campus and nearby communities. 

-145-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

Jennifer Clark Colfer, landscape Architect 

183 1 Lolmon Dr • Sonia Cru z. C A 95062. 83 1.235. 1886 

EMPLOYMENT Associate land.cape Archltecl, Michael Arnone + Assoclale. 

HISTORY Residenlial and commerc ial sile planning and produclion of landscape 
construction documents. 
199010 presenl. 

Registered landscape Architect 

Certification as California landscape Architec t License 115784, March 20 12. 

Archlteciural and Sile Review CommlHee, City ot Capitola 
Review all commercial and residential development proposals; make 
recommendations 10 city planning commission and city council. ApPointed by 
mayor January 2005 1994 10 December 2008. 

landscape Designer 

Quadriga landscape Architecture and Planning Inc., Sacramento, California. 
IJuly I 998-April 2000). My work included commercial. insti1utional, and 
residen tial projecls. My responsibilities include surveying si te conditions, 
meeting with clients. coordinating with other disciplines such as engineers and 
architects, prepaling conceplual and conslruclion drawings, and helping to 
conduct community workshops. 

Landscape Designer 
Gordenmakers. landscape Archllects, sacramento, California. (July 1997-July 
1998). I worked on all aspects o f residentia l and small-scale commercial 
projects. My responslbililies included surveying sile conditions, meeting with 
clients. preparing conceptuat and construction drawings and general project 
administration. 

Design and Planning Intern 

Sacromenla Housing and Redevelopmenl Agency ISHRA). Sacramenla. 
California. (December I 99b-June 1997).1 worked on 1wo projec1s during my 

internship; I organized on Arbor Day Tree Planting Event as pari of the Richards 
Boulevard Revilaliza1ion Projec1 and I surveyed and researched Ihe lacalion 
and conten t for approximately 50 interpretive and direclional signs along 
Sacramento River Bikeway for the Sacramento River Bikeway Sign Program. 

Architecture and Ptannlng Intern 

Mogavero + Notestine. Sacramento. California. (September 1996-0ecember 
1996). I made architectural models and did research for architects and 
planners in the offic e. and maintained general office organization. 

Design and Planning Intern 

Center for Design and Planning Services. U.C. Davis. California. (January 1996-

April 19961.1 worked in a studenl graup to provide conceplual solutions to 
design prajee ls p roposed for Ole campus and nearby eommunilies. 



EMPLOYMENT 

HISTORY 

(con't) 

EDUCATION 

AWARDS 

Jennifer Clark Colfer, Landscape Architect 
1831 Lo lmon Dr · San ta Cruz, CA 95062 . 831.235. 1886 

Assistant Nursery Manager 

U.C. Davis Arborelum, Davis. California, (July 1994-Jonuory 1996). Managed 
daily operations of a botanical nursery including; plont maintenance, 
propagation, curotion of botanical collections and supervision of two 
undergraduate nursery technicians and one high-school intern. 

Design Intern 

Solano County Resource Conservation District, Dixon. California (April 1994-
Augusl 1994). I assis led a Landscope Archilecl in implemenling Ihe Wildlife 
Cooperator Program that encourages local residents in the rural communities 
of Dixon and Vacaville fo employ water conserving and wildlife promoting 
landscape practices. Work entailed meeting with community members at their 
homes a nd compiling a packet of information specific 10 their needs. 

Bachelors o f Science, in Landscape Architecture, University of 

California, Davis , June 1997 

American Society ot Landscape Architects 
Award for Excellence in the Sfudy of Landscape Architecfure. 11996-

1997) 

Landscape Architecture Foundation - University Program Scholarship_ 
IMay 1996} 
Landscape Architecture Foundation - Landscape Architecture Program 
Scholarship. IMay 1996) 
Luther and Marie Davis Scholarship, IApril 1996} Scholarship awarded 
lor oulslanding schalas lic accomplishments and polenlial for fulure 
achievemenf. 

-146-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

EMPLOYMENT 

HISTORY 

(con't) 

EDUCATION 

AWARDS 

Jennifer Clark Colfer, Landscape Architect 
1831 Lo lmon Dr · Sonia Cruz, CA 95062 . 83 1.235. 1886 

Assistant Nursery Manoger 

U.C. Davis Arboretum. Davis. Cali fornia. (July 1994-Jonuory 1996). Managed 
daily operations of a botanical nursery including; plant maintenance. 
propagation, curolion ot botanical collections and supervision of two 
undergraduate nursery technicians and one high-school intern. 

Design Intern 

Solano County Resource Conservallon Dislrict. Dixon. California (April 1994-
Augusl 1994). I assis led a Landscape Architecl in implemenling Ihe Wildlife 
Cooperator Program that encourages local residents in the rural communities 

of Dixon and Vacavi lle 10 employ water conserving and wildlife promoting 
landscape practices. Work entailed meeting wi th community members at their 

homes and compiling a pocket o f information specific 10 their needs. 

Bachelors o f Science. in Landscape Architecture, University of 

California, Davis . June 1997 

American Society 01 Landscape Architects 
Award for Excellence in the Study of Landscape Architecture. 11996-

1997) 

Landscape Architecture Foundation - University Program Schotarship. 
IMay 1996) 
Landscape Architecture Foundation - Landscape Architecture Program 
Scholarship. (May 1996) 
Luther and Marie Davis Scholarship. I April 1996) Scholorship awarded 
lor outslanding scholas lic accomplishmenls and polenlial for fulure 
achievement. 



XII. Appendix 2 

MA+A Proof of Insurance Documents 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 24 of 27 

-147-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

XII. Appendix 2 

MA+A Proof of Insurance Documents 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 24 0127 



Policy Number: 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
D\lte Entered: 9/2/2014 

I 0"'1 " 

10117/2014 
THiS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF IIUN----oNl.Y ANO NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}. AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

: lithO ~I. an ADDITIONAL tho must bo If ,>v> I IS "H>V' sUbject to 
t'h'~ t~'~';;~: t;~id;;'I';'li;~'~f~::t~~ ' pOllcy,- ~o-rtai~- . may roqulre an endoroomont A statement on this certlficato dODs not confar ghts to tho 

'RODUC," JlLlJ\NSON INSURANCE AGENCY ~_JO~B~') 6B5-0101 I rt,~ "" . (B31J 
Aptos Insuranco 1\s!JOCl.atG!J Inc ~ i~ . com 

INSUR.ED 

9500 Soquel Drive ! I NAlCU 

Aptos, CA 95003 

Arnone • Ass 
Michael Arnone 
3310 Samuel Place 
Santa Cru~ , CA 95062 

• 
1,",ouu,Hid 
I ,",,, •••• ,Mount Vernon Pir. 

,",,, .. .- , 
'"." ... " 

1 '"''''''', 

Co 

J:~~c~~Jg Nci~T~~~;N~~~G ANY 'R~Q~R'EMENT. TERM OR C~ENL~~0~A6~ ~~;N ISSUED TO ;:~~~~~RE~"'~~~:?T ~g~Ef 'FO~~~,E:OO~Jc~E~~~~ 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY TH E I ~; _____ .":':::"_ ' -HEREIN IS SUBJECT 10 ALL THE TERMS, 

~ I~ I 

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN Re~~;;;":;A.rJ:'M€U-ffi5.-,.-_______________ 1 

f'!i!!' ~ .m,,,",,",.. ~~ LiMns 

IG""ALLI"'UTY ~~ , ,2,000,000 
,A Ix ,,,>AU", 604808708 D1S ~ 1.75, 000 

I--OCLAI/I.IS-MAOE· 't:=JOCCUR MEO EXP I i!> 5,OOO 

IB 

~ , 1,2,000 ,000 

_ 1,4 ,000,000 

"l"pnHo;-r i ~i;;' ""~ ::: "GG :2, 000, 000 

t-= 
l
I
e-

ANY AlfrO 
All OWNED 
AIJTDS 

HIRED AUTOS 

'''Hi 

~ SCHEOUlE!) 
~ AUTOS 

tlON·OWU J;D 
I-- AUTOS 

, " 
Liab (£&0) J338B 

J VEHICLES (Allith ACORO 101. Adclillonli Rer'l\ l rb Schad",J • • 1f ..,or. 'p I C' 1& •• quil"lld) 
operations 

I, I ""~ I , 
15 lEaCh C1aim $1, 000,000 

1~1n\1'-'" Aggregate $1,000,000 

$2 500 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ADOVE DESCRiBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

IO!lur.ed' 8 Copy ACCORDANCE WITH THE P Y PROVISIONS. 

AUTHOmlED REPRESeHTAnr or 

~ 
~ 1988·2 ORATION, All rights rosorvod. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

-148-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf
Policy Number: 

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 
Date Entered' 9/2/2014 

I 
O",TE !MMlODfYYYY) 

10/17/2014 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICAiE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If tho cQrtificatg hold9r Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, tho policy(los) must bo endorsod. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, sUbject t o 
the l enns and conditions or tho policy, corta_l~ .pollcles may roqulro an ondorsomont. A statement on this certlficato docs not canfor rights to tho 
certlflcs to holdor In liDU of such endorsemonWil. 

PROOUCER 

INSUR.ED 

ALLANSON INSURANCE AGENCY 
Aptos Insuranco nS30ciatoa Inc 

9500 Soque l Drive 

Aptos, CA 95003 _._---
Michael Arnone , - Ass Landscape &; 

Michael Arnone 
3310 Samue l Pl~ce 

Santa Cru~ , CA 95062 

~~CT John Allanson 
PHON!: • (831) 685-0101 I ,.~~. (831)685- 0202 
~~~. johna~allansoninsurance.com 

INSUI\al(:lJ ...,,.ORDINO COVEftAOE NAJC /I 

lHSUfIlfil A ;Mid Contury Insurance Company 

Archi tecture ~~" II: Mount Varnon Fire Insurance Co 

INSURERC : 

INSUR£R 0: 
f~IH~su~a~~ •• ~. _____________________________________ + __ ___ 
r --

INSUMII F : 

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: ~ 

THIS lS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PO LICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUeD TO THe lNSUR~ ABove .FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED, NOT¥llTHSTANDlNG ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
eXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN R~~ 

~ -;:;;;oF ~ ~ LIMn 

~L".'UTY lEACH' .,2,000 ,000 
A iX: I LLlAlIILI 604 8 08708 ""."M " p3l2612015 1,75,000 

~:::j'CLAIM5-tMDE· t:J· OCCUR I MED I s5, 000 
I-- <0, "0' 1,2,000 , 000 

I-- G,N'RAL 1" ,000, 000 

lon,,"';-( l~i{P;··i~;l.nc ·COMPIOPAGG ~2,000,000 

F 
I 

I-- ANY AlITO 
I\1.LOWNEO 

I-- AUTOS 

I-- HIAED AlITOS 

f-- UMDftE!LLA LlAb 

exC t l'S LI",D 

I n.nl 1 
IWOAi<iR9 

>NO lfi 

--- SCHEDULEO 
I-- AUTOS 

NON·OWNEO 

I-- AUTOS 

Hocc,U •. 

I '-1-

Profession Liab (E&O) 

op 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

(Alll(l\ ACORO 101. Adcllllonli RII,," l rk~ S~had1.lJ., If more .p ace 1& .equlnod ) 

CANCELLATION 

",.'"" 
I OOOllY 

I EACII 

I ' 
I , 

, S 

: , 
, , 

I, .. 00SmE . POLICYL"1T I , 
lEach 'claim $1, 000,000 

Aggregate $1,000,000 

"' $2,500 

SHOULD ANY OF THE AGOVE Or:SCRIDEO POllCII:S BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION CATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL B. DELIVERED IN 

In!'l ur.-ed's Copy ACCORDANCE WITH THE P Y PROVISIONS, 

AUTHORIZEO REPRESEHT. nr " 
') 

'" 1968·2 ORATION, All rights r osorvod. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) Tho ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

Plodll~ed u~'ng FIllJfl51k1U Plus soJIW3'e. www.Folms8:lu tom; ,""IIGSlIVIt Put~5hln" 1100·208· 1977 



General Endorsement 
AAA Northorn California, Nevada & Utah Insurance Exchange 
P.O. 22221 , Oakland, CA 94623-2221 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 
420 CAPITOLA AVE. 
CAPITOLA CA 
95010 

N .... MEO INSURED 

MICHAEL A ARNONE 
CARRIE ARNONE 

The Policy identified above is changed only as follows: 

1. The following person or organization: 

Name: CITY OF CAP ITOLA 

Address: 420 CAPITOLA AVE. 
r.APITnl A r.A Q~n1 n 

TO BE COMPLETED WHEN THIS 
ENDORSEMENT IS ISSUED 
ATIACIiES TO MIO FORMS A PA~T Of POLICY NUMBER 

CAAS200467491 
ENOORliEMENT EFFECTIVE OATE 

02-28-2014 
POLICY EXP,RA nON 

05-06-2015 

Will be considered an insured person, under and subject to the terms and conditions specified in Item 2 below. 

2. For an additional premium, subpart (3) of Ihe seclion enlilled "ADDITIONAL DEFINITION USED IN THIS PART ONLY", under 
PART I - LIABILITY, COVERAGE A - LIABILITY COVERAGE, on page 4 of the Policy, is added 10 Ihe Policy: 

(3) any other person or organization with respect only to legaillability for acts or omissions of: 

(a) any person covered under this Part wh ile lIsing your insured car, or 

(b) you or any relative covered under this Part while using any car or utility trailer other than your insured car if the 
car or utility trailer is not ow~ed or hired by that person or organization. 

3. Prior to cancellati on of this policy, we will give to the person or organization shown above 10 days' notice of cancellation for non
payment of premium, 20 days' notice of cancellation for any other reason or lapse of the Policy. 

4. Terms in bold text are defined in the Policy . All other terms, conditions and exclusions of the Policy remain unchanged. 

5~ tOOt 0:\0120 11 PASSPORT 

-149-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

ro 

General Endorsement 
AAA Northern California, Navada & Utah Insuranco Exchango 
P .O. 22221 , Oakland, CA 94623·2221 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 
420 CAPITOLA AVE. 
CAPITOLA CA 
95010 

NAMEO INSURED 

MICHAEL A ARNONE 
CARRIE ARNONE 

The Policy identified above is changed only as follows: 

1. The following person or organization: 

Name: CITY OF CAPITOLA 

Address: 420 CAPITOLA AVE. 
f':APITiH A r .A Q~n1n 

TO BE COMPLETED WHEN THIS 
ENDORSEMENT IS ISSUED 
ATIACHES"TO AtlC FORMS A PA~T OF POLICY tlUMOER 

CAAS200467491 
ENOORseNENT EfFECTIVE DATE 

02-28-2014 
POLICY EXP,RA TlON 

05-06-2015 

Will be considered an Insured person . under and subject to the terms and conditions specified in Item 2 below. 

2. For an additional premium, subpart (3) of the section entitled "ADDITIONAL DEFINITION USED IN THIS PART ONLY", under 
PART I - LIABILITY, COVERAGE A - LIABI LITY COVERAGE, on page 4 of the Policy, is added 10 Ihe Policy: 

(3) any other person or organizatio .. , with respect only to legal liability for acts Of omissions of: 

(a) any person covered under this Part while llsing your insured car, or 

(b) you or any relative covered under this Part while using any car or utility trailer other than your insured ca r if the 
car or utility trailer is not ow~ed or hired by that person or organization. 

3. Prior to cancellation of this policy, we will give to the person or organization shown above 10 days' notice of cancellation for non
payment of premium, 20 days' notice of cancellation for any other reason or lapse of the Policy. 

4. Terms in bold text are defined in the Policy. All other terms, conditions and exclusions of the Policy remain unchanged. 

5~10010:'10 1 20 1 1 PASSPORT 



XIII. Appendix 3 

Resumes and supporting documents for: 
Bowman and Williams, Civil Engineers 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 25 o f 27 

-150-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

XIII. Appendix 3 

Resumes and supporting documents for: 
Bowman and Williams, Civil Engineers 

MIchael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Park Proposal Page 25 0127 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CONS ULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS 

A CAUFQRNIA CORPORATIO N 

1011 CEDAR . PO 80X 1621 • SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061·162 '1 
PHONE (8:.1 1) 4 26-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 WNW.bowrnanandwiJliams.coll1 

Oclober 24,2014 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
Landscape Architecture 
3370 Somuel Place 
Son ia Cruz, Co 95062 

Subjec l: Statement of Qualifications for Engineering Services 
Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Wharf Rd., Capilola, CA .. 
our liIe no. 25803 

Bowman & Willioms Civil Engineers and Land Surveyor IB&Wj is excited to offer Ihis Slalemenl of 
Qualifica l ions and Es limate for Planning & Design Services lor the inilial conceplual design of 
Rispin Park 01 2000 Wharf Road in Capilola. B& W is a locally owned Sonia Cruz company which 
has a long history wilh The City of Capilola, providing un-paralleled civ il engineering and land 
surveying services bolh for ils original developers and Ihe Cily since its inceplion, 

We understand Ihat The Cily of Capitola is seeking a plonning and design firm to provide 
planning and design services lor lI,e design anel permilting of Rispin Pork. 

We will be teaming up wilh your firm as a sub consul tant to provide: 

• accessibility compliance, 
• grading, and 

drainage design assistance 

For your plans to be presented to the Cily for review and approval. We expect Ihat there will be 
an initial submitlal, two review submittals, a presentalion to a public workshop, and a final 
presentation 10 Ihe City Council. Our services will also include consultal ion wi th you during lhe 
inilial design phase on accessibilily and grading issues, and attendance at Ihree coordination 
meelings. 

Attached are our supporting materials for Ihis slalement o f qualificalions including, staff 
resumes, examples of relevant experience, references, a fee eslimale and hourly roles. 

Sincerely , 
Bowman & Williams Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors 

Joel F. Ricca, RCE 53588 
President 

A Hael,ments: 

1. Staff Resumes 
2. Examples of Relevant Experience 
3. References 
4. Hourly Charge Rates 
5. Sample Insurance Cerlifieote 

Page 1 of 1 

-151-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO N S U LTI N G CI V IL E N G IN EE R S 

A CAUFORNIA CORPORATIO N 

10 11 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061·1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 WNW.bowrnanandwiliiams.cotll 

Oclober 24, 20 14 

Michael Arnone + Associates 
Landscape Architecture 
3370 Somuel Place 
Sanla Cruz, Ca 95062 

Subjec1: Statement of Qualifications far Engineering Services 
Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Whorf Rd., Capilola, CA .. 
our 1iIe no. 25803 

Bowman & Williams Civil Engineers and Land Surveyor IB&W) is exciled 10 offer Ihis Statemenl 01 
Qualifica lions and Eslimale lor Planning & Design Services lor the inilial conceplual design of 
Rispin Pork 01 2000 Whorf Rood in Copilola. B& W is a locally owned Santa Cruz company which 
1105 a long history wilh The City of Capilola, providing un-paralleled civ il engineering and land 
surveying services bolh for ils original developers and Ihe City since ils inceplion. 

We understand Ihal 'Ihe City o f Capil olo is seeking a planning and design firm to provide 
plClnning and design services lor li1e design Clncl permilt ing ot Rispin Pork. 

We will be teaming up wilh your firm 05 a sub consulion t 10 provide: 

• accessibility compliance, 
• grading, and 

drainage design assistance 

For your plans 10 be presenled to Ihe City for review and approval. We expect Ihat there will be 
on iniliol lubmillol, Iwo review lubmilfols, a presenlCllion to 0 public workshop, Clnd a finol 
presentation 10 Ihe Cily Council. Our services will 0150 include consul1alion with you during fhe 
inifiol design phase on occessibilily ond grading issues, and otiendClnce al three coordination 
meelings. 

Allached ore our supporling malerials for li1is slalemenl of qualificalions including, sloff 
resumes, examples 01 relevanl experience, references, a fee es1imale and hourly rates. 

Sincerely, 
Bowman & Williams Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors 

Joel F. Ricco, RCE 53588 
Presidenl 

A l1C1chmenls: 

1. Statf Resumes 
2. Examples 01 Relevan l Experience 
3. References 
4. Hourly Charge Roles 
5. Somple Insurance Certi ficale 

Page 1 of 1 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CONSUCrING C IVIlJ ENGIN EE R S 

"CALIFORNIA COI~PORATION 

101 1 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ. CA 95061-1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 wwIN.bowrnanandwilliams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rlspln Park, 2000 Wllarf Rd., Capi tola, CA" our file no. 25803 

Firm Profile 

B& W was fou nded in 1908 in Santa Cruz, California, by Lloyd Bowman, Civil Engineer and Land 
Surveyor. Presently, Bowman & Williams provides civil engineering and lond surveying services 
throughout the tocal counties of the Central Coast and SF Bay Area. Bowman & Williams 
provides services from feasibilily anolysis to final design and mopping to construc lion 
administralion and support for private and public projects of projects large and small, Our 
princ ipal engineers are Joel F. Ricco ond Jeffrey R, Naess. Joel has been a Copilola resident 
since, 1981, and Jeff an Aptos Resident since 1965. 

Our firm has 11 employees on staff, including Principal Engineers, Associale Engineers, Licensed 
Land Surveyors, Junior Engineers, AuloCAD Technicians, Union Field Survey Crews, and 
Administrative Personnel. 

B&W is a Californio Corporation and has also been cerli fied as a Small Business Enferprise with 
Ihe Stole at California. Our project range is generally a two hour radius from Sonta Cruz which 
extends into oreas of the Easl Bay, Mid-Peninsula, Gilroy, Salinas, Carmel. Monlerey, and Big Sur. 

B& W consislently responds prooctively fo 011 critical planning and design issues thot may affect a 
project. These include environmenlal prolection, community involvemenl and priori lies of 
governrnenlal agencies. Bowman & Williams prides itself in efficiently providing high quality 
products. We are known for our ability to solve problems quickly as they arise in the design 
process. The varied professional disciplines of B&W personnel form an outstanding background. 
They enabte Ihe organizalion to provide an effective design and evaluation service capable of 
meeting the civil engineering and surveying requirements of a broad range of municipal or 
private projec ts. 

Our firm performs civil engineering and land surveying services on residential, government, and 
light commercial projects that included: 

• Feasibility Anatysis 
• Topographic Mopping 
• Boundary Surveying 
• Cons truction Monitoring & Staking 
• Record of Survey Mops 
• Subdivision Mapping 
• Bidding Support 

Sile Planning & Development 
• Grading & Drainoge Plans 
• Earthwork Estimates 

Hydrotogic Studies 
• Wet and Gravity Utili ly Coordination, Design, & Relocation 
• SWPPP Preparation & Inspection 
• Storm Water Management Plans 
• Storm Water Maintenance and Operations Plans 
• Accessibilily (ADA) Compliance 

Page 1 of 1 

-152-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CONSULTI NG CI VI L ENGINEERS 

A CAUFOHNIA COIU'ORATION 

101 1 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ. CA 95061·1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (631) 426-9182 www.bowrnOlnul1dwllliams,com 

Planning & Design Services, Rlspin Park, 2000 Wllarf Rd., Capitola, CA" our file no. 25803 

Firm Profile 

B&W was founded in 1908 in Santa Cruz, California, by Lloyd Bowman, Civil Engineer and Land 
Surveyor. Presently, Bowman & Will ioms provides civil engineering and land surveying services 
Ihroughout the local counties of the Central Coast and SF Bay Area, Bowman & Williams 
provides services from feasibilily analysis to tinal design and mapping 10 construction 
administration and supporllor private and public projects 01 projects large and small. Our 
princ ipal engineers are Joel F. Ricca and Jellrey R. Naess, Joel has been a Capitola resident 
since, 1981. and Jeff an Aptos Resident since 1965. 

Our firm has 11 employees on slall, including Principal Engineers, Associale Engineers, Licensed 
Land Surveyors, Junior Engineers, AuloCAD Technicians, Union Field Survey Crews, and 
Administralive Personnel. 

B&W is a California Corporation and has also been cert'ified as a Small Business Enferprise with 
Ihe Sia le of California. Our projecl range is generally a two hour radius from Santa Cruz which 
exlends into areas 01 the East Boy, Mid-Peninsula, Gilroy, Salinas, Carmel. Monterey, and Big Sur. 

B& W consislently responds proactively to all crit ical planning and design issues that may allecl a 
project. These include environmenlal proleclion, community involvement and priorities of 
governmenlal agencies. Bowman & Wi lliams prides itself in efficienlly providing high quality 
products. We are known lor our ability to solve problems quickly as they arise in Ihe design 
process, The varied prolessional disciplines 01 B&W personnellorm on oulslanding background. 
They enable Ihe organization 10 provide an effective design and evalualion service capable 01 
meeting the civil engineering and surveying requirements of Q broad range of municipal or 
private projects. 

Our firm performs civil engineering and land surveying services on residential, government, and 
lighl commercial projects Ihal included: 

• Feasibility Analysis 
• Topographic Mapping 
• Boundary Surveying 
• Conslrucfion Moniloring & Slaking 
• Record 01 Survey Maps 
• Subdivision Mapping 
• Bidding Support 

Site Planning 8. Developmenl 
• Grading & Drainage Plans 

Earlhwark Estimales 
Hydrologic Studies 

• Wei and Gravity Utility Coordinafion, Design, & Relocation 
• SWPPP Preparation & Inspection 
• Siorm Waler Management Plans 
• Storm Waler Mainlenonce and Operations Plans 
• Accessibilily (ADA) Compliance 

Page 1 011 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO NSULTING C IVIL ENGINEERS 

A CALIFOR N IA CORPORATION 

1011 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061· 162 1 
PHONE (831)426-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 www.bowmanandwllilams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Whorl Rd., Capitola, CA., our lile no. 25803 

Staff Resumes 

JOEL F. RICCA. President 
Principal Engineer 

Joel has been wilh Bowman & Wi lliams since 198 1. He achieved his Registration as a Civil 
Engineer in 1995, becoming a principal in Ihe lirm in 1998. His general project experience with 
Public and Educational Facilities projec ts includes Cabrillo College, City of Capitola, County of 
San ta Cruz, Santa Cruz METRO, and Santa Cruz City Schools. His p rivate sec tor experience 
ranges from Seascape Uplands to Habitat for Humanily . 

Registralion: 

Memberships: 

Registered Civil Engineer, California No . 53588 

American Society of Civil Engineers IASCE) 
Habitat for Humanity of Santa Cruz County Board o f Directors 12009 -
2011) 
City 01 Santa Cruz Board of Building Appeals [1994) 
City of Capitola Architec tural & Site Review Committee 11990-1993) 

Joel will be the Civil Engineer 01 Record and as Principal in the firm, be responsible for the 
stall ing, design concep ts, reviewal the Plans, Specilications and Estimales, prajec l b illing, and 
quali ty conlrol o f Ihe work. Joel will also be available for sil e visits and design coordina tion 
meelings in consorl w ith the project Associate Engineer, Mr. Chou, PE 

TAt P. CHAU. P.E.. QSD 
Associate Engineer 

Tai has been with Bowman & Williams since June 2006. His general project experience is in c ivil 
design for residential. commercial. and public projec ts, wi th emphasis on site grading and storm 
water, storm water pollution control. and LI D post construction measures. 

Education: 

Registration: 

Membership: 

Catitornia State University, Chico 
B.S. in Civil Engineering, graduated May 2006 

Regis tered Civit Engineer, Calilornia NO.7 4958 
Quatitied SWPPP Developer, Cert # 00547 

American Society of Civil Engineers 

Tai will be the Project Engineer and as Assoc iate Engineer will be responsible lor the design and 
prepara lian o f the Plans, Specifica lians and Eslimales, and direc l supervision ollhe design and 
CAD slalf. Tai will also be available lor sile visits and design coordination meetings in consor t 
with the Principal Engineer, Mr. Ricca, PE. 

Page 1 of 1 

-153-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO NSULTING CIV IL E N GI N EE RS 

A CAL IFOR.NIA C0 l1PORAT10N 

1011 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061· 1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 www.bowrnanandwllilams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Whorl Rd .. Capitola. CA .. our lile no. 25803 

Staff Resumes 

JOEL F. RICCA. President 
Principal Engineer 

Joel has been with Bowman & Williams since 1981. He achieved his Registra tion as a Civil 
Engineer in 1995, becoming a principal in Ihe firm in 1998. His general projecl experience with 
Public and Educational Facilities projects includes Cabrillo College. City of Capitola. County of 
San ta Cruz. Santa Cruz METRO. and Santa Cruz Cily Schools. His privale sector experience 
ranges from Seascape Uplands to Habitaf for Humanily. 

Registralion: 

Memberships: 

Registered Civil Engineer. California No. 53588 

American Society of Civil Engineers IASCE) 
Habitat for Humanity of Santa Cruz County Boord of Directors 12009 -
2011) 
City 01 Santa Cruz Boord of Building Appeals [1994) 
City of Capilola Archilec tural & Site Review Committee 11990-1993) 

Joel will be Ihe Civil Engineer 01 Record and as Principal in Ihe firm, be responsible for the 
slall ing. design concep ls, review 01 the Plans. Specilical ions and Eslimales. prajec l billing. and 
qualily con lrol of Ihe work. Joel will olso be available lor sil e visits and design coordination 
Illeelings in cons or I wilh Ihe project Associale Engineer, Mr. Chou. PE 

TAl P. CHAU. P.E.. QSD 
Associate Engineer 

Tai has been wilh Bowman & Williams since June 2006. His general project experience is in c ivil 
design for residen lial, commercial. and public projec ts. wi fh emphasis on site grading and storm 
water. storm water pollution control. and LID post construction measures. 

Education: 

Regislratian: 

Membership: 

Calilarnia State University, Chico 
B.S. in Civil Engineering, graduated May 2006 

Registered Civil Engineer. California NO.7 4958 
Qualilied SWPPP Developer, Cert If 00547 

American SOCiety of Civil Engineers 

Tai will be the Project Engineer and as Associate Engineer will be responsible lor fhe design and 
preparalian o f Ihe Plans. Specificalions and Eslimales. and direcl supervision 0 1 the design and 
CAD slalf. Tai will also be ovailable for sile visits and design coordination meelings in consort 
wilh Ihe Principal Engineer, Mr. Ricca. PE. 

Page 1 of 1 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CONS U LTI N G CIV I L ENG I NEERS 

A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 

101 1 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTACRUZ. CA95061·162 1 
PHONE (831) 426·3560 FAX (B31) 426-9182 www.bowmanandwililams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Whorl Rd .. Capitola. CA .. our file no. 25803 

Project Understanding and Approach 

We understand Ihal The Ci ly of Capilola is seeking a planning ond design lirm 10 provide 
plonning and design services lor Ihe design and permitting 01 Rispin Park. 

Scope of Work 

Accessibilily Complionce - Working wilh Cily slafl. Ihe consultant will develop a 
preliminary p lan for Ihe pork Ihal covers Ihe pork sile. The Cily wishes 10 res tore Ihe 
historic garden lealures while providing public access as well. Bowman & Williams will 
provide assistance in Ihis a reo with a sile meeting with Ihe leam, design 
recommendalions on your plan through Ihe design iteration process. 

• Grading - Based on you pIon. we propose to develop a preliminary grading plan 
showing exisling and propose contours. linish grades. grading quantities and sile 
secliollS. We will ulilize as a base mop Ihe topographic mop by Joe L. Akers Ihat is in the 
City's RFP. We are assuming Ihal o n AuloCAD version of the mop will be available for our 
use. 

• Drainage - Based on your plan, and on inspection of Ihe existing drainage syslem shown 
on Ihe lapographic mop in Ihe lield. we propose to develop a preliminary drainage plan 
thaI will ensure Ihallhe project complies wilh Ihe lafest state mandated storm waler 
management requiremen1s. 

For your plans to be presen led to Ihe Ci ly lor review and approval. We expecl thaI Ihere will be 
on initial submillal. two review submittals. a presentation to 0 public workshop. and a final 
presentalion 10 Ihe Ci ly Council. Our services will also include consultation with you during the 
ini tial design phase on accessibility and grading issues. and attendance 01 three coordination 
meetings. 

Page 1 of 1 

-154-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO N SULTI N G CIVIT_ E N GINEERS 

A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 

101 1 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTACRUZ. CA95061·1621 
PHONE (631) 426·3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 W1NW.bowmananawUllamS.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Whorl Rd .. Capitola, CA., our file no. 25803 

Project Understanding and Approach 

We understand that The Cily of Capitola is seeking a planning and design firm 10 provide 
pla nning and design services tor Ihe design Clnd permilling 01 Rispin Pork. 

Scope of Work 

Accessibilily Compliance - Working with City staft, the consultant will develop a 
preliminary plan for the park tho t covers the park sile. The City wishes to restore the 
historic garden leo lures while providing public access as well. Bowman & Williams will 
provide assistance in this areo with a site meefing with the team, design 
recommendalions on your pion through Ihe design ileration process. 

• Grading - Based on you plan, we propose to develop 0 preliminory grading plan 
sl10wing existing and propose conlours. finish grades, groding quantities and sile 
secliom. We will utilize as a base mop the topographic mop by Joe L. Akers that is in the 
City's RFP. We are assuming Ihal o n AuloCAD version of the mop will be available for our 
use. 

• Drainage - Based on your plan, and an inspection of the existing drClinCige syslem shown 
on Ihe topogrophic mop in Ihe field. we propose to develop a preliminary drainage plan 
tha i will ensure Ihal the project complies with the latest state mandated storm waler 
management requiremenis. 

For your plans to be presented to the Ci ly tor review and approval. We expecl thai there will be 
on initial submittal. two review submittals, a presentation to 0 public workshop, and a final 
presentation to the Ci ty Council. Our services will olso include consultation with you during the 
inilial design phase on accessibility and grading issues, Clnd Clttendonce at three coordination 
mee tings. 

Page 1 of 1 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO N S U LT IN G CI VI L E N G IN EE R S 

A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 

1011 CEDAR • POBOX 162 1 • SANTACRUZ,CA95061-1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 WNW.bowmanandwilliam!1.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Wharf Rd., Capitola, CA., our file no. 25803 

Relevant Experience 

B&W and ils currenl Presidenl Joel F. Ricco, PE has exlensive experience providing c ivil 
engineering design, topographic and land surveying, and conslruclion related engineering 
services in the Cenlral Coosl. This experience includes Ihe following projects: 

Cabfillo College, Mr. Ricco was Civil Engineer o f Record for Ihe VAPA, Siudent Services, and 
Allied Health Complex projecls. We provided lopographic surveys, design development, 
conslruclion document preparalion and construction admin~tration services for the addition of 
nearly $20,000,000 worth 01 sile improvemenls from 20031hrough 2009. We've also performed 
numerous other smaller projects tor Cabri llo College. 

Cily of Capitola. B& W provided os Prime Consultant the topography, planning, design and 
conslruct ion documents for Ihe Pacif ic Cove Slide Repair and Parking lol Projecl. Also Ihe 
improvemenl p lans for all of Ihe sfree l impravemenl projects around Ihe Village since the early 
1980's have been surveyed, designed and prepared by B&W. In parlicular, Joel was the 
engineer-ol-record for the Capilolo Avenue Enhancement Project. 

Santa Cruz METRO. 8 &W is the On-call engineer lor the Santa Cruz METRO providing project 
managemenl. lopographic surveys, design developmenl. cons truclion document preparalion 
and conslruclion adminislrolion services for the Dislricl. 

Delaware Addil ion. Bowman & Williams provided lopographic surveys, design developmenl. 
conslruc lion document preparalion and construction administration services lor the 
conslruction 01 a 56 lot mixed use development on the wesl side o f Sonia Cruz. 

Page 1 of 1 

-155-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO NSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS 

A CALIFORN1A CORPOR ATION 

1011 CEDAR • PO BOX 1621 • SANTACRUZ, CA9506 1-1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426·9182 WNW.bowmilnnnd'Nilliams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Wharf Rd .• Capitola. CA .. our file no. 25803 

Relevant Experience 

B&W and ils current Presidenl Joel F. Ricco. PE has exlensive experience providing civil 
engineering design. topographic and land surveying. and conslruction related engineering 
services in the Central Coast. This experience includes Ihe following projec ls: 

Cabrillo College. Mr. Ricco was Civil Engineer o f Record for Ihe VAPA. Siudent Services. and 
Allied Health Complex projec ls. We provided lopographic surveys. design developmenl. 
cons lruc lion document preparation and construction admin~tration services for Ihe addition of 
neorly $20.000.000 worth of site improvemen ls Irom 2003 through 2009. We've also performed 
numerous other smaller projects tor Cabri llo College. 

Cil y 01 Capilola. B& W provided as Prime Consultant the topography. planning. design and 
cons lruclion documents for Ihe Pacitic Cove Slide Repair and Parking lot Project. Also Ihe 
improvemenl p ions for all of Ihe sfree l improvemen l projecls around Ihe Village since Ihe early 
1980's have been surveyed . designed and prepared by B&W. In par lieu lor. Joel was the 
engineer-ol-record for the Capitola Avenue Enhancement Projec t. 

Santo Cruz METRO. B &W is the On-call engineer lor tho Santa Cruz METRO providing project 
managemenl. lopagraphic surveys. design developmenl. construc lion document preparation 
and construc tion adminislration services far the Distric t. 

Delaware Addilion. Bowman & Williams provided topographic surveys. design development, 
conslruc tion document preparation and construction administration services lor the 
conslruc tion of a 56 lot mixed use development on Ihe wes t side 0 1 Sonia Cruz. 

Page 1 01 1 



(gJJ 
NORTH COAST BEACHES Davenport Landing & Scott Creek 

Santa Cruz, Ca 

Client: County of Santa Cruz Parks, Open Space & Cultural Services 

Bowman & Williams prepared plans for the Scott Creek and Davenport Landing 
Beach Access as part of the County's North Coast Beaches Project. Wheelchair 
accessibility was provided to the Davenport Landing Beach and a boardwalk to an 
overlook area was provided through sensitive snowy plover habitat at the Scott Creek 
site. The project involved obtaining approvals through various State, Federal and local 
agencies including: Army Corps of Engineers, US Fish & Wildlife, CalTrans, State 
Coastal Commission and Conservancy, State Parks and Recreation Department, State 
Department of Fish & Game, Santa Cruz County Planning, Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District and the Santa Cruz County Health Department. 

• ADA access 
• Parking lot desi!,'" 
• Restroom facitilites 
• Erosion control 
• Bus stop design 
• Dune & habitat restoration 

-156-

Item
 #: 10.E

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

NORTH COAST BEACHES Davenport Landing & Scott Creek 

Santa Cruz, Ca 

Client: COlmty of Sanla Cruz Parks, Open Space & Cultural Services 

Bowman & Williams prepared plans for the Scott Creek and Davenport Landing 
Beach Access as part of the County's North Coast Beaches Project. Wheelchair 
accessibility was provided to the Davenport Land ing Beach and a boardwalk to an 
overlook area was provided through sensitive snowy plover habitat at the Scott Creek 
site. The project involved obtaining approvals through various State, Federal and local 
agencies including: Army Corps of Engineers, US Fish & Wildlife, CaITrans, State 
Coastal Commission and Conservancy, State Parks and Recreation Department, State 
Department ofFish & Game, Santa Cruz County Planning, Santa Cruz Metropolitan 
Transit District and the Santa Cruz County Health Department. 

• ADA access 
• Parking lot desib'Tl 
• Restroom facitilites 
• Erosion control 
• Bus stop design 
• Dune & habitat restoration 



• ADA access 
• Utility layout 
• Grading plan design 
• Parking lot design 
• Roadway design 
• Erosion control plans 
• Specification preparation 

• ANNA JEAN CUMMINGS PARK Soquel, Ca. 

Client: Santa Cruz County Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department 

Bowman & Williams prepared final construction plans, specifications & 
estimates for the Anna Jean Cummings Park located in Soquel adjacent to 
Soquel High School. This new park constructed for the Santa CnlZ County 
Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department consisted of2 softball fields. 2 
soccer fields. lower & upper parking lots, play structures and picnic areas. 
Estimated Cost of the improvements was $2,700,000. The project involved 
ADA Access, Utility Design, Grading Design, Parking Lot Design & Erosion 
Control Plans. The project also involved the widening of Soquel/San Jose 
Road along the park frontage. 

-157-

Item
 #: 10.E

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

• ADA access 
• Utility layout 
• Grading plan design 
• Parking lot design 
• Roadway design 
• Erosion control plans 
• Speci fication preparation 

ANNA JEAN CUMMINGS PARK Soquel. Ca. 

Client: Santa Cruz County Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department 

Bowman & Williams prepared final construction plans. specifications & 
estimates for the Anna Jean Cummings Park located in Soquel adjacent to 
Soquei lligh School. This new park constructed for the Santa Cmz County 
Pmks, Recreation & Open Space Department consisted of2 softball fields, 2 
soccer fields. lower & upper parking lots, play structures and picnic areas. 
Estimated Cost of the improvements was $2,700,000. The project involved 
ADA Access, Utility Design, Grading Design, Parking Lot Design & Erosion 
Control Plans. The project also involved the widening of Soquel/San Jose 
Road along the park rrontage. 



• ADA access 
• Utility layout 
• Grading plan design 
• Parking lot design 
• Street realignment 

DEPOT PARK Center & Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, Ca. • 
Client: City of Santa Cruz Parks & Recreation Department 

Bowman & Williams was the Project Civil Engineer for this new City Park. The 
park included a new synthetic turf soccer field. new play structures and a new 
pathway with lighting along the railroad frontage to the proposed site of the new 
Monterey Bay Sanctuary Building. Bowman & Williams also performed 
structural engineering for renovations to the existing historical depot structure. 
The project also included the realignment of Washington Street. The project 
involved ADA Access, Utility Design, Grading Design, Parking Lot Design & 
Erosion Control Plans and the preparation of a SWPPP Plan. Water Quality Best 
Management Practices were implemented as a portion of the site runofTenters 
Neary Lagoon, a sensitive habitat. 

• Legal descriptions for right of way realignment 
• Erosion control plans 
• Specification preparation 
• Storm water quality BMP's 
• SWPPP plan 

-158-

Item
 #: 10.E

. A
ttach

 1.p
d

f

• ADA access 
• Utility layout 
• Grading plan design 
• Par~;ng lot design 
• Street realignment 

DEPOT PARK Center & Paci fie Avenue, Santa Cruz, Ca. 

Client: City of Santa Cruz Parks & Recreation Department 

Bowman & Williams was the Project Civil Engineer for this new City Park. The 
park included a new synthetic turf soccer field. new play structures and a new 
pathway with lighting along the railroad frontage to the proposed site of the new 
Monterey Bay Sanctuary Building. Bowman & Williams also performed 
structural engineering for renovations to the existing historical depot structure. 
The project also included the realignment of Washington Street. The project 
involved ADA Access. Utility Design, Grading Design. Parking Lot Design & 
Erosion Control Plans and the preparation of a SWPPP Plan. Water Quality Best 
Management Practices were implemented as a portion of the site runoff enters 
Neary Lagoon, a sensitive habitat. 

• Legal descriptions for right of way realignment 
• Erosion control plans 
• Specification preparation 
• Storm water quality BMP's 
• SWPPP plan 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO NSULTING CIVIL ENGINEERS 

1\ CALIFOR NIA CORPORATIO N 

1011 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061-1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426·9182 www.bowmanandwililams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Pork, 2000 Wharf Rd., Capitola, CA .. our file no, 25803 

References 

Bowman & Will iams is currently providing On-call Engineering Service to the lollowing: 

I . UCSC @ 2 depart men 15 

Physical Planning and Conslruc lion 83 1.459.4972 
John Barnes & Kalie Lindsay-Conlract Depl. 

UCSC O ffice of Campus Facilities 83 1-459-2528 
Eli Mowbray- Conslruc lion Managernenl 
1156 High SI. Barn G 
Santa Cruz, Ca. 95064 
On Call Civil Engineering and Surveying Services, 

2. Soquel Creek Waler Distric l 
5180 Soquel Drive 
Soquel, Ca. 95073 
83 \-475-8500 
Mike Wilson 
On Call Surveying Services. 

3. Ci ly of Sonia Cruz Wa ler Departrnenl 
212 Locusl Street STE C 
Santa Cruz, Co, 95060 
83 \-420-5218 
Kalen Dodd 
On Call Surveying Services, we renew the contrac t each year. 

4, San ta Cruz METRO 
Erron Alvey, Purchasing Agenl 
Santa Cruz METRO Adminislral ive Oflice 
110 Vernon Sireet 
San ta Cruz, CA 95060 
83 1-426-0199 

Page 1 of 1 

-159-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
C ONSUL T ING C IVIL E N G IN EE R S 

1\ CALIFOR NIA CORPORAT IO N 

10 11 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTACRUZ, CA 95061-1621 
PHONE (831) 426-3560 FAX (831) 426·9182 www.bowmanandwililams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Wharf Rd., Capitola, CA .. our file no. 25803 

References 

Bowman & Wi ll iams is currently providing On-call Engineering Service 10 lhe following: 

I . UCSC @ 2 deportmenls 

Physical Planning ond Conslruclion 831.459.4972 
John Barnes & Ko lie Lindsay-Conl rocl Depl. 

UCSC Office 01 Campus Focilil ies 831-459-2528 
Eli Mowbray- Conslruc lion Managemen l 
11 S6 High 51. Barn G 
Sonia Cruz, Ca. 95064 
On Call Civil Engineering and Surveying Services, 

2. Soquel Creek Waler Disl ricl 
5180 Soquel Drive 
Soquel, Ca. 95073 
83 1-475-8500 , 
Mike Wilson 
On Call Surveying Services. 

3. Cily 01 Sonia Cruz Waler Deparlmenl 
212 Locus l Sireel STE C 
Santa Cruz, Co, 95060 
831-420-5218 
Kalen Dodd 
On Call Surveying Services, we renew Ihe conlroc l each year. 

4. Sonia Cruz METRO 
Erron Alvey, Purchasing Agenl 
Santa Cruz METRO Adminis lralive Ollice 
110 Vernon Sireei 
Santo Cruz, CA 95060 
83 1-476-0199 

Page 1 of 1 



BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO N S U LT IN G C I VIL E N G IN EE R S 

A CA UFORNIA CORPORATION 

101 1 CEDAR • PO BOX 1621 • SANTACRUZ, CA95061-1621 
PHONE (B31) 426-3560 FAX (83 1) 426-9182 WW\\I.bowmanandwiliiams.com 

Planning & Design Services, Rispln Park, 2000 Wharf Rd., Capitota, CA., our tile no. 25803 

October 24,2014 

Estimate of Fees for Civil Engineering Services 
Rispin Park 
2000 Wharf Road, Capitola 

Bowman & Will iams Job No. 25803 

BASIC SERVICES 

1 Accessibility Compliance 
2 Preliminary Grading Plan 

3 Preliminary Storm Water Management Plan 

4 Meelings 

Total 

Qj 
c 
c 
0 
~ 
Q) 

"-

Hourly 
Rate: 

Hours: 

Hours: 

Hours: 

Hours: 

Page 1 of 1 

q; 
'" c ·m 
c 
w 
iii 
Cl. 
·u 
c 

&. 

180 
8 
4 

4 

6 

22 

q; q; c 

'" Q) Q) E 
.!: c m 
Ol ·m '" c c !1l w w 0 
2 C ] <1l '" Total ·u u; ·c 
0 ·in .c V> V> U V> « « ~ 

165 150 105 
4 8 8 $4,140 
8 8 12 $4,500 

8 6 8 $3,780 
4 $1,740 

24 22 28 $14,160 

-160-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

BOWMAN & WILLIAMS 
CO NSULTING C IVIL ENGINEERS 

A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION 

10 11 CEDAR . PO BOX 1621 • SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061-1621 
PHONE {831} 426-3560 FAX (831) 426-9182 WMv.bowmanandwilliams,colTl 

Planning & Design Services, Rispin Park, 2000 Wharf Rd" Capifola , CA" our Iile no, 25803 

Oclober 24,2014 

Estimate of Fees for Civil Engineering Services 
Rispin Park 
2000 Wharf Road, Capitola 

Bowman & Williams Job No, 25803 

BASIC SERVICES 

1 Accessibility Compliance 
2 Preliminary Grading Plan 

3 Preliminary Storm Water Management Plan 

4 Meetings 
Total 

Qj 
co 
c 
0 
I" 
" "-

Hourly 
Rate: 

Hours: 

Hours: 
Hours: 

Hours: 

Page 1 of 1 

0; 

'" c 
'0, 
c 
w 
Iii 
a. 

'13 
c 

& 

180 
8 
4 

4 
6 

22 

0; 0; 
c 
ro 

" '" E ,!: c ~ 

Cl '0, '" c c l" w w 0 
$ C ~ ro ro Total '0 u; 'c 0 'in .c V> 

~ U V> 
<{ <{ ~ 

165 150 105 
4 8 8 $4,140 

8 8 12 $4,500 
8 6 8 $3,780 
4 $ 1,740 
24 22 28 $14,160 



OP 10' Sl 
ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I OA1E INMIOOIVYYY) 

I.......---- 08/09/2014 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAnER OF INFORMAnO~ ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFrCATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEOAnVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR A.L TER THE COVERAGE AfFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

IMPORTANT: If the- certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must be endorsod. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the tonns and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement A statement on this ccrtifle.tc does not contor rights to the 
certlflcalo holder In IIcu 01' such ondorsement(s·). 

!'RODUCER Phone: 800.-3J8·1391 COHU.<.: 

ACEC/MARSH 
11oU1 £ ,. 

FA.!( Fax: 888·621 ·3173 PIIONE 
701 MarketSt., Ste.1100 lAIC. ~ •• E~' I -- _~f..NQh. 

St. Louis, MO 83101 , ..... -
" OORESS 

Jeff B. Connelly ~~~g~_~JO ~ ; ~~~--O1 -" 
.. - - . - --

.. ---- -- -
Bowman & Wiiliams, Inc -- ,INSlJR~I SI AI'.!'£.RpINO CO'ltib'lGE ,_ .- N~C" 

INSURED IN_SiJ~A. HartfordJ!'surancc Cornp~ny_ 22357 
Dunbar Craig Land SurveY0r3 -- -

l 1011 Cedar st. 
rNS<ACR ~ __ -- -- -- -

Santa Cruz, CA 95062 
.rSlJRI:R C -- -- - -
!NSljI~ _. -- - - -- -
INsunel~ 1:. .- - -- .- .- -
II'lSUREA ~ 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER f{EVIS ION NUMBER . 
l'HIS IS TO CEiH1F'f THI~T THE POdCIES OF INSURMICE U STED BELOVIJ H/& vE; BEEN ISSUED TO rHi:: INSURED NAMED MOVE FOR THE POUC" P E~IOD 
INOICAI"€O NQT'III,IISTf,NOlo'lG ,\W( REOUIRE,\ \ENT TER \' OR CONDlnOl'< OF ANY CONT~ACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT 'NfTI'1 RE.SPECT 70 WI \l C~1 TI-IIS 
CER T IFIC,1TJ::. Mi\'( BF ISSUED OR /.lAY PErH l\lN THe IMiUR ,lJ'ICE AFFORDt:O BY THE POLICIES OESCRIB!;;O HEREIN IS SUSJE.CT iO ALL Tilt: TERMS 
EXCLU51mlS AND cm.OITlQNS Of SUCH POUCI!::-. li MI TS SHOW~I MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS 

A 

A 

A 

A 

tyPE OF INSliRANce 

X cr)!M,~[R'':;I''L :;l:-"'~"Al. AI!II. lrv 

;:L"IM :;· I.,1~ DL X 0Cc;tjR 

X CONTRAcrUAL 
x XCU 

7t~1 ,.~, x ~r-::;.; 
_urQrAOm LE Ul\llll. l ry 

X "",,oL ro 

I,U QWN!:O"\.I'~S 

S'~!lt.{)\J l::O ' uros 
X Hj-r"'O ~lJ~f}!1 

X ·H::,'!.r.· ;I'ICft J,tlrQ~ 

X UMBRELLA UMJ 

EXCESS LLAI) ~ .. 'I".''i 1.'''0:: 

tJ'::::'.C·'IL_ 
X ",,~C""II', i 10000 
','/Qkl<l:.liS CC",p~N9A nON 

I\NO E'.tPLOVEfltl UAIJILIrY 'f! )1 
",'1·(?<tU,..I1IETOq,"~nrt.r"'E.C': ::'Jnlit; rl 
:I" ~.(;"" !.'t \l tlf:C'I ,,:',:Lu,lc:)' -1 

IM~"d~ t ~'~· h' Nl t l 

~E1~~~~~~~1 :;~d~!'!; :I,\nt'l <;: 1)."'1 ~ 
"" 

84SBWBX2984 

SEIo'ERAOIUTY OF lNTERES'T 

PR.OFESSIONAL UAS ElICL 

84UEGAJ2032 

84SBW8X2984 

84VVBGBE9700 

09101/2014 09/011201S 

09101 12014 Q9101l2015 

0910112014 09/01/2015 

09/01/2014 09/Q1 /201 5 

OE!O';;IIII'I IOI , OF opeRA TIONS I LOCil nONS I IIE."ICLES IAtt.e" ACORD 1111. "adlll'm,,1 Re'A~'I<... S"h.d" h •• Ir ", ..... . I'.c. is ...... "'m\ 
ru: : ALL OPERA'!: toNS OF THE NAMED INSURED , 

CE T\F CATE OLD ER R I H CANCEu ATION 

u ... ns 

~c,., oc.<':URIOE:I~GE 

j"W.c.:: • . j -'<f., .. Tffi 
;.t~l:v.I;"' ~ ;E,a~y.~·l'r.,;l 

t,ll'O E'(? .\,,~ ,,"It ~~r.e"1 

1-':"s.'>l2L. ~ .~" INJURy 

:;C;~IE~; ..... \\3GR;::~ _ 

_l'R;::I: .... C~Ot .. PlcP A£C 

CO~lt11'llD :;mou:; U'JIT 
n:1I :ICOdlt~tl 

!lCOILV II\~lIRY I"':' ~,,"e<1J 

lr.:t),I,'I'I 'LRJRY IP'" _=:1="0 

PROI'ERrt o"w.c:E: 
! .... r~~~""~: 

=j\.p~lJHJ~~ tI:::E 

... C,CI'!I:G,1,TE 

x J~~ f~~l~i . I'J~:;. 
E''.;.!. .;!! \CK "CCoDE.Nf ~_ 

.h:~ t'lSe .... sE - EA = ·~~~O·f!O; 

0;::. OIS;=·i.~E·?Oi.J<':i'Lil/H 5 

1,000,00 .- - -.~ 

1 'I!.0~,OO 
10,O.!!., 

.',000,02... 
2,000 ,00 
2,000,00( 

1 ,000 ,00 

1,000,00_ 

~OOO,OO_. 

1 ,OQO ,_~0 . 

~1 ,OO~.0~ 
1,000 ,00 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
lliE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTlCE WILL BE OEUVEREO IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS. 

AUOfORlZEO il.EPRESENTArtVe 

?7-/fc...~ 
@ 1988·2009 ACORD CORPORATIO N. A.II rights reser.<cd. 

ACORD 25 (2009109) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of A.C ORD 

-161-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

OP 10' SL 
ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 

OA1 E INMtOOIYYYY') 

------- 08/09/2014 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGAf!VELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AfFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BEiWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

IMPORTANT: If the cortificate holdor Is an ADOlnOHAL INSURED, the pollcy(les ) must be endorsod. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the 10""5 and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement 
certfncOIle holder In lieu or such ondorscment(s-). 

A statement on this certiflclte does not contor I1ghts to thl 

PRODUCER Phone: 800~3J8·1391 CQH AC 
II AN~ 

ACEC/MARSH 
Fax: 888·621·3173 fO'lUhf. FAX 

701 Milr'ttetSL, Ste. 1100 r!,~·'''~' 1 --- ~,N°h. -StLouis, MO 63101 
" COI'tESS Jeff B. Connolly I>fi::!OUCUt - -- _. - -- - -
Of$1.ONF'I;JQ. ! ; BO_~~ ,---- -- -

Bowrnan & Willi~ams.lnc - .1N5UA~lS I "I' I'E~plNQ CO'/£:iU\GE _ .- N~C" 
V'4SV!tED IN,:;UI'IUA • Hartford...!!'surancc Cornpany_ 22357 

Dunbar Craig Land SurveY0r3 - -
1011 Cedar st. 

IN SUlU:R!:I _ - -- -
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 

I'ISURIOR c -- - - -
!NSlJr~D...:.. - -- - - - - -
INSUn"l~ I:. - -- - ,. -
INSUfU'A' 

COVERAGES C ERTIFICATE NUM BER r~EV I S ION NUMBER 
rH IS IS TO C ERIl FY THI\T THE POl,lCIES OF INSURi\~IC E tl5TEO BELOW rI,.vE BEEN ISSUED TO l'HE: INS U,",EO NAMED AeOVE FOR THE POUC'( PE~ IOD 
INDICA I' D NOTVl/lTIlSTANOlilG , .... Ny R~OIjIREMENT TER '" OR CONQlrlor, OF ANY CONT~ACT OR OTriER DOCU MENT wrr~1 RE.SPECT TO Wll IC~1 TIiIS 
CERTlFIC .. TE ilM"( BE ISSUED OR .\lAY pE:.nrA!N THe rNZ1JR,1NCE. AFFOROt:: O 13Y THE POLICIES OESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUSJECT TO ALL Tile TERMS 
El(ClIJ510~IS AND em.omONS OF SUCH P!.)UCIC:, LIMI TS SHOW~I MA" H;\VF. BEEN REDUCED BY P AID CLAIMS 

'''SA -
'I~~~~'~~~ POliCY E!'= PtiJev lUO ----

~ NPE OF INSURANCE POl..ICY ·'ltJ UHEA: I.'IWIlIllYY'1 f U\IIIOO,.,..,-v"t' uPoins 

GENERAl. \JAOIul" ~U<I tx,;t;uPIOt:'.;GE , _ , ,'!!'O,OO 
14L'~ . 0 ~E..'1T£C -

A X r;rJ I~:,~J1.,;J"1.. ;;t:N-='ifAI , AI!II..ITV 84SBWBX2984 09101/20H 09/01/2015 ;'<,ItY.lj.." .£,._y.~.~,'l~~ 
, 1 ,OO~~ 

--- ':;l.JI. II,/S· I,1,lDl X 'JC:tJR :.1"0 t;~P ,\,,~ U·'" Oott.Q"1 , 10,O~ 

X CO"iTRAC rUAL. SEVERAOIUTY OF INTERES"T 1-':;;':;0121.. .5. ADV IN JUR_Y , 1.000,O£, -- . 
X xcu PA.OFESSION~L u .... s ellCL 

~"~I"!'~,-..:.. '\I3Q ~;:=.~ , 2,000,00 
-

2,000, 00' :1"1'1"_ ·'r;r,RF. ....... 'I" 111,1\1 ~\>!-'u'-:; ,'1. I jI':!~)t; .... c !!...:.£or,;p,_cp A.t": Co , -
.,.~, ,.~ X "!" ... ..: .• :-c: , 

",urQrAOOr...E UI\1I1U1Y CQt.,91'11!:D :"iIIlQUo U'" IT ; 1.000 .00 1::3 ;K;O~e~1J 
A X ii'" "'- r(J 84UEGAJ2032 0910112014 09f01fZ015 - - -- IlCOllY II'o~URY ("'", ~ ,,"em • ,'1.1 OW~D"U'OS - - ._- -

I~.l ! ' !.KJRY ,Pco. ''':;QlI ~''I) , 
S',1't:.OVL;O .wros - ---

I>ROPSftrt OAlAloCE. ; 
X 111~"'O ~lJ~l)~ r"N ~~J"" I; 

- -- - -
X ·,O·I.f; :/' I1 ·P IljfO<" ) -, 
X UNBAELLA UMJ X (:(;::~P =A~H ~Uf(l§t .:e • 1,000,00_ 

EXGESS UAB 'I".''''.'',r·", .. c.cI-!EC .... 1E , 1 .000 ,O~ 
A 84SBWBXZ984 09/0112014 09101 /2015 -

oJ;:;:·.C ·'U~. - - -; -
X ..I ~ ~.,"II··', , 10000 , 
','/QkI<.Eli$ COMP!;N~A nON X _j~~ ~=;~;f~ 0:/1,.... 
1\"10 E'~"'LO"'ERIt UAlJILHY Y I ~I •• - -

A -IN " p'm';"RIErorl. ".nnl,,'"hf..'l'O::vnvr: IJ 84WBGBE9700 091Q1I20 1.:!. 0910112015 f. L i'W:.I"CCtDEM f L 1 ,OOO,~O . 
; 11'~.<.:r'~ !.' /...·.I tlf;·~ ,,:'';l<J •• C.J' "" --
lM ~,,,I~I Q'~' h' 1'1111 - .h:~ CI!jEAGE·L.lo.';:~~O!=!: , _1.00~.OO_ 

~~1~~~r{.:~~ :r .. d ;"r:CI, .. fir. ' , __ ..... '1 ~ £. OISeo·\SE . "'OL.lCi'lilm , 1.000.00 

(J€S';IIII " I Q ~ ' OF" OPERA flONS I LOCII nONS I IIE.. ... ICLCS rAII.e" ACOnn ' h'. "cdll",",,1 R~tn~'M Sd,. du l. , II n' ..... _,'.C. ;5 roq" lm! 
1:tE : ALL QPERAT lONS OF THE N:"'\MED INSURE D. 

CERtiFICATE HOLD ER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF "THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POUCI ES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
"'E EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOnCE WILL BE OEUVEREO IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROViSiONS. 

IIUOlorUZED ilEPR£:SENTATJVE 

?J-/fc....~ 
e 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORA TICN. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2009109) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of A.CORD 



OP 10· KL 
ACORD· CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I OAil': (MIllIOOfVYVYl 

I........----- 06/1212014 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORCED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEN THE ISSUING IN5URER(S). AUTHORJZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certmcat. holder Is an AColTIONAL INSURED, thlt pollcy(las) must be .ndorsad. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the tenns and conditions of the policy, certain policies rnay require an endorsement. A statement on th is certificate does n ot confer rights to the 
certlficato holdor In lieu Df such endor.l;o l11onlls). 

PROOUCER Phone: 800·338·1391 CONUCl 
liA ME.. 

ACEe/MARSH I'IIUNf - - f.'X 
701 Ma rkot St, Ste.llDO Fax: 888·621-3173 IlItC, No. ~.al .- .. - -- l " !G,Nul_ 
St.Lou is, MO 63101 E~"'Ak. 

- - --
o\OIllES5 

~~~: ,o •. BOWM-01-
- - - .- --.-.- -

- -
--- _ .. IIISU,!ER!!1 AFFOAO~I!.VE~CE: _ - - HAle • 

tNSl.RED Bowman & Wllliams,lnc. ill1d Jt!SUFIER A The Travelers Insurance Co. 31194 
Dunbar Craig Land Surveyors -
1011 Cedar Sl ~l~um;:~_" .- --
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 ~'I SUFIER !!..:......_. - - - -

~EAO. - --
IN~IJ~!H_'_· __ - - -
tr' !lUff~R £ 

COVER AGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER, REVISION NUMBER. 
litiS IS TO CEIlTIF'( THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURN'.JCE LISTED 9:i:LOW HAVE BEEN iSSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOq THE POI..ICY PERIOD 
ItJDlCAT=O. NCTWITHSTANOINC ANY AEOUIREMEtJT TeRM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUMENT WIT,., RESPECT TO WHICH r HIS 
CEHTIFICp..fe MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY p[R rA.IN ThE INSURANCE ... FFORD'ED BY rl1E POUC:ES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUOJECT TO ALL THE TE~MS 
I:XCLU310N3 AND CONDItiONS OF SUCH PULICIES LIMITS SHClWN MAY HA'/C OEE"J REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

1~~ rYl'E Of INSUR,.\NCE '~~~1~t PQIICY NUlAI!FR I:~MT,';,.~~;"I :;:"~~~~I- ~' ''''TS 
IJE-"EI(A~ UAUl1.I1Y 

ANY),\J1Q 

Jvn!Olll1.lJ'Iu-roo 

HIRLD "UfOS 

Il()t l·C .... ·.E'O .. uTOS 

UMI3RELLA UAB 

excessu"EI 

L" C.lOC::I,.F<P.E'.IC£ 
');..~JAGC ·0 ~E'j-~:; 
j>"k ';\' ~" 'j~ • .,... ..... ,·tI ...... 
M!:;."u ~XP liot y .. '''~, 

PE.?:l2l',.1L d. ACNm_l.:,Rf _~ 

Ct:'I(.~AL ~r;f~I "';':'I s....... __ • 

~~cr.; -C~P{()'" ,':'CIJ 

CO'.'Bl'.1EO SING .. !: L '~11 
tEll ;tl:C«~"\) 

InlJlLr Ir,U.)R'f i f',,, Q,,,g" l 

IJOOll y 1~'j ... RY (P", .<;" .. 1",'11 S 

PI'O"'[HTY C.',:AAGC 
,Pe-:c.:tden) 

F..'I.CH CCCuRREt-ICE 

<\GGR~.I,lr. 

-

----.-,.,""O". 'OI~~~~~","'~"·~~~~~O(""~."'~"O~,,c-------·------------------------------------------------------- --------.",c;',7"C,cJ,.----,o» .. '"!'c.cC--------------1 
AND EMPL()'((ns' UABILITY Y I N _ T';tt'O,1!.U-S_. -~ 

~~~~~:;':,:~~~~ ~~~~~~~~,~ •. r;"Ii.," r .'.1 ' ''' :: L. V.CH ,\C':CJOENT 

'M ~,, ~otQ ' Y {n Hi l i "l ,)I!iiOASf..:.. E." ~·lPl g·''O''. ~ 
il ,'! , .:-v"I1 .... ',r.r 

-A;-"P~O~~~OC.F~'E.';~~~~"-~~~AgOL"""-'··'·"'cS.·""""~.'"O'C'-------------c,"O"."."UC.'"8"'S------------------"O,.7"'no.' ,./2"O"'O."O,.7"'nO.'"'2"O"'"S'"~C.EC' ,":'C~~'CL"~A~~M6-Fec~",c.:""·~""""-'------~lC.O"O"O'."O'O~ 
LIABILITY 'AGGREGATE 2,000,00 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER -CANCELLATION 

SI~OULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRlBED POUCI ES BE CANCELlEO BEFORE 
T1<E EXPIRATION OATE TI-lEREOF, NOTICE WilL BE QEU VEREO IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROv iSIONS. 

RUTIIOltlZ.:D IlEPRESENTI\TIVE 

?NG-~ 
© 1988-2009 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights re3crvad. 

ACORD 25 (2009109) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 

-162-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

OP 10- KL 
ACORD- CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 

o .... ~ (MMtoorrYYY) 

\.-......-- 0611212014 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES HOT AfFIRMATIVELY OR NEGAnVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONsmUTE A CONTRACT BElWEEH THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHaRJZeO 
REPRESENTATIve OR PRODUCER, AHD THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must be andornc!. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, ~ubJel:t to 
the teMns and conditions of the poUey, certain policillS may reqUire an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confar rights to the 
certlficato holdor In lieu of such endornornonl151 . 

PRODUCER Phone: 800·338·1391 CONTACI 
IIAN ii... 

ACECIMARSH 
Fax : 808-621-3173 PIIOftE F.\X 

701 Markot St., Sto. 1100 IAtC.lIIo. t-l. ._ .. - -- PIt;, lluL._ --StLouis, MO 63t01 E·" ..ut.. -
"DOMESS 

~~~~ 'o. BOWM-01 
-- - -- -_. __ . -

-
--- - INSUREA~!.I AFFOAO~VEAAG£ - 'Ale • 

I.'ISl.REO Bowman & Wllliams,lnc. ;H1d .~SURt:R A The Travelers Insurance Co. 31194 
Dunbar Craig Land Surveyors --
1011 Cedar Sl 

IfI5Uf1EA 8 - ---
Santi Cruz, CA. 95062 ~'ISURER c ..!....._~ - -- -

INSU'.ER O . - -
'N~~R_'_-__ - -
!1'1~fft~ 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER REVISION NUMBER' 
nus IS TO CE~TIF( fHAT THE POUCIES or- INSURi\'1CE LISTED S:::LOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ASOVE FO~ THE ?OLICY PE~:OO 
INDICATED. NCT\"'ITHSTANOING ANY REQLJIREMEUT TeRM :)R CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUIJEMT wtT:1 RESPECT TO WHICH IlHS 
CEFHIF ICA iE MA ( BE ISSUED Ofl MAY PER LA.IN T ... E INSURANCE ~FFOP.OEO B ( rt-lE POUC:ES OESC~IDED HenEIN IS SUBJECT TO I':'.L THE TPMS 
EXCLUSIONS MD CONOr-iONS OF SUCH PULICIES Llt,lITS SHOWN MAV tlA'/'C. DEE" REDUCED BV PAID CLAIMS. 

:Of.Il.'\;'"" •• _L G_N8H, .... 3It,r·,. 

>::I ,o,'.' ';-M,4Ci;. c,:cun 

A I.ITOI~CelL.E ...... l!!\.\ rv 

~' IEOULf., I\UTOO 

Hl"EO "U 'OS 

UMI3REI.LA UAa 

EXcess UA.B 
.:.:,. '" 

lA.I,J 'Js-l,',I;!JC 

'(IURKeRS CQM"'C:04!:OAll0N 
."1010 EM IJL.O'i'E:RS· LIABILITY 

API" ~'JI 'III'""t)P P 'R-~<f.:;> I!' . ";.,11'." 
''' -. ::r ' /.' ::'V:!E " '='':I..L:<:;''' 

1'.I .. n~ .. tQ.' y 111'11'1 
tl l-" . e~Y.I,,, ... t-:t"f' 
':;€ .. . ;;.p'C'o"~ .)"~~"· 'r.·lO;o:.ot .. ,,, 

YI N 

!' 

(A('~ OC::\..l'iP.E'ICE 
I).:.~.!CC ·Op.~V;' :: 
PH::.'JI~':~~~ .,.. .... '· ... "d 

MED~XP! ... y ~· o!~t 

"'E1'!:I'?N;)L ., JoOo/I.'l .. c!, ( 
(,(11(,01"' ... l r;r;~"'t:'> I r. ____ _ 

:;:22'~-c r ; 'Cl?f.II·!f)f' ~cc 

CO'I.Bl,'IEO ::1I.;G...E u,q r 
\::11 !O«O(1I,,1; 

1\ "':IU' m J ... RY i " .. r ~",grll 

\lOOIl.' 'NJL.RY~ ~ij.( ~u..1.J .. "I\ i 

"'tlOPfltT't C.t.:i ,r.Q; 
,Pe#:e::x.ltn, 

_ T'~U.t:~.;1i,!5_ O~~' . 
::: '- [JI.CH ,\('~NT 

=_L 'll!iEASE :-E..r. ~·lP~·''=.: 

!!:.1. DlSF~'r -PC\.'r:V .:'-!I T 

A PROFESSIONAL 

LIABILITY 

10511U,I84 5 07/01 /201 4 Oil0112015 PER CLAIM 

'AGGREGATE 
1,000,00 

2 ,000,00 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION --

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABo ve DESCRIBED POUCIES BE CANCEllED BEfORE 
lliE EXPIRAnON DATE rnEREOF, NonCE WILL BE QEUVERED IN 
ACCOROANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISIONS. 

AU1110ruz.=:O REPRESEHTO\lNE 

WG.--5 
@ 1988~2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All ri ghts resCNad. 

ACORD 25 (2009109) The ACORD name and logo are reglstcred marks of ACORD 



XIV. Appendix 4 

Resumes and supporting documents for: 
Ellen Cooper, Landscape Architect + Arborist 

Michael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Proposal Page 26 of 27 

-163-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

XIV. Appendix 4 

Resumes and supporting documents for: 
Ellen Cooper, Landscape Arc hitect + Arborisl 

Michael Amone + Associales . Rispin Pork Proposal Page 26 0127 



Ellen Cooper, Arborist/Landscape Architect 

Employment History 

• Ellen Cooper and Associates. Owner 
612 Windsor Street. Santa Cruz. CA 

Residenlial and commercial la ndscape architecture. including site planning. grading and d rainage. 
plan ling ond irrigation design. lighling design. construc lion detailing. specifications and conslructions 
supervision. 

Wildland restoration. including erosion con lrol planning. consultation on removal of non-native species. 
re-vegela lion design. moniloring and maintenance planning. 

Arboricultural consullafion including Iree heallh evaluation and restorafive maintenance planning. 
{I 989-present) 

• Habitat Restoration Group 
POBox 4006. Felton . CA 
Con lrac l Re-vegela fion Specialist and Arborist 
(1992-plesenl) 

• City of Sonta Cruz. Arborlst 
Deparfment of Parks and Recrealion 
307 Church Sireet. Santa Cruz. CA 
(1991 -1995) 

• Roy Rydell Associates. Inc. 
201 Maple Sfreet. Santa Cruz. CA 
Associafe Landscape Archifecl 
( 1983-1990) 
John Gilchrist and Associates 
20 I Maple Siree t. Santa Cruz. CA 
Enviranmenlal Planning Associale 
( 1985-1986) 

Educational Background 
• University of California. Sonia Cruz 

Cerlificale of Landscape Arcl,i l ec lure. 1987 
• Universify of California. Sonia Cruz 

BA Environmenlal Design. 1982 

Credentials 
• landscape Architect 

license #2937. Sia fe of Colifornio. 1988 
• Arborlsl 

License #848. In lerna tional Society of Arboriculture. 199 1 
• University of California Master Gardener 

1996 

Professional Organizations 
• International Society of Arboriculture 
• University of California Master Gardeners 

California Native Plant Society 

-164-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

Ellen Cooper, Arborist/Landscape Architect 

Employment History 

• Ellen Cooper and Associates. Owner 
612 Windsor Street. Santa Cruz. CA 

Residentiat and commerciat tandscape architecture. including site planning. grading and drainage. 
planting and irrigation design. lighling design. construclion detailing. specifications and constructions 
supervision. 

Wildland restoration. including erasion con trol planning. consultation on removal of non-native species. 
re-vegela lion design. moniloring and maintenance planning. 

Arboricultural consultation including tree health evaluation and restorative maintenance planning. 
( 1 989-present) 

• Habitat Restoration Group 
POBox 4006. Fellon. CA 
Con lrac l Re-vegela lion Specialist and Arborist 
(l992-pl esenlj 

• City of Santa Cruz. Arborlst 
Deparlment of Porks and Recrealion 
307 Church Siree t. Santa Cruz. CA 
(1991 -1995) 

• Roy Rydell Associates. Inc. 
201 Maple Street. Santa Cruz. CA 
Associate Landscape Architecl 
(1983-1990) 
John Gilchrist and Associates 
20t Maple Stree t. Son ia Cruz. CA 
Environmenlal Planning Associate 
11985-1986) 

Educational Background 
• University of California. Santa Cruz 

Cerlificate of Landscape Arc hitec lure. 1987 
• University o f Col ifornia. Sonia Cruz 

BA Environmental Design. 1982 

Credentials 
• landscope Architect 

License 112937. Sta fe of California . 1988 
• Arbor1st 

License #848. In lerna tional Society of Arboriculture. 199 1 
• University of California Master Gardener 

1996 

Professional Organizations 
• International Society of Arboricullure 
• University of California Master Gardeners 
• California Native Plant Society 



XV. Appendix 5 

Resumes and support ing documents for: 
Celine Livengood , Landscape Architec t + Public Meeting Fa c ilitator 

Micl"loel Arnone + Associa tes - Rispin Pork Proposal Poge 27 of 27 

-165-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

xv. Appendix 5 

Resumes and supporting documents tor: 
Celine Livengood, Landscape Architect + Public Meeting Facilitator 

M ichael Arnone + Associates - Rispin Pork Pmposol Page 27 of 27 



Mlrut Landscape Architecture 

BACKGROUND 
In 1998, Celine gmduated from the University of California at Davis with honors for excellence in 

Landscape Architecture. The following four years she worked for Quadriga; a Landscape 
Architecture finn focusing on private development throughout d,e nO.rtbero California regions of 
Sacramento and Santa Rosa. She spent the next nine years iu the public sector as lead Laudscape 
Architect with Sacrameuto County Regional Parks Department (Parks) . 

As the primary public liaison for Parks she regularly facilitated community meetings to 
collect input on proposed improvement plans and bring about project support through 
consensus. To advance her outreach and negotiation skills she took a series of trnining classes in 
facilitation through Sacramento County employee programs along with a course in Conflict 
Resolution through the UC Extension. 

For any given project, public outreach was a main component during the initial planning srages. 
Some of the many community groups she presented to and facilitated meetings for arc the Save the 
American River A .. ociatioll, Mather Independence Housing Association, Friends of Gibson Ranch 
and thc SacnUllcnto Area Bicycle Advocates. Adjunct to those informational meetings, she 
presented to hearing bodies representing those communities which are adviso.ry to dlC Sacramcnto 
Count)' SupcrvisOl's; including American River Parkway Advisory Committee, the Rio Linda 
Advisory Committee and the Wilton Community Services District. 

In her lnost recent co llaboration, she facilitated a multiclisciplinal)" si.x-mclnber team in creating 
gnidelines for best practices in design and maintenance of public parks. Tbis effort produced a 62 
page document for Sacramento County for the purpose of directing sustainable park development 
and maintenance of the County's park bnd. 

Celine's approach in facilitation is to encourage pHrticipation, to give confinnation to stakeholders 
dJat d,eir voice has been heard, to model a positive attitude throughout the process and to work 
toward consensus. 

REPRESENTATIVE WORK 
Stakebolder groups named below are established organizations throughout the Sacramento 
region. For each project Celine prepared materials, presented the project and facilitated the 
meetings. 

Friends of Gibson Ranch and DJ;y Creek Parkway AdvisoJ;y Committee (2004-2011) 
- Gibson R:mch Park P"cilities - Picnic Sheltecs and Restrooms Facilities 2006 
-Ranch House Community Center- Building renovation and expanded usable outdoor space. 
-Ranch Entry Ptoject- Replacemcnt of an existing gate wilh an electronic gate and security system. 
-Dry Creek P"rkwa)~ Evaluation of proposed housing development for compliance with setbacks 
created for the purpose of floodway. 

Wilton Community Services District 4B (2006) 
- Wilton Community Park Master Plan 2005 - Master Plan for tbis 23-acre park through a 6-montb 
process leading a cight.olcmbcr stee.ring c01nmittcc comprised of various community leaders. 

(530) 302-3495. MIRUS Landscape Architecture· info@mirus-Ia.com 

-166-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

MIrU1 LlndsaP4! Archlttcwra 

BACKGROUND 
10 1998, Celioe graduated from the University of California at Dav:is with honors for excellence in 

Landscape Architecture. The following four years she worked for Quaddga; a Landscape 
Architecture fum focusing on pdvate dc,'clopmeot throughout d,e oordlCIO Califoroi, regions of 
Sacramento and Santa Rosa. She spellt the next nine years in the public sector as lead Landscape 
Architect with Sacramento County Regionall>arks Department (Parks) . 

As the primary public liaison for Parks she regularly fncllitated community meetings to 
collect input 011 proposed improvement plans alld brillg about project support through 
consensus. To advance hcr outreach and negotiation skills shc took a sedes of troioing classes in 
facilitation through Sacramento County employee programs along with a course in Conflict 
Resolution through the UC Extension. 

For nny given projecr, public outreach was a main component du<ing the initial planniog st.'ges. 
Some of the many community groups she presented to and facilitated meetlllgs for arc the Save the 
American River Association, Mather Independence Housing Association, Friends of Gibson Ranch 
and the Sacramento Area Bicycle Advocates. Adjunct to those informational mcetillgs, she 
presCIltcd to hearing boilies representing those communities which ure advisory to the Sacrameoro 
Count)' SupcrvisOl'S; inclurling Amedcan River Parkway Advisoty Conunittee, the Rio Linda 
Advisory Committee and the Wilton Community Services Discdct. 

fn her Illost recent collaboration, she facilitated a lllulticlisciplinat)'J si.x-membcr team in creating 
gnidelines for best practices in design and mruntenance of public parks. This effort produced a 62 
page document for Sacramento County for d,C purpose of rlirecring sustainable park development 
and maintenance of the County's park bod. 

Celine's "ppro"ch in facilitatioll is to encoumge participation, to give confumatioLl to stakeholders 
that their voice has been heard, to model a positive acdtudc throughout the process and to work 
toward consensus. 

REPRESENTATIVE WORK 
Stakeholder groups named below are established organizations throughout the Sacramento 
region. For each project Celine prepared materials, presented the project and facilitated the 
meetings. 

Friends of Gibson Ranch and DI;)' Creek Parkway Advisol;)' Committee (2004-2011) 
- Gibson R:JDch Park Facilities - Picnic Shelters and Restrooms Facilities 2006 
-Rallch House Community Center- BuiJiling renovation and expanded usable outdoor space. 
-Ranch Entry Ptoject- Replacement of ao existing gale with an electronic gate and security system. 
-Dry Creek Parkway- Evaluation of proposed housing developmenr for compli,tnce with setbacks 
created for the purpose of floodwa),. 

Wilton Community Services District 4B (2006) 
• Wilton Community Park Master Plan 2005 - Master Plan for tbis 23-acre park through a 6-month 
process leading a cight.mcmbcr steering conlOuttcc comprised of various community leaders. 

(530) 302-3495. MIRUS Landscape Architecture· info@mirus-Ia.com 



Mlrus landscape Archttettur. 

Rio Linda School Board and Sacramcnto County LibralY Officials (2008) 
-Rio Linda Elementary Scbool Playground - Location of a proposed County library on school 
grounds. 

Sacramento Transportation Authority and Sacramento Area Bicycle Advocates (2009-2011) 
-Retail aJ,d Use Tax 'Measure A Funds '-A new $300,000 annual allocation specific to improvements 
to the American River Parkway Bike Trail. After Celioe developed a preliminary strategic plan fot 
prioritization of funding use. This information was presented for input and subsequent approval. 

Save the American River and the American River Parkway AdvisO!;y Committee (2010-2011) 
• Lower SUluise Piclu'c Area Restroom 
• Geo~textile Erosion Control, .Alnerican River Mile 20 
-American River ParklVay Trail Repairs 

Friends of Mather and Independence Housing Association (2007-2011) 
-Matber Bike TrajJ - A one mile of paving overlay for this Class 1 bike trail and partnership with the 
Sacramemo Tree Foundation for native plantings. . 
-Madler Lake Rotary Park - A wlivcrsal access fishing dock, picnic shelters, furnisbings, walkways and 
asphalt access drive. 

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS 

Small Business Enterprise, Certificate #1745984 .... ...................................................... ........................ 2012 

Disadvant.1ged Business Enterprise, Certificate 40757 ..... ......... .................... ......... .............................. 2012 

CA Registered Landscape Architect, License #4911 ............................................................................ 2004 

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 

Facilitation of Meetiags, Leadership, Conflict Resolution ....... ............ ........................................ 2005-2012 

DEGREES 

B.S. Lantlscape Architecture, University of Califoraill, Davis, CA ..................................................... 1998 

A.S. Liberal Arts, Chabot Commwlity College, Hayward, CA ........................................................... . 1982 

FEES 
Compensation is based on an hourly fcc. Time will be recorded in an Excel spreadsbeet, by task, to the 
quarter bour. An hourly rate of $90 will be cbarged and billable after completion of described public 
meeting. Sce attached Scope of Work for anticipated hours and tasks. 

(530) 302-3495' MIRUS Landscape Architecture' info@mirus-Ia.com 

-167-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

Rio Linda School Board and Sacramcnto County LibralY Official. (2008) 
-Rio Linda Elementary School Playground. Locauon of a proposed County library on school 
grounds. 

Sacramento TrrulspOrtation Authority and Sacramento Atea Bicycle Advocates (2009.2011) 
-Re/ail aI]d Use Tax 'Measure A Funds'· A new $300,000 annual allocation specific to improvements 
to the American River Parkway Bike Trail. After Ccline developed a preliminary strategic plan for 
prioritization of funding use. This infonnatioo was presented for input and subsequent approval. 

Save tl,e American River and the American River Parkway Advis01;y Committee (2010-2011) 
• Lower SU111'ise Picllic Area Restroom 
• Ceo·textile Erosion COlllrol, American River Mile 20 
-Americ1111 River Parkway Trail Repairs 

Friends of Mather and Independence Housing Association (2007-2011) 
'Mather Bike Trail· A one mile of paving overlay for this Class 1 bike trail and partnership with the 
Sacram,c.Ilro Tree Foundation for Ilacivc plantings. . 
'Mather Lake Rotary Pade· A universal access fishing dock, picnic shelters, rurnishings, walkways and 
asphalt access drive. 

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATIONS 

Small Busiuess Enterprise, Certificate #1745984 .. .......... ........ .. .............. .............................................. 2012 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, Certificate 40757 ..... ......... .................... ... .................................... 2012 

CA Registered Landscape Architect, License #491 l ........................................................................... .2004 

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING 

Facilitation of Meetings, Leadership, Cooflict Resolution .. ...... ................... ...... ............... ...... .. ... 2005-2012 

DEGREES 

B.S. L'lmJscape Architecture, Urtiversit), of California, Davis, CA ....................................... .............. 1998 

A.S. Liberal Arts, Chabot Community College, Haywlltd, CA ............................................................ 1982 

FEES 
Compensation is b.sed on an hourly fcc. Time will be recorded in an Excel sprc.1dsheet, by task, to the 
quarter hollt. An hourly rate ofS90 will be charged and billahle after complerion of described public 
meeting. Sec attached Scope of Work for anticipated hollts and tasks. 

(530) 302.3495' MIRUS Landscape Architecture' info@mirus·la.com 



October 13, 2014 
Subject: City of Capitola- Rispin Park 

Prepared for Michael Anone Landscape Architecture 
as sub-consultant for publ ic meeti ng facilitation services 

Description of Services - Facilitator 

1. Meetings - Phone conference with le:td L,ndscape Arch.itect, Mich.:tel Arnone. Time to cOllfcr 
and coo.rdinate per phone confe.re.nce, receive and review shared materials via electronic 
transfer. Allow 4 hours 

2. Preparation of Materials - Prepare agenda, charts and other materials to facilitate public 
meeting. Allow 3 hours. (See excluded items section). 

3. Facilitation Services - Public meeting to take place in City of Capitola. As per the Request for 
Proposal, one public forum is anticipated. introducing the project, background, site description, 
environmental issues, engineer's report and Inorc. Allow a duration of 4 hours along wiili 1 
haUl: or set-up and clean-up. 

4. Assemble l'ublic Comments - Organize resulting information from the public meeting and 
subsequendy submit original recorded input along with collated infonnation. Allow 4 hours. 

Tenns for Performance 

Performance on services are described above is contingent on the following; 
A minimum of 12 days prior to date services ate needed at the public meeting must be given to 
facilitator. 
That all necessary illustrative materi"ls, overhead projectot and informational handouts arc provided 
by Michael Arnone L,ndscape Architecture. 
Allow a minimum of three days for collation and delivery of infonnation from public meeting. 

Exclusions to Facilitation Services 

1. Illustrative Exhibits - The following items are to be provided by Lead Landscape Architect; 
grapbics sized .ppropti'te for anticipated audience by either hardcopy exhibits or projected 
overhead to lorge-screen. Printed handouts for individual participants widl any pertinent 
information to educate 

2. Delive!;), by Courier or Mail seLvice fees for aoy overnight courier or other ground services. 

Fee for Services 
TI,ese above described services will be provided for on an hourly basis at $90/ hour. Fees are duc 
within 30 days of completion of services. 

(530) 302-3495' MIRUS Landscape Architecture' info@mirus-Ia.com 

-168-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

MINI LlndKipe Al'(hlt~\I" 

October 13, 20'14 
Subject: City of Capitola- Rispin Park 

Prepared for Michael Anone Landscape Architecture 
as sub-consultant for public meeting facilitation services 

Description of Services - Facilitator 

I. Mccting;; - Phone conference with lead Laudscape Archirect, lYIich"cl Arnone. Ti.me to confer 
and coordin.:1.tc per phone conference, receive and review shared materials via electronic 
transfer. Allow 4 hours 

2. Preparation of Materials - Prepare agenda, charts and other materials to facilitate public 
meeting. Allow 3 bours. (See excluded items section). 

3. Facilitation Services - Public mcetillg to take place in City of Capitola. As per the Request for 
Proposa~ Olle public forum is anticipated. introducing the project, background, site description, 
environmental issnes, engineer's report and more. Allow a duration of 4 boUIs along with 1 
hou.r or set-up and clean-up. 

4. Assemble Public Comments - Organize resulting inforn1.~tion from the public meeting and 
subsequently submit original recorded input along with col11tcd information. Allow 4 hours. 

Tonns for Performance 

Performance on services are described above is contingent on the following; 
A minimum of 12 days prior to date services arc needed at the public meeting must be given to 
facilitator. 
That aU necessary illustrative materials, overhead projectot and informational handouts ate provided 
by Michael Arnone Landscape Architecture. 
Allow a minimum of three days for collation and delivery of information from public meeting. 

Exclusions to Facilitation Services 

1. lIlustracivc Exhibits The following items nrc to be provided by J"ead Landscape Architect; 
graphics sized appropriate for anticipated audience by either bardcopy e.'<hibits or projected 
overhead to lorge-screeD. Printed handouts for ind.i,7idual participants with any pertinent 
information to educate 

2. DeliveQ' by Courier or ly[ail se"'ice fees for any overo.ight courier or other ground services. 

Fee for Services 
These above described services will be provided for on an hourly basis at 590/ hour. Fees are due 
withi" 30 days o f completion of selVices. 

(S30) 302-3495' MIRUS Landscape Architecture' info@mirus-Ia.com 



REFERENCES - Min.s Landscape Architecture 

Jim Schubet1 - Senior Landscape Architcct. Sacramento County Department of Transportation 
Phone: 916-874-7911, email: schllbcrlj@saccounty.net 

C[luck Ingel s - Sacramento County Director UC Cooperative Extcnsion Services 
Phone: 916-875-6527, Email: caingels@ucdavis.edu 

Carmel Brown. , Executive Advisor, Integrated Water Management 
California Department of Water Resources 
Phonc (916) 591-1324: Email: Canncl.brown@water.ca.gov 

Mary cle Beauvieres - Principal Planner, City of Sacramento Parks and Recreation 
Phone: 916-808-8722, Email: MdeBcallvieres@cityof.~acramento.org 

Michael Grace - General Manager, Fulton-EI Camino Recreation and Park District 
Phone: 916-927-3802 x 118, Emai l: mgrace@rccrecpark.com 

Business (530) 302-3495· Mobile (530) 902-7109 • Email info@mirus-Ia.com 

-169-

Item #: 10.E. Attach 1.pdf

REFERENCES - Mirus Landscape Architecture 

Jim Schubert - Senior Landscape Architect. Sacramento County Department orTransportatioD 
Phone: 916-874-791 I, emui I: schllbert.i@saceounty.net 

Chuck Ln ge ls - Sacramento County Director UC Cooperative Extension Services 
Phonc: 916-875-6527. Email: eaingcls@ucdavis.edu 

Carmel l3rown. , Executive Advisor, Integrated Wuter Management 
Calirornia Department of Water Resources 
Phone (916) 591- 1324: Email: Carmcl.brown@wmer.ca.gov 

Mary d~ Beauvieres - Principal Planner. City of Sacramento Parks and Recreation 
Phone: 916-808-8722. Email: MdeBeauvicres@cityofsacramento.org 

Michael Grace - General Manager, Fulton-EI Camino Recreation and Park District 
Phone: 916-927-3802 x IL8, Emai l: mgrace@ fccrecpark.com 

Business (530) 302-3495· Mob ile (530) 902-7109· Email info@mirus-Ia.com 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

-170-



CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

FROM: CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

SUBJECT: JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT FOR THE SANTA CRUZ 
LIBRARIES FACILITIES FIN~NCING AUTHORITY 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the attached Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing 
Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
Agreement. 

BACKGROUND: Over the last year City Council has received several updates regarding the 
Library Facilities Master Plan for the Santa Cruz City-County Library System, and a potential 
regional library funding measure. Mostly recently, on October 23rd staff presented the status of 
negotiations regarding how to distribute revenue from a potential regional bond measure. 

In order to consider putting such a regional measure out to voters in 2015, the first step is the 
creation of an entity with the authority to place a special assessment in the ballot in the three cities 
and the unincorporated areas within the County. 

DISCUSSION: Attached is the documentation necessary to create the new Joint Exercise of 
Powers Agreement (JPA) for the Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority (Agreement). 
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide the financing for acquisition, construction, and 
improvement of public library facilities through the formation of a community facilities district, as 
well as the authorization and issuance of bonds under the Mello Roos Community Facilities Act of 
1982. This Agreement has been approved by the Library Joint Powers Board, as well as the cities 
of Scotts Valley and Santa Cruz. It is scheduled for County consideration on December 9th 

The City of Capitola is already a party to two other agreements related to the library system. One is 
a Library Operations Joint Power Authority which manages the library system operations and is 
overseen by a nine-member board. The Library Operation,s JPA includes the County of Santa Cruz 
and the cities of Santa Cruz, Scotts Valley, and Capitola (not the City of Watsonville which 
operates its own system). A separate Joint Powers Financing Authority distributes funding to the 
region's two library systems, and includes the County and all four cities. 

Creating a new and separate Library Facilities Financing Authority was determined to be the best 
way to provide for the financing of the Public Library Improvements at this time. Amending the 
existing operating Joint Powers Agreement was not practical as that agreement expires in 2017. 
Amending the existing Joint Powers Financing Authority was also not practical because it includes 
the City of Watsonville which is not a party to the Library Facilities Master Plan process. Therefore, 
a new and separate third Joint Powers Agreement for the purpose of forming a community facilities 
district for the issuance of bonds is being presented. It needs to be approved by all jurisdictions by 
December 2014, in order to allow enough time for the formation process of the community facilities 
district. 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda SlaffReports\2014 Agenda Reports\11 25 14\[ D.E. Library Pacilitics JPA.docx 

-171-

Item #: 10.F. Staff Report.pdf

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT FOR THE SANTA CRUZ 
LIBRARIES FACILITIES FIN~NCING AUTHORITY 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the attached Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing 
Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement and authorize the City Manager to sign the 
Agreement. 

BACKGROUND: Over the last year City Council has received several updates regarding the 
Library Facilities Master Plan for the Santa Cruz City-County Library System, and a potential 
regional library funding measure. Mostly recently, on October 23rd staff presented the status of 
negotiations regarding how to distribute revenue from a potential regional bond measure. 

In order to consider putting such a regional measure out to voters in 2015, the first step is the 
creation of an entity with the authority to place a special assessment in the ballot in the three cities 
and the unincorporated areas within the County. 

DISCUSSION: Attached is the documentation necessary to create the new Joint Exercise of 
Powers Agreement (JPA) for the Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority (Agreement). 
The purpose of this Agreement is to provide the financing for acquisition, construction, and 
improvement of public library facilities through the formation of a community facilities district, as 
well as the authorization and issuance of bonds under the Mello Roos Community Facilities Act of 
1982. This Agreement has been approved by the Library Joint Powers Board, as well as the cities 
of Scotts Valley and Santa Cruz. It is scheduled for County consideration on December 9th 

The City of Capitola is already a party to two other agreements related to the library system. One is 
a Library Operations Joint Power Authority which manages the library system operations and is 
overseen by a nine-member board. The Library Operation,s JPA includes the County of Santa Cruz 
and the cities of Santa Cruz, Scotts Valley, and Capitola (not the City of Watsonville which 
operates its own system). A separate Joint Powers Financing Authority distributes funding to the 
region's two library systems, and includes the County and all four cities. 

Creating a new and separate Library Facilities Financing Authority was determined to be the best 
way to provide for the financing of the Public Library Improvements at this time. Amending the 
existing operating Joint Powers Agreement was not practical as that agreement expires in 2017. 
Amending the existing Joint Powers Financing Authority was also not practical because it includes 
the City of Watsonville which is not a party to the Library Facilities Master Plan process. Therefore, 
a new and separate third Joint Powers Agreement for the purpose of forming a community facilities 
district for the issuance of bonds is being presented. It needs to be approved by all jurisdictions by 
December 2014, in order to allow enough time for the formation process of the community facilities 
district. 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda SlaffReports\2014 Agenda Reports\11 25 14\[ D.E. Library Pacilitics JPA.docx 



11-25-14 AGENDA REPORT 
SANTA CRUZ LIBRARIES FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY JPA AGREEMENT 

The need for the financing through this new Agreement comes from a master planning process 
initiated in 2012 by the Library Operations JPA to create modern library facilities. The final report, 
dated March 28, 2013, discussed 11 library facilities: 

• Aptos 
• Boulder Creek 

• Branciforte 

• Capitola 
• Downtown 

• Felton 
• Garfield Park 
• Library Headquarters 
• La Selva Beach 
• Live Oak 
• Scotts Valley 

The total cost of the Public Library Improvements discussed in the Master Facilities Plan ranges 
from a total of $62.9 million to $83 million. The actual dollar amount for improvements that would 
be funded through a bond issue has not yet been determined. On page three of the Agreement the 
11 library facilities are listed with $1 each as a placeholder. The $1 is truly just a placeholder and is 
not intended to indicate a ratio of the final distribution (i.e. the same amount for each facility). In 
order to call an election before March 6, 2015, this Agreement will need to be amended to identify 
the actual dollar allocations for each facility. 

The Agreement calls for the County Auditor-Controller to serve as Treasurer of the new Joint 
Powers Authority without compensation. The governing board of the new Library Facilities 
Financing Authority will be the County Administrative Officer of the County and the City Managers 
of the three cities. 

The term of the Agreement starts when all jurisdictions have approved it and continues in full force 
and effect while any bonds or other obligations of the Library Facilities Financing Authority remain 
outstanding. However, as outlined previously the Agreement does not authorize the issuance of 
any debt unless a subsequent amendment is passed that delineates the distribution of funds. 

FISCAL IMPACT: If the Agreement is approved by all jurisdictions and if a distribution of funds is 
subsequently approved through an amendment to this Agreement, then the City of Capitola would 
receive their share of the bond proceeds for library improvements. The repayment of the bonds 
would be by assessments on properties within the entire community facilities district, not just the 
City of Capitola. 

ATTACHMENT: 

1. Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 

Report Prepared By: Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 

Reviewed and F~rded 
By City Manager~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda StarrRcports\2014 Agenda Reports\!! 25 14\1 O.E. Library Facilities JPA.docx 

-172-

Item #: 10.F. Staff Report.pdf
11-25-14 AGENDA REPORT 
SANTA CRUZ LIBRARIES FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY JPA AGREEMENT 

The need for the financing through this new Agreement comes from a master planning process 
initiated in 2012 by the Library Operations JPA to create modern library facilities. The final report, 
dated March 28, 2013, discussed 11 library facilities: 

• Aptos 
• Boulder Creek 

• Branciforte 

• Capitola 
• Downtown 

• Felton 
• Garfield Park 
• Library Headquarters 
• La Selva Beach 
• Live Oak 
• Scotts Valley 

The total cost of the Public Library Improvements discussed in the Master Facilities Plan ranges 
from a total of $62.9 million to $83 million. The actual dollar amount for improvements that would 
be funded through a bond issue has not yet been determined. On page three of the Agreement the 
11 library facilities are listed with $1 each as a placeholder. The $1 is truly just a placeholder and is 
not intended to indicate a ratio of the final distribution (i.e. the same amount for each facility). In 
order to call an election before March 6, 2015, this Agreement will need to be amended to identify 
the actual dollar allocations for each facility. 

The Agreement calls for the County Auditor-Controller to serve as Treasurer of the new Joint 
Powers Authority without compensation. The governing board of the new Library Facilities 
Financing Authority will be the County Administrative Officer of the County and the City Managers 
of the three cities. 

The term of the Agreement starts when all jurisdictions have approved it and continues in full force 
and effect while any bonds or other obligations of the Library Facilities Financing Authority remain 
outstanding. However, as outlined previously the Agreement does not authorize the issuance of 
any debt unless a subsequent amendment is passed that delineates the distribution of funds. 

FISCAL IMPACT: If the Agreement is approved by all jurisdictions and if a distribution of funds is 
subsequently approved through an amendment to this Agreement, then the City of Capitola would 
receive their share of the bond proceeds for library improvements. The repayment of the bonds 
would be by assessments on properties within the entire community facilities district, not just the 
City of Capitola. 

ATTACHMENT: 

1. Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 

Report Prepared By: Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 

Reviewed and F~rded 
By City Manager~ 

R:\CITY COUNCIL\Agcnda StarrRcports\2014 Agenda Reports\!! 25 14\1 O.E. Library Facilities JPA.docx 



Revised 10/28/2014 

SANTA CRUZ LIBRARIES FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 

This JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"), dated 
December _, 2014, is entered into by and among the CITY OF SANTA CRUZ, a charter 
city and municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the Constitution and 
laws of the State of California, the CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY, a general law city and 
municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
California, the CITY OF CAPITOLA, a general law city and municipal corporation duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, and the COUNTY OF 
SANTA CRUZ, a California county duly organized and existing under the laws of the State 
of California. 

BACKGROUND: 

1. The Cities and the County wish to enter into this Agreement establishing a 
new and separate joint powers authority for the purpose of financing the acquisition, 
construction and improvement of public library facilities (the "Public Library 
Improvements") through the formation of a community facilities district under the Mello
Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, constituting Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of 
Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California, commencing with Section 
53311 of said Code (the "Mello Roos Act") and the authorization and issuance of bonds 
under the Mello Roos Act. 

2. Following the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Cities and the 
County intend to amend this Agreement (the "Amendment") to specify details regarding 
the terms and provisions upon which the Public Library Improvements will be funded, 
including provisions relating to the allocation of bond proceeds, the scope of the Public 
Library Improvements including minimum deliverables and standards for furniture, 
shelving and signage, the roles and responsibilities with respect to the construction of 
the Public Library Improvements, the allocation and disposition of excess funds, a 
definition of general design standards for the Public Library Improvements, and other 
matters relating to the design, construction and implementation of the financing plan for 
the Public Library Improvements. 

AGREEMENT: 

For and in consideration of the premises and the material covenants hereinafter 
contained, the Parties hereto hereby formally covenant, agree and bind themselves as 
follows: 

SECTION 1. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined 
in this Section 2 have the meanings herein specified. 

"Agreement" means this Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, as it may be 
amended from time to time, creating the Facilities Authority. 

14.5 -173-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf

SANTA CRUZ LIBRARIES FACILITIES FINANCING AUTHORITY 

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT 

This JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT (this "Agreemenf'), dated 
December _, 2014, is entered into by and among the CITY OF SANTA CRUZ, a charter 
city and municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the Constitution and 
laws of the State of California, the CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY, a general law city and 
municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
California, the CITY OF CAPITOLA, a general law city and municipal corporation duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of California, and the COUNTY OF 
SANTA CRUZ, a California county duly organized and existing under the laws of the State 
of California. 

BACKGROUND: 

1. The Cities and the County wish to enter into this Agreement establishing a 
new and separate joint powers authority for the purpose of financing the acquisition, 
construction and improvement of public library facilities (the "Public Library 
Improvements·) through the formation of a community facilities district under the Mello
Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, constituting Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of 
Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California, commencing with Section 
53311 of said Code (the "Mello Roos Act") and the authorization and issuance of bonds 
under the Mello Roos Act. 

2. Following the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the Cities and the 
County intend to amend this Agreement (the "Amendment") to specify details regarding 
the terms and prOVisions upon which the Public Library Improvements will be funded, 
including provisions relating to the allocation of bond proceeds, the scope of the Public 
Library Improvements including minimum deliverables and standards for furniture, 
shelving and signage, the roles and responsibilities with respect to the construction of 
the Public Library Improvements, the allocation and disposition of excess funds, a 
definition of general design standards for the Public Library Improvements, and other 
matters relating to the deSign, construction and implementation of the financing plan for 
the Public Library Improvements. 

AGREEMENT: 

For and in consideration of the premises and the material covenants hereinafter 
contained, the Parties hereto hereby formally covenant, agree and bind themselves as 
follows: 

SECTION 1. Definitions. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms defined 
in this Section 2 have the meanings herein specified. 

"Agreement' means this Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, as it may be 
amended from time to time, creating the Facilities Authority. 

14.5 



Revised 10/28/14 

"Amendment" means an amendment to this Agreement referenced in 
Background recital 2 above. 

"Board" means the governing board of the Facilities Authority. 

"Bond" or "Bonds" means any notes, bonds or other obligations issued by the 
Facilities Authority for the purpose of financing Public Library Improvements. 

"Cities" means, collectively, the Cities of Santa Cruz, Scotts Valley and Capitola. 

"County" means the County of Santa Cruz. 

"Directors" means the members of the Board, as set forth in Section 4(b). 

"Facilities Authority" means the joint powers authority created by this Agreement. 

"Joint Powers Act" means the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, constituting Chapter 
5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the California Government Code, commencing with Section 
6500 of said Code. 

"Librarv Operator" means the Library Joint Powers Authority, the Parties or any 
other entity established to carry out library operations. 

"Mello Roos Act" means the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, 
constituting Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the 
State of California, commencing with Section 53311 of said Code. 

"Parties" means, collectively, all the parties to the Agreement, being the Cities 
and the County. . 

"Public Librarv Improvements" means physical improvements to the public library 
facilities, as set forth in Section 2, which are operated by the Library Operator and for 
which bonds may be issued pursuant to Section 6546(p) of the Joint Powers Act. 

SECTION 2. Purpose. This Agreement is entered into under the Joint Powers Act 
for the purpose of establishing a joint powers authority which is authorized to exercise 
the powers granted to it under the Joint Powers Act and the Mello Roos Act for the 
purpose of: 

(a) Forming a community facilities district under the Mello Roos Act; 

(b) Calling an election under the Mello Roos Act on the issuance of Bonds for 
the purpose of raising not to exceed $11 of proceeds for the financing of 
Public Library Improvements; 

(c) Issuing Bonds to finance Public Library Improvements; and 

(d) Carrying out all activities required for the proper management of the Bonds 
to be issued hereunder. 

It is understood and agreed by the Parties that the purpose of the Facilities 
Authority is to form a single community facilities district and to conduct a single bond 

-2-

14.6 -174-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf
Revised 10/28/14 

"Amendment" means an amendment to this Agreement referenced in 
Background recital 2 above. 

"Board" means the governing board of the Facilities Authority. 

"Bond" or "Bonds" means any notes, bonds or other obligations issued by the 
Facilities Authority for the purpose of financing Public Library Improvements. 

"Cities" means, collectively, the Cities of Santa Cruz, Scotts Valley and Capitola. 

"County" means the County of Santa Cruz. 

"Directors" means the members of the Board, as set forth in Section 4(b). 

"Facilities Authority" rneans the joint powers authority created by this Agreement. 

"Joint Powers Act" means the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, constituting Chapter 
5 of Division 7 of Title 1 of the California Government Code, commencing with Section 
6500 of said Code. 

"Librarv Operator" means the Library Joint Powers Authority, the Parties or any 
other entity established to carry out library operations. 

"Mello Roos Act" means the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, 
constituting Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the 
State of California, commencing with Section 53311 of said Code. 

"Parties" rneans, collectively, all the parties to the Agreement, being the Cities 
and the County. . 

"Public Librarv Improvements" means physical improvements to the public library 
facilities, as set forth in Section 2, which are operated by the Library Operator and for 
which bonds may be issued pursuant to Section 6546(p) of the Joint Powers Act. 

SECTION 2. Purpose. This Agreement is entered into under the Joint Powers Act 
for the purpose of establishing a joint powers authority which is authorized to exercise 
the powers granted to it under the Joint Powers Act and the Mello Roos Act for the 
purpose of: 

(a) Forming a community facilities district under the Mello Roos Act; 

(b) Calling an election under the Mello Roos Act on the issuance of Bonds for 
the purpose of raising not to exceed $11 of proceeds for the financing of 
Public Library Improvements; 

(c) Issuing Bonds to finance Public Library Improvements; and 

(d) Carrying out all activities required for the proper management of the Bonds 
to be issued hereunder. 

It is understood and agreed by the Parties that the purpose of the Facilities 
Authority is to form a single community facilities district and to conduct a single bond 

-2-

14.6 



Revised 10/28/14 

election for the issuance of a single issue of Bonds for the purpose of raising not to 
exceed $11 and that following the initial formation of the community facilities district and 
bond election, the purposes of the Facilities Authority shall be to issue the Bonds that 
have been authorized at such election, to service the debt associated with the issuance 
and otherwise administer the Bonds during the term thereof. 

Within ten days of issuance, exclusive of any costs of issuance, which shall be 
retained by the Facilities Authority, and exclusive of any reserve which is funded from 
the proceeds of the Bonds, the Facilities Authority shall distribute the Bond proceeds to 
each of the Parties in the amounts specified below in order to undertake and complete 
the construction of the Public Library Improvements: 

Aptos - $1 
Boulder Creek - $1 
Branciforte - $1 
Capitola - $1 
Downtown - $1 
Felton - $1 
Garfield Park - $1 
Headquarters - $1 
La Selva Beach - $1 
Live Oak- $1 
Scotts Valley - $1 

Changes to the total amount of the Bonds to be issued or to the distribution of 
Bond proceeds among the Parties shall require an amendment to this Agreement, as set 
forth in Section 14, and shall be subject to the requirements of the Joint Powers Act. 

It is understood that the above $1 allocation per branch is intended to be a 
placeholder for actual allocations which are intended to be set forth in the Amendment to 
this Agreement. The amounts specified are an example only and are not intended to 
reflect any particular ratio apportionment or amount of bond proceeds to be issued for 
any of the particular branch libraries for which bond proceeds may be issued. 

The Amendment will also address how excess funds by project will be re
allocated to fulfill the purposes stated in the financial measure which funds the 
Community Facilities District. 

Each of the Parties shall deposit Bond proceeds into a separate account to track 
revenues, expenses and fund balance, which will be subject to an independent audit 
every year during the term of this Agreement. Each of the Parties will be required to 
execute and deliver certifications and make representations and covenants regarding 
the administration and investment of Bond proceeds, as may be required by bond 
counsel in order to ensure compliance with applicable provisions of federal tax law. 

The Parties shall work with their designated Library Operator to ensure that the 
Public Library Improvements meet the appropriate minimum deliverables for each 
project as well as fumiture, shelving and signage standards as defined in the 
Amendment. 

-3-

14.7 -175-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf

election for the issuance of a single issue of Bonds for the purpose of raising not to 
exceed $11 and that following the initial formation of the community facilities district and 
bond election, the purposes of the Facilities Authority shall be to issue the Bonds that 
have been authorized at such election, to service the debt associated with the issuance 
and otherwise administer the Bonds during the term thereof. 

Within ten days of issuance, exclusive of any costs of issuance, which shall be 
retained by the Facilities Authority, and exclusive of any reserve which is funded from 
the proceeds of the Bonds, the Facilities Authority shall distribute the Bond proceeds to 
each of the Parties in the amounts specified below in order to undertake and complete 
the construction of the Public Library Improvements: 

Aptos - $1 
Boulder Creek - $1 
Branciforte - $1 
Capitola - $1 
Downtown - $1 
Felton - $1 
Garfield Park - $1 
Headquarters - $1 
La Selva Beach - $1 
Live Oak- $1 
Scotts Valley - $1 

Changes to the total amount of the Bonds to be issued or to the distribution of 
Bond proceeds among the Parties shall require an amendment to this Agreement, as set 
forth in Section 14, and shall be subject to the requirements of the Joint Powers Act. 

It is understood that the above $1 allocation per branch is intended to be a 
placeholder for actual allocations which are intended to be set forth in the Amendment to 
this Agreement. The amounts specified are an example only and are not intended to 
reflect any particular ratio apportionment or amount of bond proceeds to be issued for 
any of the particular branch libraries for which bond proceeds may be issued. 

The Amendment will also address how excess funds by project will be re
allocated to fulfill the purposes stated in the financial measure which funds the 
Community Facilities District. 

Each of the Parties shall deposit Bond proceeds into a separate account to track 
revenues, expenses and fund balance, which will be subject to an independent audit 
every year during the term of this Agreement. Each of the Parties will be required to 
execute and deliver certifications and make representations and covenants regarding 
the administration and investment of Bond proceeds, as may be required by bond 
counsel in order to ensure compliance with applicable provisions of federal tax law. 

The Parties shall work with their designated Library Operator to ensure that the 
Public Library Improvements meet the appropriate minimum deliverables for each 
project as well as fumiture, shelving and signage standards as defined in the 
Amendment. 

-3-

14.7 



Revised 10/28/14 

SECTION 3. Term. This Agreement takes effect as of the date hereof and 
continues in full force and effect while any Bonds or other obligations of the Facilities 
Authority remain outstanding under the terms of any indenture, trust agreement, 
contract, agreement, lease, sublease or other instrument under which such Bonds are 
issued or other obligations are incurred. The Facilities Authority shall cause all records 
regarding its formation, existence, any Bonds issued by it, obligations incurred by it and 
proceedings pertaining to its termination to be retained for at least six years following 
termination of the Facilities Authority or final payment of any Bonds, whichever is later. 

SECTION 4. The Facilities Authority. 

(a) Creation of Facilities Authority. There is hereby created under the Joint 
Powers Act an agency and public entity to be known as the "Santa Cruz Libraries 
Facilities Financing Authority." As provided in the Joint Powers Act, the Facilities 
Authority is a public entity separate from the Parties. The debts, liabilities and 
obligations of the Facilities Authority do not and shall not constitute debts, liabilities or 
obligations of the Parties. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreement or 
any amendment hereto, the Facilities Authority will cause a notice of this Agreement or 
amendment to be prepared and filed with the office of the Secretary of State of the State 
of California in the manner set forth in Section 6503.5 of the Joint Powers Act. 

(b) Governing Board. The Facilities Authority shall be administered by the 
Board consisting of four Directors, who shall consist of the chief executive officer of each 
of the Parties, or a designee of any such chief executive officer. In the case of the 
Cities, the chief executive officer shall be the City Manager of each of the Cities; and in 
the case of the County, the chief executive officer shall be the County Administrative 
Officer of the County. The Board may adopt, from time to time, such bylaws, rules and 
regulations necessary for the productive management of its meetings. 

All voting power of the Authority shall reside in the Board. Each Director shall 
have one vote. 

(c) Meetings of Board. 

(i) Time and Place. The Board shall establish the times and dates for regular 
meetings by resolution adopted by the Board. Regular meetings of the Board shall be 
held at such location as shall be designated by the Board, except as may otherwise be 
permitted by the laws of the State of California in the case of a meeting held by 
teleconference. The initial location for regular meetings of the Board shall be 224 
Church Street in the City of Santa Cruz. The Board may hold special meetings at any 
time and from time to time in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(Chapter 9 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of 
California), or any successor legislation hereinafter enacted (the "Brown Act"). 

(ii) Brown Act. All meetings of the Board will be called, noticed, held and 
conducted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

(iii) Minutes. The Board will cause minutes of all meetings of the Board to be 
kept and shall, as soon as possible after each meeting, cause a copy of the minutes to 
be forwarded to each member of the Board and to the Parties. 

-4-

14.8 -176-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf
Revised 10/28/14 

SECTION 3. Term. This Agreement takes effect as of the date hereof and 
continues in full force and effect while any Bonds or other obligations of the Facilities 
Authority remain outstanding under the terms of any indenture, trust agreement, 
contract, agreement, lease, sublease or other instrument under which such Bonds are 
issued or other obligations are incurred. The Facilities Authority shall cause all records 
regarding its formation, existence, any Bonds issued by it, obligations incurred by it and 
proceedings pertaining to its termination to be retained for at least six years following 
termination of the Facilities Authority or final payment of any Bonds, whichever is later. 

SECTION 4. The Facilities Authority. 

(a) Creation of Facilities Authority. There is hereby created under the Joint 
Powers Act an agency and public entity to be known as the "Santa Cruz Libraries 
Facilities Financing Authority." As provided in the Joint Powers Act, the Facilities 
Authority is a public entity separate from the Parties. The debts, liabilities and 
obligations of the Facilities Authority do not and shall not constitute debts, liabilities or 
obligations of the Parties. Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreement or 
any amendment hereto, the Facilities Authority will cause a notice of this Agreement or 
amendment to be prepared and filed with the office of the Secretary of State of the State 
of California in the manner set forth in Section 6503.5 of the Joint Powers Act. 

(b) Governing Board. The Facilities Authority shall be administered by the 
Board consisting of four Directors, who shall consist of the chief executive officer of each 
of the Parties, or a designee of any such chief executive officer. In the case of the 
Cities, the chief executive officer shall be the City Manager of each of the Cities; and in 
the case of the County, the chief executive officer shall be the County Administrative 
Officer of the County. The Board may adopt, from time to time, such bylaws, rules and 
regulations necessary for the productive management of its meetings. 

All voting power of the Authority shall reside in the Board. Each Director shall 
have one vote. 

(c) Meetings of Board. 

(i) Time and Place. The Board shall establish the times and dates for regular 
meetings by resolution adopted by the Board. Regular meetings of the Board shall be 
held at such location as shall be designated by the Board, except as may otherwise be 
permitted by the laws of the State of California in the case of a meeting held by 
teleconference. The initial location for regular meetings of the Board shall be 224 
Church Street in the City of Santa Cruz. The Board may hold special meetings at any 
time and from time to time in accordance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(Chapter 9 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of 
California), or any successor legislation hereinafter enacted (the "Brown Act"). 

(ii) Brown Act. All meetings of the Board will be called, noticed, held and 
conducted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

(iii) Minutes. The Board will cause minutes of all meetings of the Board to be 
kept and shall, as soon as possible after each meeting, cause a copy of the minutes to 
be forwarded to each member of the Board and to the Parties. 

-4-

14.8 



Revised 10/28/14 

(iv) Quorum. A majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of business, except that less than a quorum may adjourn meetings 
from time to time. The affirmative votes of at least a majority of the Directors present at 
any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be required to take any action by the 
Board. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this subsection (iv), any action taken 
by the Board to form a community facilities district, call a bond election or issue Bonds 
pursuant to such election and distribute bond proceeds shall only be taken with the 
affirmative vote of all of the Directors. 

(d) Officers; Duties; Bonds 

(i) Treasurer-Controller. Pursuant to Section 6505.5 and 6505.6 of the Joint 
Powers Act, the Santa Cruz County Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector is hereby 
designated as the Treasurer-Controller and, as such, shall perform the functions of the 
treasurer and the functions of the auditor of the Facilities Authority, as such functions are 
set forth in Section 6505.5 of the Joint Powers Law. Pursuant to Section 6505.1 of the 
Joint Powers Act, the Treasurer-Controller shall have custody of, handle and have 
access to all accounts, funds and money of the Facilities Authority from whatever source 
and all records of the Facilities Authority relating thereto. The County will not charge the 
Facilities Authority for the services of the Santa Cruz County Auditor-Controller
Treasurer-Tax Collector's Office to issue debt, make debt service payments or make 
drawdowns. 

The Treasurer-Controller of the Facilities Authority is hereby designated as the 
public officer or person who has charge of, handles, or has access to any property of the 
Facilities Authority. The Treasurer-Controller shall file an official bond in the amount of 
$25,000 as· required by Section 6505.1 of the Joint Powers Act; provided, that such bond 
shall not be required if the Facilities Authority does not possess or own property or funds 
with an aggregate value of greater than $500 (excluding amounts held by a trustee or 
other fiduciary in connection with any Bonds). So long as required by Section 6505 and 
Section 6505.5 of the Joint Powers Act, every year during the term of this Agreement the 
Treasurer-Controller of the Facilities Authority shall prepare or cause to be prepared an 
independent audit to be made by a certified public accountant, or a public accountant, as 
required under Sections 6505, 6505.5, and 6505.6 of the Joint Powers Act. Any costs 
associated with the independent audit shall be paid for by the Parties to this Agreement 
or their designated Library Operator, as determined by the Parties, proportionate to the 
Bond proceeds received, as set forth in Section 2. 

(ii) Chair and Vice Chair. The Board of Directors shall elect a Chair and a 
Vice-Chair of the Facilities Authority at its first meeting in January of each year. The 
Chair shall be the presiding officer of the Facilities Authority, and shall sign all contracts 
on behalf of the Facilities Authority unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board. 
The Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the absence or unavailability of 
the Chair. 

(iii) Executive Director, Secretary and Other Officers The Board may appoint 
staff to conduct the business of the Facilities Authority. Said officers shall perform such 
functions as shall be customary in the exercise of such positions, and as may be more 
specifically provided by the Facilities Authority from time to time. The Executive Director 
shall have charge of the day-to-day administration of the Facilities Authority and shall 
execute the directives of the Board. The Secretary shall have charge of and access to 

-5-

14.9 -177-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf

(iv) Quorum. A majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of business, except that less than a quorum may adjourn meetings 
from time to time. The affirmative votes of at least a majority of the Directors present at 
any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be required to take any action by the 
Board. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this subsection (iv), any action taken 
by the Board to form a community facilities district, call a bond election or issue Bonds 
pursuant to such election and distribute bond proceeds shall only be taken with the 
affirmative vote of all of the Directors. 

(d) Officers; Duties; Bonds 

(i) Treasurer-Controller. Pursuant to Section 6505.5 and 6505.6 of the Joint 
Powers Act, the Santa Cruz County Auditor-Controller-Treasurer-Tax Collector is hereby 
designated as the Treasurer-Controller and, as such, shall perform the functions of the 
treasurer and the functions of the auditor of the Facilities Authority, as such functions are 
set forth in Section 6505.5 of the Joint Powers Law. Pursuant to Section 6505.1 of the 
Joint Powers Act, the Treasurer-Controller shall have custody of, handle and have 
access to all accounts, funds and money of the Facilities Authority from whatever source 
and all records of the Facilities Authority relating thereto. The County will not charge the 
Facilities Authority for the services of the Santa Cruz County Auditor-Controller
Treasurer-Tax Collector's Office to issue debt, make debt service payments or make 
drawdowns. 

The Treasurer-Controller of the Facilities Authority is hereby designated as the 
public officer or person who has charge of, handles, or has access to any property of the 
Facilities Authority. The Treasurer-Controller shall file an official bond in the amount of 
$25,000 as· required by Section 6505.1 of the Joint Powers Act; provided, that such bond 
shall not be required if the Facilities Authority does not possess or own property or funds 
with an aggregate value of greater than $500 (excluding amounts held by a trustee or 
other fiduciary in connection with any Bonds). So long as required by Section 6505 and 
Section 6505.5 of the Joint Powers Act, every year during the term of this Agreement the 
Treasurer-Controller of the Facilities Authority shall prepare or cause to be prepared an 
independent audit to be made by a certified public accountant, or a public accountant, as 
required under Sections 6505, 6505.5, and 6505.6 of the Joint Powers Act. Any costs 
associated with the independent audit shall be paid for by the Parties to this Agreement 
or their designated Library Operator, as determined by the Parties, proportionate to the 
Bond proceeds received, as set forth in Section 2. 

(ii) Chair and Vice Chair. The Board of Directors shall elect a Chair and a 
Vice-Chair of the Facilities Authority at its first meeting in January of each year. The 
Chair shall be the presiding officer of the Facilities Authority, and shall sign all contracts 
on behalf of the Facilities Authority unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board. 
The Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the absence or unavailability of 
the Chair. 

(iii) Executive Director. Secretary and Other Officers The Board may appoint 
staff to conduct the business of the Facilities Authority. Said officers shall perform such 
functions as shall be customary in the exercise of such positions, and as may be more 
specifically provided by the Facilities Authority from time to time. The Executive Director 
shall have charge of the day-to-day administration of the Facilities Authority and shall 
execute the directives of the Board. The Secretary shall have charge of and access to 

-5-

14.9 



Revised 10/28/14 

all the records of the Facilities Authority other than those that are the responsibility of the 
Treasurer·Controlier. The Secretary shall be responsible for recording and distributing 
the minutes of all meetings of the BOard. The Board may appoint an attorney or firm of 
attorneys to serve as the general legal counsel to the Facilities Authority, who shall 
perform such duties as may be prescribed by the Board. Any costs associated with such 
appointments shall be paid for by the Parties to this Agreement or their designated 
Library Operator, as determined by the Parties, proportionate to the Bond proceeds 
received, as set forth in Section 2. 

The Board shall have the power to appoint such other officers and employees as 
it may deem necessary and to retain independent counsel, consultants and accountants. 
Any costs associated with such appointments shall be paid for by the Parties to this 
Agreement or their designated Library Operator, as determined by the Parties, 
proportionate to the Bond proceeds received, as set forth in Section 2. 

(iv) Privileges and Immunities. All of the privileges and immunities from liability, 
exemptions from laws, ordinances and rules, all pension, relief, disability, worker's 
compensation and other benefits which apply to the activities of officers, agents or 
employees of the Parties when performing their respective functions within the territorial 
limits of their respective Party, shall apply to them to the same degree and extent while 
engaged in the performance of any of their functions and duties extraterritorially under 
the provisions of this Agreement. 

(v) Employees Independent of Parties. None of the officers, agents or 
employees, if any, directly employed by the Facilities Authority shall be deemed, by 
reason of their employment by the Facilities Authority, to be employed by any Party or, 
by reason of their employment by the Facilities Authority, to be subject to any of the 
requirements of any Party. 

SECTION 5. Powers. 
The Facilities Authority shall have the power, in its own name, to conduct 

proceedings under the Mello Roos Act to form a single community facilities district within 
all or a portion of the boundaries of the Parties, to conduct a single bond election for the 
issuance of a single issue Bonds for the purpose of raising not to exceed $11 for the 
purpose of authorizing the imposition of a special tax within the community facilities 
district and for the purpose of authorizing the issuance of Bonds to finance Public Library 
Improvements within the community facilities district, and to issue Bonds under the Mello 
Roos Act for said purposes. The Facilities Authority is not authorized to take any actions 
inconsistent with or additional to the specific proceedings set forth above. 

The Facilities Authority shall have all powers which a joint powers authority may 
exercise under the Joint Powers Act (including powers which are common to the Parties 
in accordance with Section 6502 of the Joint Powers Act), and all powers granted to it as 
a public agency under the laws of the State of California (including but not limited to the 
powers set forth in Chapter 12, Division 6, Title 1 of the California Government Code, 
commencing with Section 5920 of said Code), for the purpose of carrying out the 
purposes for which the Facilities Authority has been established. The Facilities Authority 
is hereby authorized, in its own name, to do all acts necessary for the exercise of 
common powers, including but not limited to making and entering into contracts, suing 
and being sued in its own name, incurring obligations, and carrying out and enforcing all 
the provisions of this Agreement. 

·6· 

14.10 -178-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf
Revised 10/28/14 

all the records of the Facilities Authority other than those that are the responsibility of the 
Treasurer·Controlier. The Secretary shall be responsible for recording and distributing 
the minutes of all meetings of the BOard. The Board may appoint an attorney or firm of 
attorneys to serve as the general legal counsel to the Facilities Authority, who shall 
perform such duties as may be prescribed by the Board. Any costs associated with such 
appointments shall be paid for by the Parties to this Agreement or their designated 
Library Operator, as determined by the Parties, proportionate to the Bond proceeds 
received, as set forth in Section 2. 

The Board shall have the power to appoint such other officers and employees as 
it may deem necessary and to retain independent counsel, consultants and accountants. 
Any costs associated with such appointments shall be paid for by the Parties to this 
Agreement or their designated Library Operator, as determined by the Parties, 
proportionate to the Bond proceeds received, as set forth in Section 2. 

(iv) Privileges and Immunities. All of the privileges and immunities from liability, 
exemptions from laws, ordinances and rules, all pension, relief, disability, worker's 
compensation and other benefits which apply to the activities of officers, agents or 
employees of the Parties when performing their respective functions within the territorial 
limits of their respective Party, shall apply to them to the same degree and extent while 
engaged in the performance of any of their functions and duties extraterritorially under 
the provisions of this Agreement. 

(v) Employees Independent of Parties. None of the officers, agents or 
employees, if any, directly employed by the Facilities Authority shall be deemed, by 
reason of their employment by the Facilities Authority, to be employed by any Party or, 
by reason of their employment by the Facilities Authority, to be subject to any of the 
requirements of any Party. 

SECTION 5. Powers. 
The Facilities Authority shall have the power, in its own name, to conduct 

proceedings under the Mello Roos Act to form a single community facilities district within 
all or a portion of the boundaries of the Parties, to conduct a single bond election for the 
issuance of a single issue Bonds for the purpose of raising not to exceed $11 for the 
purpose of authorizing the imposition of a special tax within the community facilities 
district and for the purpose of authorizing the issuance of Bonds to finance Public Library 
Improvements within the community facilities district, and to issue Bonds under the Mello 
Roos Act for said purposes. The Facilities Authority is not authorized to take any actions 
inconsistent with or additional to the specific proceedings set forth above. 

The Facilities Authority shall have all powers which a joint powers authority may 
exercise under the Joint Powers Act (including powers which are common to the Parties 
in accordance with Section 6502 of the Joint Powers Act), and all powers granted to it as 
a public agency under the laws of the State of California (including but not limited to the 
powers set forth in Chapter 12, Division 6, Title 1 of the California Government Code, 
commencing with Section 5920 of said Code), for the purpose of carrying out the 
purposes for which the Facilities Authority has been established. The Facilities Authority 
is hereby authorized, in its own name, to do all acts necessary for the exercise of 
common powers, including but not limited to making and entering into contracts, suing 
and being sued in its own name, incurring obligations, and carrying out and enforcing all 
the provisions of this Agreement. 

·6· 

14.10 



Revised 10/28/14 

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Facilities Authority shall not 
complete proceedings under the Mello Roos Act to form a community facilities district or 
to conduct an election for the purpose of authorizing the imposition of a special tax within 
the community facilities and for the purpose of authorizing the issuance of Bonds to 
finance Public Library Improvements, prior to the execution and delivery of the 
Amendment to this Agreement by all of the Parties. Such proceedings to form a 
community facilities district and call an election on the issuance of bonds shall comply in 
all respects with the applicable provisions of the Amendment. 

SECTION 6. Termination of Powers. The Facilities Authority shall continue to 
exercise the powers herein conferred upon it until the termination of this Agreement in 
accordance with Section 3. 

SECTION 7. Fiscal Year. Unless and until changed by resolution of the Board, 
the fiscal year of the Facilities Authority is the period from July 1 of each year to and 
including the following June 30. 

SECTION 8. Disposition of Assets. Upon termination of this Agreement under 
Section 3, any surplus money in possession of the Facilities Authority or on deposit in 
any fund or account of the Facilities Authority, and all property of the Facilities Authority 
both real and personal, will be returned in proportion to any contributions made as 
required by Section 6512 of the Joint Powers Act, and otherwise will be divided 
proportionate to the amount of the Bonds set forth in Section 2. The Board is vested 
with all powers of the Facilities Authority for the purpose of concluding and dissolving the 
business affairs of the Facilities Authority. 

SECTION 9. Contributions and Advances. Contributions or advances of public 
funds and of personnel, equipment or property may be made to the Facilities Authority 
by the Parties for any of the purposes of this Agreement. It is mutually understood and 
agreed that no Party of the Facilities Authority shall have any obligation to make 
advances or contributions to the Facilities Authority to provide for the costs and 
expenses of administration of the Facilities Authority, even though any Party may do so. 
Any Party may allow the use of personnel, equipment or property in lieu of other 
contributions or advances to the Facilities Authority. 

SECTION 10. Accounts and Reports. The Facilities Authority will establish and 
maintain such funds and accounts as may be required by good accounting practice. The 
books and records of the Facilities Authority will be open to inspection at all reasonable 
times by the Parties and their representatives. 

SECTION 11. Conflict of Interest Code. The Facilities Authority shall, by 
resolution of the Board, adopt a Conflict of Interest Code to the extent required by law. 

SECTION 12. Severability. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is 
decided by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of California, or 
otherwise be rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining parts, 
terms or provisions hereof will not be affected thereby. . 

-7-

14.11 -179-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Facilities Authority shall not 
complete proceedings under the Mello Roos Act to form a community facilities district or 
to conduct an election for the purpose of authorizing the imposition of a special tax within 
the community facilities and for the purpose of authorizing the issuance of Bonds to 
finance Public Library Improvements, prior to the execution and delivery of the 
Amendment to this Agreement by all of the Parties. Such proceedings to form a 
community facilities district and call an election on the issuance of bonds shall comply in 
all respects with the applicable provisions of the Amendment. 

SECTION 6. Termination of Powers. The Facilities Authority shall continue to 
exercise the powers herein conferred upon it until the termination of this Agreement in 
accordance with Section 3. 

SECTION 7. Fiscal Year. Unless and until changed by resolution of the Board, 
the fiscal year of the Facilities Authority is the period from July 1 of each year to and 
including the following June 30. 

SECTION 8. Disposition of Assets. Upon termination of this Agreement under 
Section 3, any surplus money in possession of the Facilities Authority or on deposit in 
any fund or account of the Facilities Authority, and all property of the Facilities Authority 
both real and personal, will be returned in proportion to any contributions made as 
required by Section 6512 of the Joint Powers Act, and otherwise will be divided 
proportionate to the amount of the Bonds set forth in Section 2. The Board is vested 
with all powers of the Facilities Authority for the purpose of concluding and dissolving the 
business affairs of the Facilities Authority. 

SECTION 9. Contributions and Advances. Contributions or advances of public 
funds and of personnel, equipment or property may be made to the Facilities Authority 
by the Parties for any of the purposes of this Agreement. It is mutually understood and 
agreed that no Party of the Facilities Authority shall have any obligation to make 
advances or contributions to the Facilities Authority to provide for the costs and 
expenses of administration of the Facilities Authority, even though any Party may do so. 
Any Party may allow the use of personnel, equipment or property in lieu of other 
contributions or advances to the Facilities Authority. 

SECTION 10. Accounts and Reports. The Facilities Authority will establish and 
maintain such funds and accounts as may be required by good accounting practice. The 
books and records of the Facilities Authority will be open to inspection at all reasonable 
times by the Parties and their representatives. 

SECTION 11. Conflict of Interest Code. The Facilities Authority shall, by 
resolution of the Board, adopt a Conflict of Interest Code to the extent req uired by law. 

SECTION 12. Severability. If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is 
decided by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of California, or 
otherwise be rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining parts, 
terms or provisions hereof will not be affected thereby. . 

-7-

14.11 



Revised 10/28/14 

SECTION 13. Successors. This Agreement is binding on and inures to the benefit 
of the successors of the Parties. No Party may assign any right or obligation under this 
Agreement without the written consent of the other Parties. 

SECTION 14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended by supplemental 
agreement executed by the Parties at any' time. However, this Agreement may be 
terminated only in accordance with Section 3 and any such supplemental agreement is 
subject to any restrictions contained in any Bonds or documents related to any Bonds to 
which the Facilities Authority is a party. 

SECTION 15. Form of Approvals. Whenever an approval is required in this 
Agreement, unless the context specifies otherwise, it shall be given by resolution duly 
adopted by the governing board of the affected Party, and, in the case of the Facilities 
Authority, by resolution duly adopted by the Board. Whenever in this Agreement any 
consent or approval is required, the same shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 16. Mutual Defense and Indemnification of Parties and Employees. 
Each Party and the Facilities Authority shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless one 
another against any and all claims, actions, losses, liability or expense (including 
attorney's fees) arising out of, or based upon, the acts or omissions of the Facilities 
Authority or its Parties in executing the powers of the Facilities Authority. To the full 
extent permitted by law, the Board shall provide for indemnification by the Facilities 
Authority of any person who is or was a member of the Board, or an officer, employee or 
other agent of the Facilities Authority or a Party, against expenses, judgments, fines, 
settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any 
legal proceeding related to the work of the Facilities Authority, if such person acted in 
good faith and in the course and scope of his or her office, employment or agency. In 
the case of a criminal proceeding, the Board may, but is not required to, provide for 
indemnification and defense of a member of the Board, or an officer, employee or other 
agent of the Facilities Authority to the extent permitted by law, A member, officer, or 
employee of the Facilities Authority or any Party may not be held personally liable on 
any Bonds and may not be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of 
the issuance of Bonds under the Joint Powers Act and this Agreement. 

(a) Liability Insurance. The Facilities Authority shall purchase a General 
Liability Insurance policy with coverage in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 combined 
single limit, including coverage for: (a) bodily injury, (b) personal injury, (c) broad form 
property damage, (d) contractual liability, and (e) cross-liability. Any costs associated 
with the insurance policy shall be paid for by the Facilities Authority out of the Bond 
proceeds. The named insured shall be the Facilities Authority and, accordingly, the 
Facilities Authority shall have responsibility for exercising all rights conferred by the 
insurance policy upon the insured. 

(b) Uninsured Claims. Any uninsured costs of providing liability defense, 
including payments for legal fees and costs and including payment of adjusted and 
settled claims and judgments must be approved by the Parties. Where it is necessary to 
employ special legal counsel given the nature of the claim, the Facilities Authority shall 
select said special legal counsel. Legal counsel shall report to the Facilities Authority 
with respect to said claims in recognition of the Facilities Authority's status as defendant 
and client. Legal counsel shall therefore enjoy an attorney-client privilege with the 
Facilities Authority and the Facilities Authority shall have the authority to make all 

-8-

14.12 -180-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf
Revised 10/28/14 

SECTION 13. Successors. This Agreement is binding on and inures to the benefit 
of the successors of the Parties. No Party may assign any right or obligation under this 
Agreement without the written consent of the other Parties. 

SECTION 14. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended by supplemental 
agreement executed by the Parties at any' time. However, this Agreement may be 
terminated only in accordance with Section 3 and any such supplemental agreement is 
subject to any restrictions contained in any Bonds or documents related to any Bonds to 
which the Facilities Authority is a party. 

SECTION 15. Form of Approvals. Whenever an approval is required in this 
Agreement, unless the context specifies otherwise, it shall be given by resolution duly 
adopted by the governing board of the affected Party, and, in the case of the Facilities 
Authority, by resolution duly adopted by the Board. Whenever in this Agreement any 
consent or approval is required, the same shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

SECTION 16. Mutual Defense and Indemnification of Parties and Employees. 
Each Party and the Facilities Authority shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless one 
another against any and all claims, actions, losses, liability or expense (including 
attorney's fees) arising out of, or based upon, the acts or omissions of the Facilities 
Authority or its Parties in executing the powers of the Facilities Authority. To the full 
extent permitted by law, the Board shall provide for indemnification by the Facilities 
Authority of any person who is or was a member of the Board, or an officer, employee or 
other agent of the Facilities Authority or a Party, against expenses, judgments, fines, 
settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in connection with any 
legal proceeding related to the work of the Facilities Authority, if such person acted in 
good faith and in the course and scope of his or her office, employment or agency. In 
the case of a criminal proceeding, the Board may, but is not required to, provide for 
indemnification and defense of a member of the Board, or an officer, employee or other 
agent of the Facilities Authority to the extent permitted by law, A member, officer, or 
employee of the Facilities Authority or any Party may not be held personally liable on 
any Bonds and may not be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of 
the issuance of Bonds under the Joint Powers Act and this Agreement. 

(a) Liability Insurance. The Facilities Authority shall purchase a General 
Liability Insurance policy with coverage in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 combined 
single limit, including coverage for: (a) bodily injury, (b) personal injury, (c) broad form 
property damage, (d) contractual liability, and (e) cross-liability. Any costs associated 
with the insurance policy shall be paid for by the Facilities Authority out of the Bond 
proceeds. The named insured shall be the Facilities Authority and, accordingly, the 
Facilities Authority shall have responsibility for exercising all rights conferred by the 
insurance policy upon the insured. 

(b) Uninsured Claims. Any uninsured costs of providing liability defense, 
including payments for legal fees and costs and including payment of adjusted and 
settled claims and judgments must be approved by the Parties. Where it is necessary to 
employ special legal counsel given the nature of the claim, the Facilities Authority shall 
select said special legal counsel. Legal counsel shall report to the Facilities Authority 
with respect to said claims in recognition of the Facilities Authority's status as defendant 
and client. Legal counsel shall therefore enjoy an attorney-client privilege with the 
Facilities Authority and the Facilities Authority shall have the authority to make all 

-8-

14.12 



Revised 10/28/14 

decisions for which a client is customarily responsible in an attorney-client relationship, 
including final decisions with respect to the adjustment and settlement of uninsured 
claims and the rejection of settlement offers. Any costs associated with uninsured 
claims shall be paid for by the the Parties to this Agreement or their designated Library 
Operator, as determined by the Parties, proportionate to the Bond proceeds received, as 
set forth in Section 2. 

SECTION 17. Notices. Notices to any Party hereunder shall be sufficient if 
delivered to the representatives of the Parties serving as Directors on the Board. 

SECTION 18. Section Headings. All section headings contained herein are for 
convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any 
provision of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. Law Governing. This Agreement is made in the State of California 
under the Constitution and laws of the State of California and is to be so construed. 

SECTION 20. Enforcement by Facilities Authority. The Facilities Authority is 
hereby authorized to take any or all legal or equitable actions necessary or permitted by 
law to enforce this Agreement. 

-9-

14.13 -181-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf

decisions for which a client is customarily responsible in an attorney-client relationship, 
including final decisions with respect to the adjustment and settlement of uninsured 
claims and the rejection of settlement offers. Any costs associated with uninsured 
claims shall be paid for by the the Parties to this Agreement or their designated Library 
Operator, as determined by the Parties, proportionate to the Bond proceeds received, as 
set forth in Section 2. 

SECTION 17. Notices. Notices to any Party hereunder shall be sufficient if 
delivered to the representatives of the Parties serving as Directors on the Board. 

SECTION 18. Section Headings. All section headings contained herein are for 
convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any 
provision of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. Law Governing. This Agreement is made in the Stateot California 
under the Constitution and laws of the State of California and is to be so construed. 

SECTION 20. Enforcement by Facilities Authority. The Facilities Authority is 
hereby authorized to take any or all legal or equitable actions necessary or permitted by 
law to enforce this Agreement. 

-9-

14.13 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed and attested by their proper officers thereunto duly authorized, and their official 
seals to be hereto affixed, as of the day and year first above written. 

Attest: 

Attest: 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

Attest: 

·>/.,',,",lM"',"""- 4'4/';>0 
C" ..r: ,"',~' 41".,,1.,01)};1' t:A'";;~ 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 

By ____ _ 

Benjamin Goldstein, City NanagE'r 

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 

By 

-182-

Item #: 10.F. Attach 1.pdf

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed and attested by their proper officers thereunto duly authorized, and their official 
seals to be hereto affixed, as of the day and year first above written. 

Attest: 

Attest: 

Susan Sneddon, City Clerk 

Attest: 

S/;:',~",::.t'¢ AT 4'4/';>0 

C" ..r: ,"',~' 41".,,1.,01)};1' t:A'";;~ 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 

By ____ _ 

Benjamin Goldstein, City NanagE'r 

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ 

By 

·1 (). 


	AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – 7:00 PM
	1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCECouncil Members Stephanie Harlan, Dennis Norton, Ed Bottorff, Michael Termini, and Mayor Sam Storey
	2. PRESENTATIONS
	A. Proclamation honoring Cary Oyama, Maintenance Worker II, on his 35 years of service to the City of Capitola.
	[Presentation.pdf]

	B. Proclamation honoring Lisa Murphy, Administrative Services Director, on her 13 years of service to the City of Capitola.
	[Presentation.pdf]


	3. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
	4. ADDITIONAL MATERIALS
	A. 10.A.
	[10.A. Additional Material.pdf]

	B. 10.F.
	[10.F. Additional Material.pdf]


	5. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA
	6. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	7. CITY COUNCIL / CITY TREASURER / STAFF COMMENTS
	8. BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES APPOINTMENTS
	A. Interim appointment to the Historical Museum Board of Directors.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]


	9. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Consider approving the November 13, 2014, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]

	B. Approval of City Check Register Reports dated October 17, 2014; October 24, 2014; October 31, 2014; November 7, 2014; and November 14, 2014.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]
	[Attach 3.pdf]
	[Attach 4.pdf]
	[Attach 5.pdf]

	C. Receive the First Quarter Budget Report and Fourth Quarter Sales Tax Report.  
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	D. Receive Annual Donations and Contributions Report.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	E. Consider denying a liability claim of Water Rock Construction in the amount of $674,260.
	[Staff Report.pdf]


	10. GENERAL GOVERNMENT / PUBLIC HEARINGS
	A. Consider a Resolution approving the McGregor Park skate park design; and approve a budget adjustment to recognize the project reimbursement revenue and related expenditures.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	B. Introduction of an Ordinance regarding safety requirements for the McGregor Skate Park [1st Reading].
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	C. Receive report on the Park Avenue Sidewalk Project, and authorize the Public Works Director to amend the contract with Harris and Associates as necessary to complete the design and environmental review at an estimated cost of $50,000.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]

	D. Consider the approval of the plans, specifications, and estimate for the Stockton Avenue and Esplanade Intersection Improvements; authorize the Public Works Department to obtain a Coastal Development Permit and advertise for construction bids; and approve a budget adjustment to reflect a $17,000 contribution towards the project expenditures.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]
	[Attach 2.pdf]

	E. Consider awarding a contract to Michael Arnone and Associates for the development of a public park plan for the Rispin property in the amount not to exceed $32,870.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]

	F. Consider approving the Santa Cruz Libraries Facilities Financing Authority Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attach 1.pdf]


	11. ADJOURNMENT


